








Name: John Choi 
Title: Manager, Services, Marketing, and Regulatory Affairs:   
Company: Vermont Telephone Co., Inc. 

(b) (6)



Name: J. Michel Guité 
Title: President, Owner 
Company: Vermont Telephone Co., Inc. 

(b) (6)



Dr. Walter B. Hewlett, Vice-Chairman, Vermont National Telephone Co., Inc.: 
(b) (6)



Name: Norman Koch 
Title: Vice-Chairman 
Company: Vermont Telephone Co., Inc. 

(b) (6)



Name: Justin Robinson 
Title: Vice President, Engineering and Technology 
Company: Vermont Telephone Co., Inc. 

(b) (6)



Name: Fran Stocker 
Title: Vice President, Finance 
Company: Vermont Telephone Co., Inc. 

(b) (6)



Name: Maurice Turco 
Title: Installation and Maintenance Manager:  
Company: Vermont Telephone Co., Inc. 

(b) (6)



USDA RUS Broadband Initiatives Program Communities in PFSA

PROJECT TITLE

Wireless Open 

World (WOW) 

by VTel 

Wireless, Inc 

EASYGRANTS ID 7555

PFSA Name State County Community/Area Name Rural? (Y/N)

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Essex Norton Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Essex Canaan Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Essex Averill Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Essex Avery's Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Essex Lewis Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Essex Lemington Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Essex Bloomfield Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Essex Brighton Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Essex Ferdinand Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Essex Brunswick Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Essex Maidstone Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Essex Granby Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Essex Victory Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Essex Guildhall Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Essex Lunenburg Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Essex Concord Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orleans Jay Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orleans Troy Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orleans Westfield Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orleans Newport City Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orleans Newport Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orleans Derby Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orleans Holland Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orleans Warner's Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orleans Morgan Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orleans Charleston Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orleans Westmore Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orleans Barton Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orleans Bowington Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orleans Coventry Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orleans Irasburg Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orleans Lowell Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orleans Albany Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orleans Craftsbury Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orleans Glover Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orleans Greensboro Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Franklin Richford Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Franklin Montgomery Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Franklin Berkshire Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Franklin Enosburg Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Franklin Bakersfield Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Franklin Fletcher Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Franklin Fairfield Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Franklin Sheldon Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Franklin North Hero Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Franklin Franklin Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Franklin Swanton Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Franklin Highgate Y

Attachment 2 - 

Communities in PFSA

Instructions for Completing This Template:  

In the table below, list each community, census designated place, or other area (including tribal lands) within each proposed 

funded service area (PFSA), and the state and county where it is located. Indicate whether the community/area is rural or 

not. Above the table be sure to include your methodology for determining whether the community is rural or non-rural. For 

Middle Mile projects, identify the communities/areas in which the interconnection points terminate, as well as the state, 

county, and ruralness for each. 

Be sure to list the PFSA name, state, and county, and ruralness for every community/area. Use as many rows as are 

needed. Do not merge cells or add columns to this spreadsheet.

Rural towns have a population of less than 20,000. Non-rural towns have a population of greater than 20,000.

Methodology for determining whether the communities and areas identified below are rural or non-rural:

Round 2 1 Communities in PFSA



USDA RUS Broadband Initiatives Program Communities in PFSA

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Lamoille Belvidere Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Lamoille Waterville Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Lamoille Eden Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Lamoille Johnson Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Lamoille Cambridge Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Lamoille Hyde Park Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Lamoille Morristown Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Lamoille Wolcott Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Lamoille Elmore Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Lamoille Stowe Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Caledonia Newark Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Caledonia Sutton Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Caledonia Burke Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Caledonia Sheffield Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Caledonia Wheelock Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Caledonia Lyndon Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Caledonia Kirby Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Caledonia St. Johnsbury Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Caledonia Waterford Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Caledonia Barnet Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Caledonia Ryegate Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Caledonia Groton Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Caledonia Peachem Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Caledonia Danville Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Caledonia Walden Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Caledonia Hardwick Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Caledonia Stannard Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orange Orange Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orange Williamstown Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orange Brookfield Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orange Chelsea Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orange Braintree Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orange Randolph Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orange Tunbridge Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orange Strafford Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Orange Thetford Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Addison Granville Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Addison Ripton Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Addison Hancock Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Addison Goshen Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Addison Whiting Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Addison Leicester Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Addison Salisbury Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Addison Middlebury Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Addison Cornwall Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Addison Shoreham Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Addison Orwell Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Addison Bridport Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Addison Waltham Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Addison Weybridge Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windsor Rochester Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windsor Bethel Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windsor Royalton Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windsor Sharon Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windsor Norwich Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windsor Stockbridge Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windsor Barnard Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windsor Pomfret Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windsor Hartford Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windsor Bridgewater Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windsor Woodstock Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windsor Hartland Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windsor Plymouth Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windsor Chester Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windsor Reading Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windsor West Windsor Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windsor Windsor Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windsor Weathersfield Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windsor Cavendish Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windsor Ludlow Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windsor Weston Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windsor Andover Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windsor Springfield Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windham Rockingham Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windham Grafton Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windham Londonderry Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windham Windham Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windham Jamaica Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windham Townshend Y

Round 2 2 Communities in PFSA
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Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windham Athens Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windham Westminster Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windham Stratton Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windham Brookline Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windham Whitingham Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windham Putney Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windham Somerset Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windham Dover Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windham Wardsboro Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windham Newfane Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windham Dummerston Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windham Brattleboro Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windham Halifax Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windham Marlboro Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Windham Wilmington Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Rutland Sudbury Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Rutland Brandon Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Rutland Benson Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Rutland West Haven Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Rutland Hubbardton Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Rutland Pittsford Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Rutland Chittenden Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Rutland Pittsfield Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Rutland West Rutland Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Rutland Mendon Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Rutland Shrewsbury Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Rutland Castleton Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Rutland Fair Haven Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Rutland Ira Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Rutland Poultney Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Rutland Middletown Springs Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Rutland Wells Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Rutland Pawlet Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Rutland Danby Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Rutland Mount Tabor Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Rutland Tinmouth Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Rutland Wallingford Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Rutland Mount Holly Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Rutland Clarendon Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Rutland Killington Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Bennington Rupert Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Bennington Dorset Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Bennington Landgrove Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Bennington Sandgate Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Bennington Manchester Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Bennington Winhall Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Bennington Arlington Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Bennington Sunderland Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Bennington Shaftsbury Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Bennington Glastenbury Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Bennington Bennington Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Bennington Pownal Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Bennington Stamford Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Bennington Readsboro Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Bennington Woodford Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) Vermont Bennington Searsburg Y

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) New York Washington Hebron Y

Round 2 3 Communities in PFSA
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VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2008 and 2007

With Independent Auditors' Report
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VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31, 2008 and 2007

(B) (4)
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VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

Consolidated Balance Sheets (Concluded)

December 31, 2008 and 2007

(B) (4)



VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

 Consolidated Statements of Income

Years Ended December 31, 2008 and 2007

(B) (4)



VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

 Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholder's Equity

Years Ended December 31, 2008 and 2007

(B) (4)

(B) (4)
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VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

 Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31, 2008 and 2007

(B) (4)

(B) (4)



VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2008 and 2007

(B) (4)
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VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2008 and 2007

- 8 -

(B) (4)



VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2008 and 2007

- 9 -

(B) (4)
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VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2008 and 2007

- 10 -

(B) (4)
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VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2008 and 2007

- 11 -

(B) (4)



VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2008 and 2007

- 12 -

(B) (4)



VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2008 and 2007

- 13 -

(B) (4)



VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2008 and 2007

- 14 -

(B) (4)



Vermont Telephone Company, Inc.
Income Statement

December 2009
(B) (4)
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Vermont Telephone Company, Inc.
Balance Sheet

December 31, 2009

-

(B) (4)
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Vermont Telephone Company, Inc.
Balance Sheet

December 31, 2009

-

-

(B) (4)
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Vermont Telephone Company
Statement of Cash Flows

Period Ending December 31, 2009

(B) (4)
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VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2007 and 2006

With Independent Auditors' Report
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Confidential



(B) (4)



VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31, 2007 and 2006
(B) (4)
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VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets (Concluded)

December 31, 2007 and 2006

(B) (4)
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VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Income

Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

(B) (4)

(B) (4)



VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity

Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

(B) (4)

(B) (4)
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VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

(B) (4)

(B) (4)



VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2007 and 2006

(B) (4)



VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2007 and 2006

(B) (4)



VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2007 and 2006
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VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2007 and 2006
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VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2007 and 2006
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VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2007 and 2006

(B) (4)
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VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2007 and 2006

(B) (4)
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VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2008 and 2007

With Independent Auditors' Report

calberts
Confidential



(B) (4)



VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31, 2008 and 2007

(B) (4)
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VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets (Concluded)

December 31, 2008 and 2007

(B) (4)



VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Income

Years Ended December 31, 2008 and 2007

(B) (4)

(B) (4)



VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity

Years Ended December 31, 2008 and 2007

(B) (4)

(B) (4)



VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31, 2008 and 2007

(B) (4)

(B) (4)



VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2008 and 2007

(B) (4)
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VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2008 and 2007

(B) (4)



VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2008 and 2007

(B) (4)
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VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2008 and 2007

(B) (4)



VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2008 and 2007

(B) (4)
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(B) (4)



VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2008 and 2007
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VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2008 and 2007
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VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2008 and 2007

(B) (4)
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Parent/Subsidiary Organizational Chart

Vermont National 

Telephone Company, Inc.

Vermont Telephone 

Company, Inc.
Four Winds Farms, Inc.

VTel Wireless, Inc.

(Proposal Applicant)



Justin Robinson
(VP Network Operations)

John Choi
(Mgr Marketing & Regulatory Affairs)

Frances Stocker
(VP Finance)

J.C. Michel Guite
(CEO/President)

Warehouse                 
(staff of 1)

Service Technicians  
(Staff of 16)

Finance & Accounting    
(staff of 3)

Engineering
(staff of 4)

Maurice Turco
(Installation & Repair Mgr)

Joseph Harbeson
(Outside Plant Mgr.)

Internet Tech Support 
(staff of 12)

Customer Service Advocates       
(staff of 11)

VTel: Company Organizational Chart

Walter B. Hewlett
(Vice-Chairman)

Norman Koch
(Vice-Chairman)





(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



 

Attachment 9: Environmental Questionnaire 
BIP EasyGrant ID: 7555 – Wireless Open World (WOW) by VTel Wireless, Inc. 

 

i. Description of Project  
 

The Wireless Open World (WOW) project by VTel Wireless, Inc. (VTW), a subsidiary of Vermont Telephone 

Company, Inc (VTC), is a combination of fiber-optic cabling, run directly to homes (FTTH), and wireless 

broadcast to homes and mobile end users.  The wireless portion of the network is utilizing several licensed 

wireless frequencies, including the 700MHz, AWS and PCS bands to provide high-speed Internet and telephony 

services.  The FTTH portion of the project will be deployed using an Active-Fiber design and will provide high-

speed Internet, video, and telephony services.  Both projects will serve consumers in rural communities and 

municipalities in the State of Vermont and portions of the State of New York, with some incidental wireless 

coverage into the State of New Hampshire.  The installation and development of the fiber and wireless networks 

will include: 

 

Installation of equipment: All the equipment for the development of fiber and wireless networks and 

deployment of services will be housed in the existing buildings of properties owned, or leased by the applicant. 

No additional construction for the housing of the equipment is anticipated at this time. 

 Environmental Impacts: Because no new building construction will occur, no environmental impacts 

are anticipated. 

 

Building of fiber-optic facilities:  Fiber-optic cables will be installed on existing utility poles within the service 

area. Fiber-optic cables will be installed along the streets in the FTTH project area, within the State of Vermont, 

as identified on the Map below (figure e1), covering  

 

Aerial construction of network:  will developed by stringing fiber-optic cabling on 

existing utility poles. The towns for aerial construction include: 

Towns 

Andover, VT Middletown Springs, VT Springfield, VT 

Athens, VT Mount Holly, VT Tinmouth, VT 

Bridgewater, VT Mt. Tabor, VT Wallingford, VT 

Chester, VT Pawlet, VT Weathersfield, VT 

Clarendon, VT Plymouth, VT Wells, VT 

Danby, VT Rockingham, VT West Windsor, VT 

Grafton, VT Rupert, VT Westminster, VT 

Hartland, VT Sherburne, VT Windham, VT 

Ira, VT Shrewsbury, VT Woodstock, VT 

 

 Environmental Impacts: Because existing utility poles will be used, no impacts other than those 

associated with the use of vehicles to transport the fibers are anticipated. 

 

Buried fiber: Grafton, VT, or any other town, may require accordance with the town’s ordinance underground 

construction. Approximately  will be developed by laying fiber in existing conduits owned 

and operated by the incumbent local exchange carrier (VTel).  The remaining  will 

involve installation in new trenches along existing roadways. 

 Environmental Impacts:  Best Management Practices will be used to minimize storm-water runoff from 

the construction activities.  Appropriate permits, licenses and or approvals from the towns (see list 

above), the state of Vermont, and local power utility and/or ILEC will be secured. 

 

(B) (4)

(B) (4)

(B) (4)
(B) (4)



Building of wireless backbone: 700 MHz wireless network will deploy its equipment on existing leased 

monopole towers described on the Map below (figure e1). 

 

700 MHz construction of network: Near 100% coverage of proposed service area. The coverage area will 

include   Initial RF design has identified existing tower locations, with an additional tower 

locations to be identified, as indicated on the Map below (figure e2). The location of the identified towers sites, 

and estimated locations of those yet to be identified, is as follows:  

  

 

SITE ID LAT LONG  SITE ID LAT LONG  SITE ID LAT LONG 

(B) (4) (B) 
(4)

(B) 
(4)

(B) (4)



 Environmental Impacts: Because existing towers will be used, no impacts are anticipated. As additional 

towers are needed VTW will apply for and obtain all the permits, licenses and authorizations necessary 

to comply with all local, state and Federal laws and applicable rules and regulations for potential 

environmental impacts.  

 

 

(continued, next page) 
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ii. Map:  
(B) (4)



 

iii. Property Changes: The installation and development of fiber and wireless infrastructure will require no 

construction beyond what VTC and VTW already does on a daily basis, which includes attaching cabling to 

utility poles, maintenance and replacement of customer service drops, and placement of electronics and 

equipment in support of the network. Equipment upgrades will be made to the central offices, but this will 

not entail any significant property changes. No zoning changes will be required and no part of the project is 

on public land owned or managed by the federal government. VTC owned properties include the following 

location: 

  

Office Address 

 

 

iv. Buildings: No significant construction, renovations or building modification will be made to the 25 

central offices. 

 

v. Wetlands: No construction in VTW’s proposal is expected to take place near existing wetlands. Only 4% of 

the total land area in the state is identified as wetlands, and no project sites were determined to be in close 

proximity. All construction is anticipated to follow federal Clean Water Act, Section 404(b)(1) guidelines and 

Section 8.5 of the Vermont Wetlands Rules. 
 

vi. Threatened and Endangered Species: No facility or sites of VTW/VTC should directly or indirectly 

affect any threatened, endangered or candidate species or is within critical habitats. Only three species 

classified as “Endangered” (1. Arctic Peregrine Falcon, 2. Dwarf wedgemussel, and 3. Northeastern 

bulrush) and one classified as “Recovery”(4. Jesup‟s milk-vetch) in the counties where project sites should 

occur. As the majority of installment will occur on pre-existing utility poles and towers, we do not anticipate 

any direct impact on these species. However, in order to reduce or eliminate indirect impact, if necessary, 

(b) (6)



we will collaborate with the New England Ecological Services Field Office and the US Fish and Wildlife 

Service Office. Additionally, within any critical habitats essential for the conservation of these species, as 

per 16 USC 1532(5), focus will be placed on mitigating steps to offset adverse impacts through avoidance, 

minimization, restoration, and enhancement techniques. 

 

Below is the list of threatened and endangered species by County: 

 
VT Endangered Species by County

Source: http://ecos.fws.gov/tess_public/

Windham County

Group Name Population Status Lead Office Recovery Plan Name Recovery Plan Stage

Birds Arctic Peregrine Falcon (Falco peregrinus tundrius) Recovery

Clams Dwarf wedgemussel (Alasmidonta heterodon) Endangered New England Ecological Services Field Office Dwarf Wedge Mussel Final

Flowering Plants Northeastern bulrush (Scirpus ancistrochaetus) Endangered Pennsylvania Ecological Services Field Office Northeastern Bulrush Final

Bennington County

Group Name Population Status Lead Office Recovery Plan Name Recovery Plan Stage

Birds Arctic Peregrine Falcon (Falco peregrinus tundrius) Recovery

Rutland County

Group Name Population Status Lead Office Recovery Plan Name Recovery Plan Stage

Birds Arctic Peregrine Falcon (Falco peregrinus tundrius) Recovery

Windsor County

Group Name Population Status Lead Office Recovery Plan Name Recovery Plan Stage

Birds Arctic Peregrine Falcon (Falco peregrinus tundrius) Recovery

Clams Dwarf wedgemussel (Alasmidonta heterodon) Endangered New England Ecological Services Field Office Dwarf Wedge Mussel Final

Flowering Plants Jesup's milk-vetch (Astragalus robbinsii jesupi) Endangered New England Ecological Services Field Office Jesup's Milk-vetch Final

Flowering Plants Northeastern bulrush (Scirpus ancistrochaetus) Endangered Pennsylvania Ecological Services Field Office Northeastern Bulrush Final

Orange County

Group Name Population Status Lead Office Recovery Plan Name Recovery Plan Stage

Birds Arctic peregrine Falcon (Falco peregrinus tundrius) Recovery

Clams Dwarf wedgemussel (Alasmidonta heterodon) Endangered New England Ecological Services Field Office Dwarf Wedge Mussel Final

Addison County

Group Name Population Status Lead Office Recovery Plan Name Recovery Plan Stage

Birds Arctic peregrine Falcon (Falco peregrinus tundrius) Recovery

Washington County

Group Name Population Status Lead Office Recovery Plan Name Recovery Plan Stage

Birds Arctic peregrine Falcon (Falco peregrinus tundrius) Recovery

Chittenden County

Group Name Population Status Lead Office Recovery Plan Name Recovery Plan Stage

Birds Arctic peregrine Falcon (Falco peregrinus tundrius) Recovery

Lamoille County

Group Name Population Status Lead Office Recovery Plan Name Recovery Plan Stage

Birds Arctic peregrine Falcon (Falco peregrinus tundrius) Recovery

Caledonia County

Group Name Population Status Lead Office Recovery Plan Name Recovery Plan Stage

Birds Arctic peregrine Falcon (Falco peregrinus tundrius) Recovery

Essex County

Group Name Population Status Lead Office Recovery Plan Name Recovery Plan Stage

Birds Arctic peregrine Falcon (Falco peregrinus tundrius) Recovery

Clams Dwarf wedgemussel (Alasmidonta heterodon) Endangered New England Ecological Services Field Office Dwarf Wedge Mussel Final

Orleans County

Group Name Population Status Lead Office Recovery Plan Name Recovery Plan Stage

Birds Arctic peregrine Falcon (Falco peregrinus tundrius) Recovery

Franklin County

Group Name Population Status Lead Office Recovery Plan Name Recovery Plan Stage

Birds Arctic peregrine Falcon (Falco peregrinus tundrius) Recovery

Grand Isle County

Group Name Population Status Lead Office Recovery Plan Name Recovery Plan Stage

Birds Arctic peregrine Falcon (Falco peregrinus tundrius) Recovery  
 

 



vii. Floodplains: VTel Wireless has been advised that FEMA is currently updating much of Vermont’s 

flood risk maps though the Map Modernization initiative, but based on the available information at the time 

of this application, it does not appear that sites will be located in 100-year floodplain designated areas. 

Should any potential floodplain issues arise, FEMA National Flood Insurance Program and Vermont DEC, 

Water Quality Division guidelines will be followed. 
 

viii. Historic Properties: N/A. No actual work is intended to be made to the 25 VTC central office or main 

VTC facility. The project does not contain any properties listed in or eligible for listing in the National 

Register of Historic Places which are located in or within a one mile radius of the project area. No portion of 

the project is located on tribal lands or lands within the exterior boundaries of any Indian Reservation and 

all dependent Indian communities.  

 

ix. Coastal Areas: The proposed Wireless Open World (WOW) is not within the boundaries of any coastal 

zone management area (CZMA). 

 

x. Brownfields: None of the 25 VTC central offices or VTC’s main switch facility in Springfield Vermont 

are located within a brownfield site as defined by 42 U.S.C. 9601.  

 

 

Summary: VTW’s proposal, by primarily using buildings owned by VTC, leasing tower sites and aerial poles, 

should have minimal environmental impacts, if any.  The impacts associated with new trenches will be 

mitigated through the use of storm-water and constructions Best Management Practices.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



VTel Wireless – Organizational Readiness 

 

VTel’s 56-person team is very experienced in broadband and  ready take on the project.  

We know each other well and have worked as a team for many years. Many have been 

working in the industry for over 40 years. Our senior managers have been with VTel 10 

to 15 years. We have invested over $100 million of our own funds into our own network, 

and we are deeply committed to delivering the best, most innovative, most cost-effective 

broadband to virtually every un-served and underserved Vermont home and office.  Our 

goal for this project is to bring broadband to the more rural and least populated regions of 

Vermont.  Without government funding the costs to develop a wireless network and bring 

fiber to homes is too great for an independent telephone company.  VTel owns the unique 

Vermont FCC 700 MHz, AWS and PCS spectrum licenses and plans to utilize these to 

develop a robust network serving the needs of underserved and un-served residents of 

Vermont, New Hampshire and New York.   

 

Michel Guite, Chairman and CEO (15 years) of Vermont National Telephone Co., and 

Vermont Telephone Co., Inc., (VTel) will be project leader.  Walter Hewlett, Vice 

Chairman  (15 years) of Vermont National Telephone Co., Inc., and Norman Koch, Vice 

Chairman (15 years) of VTel, will be senior project advisors during the next three years.  

Justin Robinson, VTel’s Vice President, Engineering (15 years), will be the senior person 

responsible for overall technical integrity, system design, procurement, and deployment.  

Fran Stocker, VTel’s Vice President, Finance (19 years), will be the senior person 

responsible for overall financial operations. Maurice Turco, Director,  Installation and 

Maintenance (8 years), will be in charge of outside plant.  John Choi, Director, Customer 

Service, Marketing and Regulatory (4 years), will be in charge of customer service and 

marketing. Justin, Fran, Maurice, and John each have core teams of at least 5 employees 

supporting them.  

 

The VTel team has undertaken a number of notable projects together. Please refer to the 

Summary Document for a list of past projects completed. One project to highlight is the 

1,000 mile VTel fiber ring covering VT, Boston, and NY. ($12.5 million, 5 year 

duration,. completed 2008):  Michel Guite, Walter Hewlett, Norm Koch and Justin 

Robinson, worked closely together to purchase 45-year optical fibers from Montreal to 

New York City, lease and build new fiber path in Vermont, lease fibers across New 

Hampshire and Massachusetts to Boston, and light a 1,000 mile VTel fiber ring from 

Springfield, VT, to One Summer Street, Boston, to 60 Hudson Street, New York, to 360 

Rue Rene Levesque in Montreal, back to Springfield, VT.  Customers report VTel’s 

network has proven more reliable than networks of Level 3, MCI, Fairpoint, and VTel 

was selected in 2009 by Vermont Department of Information and Innovation, to be the 

state’s principal Internet provider, after being Vermont’s back-up provider during the 

previous two years. 
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Wireless Open World (WOW) by VTel Wireless, Inc.
directly furthers FCC National Broadband Goals

Goal 1
US homes should have affordable access to actual download 
speeds of at least 100 Mbps

Goal 2
The US should lead the world in mobile innovation, with the 
fastest and most extensive wireless networks of any nation

Goal 3
Every American should have affordable access to robust 
broadband service, and the means and skills to subscribe

Goal 4
Every community should have affordable access to at least 1 
Gbps broadband service to anchor institutions
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Attachment 14 – 

Service Metrics and Network Management 
 
Easygrants ID: 7555 
Project Title: Wireless Open World (WOW) by VTel Wireless, Inc. 

 

1. CUSTOMER SERVICE:  

The Service Center is located in the main office in Springfield, VT, and has provided direct customer 

account support for the existing subscriber base of telephone and Internet operations.  This experienced 

Service Center staff would service the VTel Wireless customer base throughout the territory transition to 

Fiber-To-The-Home services, and throughout the development of the wireless data customer base.  The 

Service Center will be directly available to take customer calls during the Hours of 8AM to 5PM, Monday 

thru Saturday.  With special attention to down-home service, the Service Center’s historical target 

objective has been to answer 100% of customer calls on the first ring with a live customer service 

representative who is ready to interact with customers and address their needs immediately.  The onsite 

PBX system links all customer service representatives to a central call answer queue, which is setup to 

cycle through all available customer service representatives.  A short audible ring on the customer service 

representative’s headset signals the opening of communication to the customer on the first active ring, and 

the customer service representative is ready to assist the customer directly.  The Service Center also 

accepts personal customer visits at the main office in Springfield, VT, from 9AM to 4PM, Monday thru 

Friday, to address customer issues for those customers who prefer to deal in-person with a representative, 

to process Internet Customer Premise Equipment (CPE) exchanges and returns, and to accept customer 

bill payments.  Dedicated customer service front-desk staff is available during these office business hours 

to greet and accommodate in-person customer visitors.  

 

The Service Center utilizes an account, billing, and engineering IT solution, titled iVUE, which is 

furnished by National Information Solutions Cooperative (NISC) to service accounts and billing, as well 

as to support to the Installation and Repair group by providing specific customer information regarding 

field lines, office equipment, and service terminals.  Customer account management is conducted through 

iVUE’s Subscriber Information System module, displayed in Figure 14.1a.  Field equipment, terminal, 

and line information for the service area is catalogued in the Cable and Plant module provided by NISC, 

displayed in Figure 14.1b.  The iVUE system currently in place has been quoted as of March 16, 2010 by 

NISC to be capable of providing support for up to 70,000 customers, and providing support beyond 

70,000 customers would require two server upgrades, involving only a total cost of approximately 

$30,000.  NISC estimates the iVUE system in place could easily support 500,000 accounts with 

appropriate server upgrades and system configuration.  NISC also provides a customer portal titled “E-

Bill” to enable customers to pay their bills by credit card via a secure Internet connection.  The customer 

payments made through E-Bill link back into the iVUE SIS system to associate E-Bill payments directly 

to the proper customer account. 

 

The Internet support department is also located in the main office in Springfield, VT, and has handled 

Internet technical support matters for customers subscribing to DSL and FTTH Internet services.  The 

Internet support department handles service and support calls from customers regarding DSL connections, 

offering help with proper modem configuration, email configuration, and IP address settings to enable 

appropriate Internet access for customer accounts.  The Internet department is available by phone or by 

email for Internet service and support calls from 8AM to 9PM, Monday thru Saturday, and 9AM to 5PM 

on Sunday.  The target objective for Internet issues related to fundamental configuration issues is for 

active resolution during each live customer support phone call, and to provide remote resolution or 

respond with live support for each support matter submitted by email within one hour of email receipt.  

Customer Internet issues requiring attention beyond modem or system configuration are escalated and 

dispatched to the Installation and Repair group and/or the Engineering department for resolution within 



USDA RUS Broadband Initiatives Program  Service Metrics and Network Management 

 

Round 2 2 of 6 

 

24 hours.  The Internet department utilizes an in-house system which creates and catalogues Internet 

service and trouble tickets, allows for direct escalation of tickets to alternate company departments, is 

operationally linked to the company’s Internet provisioning servers, linked to iVUE SIS customer 

accounts, and linked to the Technician Dispatch Application.  The Internet department pre-configures 

modems to replace faulty premise equipment, offering either pick-up at the main office in Springfield, VT 

or overnight shipping to a customer home or office. 

 

 
Figure 14.1a – iVUE Subscriber Information System module, used primarily for Customer Account 

Management, and Billing. 
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Figure 14.1b – Cable and Plant module provided by NISC, to catalogue plant equipment, terminal, and 

line information for each customer 

 

2. ORDER FULFILLMENT:  

The Service Center provides general telephone order fulfillment involving the provisioning of phone 

services and features, through a desktop program which interfaces with the phone switch in the Central 

Office in Springfield, VT.  The target objective is to provision phone lines and calling features directly 

during a customer service call for account activation or account modification, provided the cable facility 

to the Optical Network Terminal at the customer premise is intact.  Phone account activations and 

modifications occurring with premise equipment and cabling intact will be performed with simple 

program provisioning generated from the desk of a Service Center representative processing the order. 

 

The Installation and Repair (I&R) group provides service for Installation and Trouble Repair orders 

during the general hours of 8AM to 5PM, while regularly providing after-hours support for out-of-service 

communications trouble cases on an on-call basis.  The service repair Target Objective is for the 

resolution of 100% of out-of-service troubles within 24 hours.  Providing voice, Internet, and video 

service together over a unified set of delivery facilities creates a natural basis for treating each repair issue 

with the same Target Objective.  Repair tickets are created and dispatched by the Service Center and by 

the Engineering department through the in-house Installation and Repair ticketing system, titled 

Technician Dispatch Application (TDA), which provides specific job location and work parameter 

information directly to I&R technicians in the field accessing the same TDA tool (Figure 14.2s).  

Technician dispatching via pager is provided as a backup dispatch method, and all I&R employees carry 

mobile phones for operational efficiency and for emergency communications.  The TDA system 
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catalogues I&R tickets into an accessible ticket history database to construct a working knowledge base 

of prior installation and repair service experiences according to specific location and trouble type, and 

TDA also integrates an interface for GPS tracking of company vehicles, provided as a web-based tool by 

third-party vendor “Track Your Truck”.  The GPS tracking interface (Figure 14.2b) also catalogues 

vehicle travel routes into a history database, and provides active short-interval GPS-location updates on 

each vehicle to facilitate daily safety monitoring of employees, as well as provide location information to 

the I&R dispatcher and I&R manager for efficiency of planning and dispatch of I&R tickets to 

technicians.  TDA also provides tracking and scheduling of service orders and trouble tickets according to 

available technician work units, which represent the effective available work hours of the I&R group by 

number of technicians in each I&R service territory and by allotted time for different categories of service 

tickets and trouble tickets. 

 

Fiber installations for newly established properties, fiber upgrades to existing properties, and new 

installations of wireless services will always require a premise visit from an Installation and Repair 

technician to provide appropriate Optical Network Terminal (ONT), to provision equipment and cabling 

from Central Offices and/or Remote Offices to service the ONT, to establish connectivity to customer 

premise equipment and wiring, and to complete site installation of supporting inside-wiring, Internet 

modems/routers, video set-top boxes, and wireless communications equipment.  The Target Objective for 

new Installations of service is to provide the premise visit by qualified I&R technician within three 

business days of the Service Center accepting the customer order, as is practiced today.  I&R technician 

TDA work units, which are monitored to recognize the I&R group availability to complete trouble tickets 

and service orders, are managed by the Installation and Repair manager through the TDA system, which 

establishes scheduling rules and parameters for the Service Center to prevent incorrect scheduling of 

orders.  I&R technicians and Service Center representatives also use TDA to log ticket resolution details 

into orders as they are closed and catalogued into ticket history. 

 

 
Figure 14.2a – Technician Dispatch Application for tracking 

trouble ticket history and order scheduling. 
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Figure 14.2b – GPS Tracking of Company Fleet vehicles for safety and better 

management of technician response to customer service orders 

 and trouble tickets. 

 

 

 

 

3. CAPACITY PLANNING:  

We will employ tools, such as Cacti (http://www.cacti.net/), to monitor the health of the network.  Each 

device, port and segment will be monitored for CPU usage, memory usage, link utilization, latency, 

number of input/output errors and number of collisions.  Information will be captured in 5-minute 

intervals and stored in a database for historical purposes.  Using this information it will be possible to 

derive Network Efficiency and identify segments that need to be repaired or that require an increase in 

capacity. 

 

With the network statistics gathered and stored in a database we will be able to view the information in a 

variety of ways (ie: Averaging, Percentile and Time-over threshold); however our primary focus will be 

based on Averaging.  The lowest granularity will be averaged 5-minute intervals.  Usage exceeding 70% 

average utilization for a period greater than twelve 5-minute intervals will initiate an email to Engineering 

for investigation and analysis.  While averaged data is easy to view and understand, it can be misleading 

when viewed over long periods of time.  Viewing averaged data over long periods of time tends not to 

show true peaks in network usage.  For example a link showing 30% utilization for an averaged period 

could actually have 90% utilization during peak times and 1% utilization at non-peak times.  Focusing on 

shorter timeframes will help to alleviate this concern. 

 

An example of our existing network monitoring is shown in figure 14.3.  
 

http://www.cacti.net/
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Figure 14.3 

 

 

NETWORK MANAGEMENT:  

Using tools and protocols, such as Cacti (http://www.cacti.net/), NetFlow 

(http://www.cisco.com/en/US/products/ps6601/products_ios_protocol_group_home.html), and SNMP 

traps (http://www.juniper.net/techpubs/software/junos/junos74/swconfig74-net-mgmt/html/enterprise-

traps.html) will allow for monitoring of alarms and network utilization.  This information will be stored in 

a database for historical purposes.  PERL scripts will be obtained from existing open source software 

repositories or written in-house to take this information and generate call-outs to pagers and emails to 

notify on-call and NOC staff of events. 

 

The redundant ring network backbone is designed, and intended, to be a reliable five nines service 

(99.999% uptime).  The collapsed ring portions of the backbone are intended to be a four nines service 

(99.99% uptime).  Uptime will be measured on a “node” basis rather than a link basis, which means that 

events affecting a network link but do not affect service at a node do not count against the uptime 

measurement.  Outages, as they happen, will be tracked from occurrence to restoration and the uptime 

calculation is based on a point-in-time, floating, 12-month period.  If the uptime does not meet the goals 

then an internal evaluation will be performed to understand what caused the issue and how to prevent it 

from occurring in the future.  This will be provided as a report to the upper management team. 

 

 

 

http://www.cacti.net/
http://www.cisco.com/en/US/products/ps6601/products_ios_protocol_group_home.html
http://www.juniper.net/techpubs/software/junos/junos74/swconfig74-net-mgmt/html/enterprise-traps.html
http://www.juniper.net/techpubs/software/junos/junos74/swconfig74-net-mgmt/html/enterprise-traps.html
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Attachment 10 -  

Competitor Service Offerings 
 
Easygrants ID:  7555 
Project Title:   Wireless Open World (WOW) by VTel Wireless, Inc. 

 

PART A. COMPETITOR SERVICE OFFERINGS – LAST MILE 
Instructions: Complete the table below to describe competing Last Mile providers’ broadband service offerings being advertised in each proposed funded service 
area. For each competitor, explain the following: a) technology; b) service tiers; c) advertised speeds for residential and business; d) pricing. Include any other 
comments to explain your findings, if necessary.  

 

*NOTE:  APPLICANT HAS ONLY ONE PROPOSED FUNDED SERVICE AREA. 
 

Service Area  

Last 

Mile 

Services 

Provider  

Technology 

Platform 

Service 

Tier  

Advertised 

Residential Offering 

Advertised Business 

Offering  

Other Comments  

Downstream 

/ Upstream 

Price Downstream 

/ Upstream 

Price 

 

Wireless Open World Service Area: Census 

Communities – Arlington, Athens, Bakersfield, 

Barnet, Barton, Bennington, Berlin, Bethel, Braintree, 

Brandon, Brattleboro, Bridgewater, Brighton, 

Brookline, Burke, Cabot, Calais, Cambridge, 

Castleton, Cavendish, Chelsea, Chester, Chittenden, 

Clarendon, Concord, Coventry, Danby, Danville, 

Derby, Dorset, Dover, Dummerston, East Montpelier, 

Enosburg, Fair Haven, Fairfield, Glover, Greensboro, 

Hardwick, Hartford, Hartland, Hubbardton, Hyde 

Park, Ira, Irasburg, Jamaica, Jay, Johnson, Kirby, 

Leicester, Londonderry, Ludlow, Lyndon, 

Manchester, Marshfield, Mendon, Middlebury, 

Middlesex, Montgomery, Morgan, Morristown, 

Mount Holly, Newfane, Newport, Norwich, Orange, 

Pawlet, Peacham, Pittsford, Plainfield, Plymouth, 

Poultney, Pownal, Proctor, Putney, Randolph, 

Reading, Richford, Rochester, Rockingham, Royalton, 

Ryegate, Shaftsbury, Sheffield, Sheldon, Sherburne, 

Shrewsbury, Springfield, Stowe, Sutton, Swanton, 

Townshend, Troy, Tunbridge, Wallingford, 

Waterbury, Waterford, Weathersfield, Wells, West 

Windsor, Westfield, Westminster, Weston, Wheelock, 

Williamstown, Wilmington, Windham, Winhall, 

Woodbury, Woodford, Woodstock, Worcester 

Comcast Cable 

Modem: 

DOCSIS 

(Data Over 

Cable Service 

Interface 

Specification) 

Entry 

Level 

Plan  

1Mbps / 

384kbps 

24.95/

month 

12Mbps / 

2Mbps 

59.95/

month 

 

Highest 

Speed 

Plan  

16Mbps / 

2Mbps 

52.95/

month 

50Mbps / 

10Mbps 

189.95/

month 

 

Other 

Plans 

(e.g. 

Mid-Tier 

Plan)  

12Mbps / 

1Mbps 

42.95/

month 

22Mbps / 

5Mbps 

99.95/

month 
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Service Area  

Last Mile 

Services 

Provider  

Technology 

Platform 

Service 

Tier  

Advertised Residential 

Offering 

Advertised Business 

Offering  

Other Comments   

Downstream / 

Upstream 

Price Downstream / 

Upstream 

Price 

 

 

Wireless Open World Service Area (continued): Census 

Communities – Albany, Arlington, Averill, Bakersfield, 

Barnard, Barnet, Barton, Belvidere, Bennington, 

Berkshire, Berlin, Bethel, Bloomfield, Braintree, Brandon, 

Brattleboro, Brighton, Brookfield, Brookline, 

Brownington, Burke, Cabot, Calais, Cambridge, Canaan, 

Chelsea, Chittenden, Clarendon, Concord, Coventry, 

Craftsbury, Danville, Derby, Dorset, Dover, Dummerston, 

East Montpelier, Eden, Elmore, Enosburg, Fair Haven, 

Fairfield, Ferdinand, Fletcher, Glastenbury, Glover, 

Goshen, Granville, Greensboro, Guildhall, Halifax, 

Hancock, Hardwick, Hartford, Holland, Hyde Park, 

Irasburg, Jamaica, Jay, Johnson, Kirby, Landgrove, 

Leicester, Lemington, Londonderry, Lowell, Lunenburg, 

Lyndon, Manchester, Marlboro, Marshfield, Mendon, 

Middlebury, Middlesex, Montgomery, Morgan, 

Morristown, Newark, Newfane, Newport, Norton, 

Norwich, Orange, Peru, Pittsfield, Pittsford, Plainfield, 

Pomfret, Poultney, Pownal, Proctor, Putney, Randolph, 

Reading, Readsboro, Richford, Ripton, Rochester, 

Royalton, Ryegate, Salisbury, Sandgate, Searsburg, 

Shaftsbury, Sharon, Sheffield, Sheldon, Somerset, 

Stamford, Stockbridge, Stowe, Strafford, Stratton, 

Sunderland, Sutton, Swanton, Thetford, Townshend, Troy, 

Tunbridge, Victory, Walden, Wardsboro, Warner’s 

Waterbury, Waterford, Waterville, Weathersfield, West 

Haven, West Windsor, Westfield, Westmore, Weston, 

Wheelock, Whitingham, Williamstown, Wilmington, 

Windsor, Winhall, Wolcott, Woodbury, Woodford, 

Woodstock, Worcester 

Fairpoint ADSL: 

Asymmetric 

Digital 

Subscriber Line 

Entry Level 

Plan  

768Kbps / 

256Kbps 

23.99/mo

nth 

768Kbps / 

256Kbps 

Not 

Advertise

d 

  

Highest 

Speed Plan  

7.1Mbps / 1Mbps 47.99/mo

nth 

7.1Mbps / 1Mbps Not 

Advertise

d 

  

Other Plans 

(e.g. Mid-

Tier Plan)  

3Mbps / 512Kbps 39.99/mo

nth 

3Mbps / 512Kbps Not 

Advertise

d 

Info from Fairpoint Website: Though 

available in parts of Maine and Southern 

New Hampshire, Fairpoint’s “FASTSM 

(Fiber) is currently not available to 

customers with an 802 area code or a 

Vermont Zip Code” 

 

   

 

Service Area 

Last Mile 

Services 

Provider 

Technology 

Platform 
Service Tier 

Advertised 

Residential Offering 

Advertised 

Business Offering 

Other Comments  

 Downstream 

Speed 

(Mbps) 

Price 

Downstrea

m Speed 

(Mbps) 

Price 

 Wireless Open World 

Service Area (cont’d): 

Census Communities – 

Berlin, Cavendish, 

Ludlow, Plymouth, 

Roxbury, Weathersfield 

TDS 

Telecom 

ADSL: Asymmetric 

Digital Subscriber 

Line 

Entry Level Plan  1.5Mbps / 

512Kbps 

39.95/month 1.5Mbps / 

512Kbps 

Not 

Advertised 
 

 Highest Speed Plan  10Mbps / 

768Kbps 

59.95/month 3Mbps / 

512Kbps 

Not 

Advertised 
 

 Other Plans (e.g. 

Mid-Tier Plan)  

3Mbps / 

512Kbps 

49.95/month    
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Service Area  

Last 

Mile 

Services 

Provider  

Technology 

Platform 

Service 

Tier  

Advertised Residential 

Offering 

Advertised 

Business 

Offering  

Other Comments  

Downstream 

/ Upstream 

Price Down

strea

m / 

Upstr

eam 

Price 

 

Wireless Open World Service Area (continued): 

Census Communities – Albany, Arlington, 

Barnet, Barton, Belvidere, Bennington, Benson, 

Berlin, Bethel, Braintree, Brandon, Brattleboro, 

Bridgewater, Brighton, Brookfield, Cabot, 

Calais, Cambridge, Canaan, Castleton, 

Cavendish, Chelsea, Chittenden, Clarendon, 

Concord, Cornwall, Coventry, Danby, Danville, 

Derby, East Montpelier, Eden, Enosburg, Fair 

Haven, Granville, Greensboro, Guildhall, 

Hardwick, Hartford, Hartland, Hubbardton, 

Hyde Park, Ira, Irasburg, Jamaica, Landgrove, 

Leicester, Londonderry, Lowell, Ludlow, 

Lunenburg, Lyndon, Manchester, Marshfield, 

Mendon, Middlebury, Middlesex, Morgan, 

Mount Tabor, Newport, Norwich, Orange, 

Pawlet, Peacham, Peru, Pittsfield, Pittsford, 

Plainfield, Pomfret, Poultney, Pownal, Proctor, 

Putney, Randolph, Reading, Richford, 

Rockingham, Roxbury, Royalton, Salisbury, 

Sandgate, Shaftsbury, Sharon Sheffield, 

Sherburne, Shoreham, Shrewsbury, Springfield, 

Stockbridge, Stowe, Trafford, Sudbury, Sutton, 

Swanton, Thetford, Tinmouth, Troy, 

Tunbridge, Wallingford, Waterbury, Wells, 

West Haven, West Windsor, Westfield, 

Westminster, Whiting, Williamstown, 

Windham, Windsor, Wolcott, Woodstock, 

Worcester 

Verizon 

Wireless 

Wireless: 

EVDO Rev. 

A 

Entry 

Level 

Plan  

600Kbps-

1.4Mbps / 

500-800Kbps 

39.99/month 

(250MB 

Monthly 

Data Usage) 

   

Highest 

Speed 

Plan  

600Kbps-

1.4Mbps / 

500-800Kbps 

59.99/month 

(5GB 

Monthly 

Data Usage) 

   

Other 

Plans 

(e.g. Mid-

Tier Plan)  
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Service Area  

Last 

Mile 

Services 

Provider  

Technology 

Platform 

Service 

Tier  

Advertised Residential 

Offering 

Advertised 

Business 

Offering  

Other Comments  

Downstream 

/ Upstream 

Price Down

strea

m / 

Upstr

eam 

Price 

 

Wireless Open World Service Area (continued): 

Census Communities – Arlington, Belvidere, 

Bennington, Berlin, Braintree, Brandon, 

Brattleboro, Brighton, Calais, Castleton, 

Cavendish, Chittenden, Clarendon, Cornwall, 

Derby, Dummerston, Elmore, Enosburg, Fair 

Haven, Ferdinand, Hartford, Hartland, Ira, 

Kirby, Landgrove, Leicester, Ludlow, 

Manchester, Mendon, Middlebury, Middlesex, 

Norwich, Pawlet, Pittsford, Pomfret, Pownal, 

Putney, Reading, Rockingham, Royalton, 

Shaftsbury, Sherburne, Shrewsbury, 

Springfield, Stamford, Stowe, Sudbury, 

Swanton, Thetford, Tunbridge, Wallingford, 

Waterbury, Weathersfield, Wells, West Haven, 

West Windsor, Westminster, Whiting, 

Williamstown, Windsor 

Sprint Wireless: 

EVDO Rev. 

A 

Entry 

Level 

Plan  

600kbps- 

1.4Mbps / 

500-800Kbps 

59.99/month 

(5GB 

Monthly 

Data Usage) 

   

Highest 

Speed 

Plan  

     

Other 

Plans 

(e.g. Mid-

Tier Plan)  
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Service Area 

Last Mile 

Services 

Provider 

Other Comments  

Wireless Open World 

Service Area 

(continued): Census 

Communities – (ALL) 

AT&T 

AT&T’s advertised Wireless Coverage Maps demonstrate that there are no AT&T 3G wireless Internet services available in any part of 

Vermont.  Thus, AT&T is absolutely excluded from the possibility of providing wireless Internet services which would qualify as 

broadband Internet services within any of the proposed funded service area.  The available GPRS/EDGE services provided by AT&T in 

Vermont are not advertised to be at speeds above the determined thresholds to qualify as broadband Internet service. 

 

Service Area 

Last Mile 

Services 

Provider 

Other Comments  

Wireless Open World 

Service Area 

(continued): Census 

Communities – (ALL) 

T-Mobile 

T-Mobile’s advertised Wireless Coverage Maps demonstrate that there are no T-Mobile 3G wireless Internet services available in any 

part of Vermont.  Thus, T-Mobile is absolutely excluded from the possibility of providing wireless Internet services which would qualify 

as broadband Internet services within any of the proposed funded service area.  The available GPRS/EDGE services provided by T-

Mobile in Vermont are not advertised to be at speeds above the determined thresholds to qualify as broadband Internet service. 

 

Service Area 

Last Mile 

Services 

Provider 

Other Comments  

Wireless Open World 

Service Area 

(continued): Census 

Communities – (ALL) 

US 

Cellular 

US Cellular does not advertise any 3G service availability in any part of Vermont.  Thus, US Cellular is absolutely excluded from the 

possibility of providing wireless Internet services which would qualify as broadband Internet services within any of the proposed funded 

service area.  The available 1xRTT services provided by US Cellular in Vermont are not advertised to be at speeds above the determined 

thresholds to qualify as broadband Internet service. 
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PART B. COMPETITOR SERVICE OFFERINGS – MIDDLE MILE 
Instructions: Complete the table below to describe competing Middle Mile providers’ service offerings being advertised in those communities within which Middle 
Mile applicants propose to construct interconnection points.  For a discussion of how to define a service area around a community with a proposed interconnection 
point, see the section in the Application Guide on using the Mapping Tool.  For each competitor, explain the following: a) technology; b) service tiers; c) the 
distance band (length of the network section) or point-to-point (geographical end points) of the specific package; d) speed; and e) pricing. Include any other 
comments to explain your findings, if necessary.  

 

Service Area  

Middle Mile 

Services 

Provider  

Technology 

Platform 
Service Tier  

Distance Band / 

Point-to-Point 

Minimum Peak 

Load Network 

Bandwidth 

Capacity 

Pricing Other Comments 

Interconnection 

Point Name 1 

Provider A  ` Entry Level Plan      
Highest Speed Plan      

Other Plans (e.g. 

Mid-Tier Plan)  
    

Provider B   Entry Level Plan      
Highest Speed Plan      
Other Plans (e.g. 

Mid-Tier Plan)  
    

Interconnection 

Point Name 2 

Provider A   Entry Level Plan      
Highest Speed Plan      
Other Plans (e.g. 

Mid-Tier Plan)  
    

Provider B  

 Entry Level Plan      
Highest Speed Plan      
Other Plans (e.g. 

Mid-Tier Plan)  
    

 







RURAL TELEPHONE FINANCE COOPERATIVE
2201 Cooperative Way • Herndon, Virginia 20171-3025

703-709-6700
www.rtfc.coop

Friday, March 26, 2010

Via E-Mail (PDF)

Ms. Fran Stocker
Vice President of Finance
Vermont Telephone Company, Inc.
354 River Street
Springfield, VT 05156

Dear Ms. Stocker:

Rural Telephone Finance Cooperative ("RTFC") has received from Vermont Telephone 
Company, Inc. (“Vermont Telephone” or the “Borrower”) a request to consent to the transfer of 
certain FCC licenses owned by the Borrower, which consent is required because these assets are 
encumbered by a lien or security interest in favor of RTFC under the terms of the Borrower’s 
security instrument with RTFC. The Borrower would like to transfer these assets to its wholly-
owned subsidiary, Vermont Telephone Wireless, Inc. (“Vermont Wireless”).

It is further understood that this request is being made by the Borrower as a result of its current 
application for funding under the Rural Utilities Service’s (“RUS”) American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act of 2009 (“ARRA”) Broadband program.

If RUS makes an award to the Borrower under the ARRA Broadband program, RTFC hereby 
agrees in principal to the transfer of these assets as requested by the Borrower; however, this 
letter is not a final consent to the transfer of the FCC licenses as requested by the Borrower.  
Such consent is conditioned upon RTFC completing its internal approval process.  Further, 
should RTFC definitively consent to the transfer, it would require a pledge of Vermont Wireless’ 
stock.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call at (703) 7 09-6762.

Sincerely,

Stephen W. Mann
Associate Vice President
  and Account Manager
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Attachment 11 -  

System Design 

 
Easygrants ID:  7555 
Project Title:   Wireless Open World (WOW) by VTel Wireless, Inc. 

 

 
Instructions: To the extent this information is currently known; provide details regarding the following 
categories.  For further information on topics to cover within these categories, consult the BIP Round Two 
Application Guide. 

 

 

Description of Each Service Offered: 

 

 Active Fiber-to-the-Home (FTTH): 

 

The Company will provide a wireline service to consumers using an Active Fiber-to-the-

Home (Active FTTH) architecture. 

 

The services will be voice, video and data to consumer premises within the existing VTel 

telephone service area (see figure 11.f1). 

 

Specifically the Company will offer: 

 

Broadband Internet Access: A high speed best-effort broadband service with speeds 

bursting up-to 1Gbps, with total monthly usage of up to 500GB per month. 

 

Dedicated Internet Access: Dedicated high speed Internet access with speeds available up 

to 1Gbps and unlimited monthly usage. 

 

Telephone Service: Local and Long Distance telephone service, including all traditional 

CLASS features, such as Caller-ID and Call-Waiting.  Consumers can connect using their 

traditional phone sets or optionally connect using their own VoIP sets for more advanced 

features.  

 

Broadcast Video: Multiple video packages, including a basic, extended and premium will 

be available.  Wherever allowed we will offer á la carte pricing for content; however will 

be restricted by video content agreements. 

 

Video on Demand: A rotating selection of movies and television shows will be available 

for customers as Video on Demand.  Depending on the content these will be made 

available at no charge, or on a per-unit cost. 

 

Virtual Private LAN Service: Data connectivity between multiple premises, such as 

business locations to stimulate a local area network.  Intended primarily for business 

customers this allows high speed, dedicated or best-effort, connectivity.  
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Geography and Topography: 

Active FTTH will be made available to premises located within the existing VTel 

telephone service area (see figure 11.f1).  This area comprises 729.3 square miles, 

containing 15,614 households and business establishments.  There are 1,790 miles of 

roads within this area, which is classified completely as rural. 

 

 
Figure 11.f1 (Vermont Map showing VTel 

Telephone exchange boundaries in red) 

 

 

Design Requirements: 

 

The basic design for the Active FTTH portion of the project is providing a dedicated 

single mode fiber strand to each premise to provide 1Gbps of data communications, 

which can be used to deliver broadband connectivity, voice and video services. 

 

The average data rate per user per link is estimated to be 10Mbps, 50Mbps and 100Mbps 

for residential, small and medium businesses respectively. 

 

The design will provide a symmetric service for bandwidth (1Gbps transmit and 1Gbps 

receive). 
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Technology Type and Infrastructure Architecture: 

 

The Active FTTH Infrastructure Architecture is a simple model designed around 

commercially-available, standards-based equipment. 

 

The infrastructure consists of four primary Multi-Protocol Label Switching (MPLS) 

10GigE rings, with eight, collapsed, subtended 10GigE rings interconnected with single 

mode fiber and built using the Juniper Networks MX-series Universal Edge Router 

(figure 11.f2).  This MPLS network will be the backbone for carrying all services, 

including voice, video and data.  The advantage of using MPLS is that it will allow the 

provisioning of different types of protocols, such as legacy T1 circuits through the use of 

circuit emulation. 

 

The backbone will initially be deployed as 10Gbps.  Growth can be accomplished on a 

segment-by-segment basis by bonding multiple 10Gbps links together with LACP (Link 

Aggregation Control Protocol) or by upgrading the electronics in the Juniper MX gear to 

newer electronics as available, such as 100Gbps interfaces. 

 

 
Figure 11.f2 

 

Each backbone router will subtend several Juniper Networks EX8216 Ethernet Switches 

(figure 11.f3) using a 10GigE ring for redundancy.  The EX8216 has 16 IO slots and 

provides high-density Ethernet aggregation by using 48-port GigE cards.  A single port 

will terminate the individual GigE fiber connection from each customer using a dedicated 

dipole SFP. 
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Figure 11.f3 

 

At the customer premise a Calix 700GE-series Optical Network Terminal (ONT) will be 

installed (figure 11.f4), which will terminate the fiber connectivity.  Voice will be wired 

to the existing house wiring.  Data and IP Video will require a Category 5e cable(s) to be 

run to the customer’s computer or networking equipment and one, or more, video set-top-

boxes (figure 11.f5). 

 

 
Figure 11.f4 

 

 

  
Figure 11.f5 

 

The ONT requires locally-supplied power to operate.  An APC Uninterruptible Power 

Supply (UPS) (figure 11.f6) will be installed to provide up to 8 hours of battery backup in 
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the case of commercial power failure.  Batteries with a longer backup time are available, 

as needed on a per-customer basis; however they are larger in size and more expensive. 

 

 
Figure 11.f6 

 

Two of the backbone locations (Wallingford and Springfield) will provide egress points 

for the Voice, Video and Internet services.  Both Springfield and Wallingford will 

provide redundant egress points for data connectivity, primarily to Internet and Internet2.  

Springfield will be the egress point where the MetaSwitch VoIP softswitch is located.  

Wallingford will be the location where the IP Video equipment is located. 

 

 

 

Other:  
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 Wireless: 

 

The Company will provide a wireless, purely data based, service over a large region of 

Vermont, New Hampshire and New York. The wireless services will use the following 

three frequency bands: 710-716, 740-746 MHz, 1890-1895/1970-1975 MHz, and 1730-

1735 / 2130-2135MHz, with bandwidths of 12, 10 and 20 MHz respectively. This is a 

total of 42 MHz of spectrum. As a preliminary look, the Company intends to deploy LTE 

technology in all of the regions covered and as such LTE can support 7.5 bps/Hz on the 

down link and 3.5 bps/Hz o the return link to the base stations. Thus the total capacity of 

the system could exceed a cumulative data rate well in excess of 250 Mbps or 0.25 Gbps.  

 

The services will be data services to users in both fixed and portable environments. The 

users will have access to a minimum of 5 Mbps in both up and down links and via 

chaining of the data channels across the LTE bands as described above cumulative data 

rates approaching 50 Mbps will be achievable within the coverage areas of the system. 

 

Specifically the Company will offer: 

 

Thin Route: This is a 1.5 Mbps up and down, as available, link which would be generally 

available to all. It is the lowest entry level of service. 

 

Basic Wireless: A 5 Mbps up and 5 Mbps down service with monthly usage of up to 50 

GigaBytes per month.  

 

Enhanced Wireless: A 10 Mbps down and 5 Mbps up service, with total monthly usage of 

up to 500GB per month. 

 

Advanced Wireless: A full spectrum access with up to 50 Mbps down and 10 Mbps up, 

with total monthly usage of up to 500GB per month. 

 

Geography and Topography: 

 

The Company will provide wireless service to Vermont, New York and incidental 

coverage into New Hampshire. The map of the coverage area is as shown in Figure 

11.w1.  

 

The Company will deploy LTE technology in all three of its bands. LTE has an unique 

capability of maximizing the bandwidth efficiency in bps/Hz. The down link target is 7.5 

bps/Hz and the uplink is 3.5 bps/Hz. 

 

An analysis of sensitivity of this factor as a function of power and frequency has been 

performed and it summarized herein. This is important from the perspective that the 

proposed plan is a tri-band plan covering three frequency bands which the Company is 

owner of and is providing as part of this bid. 

 

The link budget was developed and the results are shown below. 
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The graph below depicts the BW efficiency as a function of transmit power and varied by 

frequency over the ranges covered by this proposal. This is for the path from the Base 

Station to the CPE. The efficiency is high across the covered parameters. This is for a 5 

mi radius of coverage and in regions not blocked by direct obstacles like a mountain. 

 

 
 

In a similar manner the following graph is for the CPE-to-Base Station link and the 

results are similar. 

 
The following depicts the sensitivity of the BW efficiency as a function of range for the 

BS to CPE link in the L Band region. The maximum range is 5 miles at L Band and this 

is for retaining a BW efficiency in excess of 2.0. 
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All frequency bands versus range are shown below: 
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Figure 11.w1 – Wireless PFSA 
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Figure 11.w2 – Example 700MHz Coverage > -90 RSS 

 

The wireless coverage area consists of 5,073 square miles and covers 61,497 HH and 

business establishments. 

 

The areas to be covered are rural and mountainous with limited road access in many 

areas. There is a challenge from an RF perspective to cover the areas as well as bring 

wireline to the backhaul networks. 

 

The areas also contain a great deal of vegetation with both deciduous and conifer trees 

and other vegetation. Diffraction in the 700 MHz band allows for added coverage 

whereas in the 2 GHz bands diffraction coverage expansion is limited. 

 

 

 

 



USDA RUS Broadband Initiatives Program  System Design  

 

Round 2  11 of 13  

 

Design Requirements: 

 

The driving design parameters are data rates and coverage areas.  

 

The basic design is either a coverage limited design versus a data rate limited design. 

The net utilization per users of the data rate availability is 12%, 20% and 40% for 

residential, small and medium size business respectively.  

The designs will use equal bandwidth for transmit and receive and will also further 

subdivide the frequency into three sectors for frequency reuse. The maximum data rates 

The design provides a reasonable LTE QoS level compliant with the LTE standards. 

 

 

Technology Type and Infrastructure Architecture: 

 

The Wireless Infrastructure Architecture is a typical design driven by capacity or 

coverage requirements. In this design due to the low population density, even with the 

high data rates we have a coverage limited design. Namely, the number of base stations 

are dictated by the sq mi required for coverage.  

 

The infrastructure consists of towers, existing and ones to be built, plus LTE RF and 

baseband equipment on each tower plus antennae for three sectors and one for each band. 

Thus a typical cell has three sets of RF equipment, a single concentrator and six antenna. 

 

The LTE RF and baseband equipment is to be provided by Ericsson. The typical 

architecture is shown below. 

 

The specific Ericsson Equipment is: 
 

 357 RBS 6101 3X1 SIMO Base Station 

 LTE Radio 40 W radio power, 32 active users per RBS, 40 Mbps downlink per 10 

MHz. 

 Core Network: MME, CPG, SAPC, HSS, GSS 

 OSS System and Software 

(B) (4)

(B) (4)

(B) (4)
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Ericsson RBS Type Base Station 
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In addition the design utilizes microwave mesh backhaul.  

 

The backhaul consists of Ericsson Mini-Link elements which support the LTE backhaul. 

The Mini Link can support from 6 to 315 Mbps per radio, or base station, and operates 

across the frequency clearable bands in the 6 to 38 GHz region. Thus this provides a 

flexible frequency coordination domain to insert the links. Further the Mini Link allows 

for wireless meshing of the network so that multi links can be employed in the event of 

any single or even multiple link failures. The MiniLinks allow for use of up to 256 QAM 

and large bandwidth efficiency to maximize link capacity. 

 

                       
 

 

Other:  
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 Attachment 29 - 

 Statement of Affordability 
 
 
Easygrants

 
ID: 7555 

Project Title: Wireless Open World (WOW) by VTel Wireless, Inc. 

 

 
Instructions:  Answer the checklist question below. Then explain in 4 pages or less why the pricing for 
your broadband service offerings are affordable in comparison to the pricing of existing broadband 
services in your proposed funded service area. If there are no existing broadband services in the 
proposed funded service area, please explain why the proposed pricing is appropriate for the area, and 
provide supporting data for the proposal.  

 

 

Do broadband services currently exist in your proposed funded service area? 

(Mark with an X) 

X Yes 

 No 

 

 Wireless Open World (WOW) by VTel Wireless, Inc.: Wireline Services 

 
VTel Wireless, Inc. aims to provide a vastly more robust and versatile Internet service over existing 

Internet competition by providing unprecedented Internet bandwidth rates over state-of-the-art fiber 

facilities to homes and businesses, as well as introducing world-class wireless Internet technology to 

customers in the region who have, to this point, struggled with the lack of even the simplest of 

wireless data services on a solid statewide basis.  Internet service provider competitors have refused 

to invest in deploying advanced Internet technologies in rural areas of Vermont, New York, and New 

Hampshire, and have instead chosen to push the most advanced Internet services to urban areas of 

their national service footprints, to maximize on the incomparable population densities that simply do 

not exist in the proposed funded area, which is made up entirely of rural territories.  VTel Wireless 

has, however, been a part of leading Vermont by bringing Internet technologies to the area with a 

regional fiber ring connecting New York City, Boston, Albany, and Montreal to enable the import of 

massive Internet bandwidth into the state, by deploying DSL, DWDM, and Fiber-To-The-Home as 

early leaders of the state, and by carefully crafting a thoughtful portfolio of FCC wireless spectrum to 

create an environment that will support the explosion of wireless data to every home, business, and 

mobile device in the region.  VTel Wireless purposes to leverage its own resources together with 

federal funding to bring the largely unserved and underserved service area to the forefront of 

technology, rather than perpetuate the pattern of lagging behind the rest of the nation by simply 
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bringing broadband services closer to the national median, which is already faltering painfully behind 

the broadband advancement of other nations. 

The forefront of Internet technology today must start with Fiber-To-The-Home delivering 1Gigabit-

per-second Internet bandwidth, which would put the Internet service of the region in step with 

Singapore and its similar world-leading plans to deploy significant GigE Internet infrastructure. 

Leaving aside the many areas in rural Vermont, New York, and New Hampshire where dial-up 

Internet is the only consumer option, the competing Internet service providers in the remainder of the 

region are currently offering 0.75Mbps, 1Mbps, and 1.5Mbps as entry-level “broadband” Internet 

services.  These sub-1Mbps and sub-2Mbps services are priced at  a healthy $23.95/month, 

$24.95/month, and $39.95/month, yet unfortunately are not at all worthy to fill the roles of 

reasonable broadband options in an increasingly Internet dependent world, as the entry-level 

broadband service in the region has become a sad reminder of how well national broadband 

companies such as Comcast have succeeded in ignoring the progress of rural area service while 

catering to urban areas in other states with higher-bandwidth Internet options at similar prices, 

effectively subsidizing the Internet growth in urban areas with revenues from rural areas.  VTel 

Wireless proposes to completely change the consumer perspective on entry-level, by offering 1Gbps 

Internet as the entry-level service for all FTTH subscribers, for $29.95/month.  By avoiding the 

familiar monopolistic model of bandwidth tiering to create different service levels, the GigE entry-

level Internet service will create a deeply competitive environment which would be much more 

effective to regulate Internet services and prices of the competition.  Also, amongst all existing  

competitors in the proposed funded service area, none offer more than 50Mbps downstream Internet 

bandwidth, which is 1/20th of the bandwidth that is here proposed as the entry-level offering.  

Additionally, the competitor pricing for 50Mbps Internet bandwidth is an outrageous $189.95/month, 

which is more than seven-and-a-half times more costly than the proposed entry-level GigE service.  

Furthermore, the proposed GigE service from VTel Wireless will allow 1Gbps upstream bandwidth, 

being a symmetrical data service, as opposed to the highest competing service in the proposed funded 

area being the 50Mbps downstream service matched asymmetrically with only 10Mbps upstream 

service.  The serious goal of providing symmetric 1Gbps Internet service would overwhelmingly 

benefit the Internet landscape of the proposed funded service area by simultaneously attacking the 

deficiencies of minimum and maximum service levels, while forcing competition to comply with fair 

treatment of Internet consumers in rural areas instead of punishing them being outside of more 

effortlessly lucrative urban areas. 
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Competitor service providers in the proposed funded service area have not reasonably brought 

bandwidth retail pricing towards wholesale pricing, as proper competition should encourage. The 

difference between VTel and existing competition is so significant that, even while VTel's 1Gbps 

FTTH Internet service offers 20 times the downstream bandwidth and 100 times the upstream 

bandwidth of Comcast„s healthiest available Internet service, the VTel service costs $165 less 

than Comcast's unreasonably cost-inflated service.  As competition stands to increase in the 

region, while technologies advance and customer appetites for Internet bandwidth evolve, it is 

inevitable that VTel will have to adjust pricing and terms to accommodate the market, and the 

larger effect of a distinct market shift in the region competition would undeniably make 

broadband Internet more affordable for a market territory that has long needed this change. 

Wireless Open World (WOW) by VTel Wireless, Inc.: Wireless Services 

Consumers are currently being forced to pay a sizeable premium for wireless services which are 

largely inferior to wireline services in aspects of speed and stability, while offering the sole 

advantage of mobility.  Both Verizon Wireless and Sprint offer 1.4Mbps wireless data through 

their offerings of EVDO Rev. A wireless data at a cost of $59.99/Month ($42.85/Meg/Month). 

VTel Wireless Inc.'s offer of 3Mbps Wireless, delivering up-to 1.5Mbps downstream and 

1.5Mbps upstream bandwidth, at $10/month ($3.33/Meg/Month) would position the WOW 

wireless service for affordable, far-reaching wireless Internet access to the previously unserved 

and underserved regions of Vermont, New York, and New Hampshire with robust and versatile 

mobile Internet service.  The 3Mbps Wireless service at $10/month will approach the product 

threshold where customers who are lighter users of Internet services will be willing to rely solely 

on the 3Mbps Wireless service as their primary broadband connection to the Internet, further 

making the service affordable and sensible for the increasingly cost-sensitive wireless consumer.  

For the power wireless and mobile Internet user, the second-tier 15Mbps Wireless Service, 

delivering up-to 10Mbps downstream and 5Mbps upstream bandwidth, at $35/month would 

serve as an extraordinary value for fixed or mobile wireless Internet, as its $2.33/Meg/Month 

pricing even beats all existing wireless and wireline competitor Internet offerings, with 

unmatched wireless broadband speeds by Service Area competitors.  This service should be 

sufficient for many users to replace primary Internet connections, depending on individual usage 

patterns and on needs for nomadic and/or mobile Internet usage.  Due to historic and predicted 

rapid innovation in the wireless data space, VTel Wireless, Inc. would reserve the right to create 

different service levels according to consumer behavior and preferences as well as to the certain 
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technological evolution which will occur with the further development of Long Term Evolution 

(LTE) 4G wireless technology, in the 700MHz, AWS, and BRS spectrum bands.  As wireless 

Internet data takes on the global challenge of becoming the primary delivery method for the 

Internet service of the future, VTel sits in solid position to nurture that growth by deploying a 

solid foundation of service now, while preparing to commit healthy spectrum resources towards 

growth in the future. 
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CORP.

SPRINGFIELD REGIONAL I4 CLINTON STREET SUITE 7
SPRINGFIELD, VERMONT 05 156

Tel: 802-885-3061
Fax: 802-885-3027

www. springfielddevelopment.org

DEVELOPMENT

March 29,2010

Michel Guite
VTel
354 River Street
Springfield, VT 05156

Dear Michel.

It is my pleasure, on behalf of SRDC, to offer our strong support of VTel's application for a
Federal grant to expand the Internet capacity of this region through the increased depioyment of fiber and
wireless services.

VTel has been a pioneer in Vermont and we have appreciated the company's vision over the
years. We also value the resources that could be available if this application is successful. As the
economic development entity that serves Southern Windsor County, we see first hand how critical high-
capacity broadband is to our work in redeveloping the former industrial properties that permeate our
region.

One of those sites is about to be the focus of a major redevelopment. The Jones & Lamson plant
was the first of the town's major machine tool companies to close in 1986. This 270,000 square-fooi
building has been vacant since that time and is a very visible reminder of the town's heritage. Nowo we
hope it becomes a symbol of our renaissance. SRDC has just been awarded a $400,000 ARRA grant to
assist with cleaning up the substantial brownfield issues on the property. This award will kick-start a
series of activities resulting in partial demolition of the crumbling building and the start of transforming
the l2-acre site into a new use.

This is one of the most visible commercial sites in Vermont. Last year, the state Legislature
provided this property, exclusively, with the status as an o'Opportunity Zone", which provides several
incentives specifically unique to this parcel, above and beyond other state programs.

SRDC is interested in tuming this former industrial hub into a campus for high-end technology
and engineering. We are also looking at ways to maximize the potential relationship *itn the EdgarMay
Health & Recreation Center, which is next to this property. We also have begun discussions with the
Town of Springfield to extend the community's bicycle/pedestrian path to run adjacent to this
development. The J & L property can be a catalyst in transforming Springfield's economy and the VTel
application, ifgranted, could provide a critical boost to this project and to our region.

We greatly appreciate our continued partnership with VTel and look forward to collaboratively
working to drive the economic development of Southern Windsor County.

Sincerely yours,

t t  t  t t r t
r t , ,  f  f  f
l-/b/N

Bob Flint
Executive Director

Equal Opportunity Employer and Provider



Precision Volley Development corporotion

March 29,2010

Michel Guite
VTel
354 River Street
Springfield, VT 05156

Dear Michel,

On behalf of Precision Valley Development Corporation, I want to express our support for
your grant application for Federal funding that would expand fiber and wireless Internet capacity in
our region.

As you know, our site, the original location of Fellows Gear Shaper, is in the midst of a $12
million mixed-use redevelopment. Last week, it was announced that this project was awarded
$400,000 of ARRA funding to help with the brownfield remediation issuis. There also is a
Community Development Block Grant (HUD funds) through the Town of Springfield to assist with
dealing with the o'slums and blight" challenges of the run-do*n p.op"rty.

The renovated site will be the home of the new Springfield Community Health Center, a
project of the new Federally Qualified Health Center, as well as other oflice and retail space.
Currently, the developers are in discussions with a software firm about space in the facility.

It goes without saying that VTel's current Internet services are a major resource for this
historic property in the heart of our community's downtown. But, we are very excited about the
potential for increased services that could be available with the resources thai this grant would fund.
VTel has been a leader in Vermont in demonstrating how technology can positively impact business.
This new project would bring this to a new level, showing how the Internei can directly affect
community development and breathe new life into a region that has struggled economically for manyyears.

Please let me know if there's any additional information we can provide.

Sincerely yours,

frt //i
lr,L /4/

Bob Flint
President

IOO RIVERSTREET SPRINGFIELD,VERMONT05156(8O2) 885-21s8
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j

Acceptance by Agent*

The undersigned, Agent, if applicable, executes this Power of Attorney, and by
such execution does hereby affirm that it: (A) accepts the appointment as Agent;
(B) understand the duties under this Power of Attorney and under the law; (C)
understand that it has a duty to act if expressly required to do so in this Power of
Attorney consistent with 14 V.SA §3506(c); (D) understand that it is expected to
use special skills or expertise on behalf of the Principal, if so specified in this
Power of Attorney; and (E) acknowledges the additional duties of the Agent set
forth in 14 V.SA §3505.

Dated:

Rural Telephone Finance Cooperative, Agent

By:

"to be signed by Agent before exercising any Powers contained herein.

RTFCMORTG
VT804·A·9002 (VAUGHAF)
27468·3
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======================================================================

VERMONT NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.

~--M ~~r
I ~.oL--t- t- ceo

'Jf:J.A ! o 15 ( D1

Signed by:, -;- _

Date of Application: .L-_-'-_~ _

Title: ---'~ _

========================================================================

Approval of Agreement

This Agreement is approved, subject to any Additional Terms and Conditions noted above, on the
date set forth below and is effective as of ;:LiLlyW\ ty ,:l'l ,20M (the "Effective Date").

RURAL TELEPHONE FINANCE COOPERATIVE

SignedbY:~ , Assistant Secretary-Treasurer

Loan#::804-5103 Date of Approval: . ;/zr!eJ1

129819-1



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



....i,.

129979-1

(B) (4)



129979-1

(B) (4)



8

======================================================================

Date of Application:, =-- _

Name of APPlica7Ct:mont Telephone Company, Inc.
'cA-/f . r

Signed by: ~~
f~~ r- Ce.-OTitle: -'-_r_" ...._ '-:- _

([6.A.( ~ (,;)1

========================================================================

Approval of Agreement

This Agreement is approved, subject to any Additional Terms and Conditions noted above, on the
date set forth below and Is effective as ofVV\tl n;Jn Lf , 20.Q.i (the "Effective Date").

Date of Approval: --+-4--L.----Loan #: VT 600 - 5103

RURAL TELEPHONE FINANCE COOPERATIVE

SignedbY:~,

129979-1
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USDA RUS Broadband Initiatives Program Pro Forma 5-Year Financial Forecast - Single Application

Round 2 1 RUS BS Wireless

This Pro-Forma relates to the Wireless portion of the application EASYGRANTS ID 7555

ASSETS 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Current Assets

Cash
Marketable Securities
Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets -                         -                               $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Non-Current Assets

Amortizable Asset - Net
Plant in Service Non BIP Assets
Accumulated Depreciation Non BIP Assets
Plant in Service BIP Assets
Accumulated Depreciation BIP Assets
Other Non-Current Assets

Total Non-Current Assets

Total Assets -$                       -$                             $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY Historical Year 1 Historical Year 2 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Current Portion - Non BIP Debt
Current Portion - BIP Loans
Current Portion - Deferred Grant Revenue BIP
Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities -                         -                               $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Non-Current Liabilities
Existing Non BIP Debt
BIP Loans
Deferred Grant Revenue BIP
Other Non-Current Liabilities

Total Non-Current Liabilities -                         -                               $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Liabilities -$                       -$                             $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Equity
Capital Stock
Additional Paid-In Capital
Patronage Capital Credits
Retained Earnings

Total Equity -$                       -$                             $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Liabilities and Equity -$                       -$                             $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Current Ratio -                         -                               #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Historical Forecast Period

Attachment 18 
Pro Forma 5-Year Financial Forecast - Single Application

Balance Sheet - Existing Operations and BIP Project

PROJECT TITLE Wireless Open World (WOW) by Vtel 
Wireless, Inc.
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(B) (4)

(B) (4)

(B) (4)
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BroadbandVan
first with GigE and first with wireless broadband

GigE billion-bits-per-second Internet for Vermont



Wireless Open World (WOW) by VTel Wireless, Inc. 
 General Financial Assumptions 
 

 
Income Statement 
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Wireless Open World (WOW) by VTel Wireless, Inc. 
 General Financial Assumptions 
 

Balance Sheet  
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Wireless Open World (WOW) by VTel Wireless, Inc. 
 General Financial Assumptions 
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USDA RUS Broadband Initiatives Program Licenses and Agreements

PROJECT TITLE
7555

Instructions for Completing This Template: 

Applicants must complete every line of the template, except for the "other" categories which should be used as needed.

Existing Licenses and agreements MUST have supporting documentation attached. 

Attachment 16

Licenses and Agreements

Wireless Open World (WOW) by Vtel 

Wireless, Inc.
EASYGRANTS ID
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Funded

COMMENTS 

Internet  Service  Agreement
for ISP upstream capacity)

x Vermont Telephone Compnany, Inc. agreements with Cogent & NTT attached.

Internet Service Connection Backhaul 

Agreement (transport to/from ISP)
x We operate our own regional transport network to accomplish this.

Pole Attachment Agreement x
Agreements with Verizon/Fairpoint, Central Vermont Public Service (CVPS) and Green 

Mountain Power (GMP) attached.

Wireless Spectrum License(s)

for end-user access
x Vermont Telephone Company, Inc. wireless spectrum licenses attached.

Wireless  Spectrum  License(s)

for backhaul or transport
x Vermont Telephone Company, Inc. wireless spectrum licenses attached.

Tower Site/Property Agreement(s) x

Tower Attachment Agreement(s) x

Special Permits (Federal, Highway, 

bridge, etc)
x

We will need some permits for construction of fiber, which will be determined through the 

fiber engineering process currently underway.

Franchise Agreement(s) x A single Video Franchise agreement is required to provide service in Vermont.

Video Carriage Agreement(s) x
Agreements need to be obtained from the various content providers.  We strongly prefer to 

offer as many channels á la carte if possible.

Certificate of Public Convenience and 

Necessity (CPCN)
x

Certificate of Public Good for Vermont Telephone Company, Inc. attached.  New Hampshire 

Public Utilities Commission authorizing Rural Economic Development Network Attached.

Spectrum Agreement(s) x

Wireless spectrum licenses from the FCC attached.  Vermont Telephone Company, Inc. 

agreement to transfer licenses, and agreement from RTFC (Vermont Telephone Company, 

Inc. lender), allowing licenses to be transferred, also attached.

Other x Vermont Telephone Company, Inc. agreement to support VTel Wireless, Inc. attached.

Other

Other

Round 2 1 Agreements_Contracts
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Wireless Spectrum License Valuation (Equity Contribution) 

  

  

Vermont Telephone Company, Inc., has offered to transfer to the VTel Wireless, Inc., 

WOW project its FCC licenses that are essential to the operation of WOW, and that are 

listed on the attached page. These are proposed by VTel Wireless, Inc., to be included as 

an equity line item valued at  WOW project budget, 

under the “other” equity field within WOW’s BIP application. Vermont Telephone’s 

lender, Rural Telephone Finance Cooperative, has consented to this.   

  

An investment banking boutique specializing in wireless licenses valued these and other 

Vermont Telephone’s FCC wireless licenses in July 2009. This July 2009 review was 

quite thorough but did not include eight WiMax licenses that were being then transferred 

to Vermont Telephone by the FCC, as a consequence of our purchase of a portfolio of 

national licenses made in cooperation with Clearwire, from a company in bankruptcy 

named Wireless Telecommunications, Inc. It also did not include three more WiMax 

licenses we bought in the FCC’s October 2009 auction.    

  

The July, 2009, valuation for the Vermont licenses that are directly relevant to this 

project, increased to reflect Vermont Telephone’s actual out-of-pocket payments for our 

eleven new licenses, is  Our belief is that these licenses, when considered 

as a total portfolio, achieve a premium over individual license auction prices. We 

therefore use a market value of in our WOW application. To achieve the BIP 

points associated with a  contribution to our $116.8 million WOW project, the value 

of these relevant FCC licenses needs to meet or exceed   

  

Our investment banking advisor offered to prepare an updated independent valuation, and 

informally advised us several days ago the range is likely to be some  

, but the cost of this formal evaluation is fairly material. In the event we are 

requested by RUS for more detail, including a full independent valuation, we will be 

pleased to provide this. 

 

(continued next page) 
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Vermont Telephone Company Wireless Licenses to be Transferred to Wireless Open 

World (WOW) by VTel Wireless, Inc., Subject to RUS Project Funding With Market 

Valuation of  as Equity Contribution: 

 
Spectrum 

Band 

FCC License 

Name FCC Call Sign Market Name 

    

700 MHz CMA680C WPZW678 Addison, VT (Vermont 2) 

700 MHz CMA248C WPZW675 Burlington, VT 

700 MHz CMA248B WQIZW677 Burlington, VT 

700 MHz CMA679C WPZW677 Franklin, VT (Vermont 1) 

700 MHz CMA266C WPZW676 Glens Falls, NY 

AWS CMA680A WQGD580 Addison, VT (Vermont 2) 

AWS BEA004C WQGL824 Burlington, VT 

AWS CMA248A WQGL822 Burlington, VT 

AWS CMA679A WQGD579 Franklin, VT (Vermont 1) 

AWS CMA548A WQGL823 New Hampshire 1 - Coos 

BRS BTA063 Paid to FCC* Burlington, VT 

BRS BTA352 Paid to FCC* Plattsburg, NY 

BRS BTA388 Paid to FCC* Rutland/Bennington 

BRS-E E1-4 WMH308 Cornwall, VT 

BRS-E E1-4 WHM560 Lyndonville, VT 

BRS-E E1-4 WLK341 Rutland, VT 

BRS-F BTA227 B227 Keene, NH 

BRS-F BTA249 B249 Lebanon/Claremont, NH 

BRS-H H1-3 WNTI856 Rutland, VT 

BRS-Lower MDS1 WMH868 Rutland, VT 

BRS-Lower MDS2A WMI343 Rutland, VT 

PCS BTA388C1 WQKI614 Rutland/Bennington 

PCS BTA227F KNLG732 Keene, NH 

PCS BTA249E WQCS399 Lebanon/Claremont, NH 

    

*Call Signs for these licenses have not been received from FCC at this time 

 

(B) (4)
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Wireless Telecommunications Bureau

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION 

LICENSEE: 

ATTN: FRANCES M STOCKER
VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
354 RIVER STREET
SPRINGFIELD, VT 05156    

VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.

Waivers/Conditions:

Federal Communications Commission

FCC Registration Number (FRN):  0005209374 

REFERENCE COPY
This is not an official FCC license. It is a record of public information contained in the FCC's licensing database on the date that this reference 
copy was generated. In cases where FCC rules require the presentation, posting, or display of an FCC license, this document may not be used 
in place of an official FCC license.

  Call Sign File Number

Radio Service

WQGL824    

AW - AWS, 1710-1755/2110-2155 MHz 
bands

Grant Date
02-27-2007

Effective Date
02-27-2007

Expiration Date
02-27-2022

Print Date

Market Number
BEA004

Channel Block
C   

Sub-Market Designator
0

Market Name
Burlington, VT-NY

1st Build-out Date 2nd Build-out Date 3rd Build-out Date 4th Build-out Date

This authorization is conditioned upon the licensee, prior to initiating operations from any base or fixed station, making 
reasonable efforts to coordinate frequency usage with known co-channel and adjacent channel incumbent federal users 
operating in the 1710-1755 MHz band whose facilities could be affected by the proposed operations. See, e.g., FCC and NTIA 
Coordination Procedures in the 1710-1755 MHz Band, Public Notice, FCC 06-50, WTB Docket No. 02-353, rel. April 20, 
2006. 

AWS operations must not cause harmful interference across the Canadian or Mexican Border.  The authority granted herein is 
subject to future international agreements with Canada or Mexico, as applicable.

Conditions:
Pursuant to §309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §309(h), this license is subject to the 
following conditions:  This license shall not vest in the licensee any right to operate the station nor any right in the use of the 
frequencies designated in the license beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein.  Neither the 
license nor the right granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the Communications Act of 
1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. § 310(d).  This license is subject in terms to the right of use or control conferred by §706 of 
the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. §606.

This license may not authorize operation throughout the entire geographic area or spectrum identified on the hardcopy version. 
To view the specific geographic area and spectrum authorized by this license, refer to the Spectrum and Market Area information 
under the Market Tab of the license record in the Universal Licensing System (ULS).  To view the license record, go to the ULS 
homepage at http://wireless.fcc.gov/uls/index.htm?job=home and select �License Search�.  Follow the instructions on how to 
search for license information.  

FCC 601-MB
April 2009Page 1 of 1
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Geographic Service Area:  P35 43-39-32.2 N 073-06-23.4 W

Grant Date
08-21-2002

Effective Date
03-16-2009

Expiration Date
05-01-2011

Print Date
03-02-2010

FCC Registration Number (FRN):  0005209374

LICENSEE: Vermont Telephone Company, Inc.

ATTN: FRANCES M. STOCKER
VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
354 RIVER STREET
SPRINGFIELD, VT 05156    

Call Sign
WLK341    

File Number

Radio Service
BR - Broadband Radio Service

Regulatory Status
 Non Common Carrier

Wireless Telecommunications Bureau
Federal Communications Commission

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION

Frequency:Channel Plan: Channel Number:
002596.00000000 - 002602.00000000 MHzOld E1 
002608.00000000 - 002614.00000000 MHzOld E2 
002620.00000000 - 002626.00000000 MHzOld E3 
002632.00000000 - 002638.00000000 MHzOld E4 

Waivers/Conditions:

NONE

Conditions:
Pursuant to §309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §309(h), this license is subject to the following 
conditions:  This license shall not vest in the licensee any right to operate the station nor any right in the use of the frequencies 
designated in the license beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein.  Neither the license nor the right 
granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.  See 47 
U.S.C. § 310(d).  This license is subject in terms to the right of use or control conferred by §706 of the Communications Act of 
1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. §606.

This license may not authorize operation throughout the entire geographic area or spectrum identified on the hardcopy version.  To 
view the specific geographic area and spectrum authorized by this license, refer to the Spectrum and Market Area information under 
the Market Tab of the license record in the Universal Licensing System (ULS).  To view the license record, go to the ULS homepage 
at http://wireless.fcc.gov/uls/index.htm?job=home and select �License Search�.  Follow the instructions on how to search for license 
information.

FCC 601-ED/BR
April 2009Page 1 of 1

REFERENCE COPY
This is not an official FCC license. It is a record of public information contained in the FCC's licensing database on the date that this reference 
copy was generated. In cases where FCC rules require the presentation, posting, or display of an FCC license, this document may not be used in 
place of an official FCC license.
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Geographic Service Area:  P35 43-59-46.2 N 073-12-28.4 W

Grant Date
11-16-2001

Effective Date
03-16-2009

Expiration Date
05-01-2011

Print Date
03-02-2010

FCC Registration Number (FRN):  0005209374

LICENSEE: Vermont Telephone Company, Inc.

ATTN: FRANCES M. STOCKER
VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
354 RIVER STREET
SPRINGFIELD, VT 05156    

Call Sign
WMH308    

File Number

Radio Service
BR - Broadband Radio Service

Regulatory Status
 Non Common Carrier

Wireless Telecommunications Bureau
Federal Communications Commission

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION

Frequency:Channel Plan: Channel Number:
002596.00000000 - 002602.00000000 MHzOld E1 
002608.00000000 - 002614.00000000 MHzOld E2 
002620.00000000 - 002626.00000000 MHzOld E3 
002632.00000000 - 002638.00000000 MHzOld E4 

Waivers/Conditions:

NONE

Conditions:
Pursuant to §309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §309(h), this license is subject to the following 
conditions:  This license shall not vest in the licensee any right to operate the station nor any right in the use of the frequencies 
designated in the license beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein.  Neither the license nor the right 
granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.  See 47 
U.S.C. § 310(d).  This license is subject in terms to the right of use or control conferred by §706 of the Communications Act of 
1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. §606.

This license may not authorize operation throughout the entire geographic area or spectrum identified on the hardcopy version.  To 
view the specific geographic area and spectrum authorized by this license, refer to the Spectrum and Market Area information under 
the Market Tab of the license record in the Universal Licensing System (ULS).  To view the license record, go to the ULS homepage 
at http://wireless.fcc.gov/uls/index.htm?job=home and select �License Search�.  Follow the instructions on how to search for license 
information.

FCC 601-ED/BR
April 2009Page 1 of 1

REFERENCE COPY
This is not an official FCC license. It is a record of public information contained in the FCC's licensing database on the date that this reference 
copy was generated. In cases where FCC rules require the presentation, posting, or display of an FCC license, this document may not be used in 
place of an official FCC license.
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Geographic Service Area:  P35 43-39-32.2 N 073-06-23.4 W

Grant Date
01-29-2002

Effective Date
03-16-2009

Expiration Date
05-01-2011

Print Date
03-02-2010

FCC Registration Number (FRN):  0005209374

LICENSEE: Vermont Telephone Company, Inc.

ATTN: FRANCES M. STOCKER
VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
354 RIVER STREET
SPRINGFIELD, VT 05156    

Call Sign
WMH868    

File Number

Radio Service
BR - Broadband Radio Service

Regulatory Status
 Non Common Carrier

Wireless Telecommunications Bureau
Federal Communications Commission

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION

Frequency:Channel Plan: Channel Number:
002150.00000000 - 002156.00000000 MHzOld 1  

Waivers/Conditions:

NONE

Conditions:
Pursuant to §309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §309(h), this license is subject to the following 
conditions:  This license shall not vest in the licensee any right to operate the station nor any right in the use of the frequencies 
designated in the license beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein.  Neither the license nor the right 
granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.  See 47 
U.S.C. § 310(d).  This license is subject in terms to the right of use or control conferred by §706 of the Communications Act of 
1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. §606.

This license may not authorize operation throughout the entire geographic area or spectrum identified on the hardcopy version.  To 
view the specific geographic area and spectrum authorized by this license, refer to the Spectrum and Market Area information under 
the Market Tab of the license record in the Universal Licensing System (ULS).  To view the license record, go to the ULS homepage 
at http://wireless.fcc.gov/uls/index.htm?job=home and select �License Search�.  Follow the instructions on how to search for license 
information.

FCC 601-ED/BR
April 2009Page 1 of 1

REFERENCE COPY
This is not an official FCC license. It is a record of public information contained in the FCC's licensing database on the date that this reference 
copy was generated. In cases where FCC rules require the presentation, posting, or display of an FCC license, this document may not be used in 
place of an official FCC license.
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Geographic Service Area:  P35 43-39-32.2 N 073-06-23.4 W

Grant Date
01-29-2002

Effective Date
03-16-2009

Expiration Date
05-01-2011

Print Date
03-02-2010

FCC Registration Number (FRN):  0005209374

LICENSEE: Vermont Telephone Company, Inc.

ATTN: FRANCES M. STOCKER
VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
354 RIVER STREET
SPRINGFIELD, VT 05156    

Call Sign
WMI343    

File Number

Radio Service
BR - Broadband Radio Service

Regulatory Status
 Non Common Carrier

Wireless Telecommunications Bureau
Federal Communications Commission

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION

Frequency:Channel Plan: Channel Number:
002156.00000000 - 002160.00000000 MHzOld 2A 

Waivers/Conditions:

NONE

Conditions:
Pursuant to §309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §309(h), this license is subject to the following 
conditions:  This license shall not vest in the licensee any right to operate the station nor any right in the use of the frequencies 
designated in the license beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein.  Neither the license nor the right 
granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.  See 47 
U.S.C. § 310(d).  This license is subject in terms to the right of use or control conferred by §706 of the Communications Act of 
1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. §606.

This license may not authorize operation throughout the entire geographic area or spectrum identified on the hardcopy version.  To 
view the specific geographic area and spectrum authorized by this license, refer to the Spectrum and Market Area information under 
the Market Tab of the license record in the Universal Licensing System (ULS).  To view the license record, go to the ULS homepage 
at http://wireless.fcc.gov/uls/index.htm?job=home and select �License Search�.  Follow the instructions on how to search for license 
information.

FCC 601-ED/BR
April 2009Page 1 of 1

REFERENCE COPY
This is not an official FCC license. It is a record of public information contained in the FCC's licensing database on the date that this reference 
copy was generated. In cases where FCC rules require the presentation, posting, or display of an FCC license, this document may not be used in 
place of an official FCC license.
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Geographic Service Area:  P35 43-39-32.2 N 073-06-23.4 W

Grant Date
01-29-2002

Effective Date
03-16-2009

Expiration Date
05-01-2011

Print Date
03-02-2010

FCC Registration Number (FRN):  0005209374

LICENSEE: Vermont Telephone Company, Inc.

ATTN: FRANCES M. STOCKER
VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
354 RIVER STREET
SPRINGFIELD, VT 05156    

Call Sign
WNTI856   

File Number

Radio Service
BR - Broadband Radio Service

Regulatory Status
 Non Common Carrier

Wireless Telecommunications Bureau
Federal Communications Commission

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION

Frequency:Channel Plan: Channel Number:
002650.00000000 - 002656.00000000 MHzOld H1 
002662.00000000 - 002668.00000000 MHzOld H2 
002674.00000000 - 002680.00000000 MHzOld H3 

Waivers/Conditions:

NONE

Conditions:
Pursuant to §309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §309(h), this license is subject to the following 
conditions:  This license shall not vest in the licensee any right to operate the station nor any right in the use of the frequencies 
designated in the license beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein.  Neither the license nor the right 
granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.  See 47 
U.S.C. § 310(d).  This license is subject in terms to the right of use or control conferred by §706 of the Communications Act of 
1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. §606.

This license may not authorize operation throughout the entire geographic area or spectrum identified on the hardcopy version.  To 
view the specific geographic area and spectrum authorized by this license, refer to the Spectrum and Market Area information under 
the Market Tab of the license record in the Universal Licensing System (ULS).  To view the license record, go to the ULS homepage 
at http://wireless.fcc.gov/uls/index.htm?job=home and select �License Search�.  Follow the instructions on how to search for license 
information.

FCC 601-ED/BR
April 2009Page 1 of 1

REFERENCE COPY
This is not an official FCC license. It is a record of public information contained in the FCC's licensing database on the date that this reference 
copy was generated. In cases where FCC rules require the presentation, posting, or display of an FCC license, this document may not be used in 
place of an official FCC license.
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Geographic Service Area:  BTA 227 Keene, NH

Grant Date
10-22-2008

Effective Date
02-18-2010

Expiration Date
03-28-2016

Print Date
02-19-2010

FCC Registration Number (FRN):  0005209374

LICENSEE: Vermont Telephone Company, Inc.

ATTN: FRANCES M. STOCKER
VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
354 RIVER STREET
SPRINGFIELD, VT 05156    

Call Sign
B227      

File Number
0004128421    

Radio Service
BR - Broadband Radio Service

Regulatory Status
 Non Common Carrier

Wireless Telecommunications Bureau
Federal Communications Commission

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION

Frequency:Channel Plan: Channel Number:
002496.00000000 - 002502.00000000 MHzNew 1  
002618.00000000 - 002624.00000000 MHzNew 2  
002624.00000000 - 002629.50000000 MHzNew E1 
002629.50000000 - 002635.00000000 MHzNew E2 
002635.00000000 - 002640.50000000 MHzNew E3 
002608.00000000 - 002614.00000000 MHzNew E4 
002640.50000000 - 002646.00000000 MHzNew F1 
002646.00000000 - 002651.50000000 MHzNew F2 
002651.50000000 - 002657.00000000 MHzNew F3 
002602.00000000 - 002608.00000000 MHzNew F4 
002657.00000000 - 002662.50000000 MHzNew H1 
002662.50000000 - 002668.00000000 MHzNew H2 
002668.00000000 - 002673.50000000 MHzNew H3 

Conditions:
Pursuant to §309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §309(h), this license is subject to the following 
conditions:  This license shall not vest in the licensee any right to operate the station nor any right in the use of the frequencies 
designated in the license beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein.  Neither the license nor the right 
granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.  See 47 
U.S.C. § 310(d).  This license is subject in terms to the right of use or control conferred by §706 of the Communications Act of 
1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. §606.

This license may not authorize operation throughout the entire geographic area or spectrum identified on the hardcopy version.  To 
view the specific geographic area and spectrum authorized by this license, refer to the Spectrum and Market Area information under 
the Market Tab of the license record in the Universal Licensing System (ULS).  To view the license record, go to the ULS homepage 
at http://wireless.fcc.gov/uls/index.htm?job=home and select �License Search�.  Follow the instructions on how to search for license 
information.

FCC 601-ED/BR
April 2009Page 1 of 2

REFERENCE COPY
This is not an official FCC license. It is a record of public information contained in the FCC's licensing database on the date that this reference 
copy was generated. In cases where FCC rules require the presentation, posting, or display of an FCC license, this document may not be used in 
place of an official FCC license.
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Waivers/Conditions:

This authorization is conditioned upon the full and timely payment of all monies due to the Commission under the Master Settlement 
Agreement, In re Wireless Telecommunications, Inc., Case No. 5-02-03994 (Bankr. M.D.Pa) dated June 3, 2005, as approved by 
order of the Bankruptcy Court on December 6, 2005.

FCC 601-ED/BR
April 2009Page 2 of 2
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Wireless Telecommunications Bureau

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION 

LICENSEE: 

ATTN: J. MICHEL GUITE
VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
354 RIVER STREET
SPRINGFIELD, VT 05156    

VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.

Waivers/Conditions:

Federal Communications Commission

FCC Registration Number (FRN):  0005209374 

REFERENCE COPY
This is not an official FCC license. It is a record of public information contained in the FCC's licensing database on the date that this reference 
copy was generated. In cases where FCC rules require the presentation, posting, or display of an FCC license, this document may not be used 
in place of an official FCC license.

  Call Sign File Number

Radio Service

KNLG732    

CW - PCS Broadband

Grant Date
04-30-2007

Effective Date
04-30-2007

Expiration Date
04-28-2017

Print Date

Market Number
BTA227

Channel Block
F   

Sub-Market Designator
0

Market Name
Keene, NH

1st Build-out Date 2nd Build-out Date
04-28-2002

3rd Build-out Date 4th Build-out Date

This authorization is subject to the condition that, in the event that systems using the same frequencies as granted herein are 
authorized in an adjacent foreign territory (Canada/United States), future coordination of any base station transmitters within 72 
km (45 miles) of the United States/Canada border shall be required to eliminate any harmful interference to operations in the 
adjacent foreign territory and to ensure continuance of equal access to the frequencies by both countries.    

This authorization is conditioned upon the full and timely payment of all monies due pursuant to Sections 1.2110 and 24.716 of 
the Commission's Rules and the terms of the Commission's installment plan as set forth in the Note and Security Agreement 
executed by the licensee.  Failure to comply with this condition will result in the automatic cancellation of this authorization. 

Conditions:
Pursuant to §309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §309(h), this license is subject to the 
following conditions:  This license shall not vest in the licensee any right to operate the station nor any right in the use of the 
frequencies designated in the license beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein.  Neither the 
license nor the right granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the Communications Act of 
1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. § 310(d).  This license is subject in terms to the right of use or control conferred by §706 of 
the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. §606.

This license may not authorize operation throughout the entire geographic area or spectrum identified on the hardcopy version. 
To view the specific geographic area and spectrum authorized by this license, refer to the Spectrum and Market Area information 
under the Market Tab of the license record in the Universal Licensing System (ULS).  To view the license record, go to the ULS 
homepage at http://wireless.fcc.gov/uls/index.htm?job=home and select �License Search�.  Follow the instructions on how to 
search for license information.  

FCC 601-MB
April 2009Page 1 of 1
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Geographic Service Area:  BTA 249 Lebanon-Claremont, NH

Grant Date
10-22-2008

Effective Date
02-18-2010

Expiration Date
03-28-2016

Print Date
02-19-2010

FCC Registration Number (FRN):  0005209374

LICENSEE: Vermont Telephone Company, Inc.

ATTN: FRANCES M. STOCKER
VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
354 RIVER STREET
SPRINGFIELD, VT 05156    

Call Sign
B249      

File Number
0004128443    

Radio Service
BR - Broadband Radio Service

Regulatory Status
 Non Common Carrier

Wireless Telecommunications Bureau
Federal Communications Commission

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION

Frequency:Channel Plan: Channel Number:
002496.00000000 - 002502.00000000 MHzNew 1  
002618.00000000 - 002624.00000000 MHzNew 2  
002624.00000000 - 002629.50000000 MHzNew E1 
002629.50000000 - 002635.00000000 MHzNew E2 
002635.00000000 - 002640.50000000 MHzNew E3 
002608.00000000 - 002614.00000000 MHzNew E4 
002640.50000000 - 002646.00000000 MHzNew F1 
002646.00000000 - 002651.50000000 MHzNew F2 
002651.50000000 - 002657.00000000 MHzNew F3 
002602.00000000 - 002608.00000000 MHzNew F4 
002657.00000000 - 002662.50000000 MHzNew H1 
002662.50000000 - 002668.00000000 MHzNew H2 
002668.00000000 - 002673.50000000 MHzNew H3 

Conditions:
Pursuant to §309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §309(h), this license is subject to the following 
conditions:  This license shall not vest in the licensee any right to operate the station nor any right in the use of the frequencies 
designated in the license beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein.  Neither the license nor the right 
granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.  See 47 
U.S.C. § 310(d).  This license is subject in terms to the right of use or control conferred by §706 of the Communications Act of 
1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. §606.

This license may not authorize operation throughout the entire geographic area or spectrum identified on the hardcopy version.  To 
view the specific geographic area and spectrum authorized by this license, refer to the Spectrum and Market Area information under 
the Market Tab of the license record in the Universal Licensing System (ULS).  To view the license record, go to the ULS homepage 
at http://wireless.fcc.gov/uls/index.htm?job=home and select �License Search�.  Follow the instructions on how to search for license 
information.

FCC 601-ED/BR
April 2009Page 1 of 2

REFERENCE COPY
This is not an official FCC license. It is a record of public information contained in the FCC's licensing database on the date that this reference 
copy was generated. In cases where FCC rules require the presentation, posting, or display of an FCC license, this document may not be used in 
place of an official FCC license.
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Waivers/Conditions:

This authorization is conditioned upon the full and timely payment of all monies due to the Commission under the Master Settlement 
Agreement, In re Wireless Telecommunications, Inc., Case No. 5-02-03994 (Bankr. M.D.Pa) dated June 3, 2005, as approved by 
order of the Bankruptcy Court on December 6, 2005.

This authorization is conditioned upon the full and timely payment of all monies due to the Commission under the Master Settlement 
Agreement, In re Wireless Telecommunications, Inc., Case No. 5-02-03994 (Bankr. M.D.Pa) dated June 3, 2005, as approved by 
order of the Bankruptcy Court on December 6, 2005.

FCC 601-ED/BR
April 2009Page 2 of 2
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Wireless Telecommunications Bureau

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION 

LICENSEE: 

VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
354 RIVER STREET
SPRINGFIELD, VT 05156    

VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.

Waivers/Conditions:

Federal Communications Commission

FCC Registration Number (FRN):  0005209374 

REFERENCE COPY
This is not an official FCC license. It is a record of public information contained in the FCC's licensing database on the date that this reference 
copy was generated. In cases where FCC rules require the presentation, posting, or display of an FCC license, this document may not be used 
in place of an official FCC license.

  Call Sign File Number

Radio Service

WQCS399    

CW - PCS Broadband

Grant Date
05-13-2005

Effective Date
07-26-2005

Expiration Date
05-13-2015

Print Date

Market Number
BTA249

Channel Block
E   

Sub-Market Designator
0

Market Name
Lebanon-Claremont, NH

1st Build-out Date 2nd Build-out Date
05-13-2010

3rd Build-out Date 4th Build-out Date

NONE

Conditions:
Pursuant to §309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §309(h), this license is subject to the 
following conditions:  This license shall not vest in the licensee any right to operate the station nor any right in the use of the 
frequencies designated in the license beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein.  Neither the 
license nor the right granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the Communications Act of 
1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. § 310(d).  This license is subject in terms to the right of use or control conferred by §706 of 
the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. §606.

This license may not authorize operation throughout the entire geographic area or spectrum identified on the hardcopy version. 
To view the specific geographic area and spectrum authorized by this license, refer to the Spectrum and Market Area information 
under the Market Tab of the license record in the Universal Licensing System (ULS).  To view the license record, go to the ULS 
homepage at http://wireless.fcc.gov/uls/index.htm?job=home and select �License Search�.  Follow the instructions on how to 
search for license information.  

FCC 601-MB
April 2009Page 1 of 1
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Wireless Telecommunications Bureau

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION 

LICENSEE: 

ATTN: J. MICHEL GUITE
VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
354 RIVER STREET
SPRINGFIELD, VT 05156    

VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.

Waivers/Conditions:

Federal Communications Commission

FCC Registration Number (FRN):  0005209374 

REFERENCE COPY
This is not an official FCC license. It is a record of public information contained in the FCC's licensing database on the date that this reference 
copy was generated. In cases where FCC rules require the presentation, posting, or display of an FCC license, this document may not be used 
in place of an official FCC license.

  Call Sign File Number

Radio Service

WQKI614    

CW - PCS Broadband

Grant Date
06-03-2009

Effective Date
06-03-2009

Expiration Date
06-03-2019

Print Date

Market Number
BTA388

Channel Block
C   

Sub-Market Designator
1

Market Name
Rutland-Bennington, VT

1st Build-out Date 2nd Build-out Date
06-03-2014 06-03-2019

3rd Build-out Date 4th Build-out Date

NONE

Conditions:
Pursuant to §309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §309(h), this license is subject to the 
following conditions:  This license shall not vest in the licensee any right to operate the station nor any right in the use of the 
frequencies designated in the license beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein.  Neither the 
license nor the right granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the Communications Act of 
1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. § 310(d).  This license is subject in terms to the right of use or control conferred by §706 of 
the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. §606.

This license may not authorize operation throughout the entire geographic area or spectrum identified on the hardcopy version. 
To view the specific geographic area and spectrum authorized by this license, refer to the Spectrum and Market Area information 
under the Market Tab of the license record in the Universal Licensing System (ULS).  To view the license record, go to the ULS 
homepage at http://wireless.fcc.gov/uls/index.htm?job=home and select �License Search�.  Follow the instructions on how to 
search for license information.  

FCC 601-MB
April 2009Page 1 of 1
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Wireless Telecommunications Bureau

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION 

LICENSEE: 

VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
354 RIVER ST.
SPRINGFIELD, VT 05156    

VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.

Waivers/Conditions:

Federal Communications Commission

FCC Registration Number (FRN):  0005209374 

REFERENCE COPY
This is not an official FCC license. It is a record of public information contained in the FCC's licensing database on the date that this reference 
copy was generated. In cases where FCC rules require the presentation, posting, or display of an FCC license, this document may not be used 
in place of an official FCC license.

  Call Sign File Number

Radio Service

WPZW675    

WZ - 700 MHz Lower Band (Blocks C, 
D)

Grant Date
03-30-2004

Effective Date
07-26-2005

Expiration Date
06-13-2019

Print Date

Market Number
CMA248

Channel Block
C   

Sub-Market Designator
0

Market Name
Burlington, VT

1st Build-out Date 2nd Build-out Date
06-13-2019

3rd Build-out Date 4th Build-out Date

If the facilities authorized herein are used to provide broadcast operations, whether exclusively or in combination with other 
services, the licensee must seek renewal of the license either within eight years from the commencement of the broadcast 
service or within the term of the license had the broadcast service not been provided, whichever period is shorter in length.  See 
47 CFR §27.13(b). 

Operation of the facilities authorized herein, are subject to the condition that harmful interference may not be caused to, but 
must be accepted from UHF TV transmitters in Canada and Mexico as identified in existing and any future agreements with 
those countries. 

Conditions:
Pursuant to §309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §309(h), this license is subject to the 
following conditions:  This license shall not vest in the licensee any right to operate the station nor any right in the use of the 
frequencies designated in the license beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein.  Neither the 
license nor the right granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the Communications Act of 
1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. § 310(d).  This license is subject in terms to the right of use or control conferred by §706 of 
the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. §606.

This license may not authorize operation throughout the entire geographic area or spectrum identified on the hardcopy version. 
To view the specific geographic area and spectrum authorized by this license, refer to the Spectrum and Market Area information 
under the Market Tab of the license record in the Universal Licensing System (ULS).  To view the license record, go to the ULS 
homepage at http://wireless.fcc.gov/uls/index.htm?job=home and select �License Search�.  Follow the instructions on how to 
search for license information.  

FCC 601-MB
April 2009Page 1 of 1
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Wireless Telecommunications Bureau

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION 

LICENSEE: 

ATTN: MICHEL GUITE
VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
354 RIVER STREET
SPRINGFIELD, VT 05156    

VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.

Waivers/Conditions:

Federal Communications Commission

FCC Registration Number (FRN):  0005209374 

REFERENCE COPY
This is not an official FCC license. It is a record of public information contained in the FCC's licensing database on the date that this reference 
copy was generated. In cases where FCC rules require the presentation, posting, or display of an FCC license, this document may not be used 
in place of an official FCC license.

  Call Sign File Number

Radio Service

WQIZ637    

WY - 700 MHz Lower Band (Blocks A, 
B, E)

Grant Date
06-26-2008

Effective Date
06-26-2008

Expiration Date
06-13-2019

Print Date

Market Number
CMA248

Channel Block
B   

Sub-Market Designator
0

Market Name
Burlington, VT

1st Build-out Date 2nd Build-out Date
06-13-2013 06-13-2019

3rd Build-out Date 4th Build-out Date

If the facilities authorized herein are used to provide broadcast operations, whether exclusively or in combination with other 
services, the licensee must seek renewal of the license either within eight years from the commencement of the broadcast 
service or within the term of the license had the broadcast service not been provided, whichever period is shorter in length.  See 
47 CFR §27.13(b). 

Conditions:
Pursuant to §309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §309(h), this license is subject to the 
following conditions:  This license shall not vest in the licensee any right to operate the station nor any right in the use of the 
frequencies designated in the license beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein.  Neither the 
license nor the right granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the Communications Act of 
1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. § 310(d).  This license is subject in terms to the right of use or control conferred by §706 of 
the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. §606.

This license may not authorize operation throughout the entire geographic area or spectrum identified on the hardcopy version. 
To view the specific geographic area and spectrum authorized by this license, refer to the Spectrum and Market Area information 
under the Market Tab of the license record in the Universal Licensing System (ULS).  To view the license record, go to the ULS 
homepage at http://wireless.fcc.gov/uls/index.htm?job=home and select �License Search�.  Follow the instructions on how to 
search for license information.  

FCC 601-MB
April 2009Page 1 of 1
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Wireless Telecommunications Bureau

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION 

LICENSEE: 

ATTN: FRANCES M STOCKER
VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
354 RIVER STREET
SPRINGFIELD, VT 05156    

VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.

Waivers/Conditions:

Federal Communications Commission

FCC Registration Number (FRN):  0005209374 

REFERENCE COPY
This is not an official FCC license. It is a record of public information contained in the FCC's licensing database on the date that this reference 
copy was generated. In cases where FCC rules require the presentation, posting, or display of an FCC license, this document may not be used 
in place of an official FCC license.

  Call Sign File Number

Radio Service

WQGL822    

AW - AWS, 1710-1755/2110-2155 MHz 
bands

Grant Date
02-27-2007

Effective Date
02-27-2007

Expiration Date
02-27-2022

Print Date

Market Number
CMA248

Channel Block
A   

Sub-Market Designator
0

Market Name
Burlington, VT

1st Build-out Date 2nd Build-out Date 3rd Build-out Date 4th Build-out Date

This authorization is conditioned upon the licensee, prior to initiating operations from any base or fixed station, making 
reasonable efforts to coordinate frequency usage with known co-channel and adjacent channel incumbent federal users 
operating in the 1710-1755 MHz band whose facilities could be affected by the proposed operations. See, e.g., FCC and NTIA 
Coordination Procedures in the 1710-1755 MHz Band, Public Notice, FCC 06-50, WTB Docket No. 02-353, rel. April 20, 
2006. 

AWS operations must not cause harmful interference across the Canadian or Mexican Border.  The authority granted herein is 
subject to future international agreements with Canada or Mexico, as applicable.

Conditions:
Pursuant to §309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §309(h), this license is subject to the 
following conditions:  This license shall not vest in the licensee any right to operate the station nor any right in the use of the 
frequencies designated in the license beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein.  Neither the 
license nor the right granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the Communications Act of 
1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. § 310(d).  This license is subject in terms to the right of use or control conferred by §706 of 
the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. §606.

This license may not authorize operation throughout the entire geographic area or spectrum identified on the hardcopy version. 
To view the specific geographic area and spectrum authorized by this license, refer to the Spectrum and Market Area information 
under the Market Tab of the license record in the Universal Licensing System (ULS).  To view the license record, go to the ULS 
homepage at http://wireless.fcc.gov/uls/index.htm?job=home and select �License Search�.  Follow the instructions on how to 
search for license information.  

FCC 601-MB
April 2009Page 1 of 1
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Wireless Telecommunications Bureau

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION 

LICENSEE: 

VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
354 RIVER ST.
SPRINGFIELD, VT 05156    

VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.

Waivers/Conditions:

Federal Communications Commission

FCC Registration Number (FRN):  0005209374 

REFERENCE COPY
This is not an official FCC license. It is a record of public information contained in the FCC's licensing database on the date that this reference 
copy was generated. In cases where FCC rules require the presentation, posting, or display of an FCC license, this document may not be used 
in place of an official FCC license.

  Call Sign File Number

Radio Service

WPZW676    

WZ - 700 MHz Lower Band (Blocks C, 
D)

Grant Date
03-30-2004

Effective Date
07-26-2005

Expiration Date
06-13-2019

Print Date

Market Number
CMA266

Channel Block
C   

Sub-Market Designator
0

Market Name
Glens Falls, NY

1st Build-out Date 2nd Build-out Date
06-13-2019

3rd Build-out Date 4th Build-out Date

If the facilities authorized herein are used to provide broadcast operations, whether exclusively or in combination with other 
services, the licensee must seek renewal of the license either within eight years from the commencement of the broadcast 
service or within the term of the license had the broadcast service not been provided, whichever period is shorter in length.  See 
47 CFR §27.13(b). 

Operation of the facilities authorized herein, are subject to the condition that harmful interference may not be caused to, but 
must be accepted from UHF TV transmitters in Canada and Mexico as identified in existing and any future agreements with 
those countries. 

Conditions:
Pursuant to §309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §309(h), this license is subject to the 
following conditions:  This license shall not vest in the licensee any right to operate the station nor any right in the use of the 
frequencies designated in the license beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein.  Neither the 
license nor the right granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the Communications Act of 
1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. § 310(d).  This license is subject in terms to the right of use or control conferred by §706 of 
the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. §606.

This license may not authorize operation throughout the entire geographic area or spectrum identified on the hardcopy version. 
To view the specific geographic area and spectrum authorized by this license, refer to the Spectrum and Market Area information 
under the Market Tab of the license record in the Universal Licensing System (ULS).  To view the license record, go to the ULS 
homepage at http://wireless.fcc.gov/uls/index.htm?job=home and select �License Search�.  Follow the instructions on how to 
search for license information.  

FCC 601-MB
April 2009Page 1 of 1
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Wireless Telecommunications Bureau

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION 

LICENSEE: 

ATTN: FRANCES M STOCKER
VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
354 RIVER STREET
SPRINGFIELD, VT 05156    

VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.

Waivers/Conditions:

Federal Communications Commission

FCC Registration Number (FRN):  0005209374 

REFERENCE COPY
This is not an official FCC license. It is a record of public information contained in the FCC's licensing database on the date that this reference 
copy was generated. In cases where FCC rules require the presentation, posting, or display of an FCC license, this document may not be used 
in place of an official FCC license.

  Call Sign File Number

Radio Service

WQGL823    

AW - AWS, 1710-1755/2110-2155 MHz 
bands

Grant Date
02-27-2007

Effective Date
02-27-2007

Expiration Date
02-27-2022

Print Date

Market Number
CMA548

Channel Block
A   

Sub-Market Designator
0

Market Name
New Hampshire 1 - Coos

1st Build-out Date 2nd Build-out Date 3rd Build-out Date 4th Build-out Date

This authorization is conditioned upon the licensee, prior to initiating operations from any base or fixed station, making 
reasonable efforts to coordinate frequency usage with known co-channel and adjacent channel incumbent federal users 
operating in the 1710-1755 MHz band whose facilities could be affected by the proposed operations. See, e.g., FCC and NTIA 
Coordination Procedures in the 1710-1755 MHz Band, Public Notice, FCC 06-50, WTB Docket No. 02-353, rel. April 20, 
2006. 

AWS operations must not cause harmful interference across the Canadian or Mexican Border.  The authority granted herein is 
subject to future international agreements with Canada or Mexico, as applicable.

Conditions:
Pursuant to §309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §309(h), this license is subject to the 
following conditions:  This license shall not vest in the licensee any right to operate the station nor any right in the use of the 
frequencies designated in the license beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein.  Neither the 
license nor the right granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the Communications Act of 
1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. § 310(d).  This license is subject in terms to the right of use or control conferred by §706 of 
the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. §606.

This license may not authorize operation throughout the entire geographic area or spectrum identified on the hardcopy version. 
To view the specific geographic area and spectrum authorized by this license, refer to the Spectrum and Market Area information 
under the Market Tab of the license record in the Universal Licensing System (ULS).  To view the license record, go to the ULS 
homepage at http://wireless.fcc.gov/uls/index.htm?job=home and select �License Search�.  Follow the instructions on how to 
search for license information.  

FCC 601-MB
April 2009Page 1 of 1
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Wireless Telecommunications Bureau

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION 

LICENSEE: 

VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
354 RIVER ST.
SPRINGFIELD, VT 05156    

VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.

Waivers/Conditions:

Federal Communications Commission

FCC Registration Number (FRN):  0005209374 

REFERENCE COPY
This is not an official FCC license. It is a record of public information contained in the FCC's licensing database on the date that this reference 
copy was generated. In cases where FCC rules require the presentation, posting, or display of an FCC license, this document may not be used 
in place of an official FCC license.

  Call Sign File Number

Radio Service

WPZW677    

WZ - 700 MHz Lower Band (Blocks C, 
D)

Grant Date
03-30-2004

Effective Date
07-26-2005

Expiration Date
06-13-2019

Print Date

Market Number
CMA679

Channel Block
C   

Sub-Market Designator
0

Market Name
Vermont 1 - Franklin

1st Build-out Date 2nd Build-out Date
06-13-2019

3rd Build-out Date 4th Build-out Date

If the facilities authorized herein are used to provide broadcast operations, whether exclusively or in combination with other 
services, the licensee must seek renewal of the license either within eight years from the commencement of the broadcast 
service or within the term of the license had the broadcast service not been provided, whichever period is shorter in length.  See 
47 CFR §27.13(b). 

Operation of the facilities authorized herein, are subject to the condition that harmful interference may not be caused to, but 
must be accepted from UHF TV transmitters in Canada and Mexico as identified in existing and any future agreements with 
those countries. 

Conditions:
Pursuant to §309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §309(h), this license is subject to the 
following conditions:  This license shall not vest in the licensee any right to operate the station nor any right in the use of the 
frequencies designated in the license beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein.  Neither the 
license nor the right granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the Communications Act of 
1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. § 310(d).  This license is subject in terms to the right of use or control conferred by §706 of 
the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. §606.

This license may not authorize operation throughout the entire geographic area or spectrum identified on the hardcopy version. 
To view the specific geographic area and spectrum authorized by this license, refer to the Spectrum and Market Area information 
under the Market Tab of the license record in the Universal Licensing System (ULS).  To view the license record, go to the ULS 
homepage at http://wireless.fcc.gov/uls/index.htm?job=home and select �License Search�.  Follow the instructions on how to 
search for license information.  

FCC 601-MB
April 2009Page 1 of 1
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Wireless Telecommunications Bureau

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION 

LICENSEE: 

ATTN: FRANCES M. STOCKER
VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
354 RIVER STREET
SPRINGFIELD, VT 05156    

VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.

Waivers/Conditions:

Federal Communications Commission

FCC Registration Number (FRN):  0005209374 

REFERENCE COPY
This is not an official FCC license. It is a record of public information contained in the FCC's licensing database on the date that this reference 
copy was generated. In cases where FCC rules require the presentation, posting, or display of an FCC license, this document may not be used 
in place of an official FCC license.

  Call Sign File Number

Radio Service

WQGD579    0003832386    

AW - AWS, 1710-1755/2110-2155 MHz 
bands

Grant Date
12-18-2006

Effective Date
07-16-2009

Expiration Date
12-18-2021

Print Date
10-10-2009

Market Number
CMA679

Channel Block
A   

Sub-Market Designator
0

Market Name
Vermont 1 - Franklin

1st Build-out Date 2nd Build-out Date 3rd Build-out Date 4th Build-out Date

This authorization is conditioned upon the licensee, prior to initiating operations from any base or fixed station, making 
reasonable efforts to coordinate frequency usage with known co-channel and adjacent channel incumbent federal users 
operating in the 1710-1755 MHz band whose facilities could be affected by the proposed operations. See, e.g., FCC and NTIA 
Coordination Procedures in the 1710-1755 MHz Band, Public Notice, FCC 06-50, WTB Docket No. 02-353, rel. April 20, 
2006. 

AWS operations must not cause harmful interference across the Canadian or Mexican Border.  The authority granted herein is 
subject to future international agreements with Canada or Mexico, as applicable.

Conditions:
Pursuant to §309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §309(h), this license is subject to the 
following conditions:  This license shall not vest in the licensee any right to operate the station nor any right in the use of the 
frequencies designated in the license beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein.  Neither the 
license nor the right granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the Communications Act of 
1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. § 310(d).  This license is subject in terms to the right of use or control conferred by §706 of 
the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. §606.

This license may not authorize operation throughout the entire geographic area or spectrum identified on the hardcopy version. 
To view the specific geographic area and spectrum authorized by this license, refer to the Spectrum and Market Area information 
under the Market Tab of the license record in the Universal Licensing System (ULS).  To view the license record, go to the ULS 
homepage at http://wireless.fcc.gov/uls/index.htm?job=home and select �License Search�.  Follow the instructions on how to 
search for license information.  

FCC 601-MB
April 2009Page 1 of 1
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Wireless Telecommunications Bureau

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION 

LICENSEE: 

VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
354 RIVER ST.
SPRINGFIELD, VT 05156    

VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.

Waivers/Conditions:

Federal Communications Commission

FCC Registration Number (FRN):  0005209374 

REFERENCE COPY
This is not an official FCC license. It is a record of public information contained in the FCC's licensing database on the date that this reference 
copy was generated. In cases where FCC rules require the presentation, posting, or display of an FCC license, this document may not be used 
in place of an official FCC license.

  Call Sign File Number

Radio Service

WPZW678    

WZ - 700 MHz Lower Band (Blocks C, 
D)

Grant Date
03-30-2004

Effective Date
07-26-2005

Expiration Date
06-13-2019

Print Date

Market Number
CMA680

Channel Block
C   

Sub-Market Designator
0

Market Name
Vermont 2 - Addison

1st Build-out Date 2nd Build-out Date
06-13-2019

3rd Build-out Date 4th Build-out Date

If the facilities authorized herein are used to provide broadcast operations, whether exclusively or in combination with other 
services, the licensee must seek renewal of the license either within eight years from the commencement of the broadcast 
service or within the term of the license had the broadcast service not been provided, whichever period is shorter in length.  See 
47 CFR §27.13(b). 

Operation of the facilities authorized herein, are subject to the condition that harmful interference may not be caused to, but 
must be accepted from UHF TV transmitters in Canada and Mexico as identified in existing and any future agreements with 
those countries. 

Conditions:
Pursuant to §309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §309(h), this license is subject to the 
following conditions:  This license shall not vest in the licensee any right to operate the station nor any right in the use of the 
frequencies designated in the license beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein.  Neither the 
license nor the right granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the Communications Act of 
1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. § 310(d).  This license is subject in terms to the right of use or control conferred by §706 of 
the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. §606.

This license may not authorize operation throughout the entire geographic area or spectrum identified on the hardcopy version. 
To view the specific geographic area and spectrum authorized by this license, refer to the Spectrum and Market Area information 
under the Market Tab of the license record in the Universal Licensing System (ULS).  To view the license record, go to the ULS 
homepage at http://wireless.fcc.gov/uls/index.htm?job=home and select �License Search�.  Follow the instructions on how to 
search for license information.  

FCC 601-MB
April 2009Page 1 of 1
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Wireless Telecommunications Bureau

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION 

LICENSEE: 

ATTN: FRANCES M. STOCKER
VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
354 RIVER STREET
SPRINGFIELD, VT 05156    

VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.

Waivers/Conditions:

Federal Communications Commission

FCC Registration Number (FRN):  0005209374 

REFERENCE COPY
This is not an official FCC license. It is a record of public information contained in the FCC's licensing database on the date that this reference 
copy was generated. In cases where FCC rules require the presentation, posting, or display of an FCC license, this document may not be used 
in place of an official FCC license.

  Call Sign File Number

Radio Service

WQGD580    0003832386    

AW - AWS, 1710-1755/2110-2155 MHz 
bands

Grant Date
12-18-2006

Effective Date
07-16-2009

Expiration Date
12-18-2021

Print Date
10-10-2009

Market Number
CMA680

Channel Block
A   

Sub-Market Designator
0

Market Name
Vermont 2 - Addison

1st Build-out Date 2nd Build-out Date 3rd Build-out Date 4th Build-out Date

This authorization is conditioned upon the licensee, prior to initiating operations from any base or fixed station, making 
reasonable efforts to coordinate frequency usage with known co-channel and adjacent channel incumbent federal users 
operating in the 1710-1755 MHz band whose facilities could be affected by the proposed operations. See, e.g., FCC and NTIA 
Coordination Procedures in the 1710-1755 MHz Band, Public Notice, FCC 06-50, WTB Docket No. 02-353, rel. April 20, 
2006. 

AWS operations must not cause harmful interference across the Canadian or Mexican Border.  The authority granted herein is 
subject to future international agreements with Canada or Mexico, as applicable.

Conditions:
Pursuant to §309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §309(h), this license is subject to the 
following conditions:  This license shall not vest in the licensee any right to operate the station nor any right in the use of the 
frequencies designated in the license beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein.  Neither the 
license nor the right granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the Communications Act of 
1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. § 310(d).  This license is subject in terms to the right of use or control conferred by §706 of 
the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. §606.

This license may not authorize operation throughout the entire geographic area or spectrum identified on the hardcopy version. 
To view the specific geographic area and spectrum authorized by this license, refer to the Spectrum and Market Area information 
under the Market Tab of the license record in the Universal Licensing System (ULS).  To view the license record, go to the ULS 
homepage at http://wireless.fcc.gov/uls/index.htm?job=home and select �License Search�.  Follow the instructions on how to 
search for license information.  

FCC 601-MB
April 2009Page 1 of 1
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Geographic Service Area:  P35 44-34-16.2 N 071-53-37.3 W

Grant Date
01-26-2007

Effective Date
08-21-2009

Expiration Date
05-01-2011

Print Date
10-24-2009

FCC Registration Number (FRN):  0005209374

LICENSEE: Vermont Telephone Company, Inc.

ATTN: FRANCES M. STOCKER
VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
354 RIVER STREET
SPRINGFIELD, VT 05156    

Call Sign
WMH560    

File Number

Radio Service
BR - Broadband Radio Service

Regulatory Status
 Non Common Carrier

Wireless Telecommunications Bureau
Federal Communications Commission

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION

Frequency:Channel Plan: Channel Number:
002624.00000000 - 002629.50000000 MHzNew E1 
002629.50000000 - 002635.00000000 MHzNew E2 
002635.00000000 - 002640.50000000 MHzNew E3 
002608.00000000 - 002614.00000000 MHzNew E4 

Waivers/Conditions:

Grant of the request to update licensee name is conditioned on it not reflecting an assignment or transfer of control (see Rule 1.948); 
if an assignment or transfer occurred without  proper notification or FCC approval, the grant is void and the station is licensed under 
the prior name.

Conditions:
Pursuant to §309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §309(h), this license is subject to the following 
conditions:  This license shall not vest in the licensee any right to operate the station nor any right in the use of the frequencies 
designated in the license beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein.  Neither the license nor the right 
granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.  See 47 
U.S.C. § 310(d).  This license is subject in terms to the right of use or control conferred by §706 of the Communications Act of 
1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. §606.

This license may not authorize operation throughout the entire geographic area or spectrum identified on the hardcopy version.  To 
view the specific geographic area and spectrum authorized by this license, refer to the Spectrum and Market Area information under 
the Market Tab of the license record in the Universal Licensing System (ULS).  To view the license record, go to the ULS homepage 
at http://wireless.fcc.gov/uls/index.htm?job=home and select �License Search�.  Follow the instructions on how to search for license 
information.

FCC 601-ED/BR
April 2009Page 1 of 1

REFERENCE COPY
This is not an official FCC license. It is a record of public information contained in the FCC's licensing database on the date that this reference 
copy was generated. In cases where FCC rules require the presentation, posting, or display of an FCC license, this document may not be used in 
place of an official FCC license.
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RURAL TELEPHONE FINANCE COOPERATIVE
2201 Cooperative Way • Herndon, Virginia 20171-3025

703-709-6700
www.rtfc.coop

Friday, March 26, 2010

Via E-Mail (PDF)

Ms. Fran Stocker
Vice President of Finance
Vermont Telephone Company, Inc.
354 River Street
Springfield, VT 05156

Dear Ms. Stocker:

Rural Telephone Finance Cooperative ("RTFC") has received from Vermont Telephone 
Company, Inc. (“Vermont Telephone” or the “Borrower”) a request to consent to the transfer of 
certain FCC licenses owned by the Borrower, which consent is required because these assets are 
encumbered by a lien or security interest in favor of RTFC under the terms of the Borrower’s 
security instrument with RTFC. The Borrower would like to transfer these assets to its wholly-
owned subsidiary, Vermont Telephone Wireless, Inc. (“Vermont Wireless”).

It is further understood that this request is being made by the Borrower as a result of its current 
application for funding under the Rural Utilities Service’s (“RUS”) American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act of 2009 (“ARRA”) Broadband program.

If RUS makes an award to the Borrower under the ARRA Broadband program, RTFC hereby 
agrees in principal to the transfer of these assets as requested by the Borrower; however, this 
letter is not a final consent to the transfer of the FCC licenses as requested by the Borrower.  
Such consent is conditioned upon RTFC completing its internal approval process.  Further, 
should RTFC definitively consent to the transfer, it would require a pledge of Vermont Wireless’ 
stock.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call at (703) 7 09-6762.

Sincerely,

Stephen W. Mann
Associate Vice President
  and Account Manager





















































STATE OF VERMONT
PUBLIC SERVICE BOARD

Docket No. 5716

Amended Joint Petition of: (1) GTE
Corporation, Contel Corporation, and WFT
Acquisition Co. for approval to permit WFT
Acquisition Co. to directly acquire all of
the issued and outstanding shares of
capital stock of Contel of Vermont, Inc.;
and (2) petition of WFT Acquisition Co. for
approval to issue common stock and evidences
of indebtedness

Docket No. 5717

Joint Petition of WFT Acquisition Co. (WFT) ,
Champlain Valley Telecom, Inc. (Champlain
Valley), STE/NE Acquisition Corp. (STE/NE),
and Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.
(Vermont National) for: (1) approvals
to liquidate Contel of Vermont, Inc. and
distribute its assets and liabilities to
WFT and thereafter allow dissolution of
Contel of· Vermont, Inc.; (2) approvals to
transfer the assets and liabilities of
WFT to Champlain Valley, STE/NE, and
Vermont National; (3) approvals for issuance
of certificates of public good to Champlain
Valley, STE/NE, and Vermont National; and (4)
approvals for Champlain Valley, STE/NE, and
Vermont National to issue stock and evidences
of indebtedness

Entered: 6/14/94

CERTIFICATE OF PUBLIC GOOD ISSUED TO
VERMONT TELEPHONE CO., INC., PURSUANT TO 30 V.S.A S231

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED that the Public Service Board of the State of

vermont on this date finds and adjudges that the transfer, operation and

ownership of telephone systems associated with exchanges located in

Springfield, Chester, Saxtons River, Grafton, North Springfield, Hartland,

Wallingford, Danby, Pawlet, Middletown Springs, Mount Holly, Cuttingsville,

Sherburne, and Bridgewater, Vermont, from WFT Acquisition Co. to Vermont

Telephone Company, Inc., and the operation of said systems by Vermont

Telephone Company, Inc., will promote the general good of the State of

Vermont.

The terms contained in an Order in Dockets 5716/5717, entered June 14,

1994, shall be incorporated into this Certificate as if set forth in full

herein.



Docket No. 5716/5717

DATED at Montpelier, Vermont, this 14th day of

June, 1994.

Page NEXTRECORD

s/Richard H. Cowart

s/Suzanne D. Rude

s/Leonard U. Wilson

OFFICE OF THE CLERK

FILED: June 14, 1994

ATTEST: s/Susan M. Hudson
Clerk of the Board

PUBLIC SERVICE

BOARD

OF VERMONT

NOTICE TO READERS: This decision is subject to rev~s~on of technical errors. Readers are
requested to notify the Clerk of the Board of any technical errors, in order that any necessary
corrections may be made.



STATE OF VERMONT
PUBLIC SERVICE BOARD

Docket No. 5716

Amended Joint Petition of: (1) GTE
Corporation, Contel Corporation, and WFT
Acquisition Co. for approval to permit WFT
Acquisition Co. to directly acquire all of
the issued and outstanding shares of
capital stock of Contel of Vermont, Inc.j
and (2) petition of WFT Acquisition Co. for
approval to issue common stock and evidences
of indebtedness

Docket No. 5717

Joint Petition of WFT Acquisition Co. (WFT) ,
Champlain Valley Telecom, Inc. (Champlain
Valley), STE/NE Acquisition Corp. (STE/NE),
and Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.
(Vermont National) for: (1) approvals
to liquidate Contel of Vermont, Inc. and
distribute its assets and liabilities to
WFT and thereafter allow dissolution of
Contel of Vermont, Inc.; (2) approvals to
transfer the assets and liabilities of
WFT to Champlain Valley, STE/NE, and
Vermont National; (3) approvals for issuance
of certificates of public good to Champlain
Valley, STE/NE, and Vermont National; and (4)
approvals for Champlain Valley, STE/NE, and
Vermont National to issue stock and evidences
of indebtedness

Order Entered: 6/14/94

PRESENT: Ennis John GidneYt Hearing Officer

APPEARANCES: David Kroop, Esq.
for Vermont Department of Public Service

Martin K. Miller, Esq.
Victoria J. Brown, Esq.
Miller, Eggleston & Rosenberg, Ltd.

for WFT Acquisition Co., STE/NE
Acquisition Corp., and Vermont Telephone
Co. I Inc.

Frank P. Ursa, Esq.l
for Killington Ltd.

Alan B. George, Esq.
Carroll, George & Pratt

for GTE Corporation, Contel Corporation,
and Contel of Vermont, Inc.

I. INTRODUCTION

This proceeding involves two Joint Petitions filed to effectuate the

l.
Filed a Notice of Appearance, but did not attend hearings.
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transfer of the Conte1 of Vermont, Inc., telephone systems to three separate

operating companies. The first Joint Petition, filed on December 3, 1993,

amended on January 26, 1994, and amended again on February 2, 1994, seeks

authorization from the Board to transfer all of the stock of Conte1 of

vermont I Inc., from Contel Corporation to WFT Acquisition Co. WFT Acquisition

Co. is a Vermont corporation formed for the purpose of acquiring the stock and

assets of Conte1 of Vermont, Inc. It has three shareholders: Nordcom

Communications, Inc.,2 Vermont Telephone CompanYt) and STE/NE Acquisition

Corp.4

A second Joint Petition, also filed on January 26 J 1994, and amended on

February 2, 1994, seeks Board approval for the second phase of the proposed

transfers. In this phase, the assets and liabilities of Contel of Vermont,

Inc., will be distributed to WFT Acquisition Co., and Contel of Vermont, Inc.,

will be dissolved. At substantially the same time, WFT Acquisition Co. will

transfer certain assets and liabilities to two of its shareholders, STE/NE

Acquisition Corp. (d/b/a Northland Telephone Company of Vermont) and Vermont

Telephone Company, Inc., in exchange for each company's stock in WFT

Acquisition Co., and based on each company's percentage interest in WFT

Acquisition Co., all in accordance with a Stock Subscription Agreement entered

into by WFT Acquisition Co. and its shareholders. Exh. WFT-3 (EGH-2).

2. For purposes of the petition and testimony prepared in
this proceeding, Nordcom Communications, Inc., adopted the name
Champlain Valley Telecom, Inc., because at that time it intended
to change its corporate name to Champlain Valley Telecom, Inc.
This name change did not occur.· Instead, WFT Acquisition Co.
plans to change its name to Champlain Valley Telecom, Inc., after
the conclusion of the stock transactions called for by the Stock
SUbscription Agreement, described below. In the interim, WFT
Acquisition Co. will operate as WFT Acquisition Co., d/b/a
Champlain Valley Telecom. The end result will eventually be the
same as originally envisioned; the operating company of the
"central cluster" will be Champlain Valley Telecom, Inc.

3. Formerly Vermont National Telephone Company. At the
hearing, counsel for the company stated that the name had been
officially changed. Tr. at 9; Stip. at ~3.

4. Since the technical hearing in this case, STE/NE
Acquisition Corp. has registered to do business in Vermont under
the name Northland Telephone Company of Vermont. Stip. at ~2.
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Vermont Telephone Company, Inc., will receive assets and liabilities

associated with the II southern cluster, II as pictured on the map admitted as

WFT-4. STE/NE Acquisition Corp. will receive assets and liabilities

associated with the so-called lInorthern cluster II of Contel of Vermont, Inc. IS,

system, also as pictured on WFT-4. As noted, STE/NE Acquisition Corp. intends

to operate its Vermont system under the name Northland Telephone Company of

Vermont. WFT Acquisition Co. will retain assets and liabilities associated

with the "central cluster. 1I

Once the other two stockholders have exchanged their stock for assets

and liabilities, the sale remaining stockholder, Nordcom Communications, Inc.,

will be a holding company for all the stock of WFT Acquisition Co. WFT

Acquisition Co. will operate as WFT Acquisition Co., d/b/a Champlain Valley

Telecom, until it changes its full corporate name to Champlain Valley Telecom,

Inc., which will continue as the operating company for the central cluster.

A prehearing conference in regard to both petitions was held on February

10, 1994, and the Hearing Officer issued a Prehearing Conference Memorandum

and Procedural Schedule on February 16, 1994. Although the two dockets were

not formally consolidated, they travelled parallel paths.

Upon due notice, public hearings were held in Springfield and Bristol,

Vermont, on March IS, 1994 and March 17, 1994, respectively.

A technical hearing was held on March 31, 1994, at the Public Service

Board in Montpelier, Vermont. On May 31, 1994,

a Stipulation was filed between all the Petitioners, the Department of Public

Service, and Killington Ltd., the one other party to this proceeding. The

stipulation stated that no contested issues remain and that the Board may

adopt the Proposed Findings and Order set forth below. At the technical

hearing, held on May 31, 1994, the parties described their Stipulation and

urged its approval as soon as feasible in light of the scheduled closing date

of June 28, 1994.

II. FINDINGS OF FACT AND DISCUSSION

Based upon the substantial evidence of record and the testimony

presented at the hearings, the Hearing Officer hereby reports the following

findings to the Board, in accordance with 30 V.B.A. §8.
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AA. The Parties

1. GTE Corporation is a New York corporation with its principal

offices at 1 Stamford Forum, Stamford, Connecticut. GTE Corporation owns all

of the issued and outstanding voting stock of Contel Corporation. Amended

Joint Petition-II at 1.

2. Contel Corporation is a Delaware corporation which has its

principal executive offices at 245 Perimeter Center Parkway, Atlanta, Georgia.

Contel Corporation owns all of the issued and outstanding shares of capital

stock of Contel of Vermont, Inc. Amended Joint Petition-II at 1.

3. Contel of Vermont, Inc., is a Vermont corporation and has its

principal offices at 79 Sheep Davis Road, Pembroke, New Hampshire. Contel of

Vermont, Inc., is a landline telecommunications carrier and a holder of a

Certificate of Public Good authorizing it to provide local exchange and

interexchange telecommunications services to over 35,000 access lines in

thirty exchanges in Vermont; the Company does business in this State under the

registered tradename, lIGTE Vermont." Amended Joint Petition-II at 1-2.

4. WFT Acquisition Co. is a Vermont corporation with its place of

business in waitsfield, Vermont. WFT Acquisition CO. IS stock is held by its

three shareholders in the following percentages: 35.73 percent is held by

Nordcom Communications, Inc., (referred to throughout the Petitions and

testimony as Champlain Valley Telecom, Inc., -- see footnote 1 above); 50.32

percent is held ,by Vermont Telephone Company, Inc., (formerly Vermont National

Telephone Company, Inc., -- see footnote 2 above); and 13.95 percent is held

by STE/NE Acquisition Corp., (d/b/a Northland Telephone Company of Vermont -­

see footnote 3 above). Haskin (WFT) pf. at 4.

5. WFT Acquisition Co. was formed to acquire all the stock of Contel

of Vermont, Inc., which stock was available for sale only in a single package.

Id. at 5.

6. Nordcom Communications, Inc., is a wholly-owned subsidiary of

Selectronics Corporation, a Vermont corporation. Selectronics Corporation is

also the holder of lOO percent of the stock of Waitsfield-Fayston Telephone

Company (llWaitsfield Telecom ll
). Haskin (WFT) pf. at 6.

7. Vermont Telephone Company, Inc., (llVTCll) is a newly-formed,
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privately-held company incorporated in Delaware. Guite pf. at 2. VTC will

have its headquarters in Springfield, Vermont. Haskin (WFT) pf. at 6.

B. STE/NE Acquisition Corp. is a wholly-owned subsidiary of ST

Enterprises, Ltd., of Dodge City, Kansas, whose principal subsidiary is

Sunflower Telephone Company, Inc. Sunflower Telephone Company, Inc., operates

telephone systems in Kansas and Colorado. A sister company of STE/NE

Acquisition Corp. will be acquiring GTE/Contel facilities in New Hampshire and

Maine contemporaneously with the purchase of assets in Vermont. STE/NE

Acquisition Corp. will direct its operations from regional headquarters to be

established in Maine. Haskin (WFT) pf. at 6-7. The company will also have a

local business office in Vermont. Tr. at 54.

9. STE/NE Acquisition Corp. will operate its Vermont telephone system

under the name Northland Telephone Company of Vermont. Further references in

these Findings and Order will be to "STE/NE/Northland." Stip. at 2.

B. The Proposed Transaction

10. WFT Acquisition Co. has entered into a Stock Purchase Agreement

with Contel Corporation, GTE Corporation and Contel of Vermont, Inc., to

purchase all of the issued and outstanding shares of capital stock of Contel

of Vermont, Inc., from Contel Corporation. Exh. WFT-2 (EGH-1). The parties

have scheduled a closing date for June 30, 1994. Haskin (WFT) pf. at 7.

11. WFT Acquisition Co., Nordcom Communications, Inc.,

STE/NE/Northland, and VTC are parties to a Stock Subscription Agreement dated

November 8, 1993, which governs the second phase of the transaction in which

the assets and liabilities acquired by WFT Acquisition are distributed among

three operating companies. Exhibit WFT-3 (EGH-2).

12. Substantially simultaneously with the stock acquisition, WFT

Acquisition Co. will liquidate Conte1 of Vermont, Inc., and assume the assets

and liabilities of Contel of Vermont, Inc. Revised Joint Petition at 6.

13. Also substantially simultaneously with the stock acquisition, WFT

Acquisition Co. will transfer certain of the assets and liabilities it

acquired from Contel of Vermont, Inc., to two of its shareholders,

STE/NE/Northland and VTC, in exchange for each company's stock in WFT

Acquisition Co. in accordance with the Stock Subscription Agreement. Haskin
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14. STE/NE/North1and will receive assets and liabilities associated

with the so-called IInorthern cluster" of the Contel of Vermont, Inc., system.

That cluster includes eight exchanges in Cabot, Marshfield, Peacham, Groton,

West Newbury, Montgomery, Alburg and Isle La Motte. Owen pf. at 3; Exhs. WFT-

4 (EGH-3) and WFT-5 (EGH-4).

l5. VTC will receive assets and liabilities associated with the 80-

called lIsouthern cluster II of the Contel of Vermont, Inc., system. That

cluster includes fourteen exchanges in Springfield, Chester, Saxtons River,

Grafton, North Springfield, Hartland, Wallingford, Danby, Pawlet, Middletown

Springs, Mount Holly, Cuttingsville, Sherburne, and Bridgewater. Owen pf. at

3-4; Exhs. WFT-4 (EGH-3) and WFT-5 (EGH-4).

16. Once it has redeemed the stock of, and transferred assets and

liabilities to, STE/NE/North1and and VTC, WFT Acquisition Co. will own and

operate the assets associated with the so-called lIcentral cluster. II That

cluster consists of eight exchanges in Bristol, Addison, Charlotte, Hinesburg,

Panton, Richmond, Weybridge and Bridport. Revised Joint Petition at 4.

17. After the closing, WFT Acquisition Co.'s remaining shareholder will

be Nordcom Communications, Inc. Haskin (CVT) pf. at 3.

18. After the closing J WFT Acquisition Co. will .change its full

corporate name to Champlain Valley Telecom, Inc., and operate under that

name. s Throughout the remainder of these Findings and Order, the operating

company acquiring the central cluster of Contel of Vermont, Inc., will be

referred to as "Champlain Valley Telecom" or "CVT.II Revised Joint Petition at

7.

c. Champlain Valley Telecom

Criterion 1: Financial Soundness and Stability

19. WFT Acquisition Co. has requested authorization to issue common

stock up to $21 million and long-term debt up to $73 million. As set forth in

Findings 76 and 49 below, respectively, STE/NE/North1and has requested

5. After the Closing, but prior to effectuating its full
corporate name change, WFT Acquisition Co. will operate a public
service corporation in the central cluster as WFT Acquisition
Co., d/b/a Champlain Valley Telecom.
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authorization to issue stock up to $3 million and debt up to $10 million, and

VTC has requested authorization to issue stock up to $11 million and debt up

to $37 million. Haskin (WFT) pf. at 9.

20. At phase two of the transaction (intended to happen substantially

simultaneously with phase one), STE/NE/Northland and VTC will redeem their

stock in WFT Acquisition Co. in exchange for assets and liabilities associated

with their respective clusters. There will be no redemption by the remaining

shareholder, Nordcom Communications, Inc., which will be a holding company.

The operating company, WFT Acquisition Co" will change its name to Champlain

Valley Telecom, Inc., and will finance its share of the acquisition with the

residual stock and debt amounts authorized and remaining once VTC and

STE/NE/Northland are netted out. Haskin (CVT) pf. at 3; Revised Joint

Petition a,t 7.

21. The amounts set forth in Finding 19 are greater than those

reflected in pro formas, which cover: (1) the cost of acquisition from GTE;

{2} the early retirement of- the Contel of Vermont, Inc., debt to be assumed by

WFT Acquisition Co.; and (3) the costs associated with negotiating and closing

the transaction. Haskin (WFT) pf. at 10.

22. To the extent that CVT borrows more funds than set forth in its pro

formas, it will commit proportionately more equity to keep the same debt-to­

equity ratio as in its pro formas. The extra equity and debt that may be

raised will have no adverse impact on the operations and financial soundness

of CVT. Haskin (CVT) pf. at 21.

23. The long-term debt total includes $7,245,600 from the lending

institution to CVT for the purchase of an equity certificate in the lending

institution. Campbell pf. at S. The lender from whom CVT anticipates

borrowing is the Rural Telephone Finance Cooperative ("RTFCII). Haskin (WFT)

pf. at 8.

24. The pro formas submitted, and the assumptions which underlie them,

demonstrate that CVT will have the necessary funds to pay its anticipated

operating expenses, repay debt principal and interest, and fund anticipated

capital additions, while maintaining a small surplus of cash in the event of a

contingency. Campbell pf. at 16; Haskin (CVT) pf. at 20.
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25. CVT's debt-to-equity ratio is reasonable, based on the rural nature

of the operation and the availability of low-cost capital. Such a debt-equity

ratio is usual for companies the size of CVT. Campbell pf. at II, 17; tr. at

20-21.

Criterion 2: The Necessary and Relevant Technical Knowledge. Experience
and Ability

26. CVT's sister corporation, Waitsfield Telecom, is a locally owned

and operated telephone company which was incorporated in 1904. It has one

exchange, serving approximately 4,600 access lines, covering 118 square miles.

It serves the towns of Fayston, Moretown, Waitsfield, Warren and a portion of

Duxbury. Haskin (CVT) pf. at 4.

27. The management personnel of CVT will be drawn from Waitsfield

Telecom. Accordingly, CVT will be managed by people who have substantial

experience in the telephone industry. Haskin pf. at 5; Exh. CVT-3 (EGH-6).

28. As to non-management employees, each of the shareholders of WFT

Acquisition Co. is contractually committed to offer employment to the current

Contel employees roughly in proportion to the number of access lines it

receives. CVT expects to draw from the ranks of the Contel of Vermont, Inc.,

employees, all of those employees who currently live in and serve the central

cluster. Haskin (CVT) pf. at 5.

29. CVT expects to add personnel to serve accounting, data processing

and customer sales/service associate functions. Haskin (CVT) pf. at 5.

30. waitsfield Telecom's policy is to provide the most up-to-date

education and training in all areas of telecommunications. CVT intends to use

Waitsfield Telecom1s personnel policies and procedures for CVT. Haskin (CVT)

pf. at 6.

31. CVT possesses the necessary and relevant technical knowledge,

experience and ability to conduct the operations of the business and provide

service to customers efficiently and well. Haskin (CVT) pf. at 5-9.

Criterion 3: The Quality of Engineering and Facilities

32. The facilities which CVT will acquire meet all applicable federal,

state and industry standards to meet the reasonable expectation of customers.

Owen pf. at 6.

33. The eight exchanges which CVT will acquire are tied together by



Docket No. 5716/5717 Page 9

fiber except Addison and Bridport, where T-carrier is used. Owen pf. at 3.

34. SONET (Synchronous Optical Network) technology is being used in the

interoffice trunking between Richmond and Hinesburg and is expected to be

extended in 1994 from Hinesburg to Bristol. The availability of SONET

technology will allow greater flexibility in providing customized services for

individual ratepayers because of greater capacity and the s~eed with which

information can move through the telephone network. Owen pf. at 5-6.

35. In the first two years after acquisition, CVT intends (subject to

PSB review) to introduce Voice Mail, such as has been in place at Waitsfield

Telecom for several years, and Paging Service, via an antenna owned by

Waitsfield Telecom on Lincoln Peak. In addition, CLASS (Custom Local Area

Subscriber Services) services will be offered (subject to PSB review) by CVT

when the service is economically viable I the SS? support network is

ubiquitous, and the real value of the service can be realized. Haskin (CVT)

pf. at 10.

36. Engineering and planning for Waitsfield Telecom is performed at the

administrative offices in Waitsfield. CVT plans to bring Contel of Vermont,

Inc., engineering and planning staff to Waitsfield where they will be

centralized and used for both Waitsfield Telecom and CVT. Haskin (CVT) pf. at

16.

37. CVT possesses the quality of engineering and facilities necessary

to meet all applicable state, federal, and industry standards and to fulfill

the reasonable expectations of customers. Haskin (CVT) pf. at 10-19.

Criterion 4: Capital Improvements, Replacements and Additions

38. CVT is committed to complete the 1994 budget as outlined by Conte1

of Vermont, Inc. CVT will develop its own detailed five-year capital

construction budget utilizing the Contel of Vermont, Inc., information as a

starting point. CVT is making a commitment to providing a telecommunications

network that provides customers with a high quality of service. Haskin (CVT)

pf. at 19.

39. Since Waitsfield Telecom's exchange is contiguous with the

exchanges that will make up CVT, CVT will consider connecting the two

networks. In addition, Waitsfield Telecom could potentially connect to an
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existing fiber route between Bristol and Huntington. A likely route for this

fiber would be over State Route 17. Haskin (CVT) pf. at 18-19.

40. CVT has plans and a commitment to achieve a realistic program and

schedule for the implementation of capital improvements, replacements and

additions. Haskin (CVT) pf. at 18-19.

Criterion 5: Customer Service

41. CVT has committed to specific standards of operation, enumerated in

its testimony, which reveal a commitment to respond promptly to service orders

and customer inquiries. Haskin (CVTj pf. at 7; Haskin (WFT) pf. at 18-19.

42. Customer sales/service associates will perform a follow-up call

after t~e completion of every service order to ensure that the service was

completed to the customer'S satisfaction, to answer questions, and to review

the options of any services new to the customer. Haskin (CVT) pf. at 7.

43. Waitsfield Telecom uses training packages developed by NYNEX and

the Bureau of Business Practice, covering topics on telemarketing,

professional telephone skills, and quality customer service, to train its

customer sales and service associates. CVT will adopt the same training

techniques. Haskin (CVT) pf. at 9.

44. CVT will provide the following non-regulated services to those

customers requesting them: customer premise equipment6 (CPE) services;

business system services through a referral agreement with AT&T business

systems; and inside wire services (nWirecare Plus ll
), a monthly maintenance

package to its customers who still want their phone company to maintain

II everything. 11 Haskin (CVT) pf. at 12-13.

45. I find that CVT has systems, facilities and procedures to

accommodate customer information requests and complaints respecting service.

Criterion 6: The Ability to Provide Emergency Service to Public
Authorities and Others

46. Because the three operating companies can expect to call upon one

another when there is a major emergency, they will have extra forces when

necessary to respond to problems or outages in any individual part of the

6. The phrase "customer premises equipment" ("ePE")
includes, for example, telephone handsets sold or leased by a
telephone company and located on a customer's premises.
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Vermont system which they are acquiring. Additionally, independent telephone

companies of New England have a cooperative agreement with respect to

responding to emergency conditions. Haskin (WET) pf. at 19.

47. Information concerning the entire Contel of Vermont, Inc., system

is available to service personnel in a computer-assisted design (CAD) format.

That availability, plus the ubiquity associated with remote testing and

monitoring, enables response times to be prompt in the event of outages or

other trouble reports. Thus, CVT will be able to provide prompt emergency

service when necessary. Haskin (WFT) pf. at 19; Owen pf. at 7.

Criterion 7: Established Rates, Terms and Conditions of Service

48. Local rates are expected to remain at their existing levels for at

least two years. CVT plans to adopt the existing Contel of Vermont, Inc.,

tariff as presently approved and on file with the Board. Alternatively, CVT

may choose to adopt the existing Waitsfield Telecom tariffs approved and on

file with the Board. Haskin (CVT) pf. at 18.

D. Vermont Telephone Company

Criterion 1: Financial Soundness and Stability

49. VTC seeks authorization to issue common stock up to the amount of

eleven million dollars ($11,000,000) and long-term debt up to the amount of

thirty-seven million dollars ($37,OOO,OOO). These amounts are greater than

those reflected in its pro formas, which cover: (1) the cost of acquisition

from Contel; (2) the early retirement of the Contel of Vermont, Inc., debt to

be assumed by WFT Acquisition Co.; and (3) the costs associated with

negotiating and closing the transaction. Guite pf. at 19.

50. To the extent that VTC borrows more funds, it will dedicate

proportionately more equity so as to keep the debt-to-equity ratio the same as

set forth in the pro formas of Mr. Campbell. The extra equity and debt that

may be raised will have no adverse impact on the operations and financial

soundness of VTC. Guite pf. at 20.

51. Equity funding for the initial acquisition will come from cash

supplied by VTC's shareholders. Guite pf. at 19.

52. The lender from whom VTC will borrow will in all likelihood be

RTFC. Guite pf. at 19. The long-term debt total includes $3,643,000 from the



Docket No. 5716/5717 Page 12

lending institution to VTC for the purchase of an equity certificate in the

lending institution. Campbell pf. at 18.

53. The pro formas submitted, and the assumptions underlying them,

demonstrate that·VTC will have the necessary funds to pay its anticipated

operating expenses, repay debt principal and interest and fund anticipated

capital additions, while maintaining a small surplus of cash available to

respond to a contingency. Campbell pf. at 18; Guite pf. at 19-20.

Criterion 2: The Necessary and Relevant Technical Knowledge, Experience
and Ability

54. Management will be organized to consist of senior management in

Springfield, Vermont, including Paul Symanski, the current District Manager of

Contel of Vermont, Inc. VTC will also rely on a senior management group

experienced in the telecommunications industry. Guite pf. at 2; 5-6.

55. VTC will also obtain management assistance from Bruncor Inc., a

Canadian corporation which owns New Brunswick Telephone Company, Inc.,

(INBTel"), which has over 450,000 telephone access lines. Guite pf. at 3.

56. Bruncor and NBTel will assist with: (1) the identification and

evaluation of key VTC management; (2) the development and installation of VTC

customer service systems; (3) the development and implementation of new

customer services; and (4) the development and implementation of cost

controls. Guite pf. at 3-4.

57. Pursuant to the agreement with Contel, VTC will continue to employ

a proportionate number of existing Contel of Vermont, Inc., employees. In

addition, VTC will likely require additional employees from within GTE's

northern New England operations or from new hires. Guite pf. at 7-8.

58. I find that VTC possesses the necessary and relevant technical

knowledge, experience and ability to conduct the operations of the business

and provide service to customers efficiently and well.

criterion 3: The Quality of Engineering and Facilities

59. VTC's operations will be directed from its Springfield, Vermont

headquarters. It also intends to evaluate establishing a small satellite

office in either the Wallingford or Sherburne area, with the goal of making

customer access easier. Guite pf. at 11.

60. Today centrex custom calling features (call forwarding, call
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waiting, three-way calling, speed calling) are available throughout the

system. SS7-enhanced calling is available in Springfield but is not fully in

use. Paging is available in Springfield. VTC will continue to support these

existing services, and will extend new services throughout the system as

demand warrants. Guite pf. at 10-11.

61. Following closing, VTC·s senior management and consultants will

develop a five-year plan for its Vermont system, which shall include

evaluation of implementation of a cost-effective synchronous optical network,

optical fiber-based transmission network. Guite pf. at s.

62. With regard to non-regulated operations, VTC will continue to offer

customer premises equipment service at the level currently offered by Contel

of Vermont, Inc.; VTC will continue to support business systems now under

lease or purchase plans and will offer new technology to the business

subscribers such as enhanced centrex and wireless PBX and KTS systems; and VTC

will continue to provide wire maintenance. Guite pf. at 12-13.

63. I find that VTC possesses the quality of engineering and facilities

necessary to meet all applicable state, federal, and industry standards, and

to fulfill the reasonable expectations of customers.

Criterion 4: Capital Improvements, Replacements and Additions

64. VTC intends to establish a S-year network plan to determine its

construction requirements needed to continue to provide quality service for

its subscriber base. The network plan will evaluate various alternatives,

including the establishment of additional remote switching units or

consolidation of other sites. The plan will evaluate the condition of copper

and optical facilities. In addition, an optical-fiber-based SONET

infrastructure to enable broadband distance learning capabilities and other

enhanced services will be evaluated in the five-year plan. Guite pf. at 18.

65. Additional fiber optic lightwave technology will be used in the

future network. Copper loops in many or most cases will be reduced to less

than 12 to 15KF to meet future data and special service requirements. Guite

pf. at 18.

66. I find VTC has plans and a commitment to achieve a realistic

program and schedule for the implementation of capital improvements,
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67. Currently, Contel of Vermont, Inc., handles customer contacts

through GTE's national network, with out-of-state control of virtually all

customer-related services. Through the establishment of a local business

office, VTC will be able to move many customer service functions to Vermont.

Guite pf. at 8-9.

68. VTC will establish a local trouble report number which customers

may call during and after business hours. All inside and outside plant

personnel will be dispatched locally. Guite pf. at 8-9.

69. VTC intends to train and support its local personnel, so that every

employee becomes part of its local sales and marketing force. Its stated goal

is to prepare for future competition by developing new and cost-effective ways

to serve business and residential customers. Guite pf. at 8-9.

70. To insure quality customer service, the new Springfield, Vermont I

customer service department will keep an automated daily log of all customer

calls received. To the degree possible, each incoming customer call will be

handled by a single service representative who will be empowered to initiate

appropriate action to remedy the customer1s problem. Guite pf. at 9.

71. After a VTC technician completes a repair or service call, the

dispatcher will call the customer to ascertain that customer service has been

restored and that the customer believes his complaint has been fully resolved.

If a customer cannot be reached by telephone, the company will send follow-up

letters. Guite pf. at 9.

72. To train its customer service representatives, VTC will use in-

house training with IlQuality Circles" led by outstanding employees, as well as

training seminars offered by various telephone associations such as USTA and

NTCA, or through arrangements with NBTel and United States telephone

companies. Guite pf. at 10.

73. I find that VTC has systems, facilities, and procedures to

accommodate customer information requests and complaints respecting service.

Criterion 6: The Ability to Provide Emergency Service to Public
Authorities and Others

74. VTC will be able to provide prompt emergency service when
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Criterion 7: Established Rates. Terms and Conditions of Service

75. Local rates are expected to remain at their existing levels for at

least two years. VTC plans to adopt the existing Contel of Vermont, Inc.,

tariffs as presently approved and on file with the Board. Guite pf. at 17.

E. STE/NE/North1and

Criterion 1: Financial Soundness and Stability

76. STE/NE Acquisition Corp. is requesting authorization to issue

common stock up to the amount of three million dollars ($3,000,000) and long­

term debt up to the amount of ten million dollars ($10,000,000). These

amounts are greater than those reflected in its pro formas, which cover: (l)

the cost of acquisition from Contel; (2) the early retirement of the Contel of

Vermont, Inc., debt to be assumed by the WFT Acquisition Co.; and (3) the

costs associated with negotiating and closing the transaction. Duda pf. at

14.

77. To the extent that STE/NE/North1and borrows more funds, it will

dedicate proportionately more equity, so as to keep the debt-to-equity ratio

the same as set forth in the pro formas of Mr. Campbell. The extra equity and

debt that may be raised will have no adverse impact on the operations and

financial soundness of STE/NE/North1and. Duda pf. at 14.

78. Equity funding for the initial acquisition will come from cash

supplied by ST Enterprises, Ltd., the parent company of STE/NE/North1and.

Duda pf. at 13.

79. The pro formas submitted and the assumptions supporting them

demonstrate that STE/NE/North1and will have the necessary funds to pay its

anticipated operating expenses, repay debt principal and interest, and fund

anticipated capital additions, while maintaining a small surplus of cash in

the event of a contingency. Campbell pf. at 20; Duda pf. at 14.

Criterion 2: The Necessary and Relevant Technical Knowledge. Experience
and Ability

80. STE/NE Acquisition Corp. is a wholly-owned subsidiary of ST

Enterprises, Ltd. (IISTE ll
) I a Kansas corporation with corporate headquarters in

Dodge City, Kansas. STE is a management company that provides management,

accounting, billing and purchasing services for four entities. These include
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an independent telephone company (Sunflower Telephone), which serves

approximately 4,400 access lines in two states covering nearly 4,000 square

miles. Sunflower is 100% digital (Northern Telecom) and has all one-party,

buried service. All but three exchanges are served by fiber interexchange

facilities. Duda pf. at 3.

81. STE/NE/Northland's management team has extensive engineering

expertise by education, training and experience. STE/NE/North1and's

engineering staff will be supplemented and assisted by outside engineering

firms, as warranted, to stay abreast of new technologies. Duda pf. at 13.

82. STE/NE/North1and will establish a New England regional

headquarters, located in Maine, and a local business office in Vermont. Tr.

at 54. Management will consist of the President, located in Maine, and an

Executive Vice President/General Manager responsible for customers in Vermont,

including customer contact, installation, repair, testing, engineering, and

construction, and public, regulatory and legislative affairs. These offices

will receive support from the corporate staffs of STE and its parent, MJD

Communications, Inc. Duda pf. at 4.

83. STE/NE/North1and is obligated to continue to employ a number of

current Contel of Vermont, Inc., employees proportionate to the number of

access lines it will acquire. Currently, Contel of Vermont, Inc., employs

four (4) people to provide service in the Northern cluster. Duda pf. at 5.

84. STE/NE/North1and's objective is to provide locally those support

services that directly touch its customers. Customer sales and service

associates will be employed for a variety of functions. Duda pf. at 5.

85. STE/NE/North1and will use vendors, in-house staff and trade

associations to facilitate training for customer service/sales associates.

These methods will be consistent with the existing methods used to train

customer service associates responsible for STE's telephone customers in

Kansas and Colorado. Duda pf. at 7.

86. STE/NE/Northland will continue to train current Contel of Vermont,

Inc., employees within their specific job responsibilities using

manufacturers' training programs and in-house programs. Periodically, these

employees will also attend local and national trade association shows and
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seminars concentrating on new equipment and services. Duda pf. at 7.

87. I find that STE/NE/North1and possesses the necessary and relevant

technical knowledge, experience and ability to conduct the operations of the

business and provide service to customers efficiently and skillfully.

Criterion 3: The Quality of Engineering and Facilities

88. STE/NE/Northland plans to evaluate the introduction of new services

consistent with Contel of Vermont, Ine.'s planned and scheduled deployment and

to introduce new services consistent with the financial and service objectives

of STE/NE/North1and. Duda pf. at 7.

89. Any engineering/planning activities not performed by

STE/NE/Northland's existing staff will be out-sourced to other

telecommunications engineering firms or other independent companies. Such

activities could include large construction projects or acquisitions of very

high-tech equipment. STE/NE/Northland will generally expand the capabilities

of its facilities based on its customers I demands. Duda pf. at 11.

90. Non-regulated services such as inside wire and telephone

maintenance, CPE sales, and business system sales and service, will be

provided in a manner consistent with current practice. Duda pf. at 15.

91. I find that STE/NE/Northland possesses the quality of engineering

and facilities necessary to meet all applicable state, federal, and industry

standards, and to fulfill the reasonable expectations of customers.

Criterion 4: Capital Improvements. Replacements and Additions

92. Each of the complexes STE/NE/Northland is acquiring has digital

switching and fiber facilities. Exh. WFT-4 (EGH-3); Owen pf. at 3, 7. All

interexchange facilities have digital capability. STE/NE/Northland plans to

expand the fiber deployment in the Cabot complex, while other complexes

already have interexchange fiber in place. Future service plans will be made

available consistent with Contel1s current plans for introduction of services

such as SS7. Duda pf. at 12.

93. STE/NE/Northland will evaluate both the existing and planned

network evolution plan and develop the necessary intercompany relationships to

maximize Contel1s current plans. Duda pf. at 12.

94. STE/NE/Northland, in conjunction with the newly acquired employees,
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construction plans and network configurations to determine and implement the

most efficient network possible. Duda pf. at 13.

95. I find that STE/NE/Northland has plans and a commitment to achieve

a realistic program and schedule for the implementation of capital

improvements, replacements and additions.

Criterion 5: Customer Service

96. Customers in Vermont will be able to communicate with the local

business office via an 800 or otherwise toll-free number. Tr. at 54. This

number will be available during normal office hours as well as for after-hours

calls. After-hours service personnel will be notified via pager or other

available technology. Duda pf. at 4.

97. since STE/NE/Northland intends to continue to use Contel of

Vermont, Inc., employees to serve customers in the exchanges it will acquire,

no major changes are anticipated in the support services that customers

currently receive. Duda pf. at 6.

98. STE/NE/Northland has adopted specific standards of operation set

forth in the testimony, which will enable it to respond promptly and

adequately to customer information requests and complaints. Haskin (WFT) pf.

at 18-19; Duda pf. at 6.

99. I find that STE/NE/North1and has systems, facilities and procedures

to accommodate customer information requests and complaints respecting

service.

Criterion 6: The Ability to Provide Emergency Service to Public
Authorities and Others

100. I find that STE/NE/Northland will be able to provide prompt

emergency service when necessary. See Findings 46-47, above.

Criterion 7: Established Rates. Terms and Conditions of Service

101. It is anticipated that local rates will remain at their existing

levels for at least two years. STE/NE/North1and will adopt the existing

Contel of Vermont, Inc., tariffs as presently approved and on file with the

Public Service Board. Duda pf. at 12.

F. Additional Terms and Conditions

102. In reaching their Stipulation, the parties have agreed that the
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Boardla approval of the establishment, ownership, and operation of telephone

systems by Champlain Valley Telecom (currently called WFT Acquisition Corp.),

STE/NE Acquisition Corp., d/b/a Northland Telephone Company of Vermont, and

Vermont Telephone Company, Inc. (hereafter the 110perating Companies ll ) shall be

subject to the terms and conditions set forth in findings numbered 103 through

121, below. Tr. 5/31/94 at 7.

103. Within ten (10) days of the final closing involving the transfers

authorized in this Order (the I1Closing ll
), each of the Operating Companies will

submit to the Board a copy of the promissory notes showing the final terms of

each Company's financing with each lender providing financing for the

transactions approved in this Order. Id.

104. The Operating Companies will not seek an increase in local rates

to take effect prior to two years after the Closing, except that the Companies

may seek a rate increase if exogenous changes make such an increase necessary.

105. The Operating Companies will inform the Board and the Department

of Public Service (the llDepartment") upon receipt of the waivers or approvals

requested from the FCC in connection with this acquisition. Id.

106. By July 31, 1996, the Operating Companies will submit to the

Department and the Board, a cost of service study for calendar year 1995,

consistent with Part 36 of the Rules and Regulations of the Federal

Communications Commission. CVT will cause a similar cost of service study to

be submitted for its sister company, Waitsfield-Fayston Telephone Company,

Inc. Id.

107. Within 90 days after Closing, the Operating Companies will provide

to the Board and the Department the methodology which was used to allocate

among the three Operating Companies the depreciation reserve and deferred

income taxes accrued by ConteI of Vermont, Inc., as well as the results of

such allocation methodology. Id.

108. Docket 5666 concerning municipal calling problems experienced by

customers of Contel of Vermont, Inc., will remain open notwithstanding the

transactions approved herein. The Operating Companies will become parties to

Docket No. 5666, and the Board may impose any remedy against each of the
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Operating Companies that it could have imposed on Conte1 of Vermont. The

Operating Companies will also become parties to two generic Board proceedings:

Docket No. 5670 (Board Investigation in re: DPS's Petition for a Generic

Investigation Into Expanded Local Calling Areas) and Docket No. 5612 (Board

Investigation Into Funding Mechanism For the Vermont Lifeline Program) .

within ten (10) days after Closing, each Operating Company will file a Notice

of Appearance in all three dockets. Id.

109. If the Operating Companies seek any change in the accounting

practices or procedures used in preparing their annual reports required to be

filed with the Department, they will seek prior approval of such a change from

the Department. For any changes which are subject to the exclusive

jurisdiction of the FCC, such approval will not be required. Id.

110. Each of the Operating Companies will follow existing Board Rules

and procedures to phase out multiparty telephone service, as set forth in PSB

Docket No. 4997. Id.

111. Each of the Operating Companies will include in its annual report

for 1995, a summary of all capital improvements and additions made to its

system during that year which cost, on an individual basis, more than

$100,000. If a Company designates such information "allegedly confidential, 11

the Department will not disclose such information to any person outside the

Department unless otherwise ordered by the Board with seven days I notice to

the Company. Id.

112. Within six (6) months of the Closing, Champlain Valley Telecom

(currently called WFT Acquisition Co.) and STE/NE Acquisition Corp., will file

with the Department and the Board a summary of the methodology that each

company intends to use in allocating costs among affiliated companies. Id.

113. The Operating Companies agree not to include costs above book

value in rate base for intrastate ratemaking, except as may be authorized by

law. Id.

114. Each Operating Company will file new tariffs identical to the

tariffs of Contel of Vermont, Inc., currently on file, within ten (10) days of

Closing. CVT may at its option file tariffs identical in form to those of

Waitsfield-Fayston Telephone Company, Inc. Id.
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115. Within 30 days of this Order, each of the Operating Companies will

file for approval by the Board, forms for disconnection notices which comply

with Board Rules 3.300 and 3.400. An Operating Company may not disconnect

customers or issue disconnection notices pursuant to Board Rules 3.300 or

3.400 until the relevant form filed by such company is approved. Id.

116. In handling delinquent customer accounts, each of the Operating

Companies will honor any agreement entered into by Contel of Vermont, Inc.,

with a delinquent customer relating to a repayment plan. With respect to

delinquent Contel of Vermont Inc., accounts receivable for which no repayment

plan was entered into by Contel of Vermont, Inc., with the delinquent

customer, each Operating Company will collect such accounts receivable, or

disconnect customers or issue disconnection notices, only in accordance with

Board Rules 3.300 or 3.400, and only after a disconnection notice form, as

described in paragraph 115 above, has been approved by the Board. Id.

117. For the purposes of applying Board Rule 3.200, all Contel of

Vermont, Inc., customers who receive service immediately prior to Closing,

will be treated as existing customers of the relevant Operating Company

immediately after Closing. Id.

118. Each of the Operating Companies will file within 30 days of this

Order a pole attachment tariff complying with Board Rule 3.700. Id.

119. Each of the Operating Companies will provide to each customer free

of charge, directories which contain listings covering all areas that the

customer can call toll-free. In addition, each of the Operating Companies

will provide to each customer free of charge, directories which contain

listings which are at least as extensive as those provided to such customer by

Contel of Vermont, Inc., immediately preceding Closing. All directories will

list the toll-free calling areas of all exchanges included in the directory.

Id.

120. Each of the operating Companies and Contel of Vermont, Inc., will

complete the "milestone report" in accordance with the instructions set forth

in the Department's letter of May 18, 1994. Id.

121. Prior to Closing, each of the Operating Companies will provide a

detailed organizational chart showing each current and anticipated
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responsibilities of each such current or anticipated employee, and a summary

of the educational and professional experience of each such current or

anticipated employee. Id.

III. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW & RECOMMENDATIONS

Based upon all the foregoing, I conclude that: (1) the proposed

transfer of assets and liabilities of Contel of Vermont, Inc. to Champlain

Valley Telecom (currently called WFT Acquisition Co.), (2) the proposed

subsequent re-transfer of certain assets and liabilities from Champlain Valley

Telecom to Vermont Telephone Company, Inco 1 and STE/NE Acquisition Corp.,

d/b/a Northland Telephone Company of Vermont, and (3) the ownership and

operation by Champlain Valley Telecom of the remaining telephone systems in

the IIcentral cluster," will promote the general good of the State of Vermont

as required by 30 V.S.A. §§102 and 231.

I further conclude that ownership and operation by Vermont Telephone

Company, Inc., of certain telephone systems transferred from Champlain Valley

Telecom, will promote the general good of the State of Vermont as required by

30 V. S .A. §231.

I further conclude that ownership and operation by STE/NE Acquisition

Corp., d/b/a Northland Telephone Company of Vermont, of certain telephone

systems transferred from Champlain Valley Telecom, will promote the general

good of the State of Vermont as required by 30 V.B.A. §231.

I further conclude that certificates of consent to transfer assets,

pursuant to 30 V.S.A. §109, should be issued in furtherance of the transfers

described herein.

The parties have waived the right to comment on the Hearing Officer's

proposal for decision pursuant to 3 V.B.A. §811.

DATED at Montpelier, Vermont, this 9th day of June, 2008.

s/Ennis John Gidney
Ennis John Gidney
Hearing Officer
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We adopt the Hearing Officer's findings and conclusions, and approve the

sales and transfers on the terms recommended, subject to the modifications in

the Order discussed below. These modifications are the result of three

principal concerns.

First, our approval of these transactions does not imply inclusion in

rates of all the costs associated with the debt and equity financings. The

proposed purchases include "goodwill," and/or a market premium, approaching

some forty million dollars ($40,000,000). Expenditures to support such

premiums will not be included in rates. This Board's long standing policy has

been to consider only the book value, or historical cost, of tangible assets

for rate-making purposes. 7

Second, we will not permit Champlain Valley Telecom to choose whether it

prefers the tariffs of Contel of Vermont, Inc., or the tariffs of Waitsfield-

Fayston Telephone Company, Inc., absent regulatory oversight. Fairness

requires that no ratepayer be subjected to a rate increase outside of the

expected regulatory process. In effect, CVT is purchasing certain assets and

liabilities of Contel of Vermont, Inc. Consequently, CVT shall file new

tariffs identical to the tariffs of Contel of Vermont, Inc., except that it

may at its option file tariffs identical in form to those of Waitsfield-

Fayston Telephone Company, Inc., if said tariffs are lower than the

corresponding tariffs of Contel of Vermont, Inc. Should CVT wish to increase

any tariff above the level of Contel of Vermont, Inc., it must follow the

regulatory approval process set out in Title 30.

Third, we note that these transactions involve the breakup of a medium-

sized telecommunications company into three smaller ones. This is contrary to

the conventional wisdom that economies of scale, and with them lower rates,

will accrue when there is market consolidation. Furthermore, two of the

corporations, STE/NE/Northland and VTC, have no prior history in Vermont.

Because of the uncertainties inherent in these circumstances, the Board will

conduct a service quality assessment of the Operating Companies in two years.

7.
Vermont
Company

See, e.g. Docket No. 5396, Joint Petition of Central
Public Service Corporation and Allied Power and Light

Order of 7/18/90 at 30.
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This will include a review of service quality, customer satisfaction,

appropriate rate levels J the introduction of new services, and consideration

of whether the continuation of the franchises granted by today's Order will be

in the public interest.
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V. ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED by the Public Service Board

of the State of Vermont that:

1. The Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law & Recommendations of the

Hearing Officer in this case are adopted as Findings by the Board, except as

modified herein.

2. WFT Acquisition Co. is authorized to acquire all the stock of

Contel of Vermont, Inc., from Contel Corporation. Such acquisition will

promote the public good and is approved pursuant to 30 V.S.A. §107.

3. SUbstantially simultaneously with such acquisition, WFT Acquisition

Co. is authorized to liquidate Contel of Vermont, Inc., and assume the assets

and liabilities of Contel of Vermont, Inc. Such transfer will promote the

general good of the State of Vermont, and a certificate of consent pursuant to

30 V.S.A. §l09 shall be issued.

4. Substantially simultaneously with the assumption by WFT Acquisition

Co. of the assets and liabilities of Contel of Vermont, Inc., WFT Acquisition

Co. is authorized to transfer certain of those assets and liabilities -to

STE/NE Acquisition Corp., d/b/a Northland Telephone Company of Vermont, in

exchange for that company's stock in WFT Acquisition Co., all in accordance

with the terms set forth in the Stock Subscription Agreement, which was

entered into evidence as Exhibit WFT-2. Such transfer will promote the

general good of the State of Vermont, and a certificate of consent pursuant to

30 V.S.A. §109 shall be issued to WFT Acquisition Co.

5. Also substantially simultaneously with the assumption by WFT

Acquisition Co. of the assets and liabilities of Contel of Vermont, Inc., WFT

Acquisition Co. is authorized to transfer certain of those assets and

liabilities to Vermont Telephone Company, Inc., in exchange for that company's

stock in WFT Acquisition Co., all in accordance with the terms set forth in

the Stock Subscription Agreement, which was entered into evidence as Exhibit

WFT-2. Such transfer will promote the general good of the State of Vermont,

and a certificate of consent pursuant to 30 V.B.A. §109 shall be issued to WFT

Acquisition Co.

6. WFT Acquisition Co. is authorized to establish, maintain, own and
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operate a public service corporation and shall be granted a certificate of

public good pursuant to 30 V.S.A. §§102 and 231. Upon completion of the

transfers described in sections 4 and 5 above, WFT Acquisition Co. will

operate the public service corporation in the remaining Ilcentral cluster, II

using the name WFT Acquisition Co., d/b/a Champlain Valley Telecom, until such

time as it completes its full corporate name change to Champlain Valley

Telecom, Inc.

7. STE/NE Acquisition Corp., d/b/a Northland Telephone Company of

Vermont, shall be granted a certificate of public good pursuant to 30 V.S.A.

§231 to operate a public service corporation.

8. Vermont Telephone Company, Inc. shall be granted a certificate of

public good pursuant to 30 V.S.A. §23l to operate a public service

corporation.

9. The issuance of common stock by WFT Acquisition Co. up to twenty­

one million dollars ($21,000,000) and evidences of indebtedness up to seventy­

three million dollars ($73,000,000) will be consistent with the general good

of the State, and permission is granted pursuant to 30 V.B.A. §108{a).

10. With respect to Vermont Telephone Company, Inc., and STE/NE

Acquisition Corp., which are incorporated in states other than Vermont, the

Board makes no ruling concerning its jurisdiction over the issuance by those

companies of stock, notes or other evidences of indebtedness pursuant to 30

V.S.A. §108 (a).

11. Notwithstanding paragraph 10 above, the issuance of common stock by

STE/NE Acquisition Corp. up to three million dollars ($3,000,000), and

evidences of indebtedness up to ten million dollars ($10,000,000), will be

consistent with the general good of the State, and permission is granted

pursuant to 30 V.B.A. §108(a).

12. Notwithstanding paragraph 10 above, the issuance of common stock by

Vermont Telephone Company, Inc., up to eleven million dollars ($11,000,000),

and evidences of indebtedness up to thirty-seven million dollars

($37,000,000), will be consistent with the general good of the State, and

permission is granted pursuant to 30 V.B.A. §108(a).

13. The Board1s approval of the establishment, ownership, and operation

of telephone systems by Champlain Valley Telecom (initially called WFT
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Acquisition Corp.), STE/NE Acquisition Corp., d/b/a Northland Telephone

Company of Vermont, and Vermont Telephone Company, Inc., (hereafter the

"Operating Companies") shall be subject to the terms and conditions set forth

below.

14. Within ten (10) days of the final Closing involving the transfers

authorized in this Order (the IIClosing ll
), each of the Operating Companies

shall submit to the Board a copy of: (1) the promissory notes showing the

final terms of each Company's financing with each lender providing financing

for the transactions approved in this Order, and (2) evidences of equity

financing commensurate with the debt/equity ratios approved herein.

15. The Operating Companies shall not seek an increase in local rates

to take effect prior to two years after the Closing, except that the Companies

may seek a rate increase if exogenous changes make such an increase necessary.

Any such rate increase or tariff change will be subject to the full regulatory

approval process as set out in 30 V.S.A. §§225, 226 and 227, and elsewhere.

16. The Operating Companies shall inform the Board and the Department

upon receipt of the waivers or approvals requested from the FCC in connection

with this acquisition.

17. By July 31, 1996, the Operating Companies shall submit to the

Department and the Board, a cost of service study for calendar year 1995,

consistent with Part 36 of the Rules and Regulations af the Federal

Communications Commission. CVT shall cause a similar cost of service study to

be submitted for its sister company, Waitsfield-Fayston Telephone Company,

Inc.

18. Within 90 days after Closing, the Operating Companies shall provide

to the Board and the Department the methodology which was used to allocate

among the three Operating Companies the depreciation reserve and deferred

income taxes accrued by Contel of Vermontj Inc., as well as the results of

such allocation methodology.

19. Docket 5666 concerning municipal calling problems experienced by

customers of Contel of Vermont, Inc., shall remain open notwithstanding the

transactions approved herein. The Operating Companies shall become parties to

Docket No. 5666, and the Board may impose any remedy against each of the

Operating Companies that it could have imposed on Contel of Vermont, Inc. The
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Operating Companies shall also become parties to two generic Board

proceedings: Docket No. 5670 (Board Investigation in re: DPSls Petition for

a Generic Investigation Into Expanded Local Calling Areas) and Docket No. 5612

(Board Investigation Into Funding Mechanism For the Vermont Lifeline Program) .

Within ten (10) days after Closing, each Operating Company shall file a Notice

of Appearance in all three dockets.

20. If the Operating Companies seek any change in the accounting

practices or procedures used in preparing their annual reports required to be

filed with the Department, they shall seek prior approval of such a change

from the Department. For any changes which are subject to the exclusive

jurisdiction of the FCC , such approval shall not be required.

21. Each of the Operating Companies shall follow existing Board Rules

and procedures to phase out multiparty telephone service, as set forth in PSB

Docket No. 4997.

22. Each of the Operating Companies shall include in its annual report

for 1995, a summary of all capital improvements and additions made to its

system during that year which cost, on an individual basis, more than

$100,000. If a Company designates such information lIallegedly confidential, II

the Department shall not disclose such information to any person outside the

Department or the Board unless otherwise ordered by the Board with seven days'

notice to the Company.

23. Within six (6) months of the Closing, Champlain Valley Telecom

(initially called WFT Acquisition Co.) and STE/NE Acquisition Corp., shall

file with the Department and the Board a summary of the methodology that each

company intends to use in allocating costs among affiliated companies.

24. The Operating Companies shall not include in future rates

acquisition costs above regulatory book value for intrastate ratemaking,

except as may be specifically authorized by law. Furthermore, the parties are

expressly put on notice that the Board's approval of the debt and equity

financings proposed by each of the Operating Companies does not imply

inclusion of all associated costs in rates.

25. Each Operating Company shall file new tariffs identical to the

tariffs of ConteI of Vermont, Inc., currently on file, within ten (10) days of

Closing. CVT may at its option file tariffs identical in form to those of
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Waitsfield-Fayston Telephone Company, Inc., provided that said tariffs are

lower than the corresponding tariffs of Contel of Vermont, Inc. Should CVT

seek to increase any tariff, such increase shall be subject to the terms set

out in number IS, above.

26. Within 30 days of this Order, each of the Operating Companies shall

file for approval by the Board forms for disconnection notices which comply

with Board Rules 3.300 and 3.400. An Operating Company shall not disconnect

customers or issue disconnection notices pursuant to Board Rules 3.300 or

3.400 until the relevant form filed by such company is approved.

27. In handling delinquent customer accounts, each of the Operating

Companies shall honor any agreement entered into by Contel of Vermont, Inco,

with a delinquent customer relating to a repayment plan. with respect to

delinquent Contel of Vermont, Inc., accounts receivable for which no repayment

plan was entered into by Contel of Vermont, Inc., with the delinquent

customer, each Operating Company shall collect such accounts receivable, or

disconnect customers or issue disconnection notices, only in accordance with

Board Rules 3.300 or 3.400, and only after a disconnection notice form, as

described in paragraph 26 above, has been approved by the Board.

28. For the purposes of applying Board Rule 3.200, all Contel of

Vermont, Inc., customers who receive service immediately prior to Closing,

shall be treated as existing customers of the relevant Operating Company

immediately after Closing.

29. Each of the Operating Companies shall file within 30 days of this

Order a pole attachment tariff complying with Board Rule 3.700.

30. Each of the Operating Companies shall provide to each customer free

of charge, directories which contain listings covering all areas that the

customer can call toll-free. In addition, each of the Operating Companies

shall provide to each customer free of charge, directories which contain

listings which are at least as extensive as those provided to such customer by

Contel of Vermont, Inc., immediately preceding Closing. All directories shall

list the toll-free calling areas of all exchanges included in the directory.

31. Each of the Operating Companies and Contel of Vermont, Inc., shall

complete the "milestone report" in accordance with the instructions set forth

in the Departmentrs letter of May 18, 1994.
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32. Prior to Closing, each of the Operating Companies shall provide to

the Board and the Department, a detailed organizational chart showing each

current and anticipated administrative, supervisory, technical and

professional employee, the responsibilities of each such current or

anticipated employee, and a summary of the educational and professional

experience of each such current or anticipated employee.

33. The Board will conduct a service quality assessment of the

Operating Companies in two years. This will include a review of service

quality, customer satisfaction, appropriate rate levels, the introduction of

new services, and consideration of whether the continuation of the franchises

granted by today's Order will be in the public interest.

34. The Board has been advised that a Closing has been scheduled for

June 28, 1994 1 and that the proposed transfer will become effective at

midnight June 30, 1994. The parties have waived the right to appeal this

Order pursuant to paragraph 7 of their Stipulation, which waiver is hereby

accepted and may not be withdrawn, so that this transaction can be consummated

within 30 days of the effective date of this Order without an appeal or

request for reconsideration.
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DATED at Montpelier, Vermont, this 14th day of

June, 1994.

s/Richard H. Cowart

a/Suzanne D. Rude

s/Leonard U. Wilson

OFFICE OF THE CLERK

PUBLIC SERVICE

BOARD

OF VERMONT

Page 31

FILED: June 14, 1994

ATTEST: s/Susan M. Hudson
Clerk of the Board

NOTICE TO READERS: This decision is subject to rev~s~on of technical errors. Readers are
requested to notify the Clerk of the Board of any technical errors, in order that any necessary
corrections may be made.

Appeal of this decision to the Supreme Court of vermont must be filed with the Clerk of
the Board within thirty days. Appeal will not stay the effect of this Order, absent further
Order by this Board or appropriate action by the supreme Court of VeIJilont. Motions for
reconsideration or stay, if any, must be filed with the Clerk of the Board within ten days of the
date of this decision and order.























Wireless Spectrum License Valuation (Equity Contribution) 

 

VTel Wireless has included its licensed FCC frequency as an 

equity line item in the project budget under the “other” equity 

field within its BIP application.  This frequency will directly 

be used to provide unserved and underserved populations advanced 

broadband access.  VTel Wireless respectively suggests that we 

use the verifiable calculation, provided below, of the value of 

these assets based on historical FCC auction data and actual 

costs paid.  In all but one frequency band, the actual cost paid 

was used to calculate the value of the equity asset 

contribution.  The valuation of the 700MHz band was not based on 

the cost paid, due to the fact that the FCC has had a more 

recent auction of 700MHz spectrum, which gives a more accurate 

current value of the asset.  

 

The value for the 700MHz spectrum, originally purchased during 

FCC auction 49, is based on an average per MHz-pop price paid in 

Auction 73 held by the FCC on 1/24/08. This auction, while over 

2 years ago, is a much more accurate representation of the 

current value of the spectrum owned by VTel Wireless.  Using the 

weighted average of the per-MHz-pop cost, in Auction 73, the 

700MHz frequency held in  

  When this cost is multiplied by the total population of 

, the value is calculated to be .  As 

mentioned previously the remaining frequency assets have been 

valued on actual capital cost paid of . The remaining 

frequencies included in this value are, 1900 MHz PCS, 2100 MHz 

AWS and 2.5 GHz BRS.  This puts the total value of the wireless 

assets at   For the reason that these assets 

collectively are worth more than their individual pieces we have 

conservatively rounded this value to   With the 

development of LTE and other 4G wireless technologies it is very 

likely that actual asset values exceed our calculation. 
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March 18, 2010 

 

Michel Guite, President 

Vermont Telephone Co. Inc. 

345 River Street 

Springfield, VT 05156 

 

Dear Michel: 

 

I am writing in support of your grant application to the RUS BIP and NTIA BTOP stimulus 

program applications. We would like to confirm CBN Connect’s intent to interconnect our 

network with yours, subject to funding, so that we may use Vermont Telephone’s network for 

transport to Rouses Point, NY, Albany NY, and to offer our customers an option for hand off to a 

company that can provide them with broadband transport through Vermont, New Hampshire and 

to Boston.  The interconnection will also allow VTEL to use CBN Connect’s fiber for transport 

to provide services to end users in our six county service area as well as to provide transport for 

other providers that might want to provide services in our six county footprints.  

 

As we have discussed several times in the past, we like the work that VTEL has done and are 

impressed with large healthcare and education customers that you have today. This represents a 

big opportunity to connect the healthcare and education organizations in our region to these large 

and valuable resources on your network. It will be especially interesting due to our 

interconnection to the telemedicine network being constructed in our region through the FCC 

Rural Health Care Pilot Program that is intended to connect urban healthcare organizations to 

larger and urban healthcare organizations and eventually to form a National Healthcare Network 

in the United States. By connecting to VTEL, we are enabling connectivity of all of the 

healthcare and healthcare education organizations from Boston to Syracuse and from Montreal to 

New York City.  This will be a valuable resource for our rural healthcare institutions.  

 

We also want to note that Vermont Telephone fully owns more than 80 Meg of FCC wireless spectrum 

licenses for the Plattsburgh area and we are very interested in working with you to use these to assist our 

anchor institutions.  In addition, many of the potential residential and business customers in our region 

will be best reached through a wireless broadband connection, and your wireless assets represent an 

effective solution. 

 

Best regards, 

 
Howard Lowe 

President 



            

Vermont Telecommunications Authority, One National Life Drive, National Life Records Center Bldg. Montpelier, VT 05620-3205 
802.828.1788 / 802.828.1789 – fax      info@telecomVT.org      http://www.telecomVT.org 

 

 
 
 
 
March 20, 2010 
 
Michel Guite 
President 
Vermont Telephone Co., Inc 
354 River Street 
Springfield, VT 05156 
 
RE: Broadband Improvement Project (BIP) 
 
Dear Michel, 
 
The Vermont Telecommunications Authority (VTA) would like to extend our strong support for your Federal Broadband 
Improve Program application.  Your project will be a critical component of the state’s efforts to create an “e‐state” in 
Vermont. 
 
The areas that your project is focused on are significantly unserved due to their rugged terrain and low population 
density.  Absent some assistance from the Federal government it is highly unlikely that these areas will achieve 100% 
broadband coverage in the near future, if ever.  The VTEL project will provide high speed internet access to thousands of 
homes that are unserved or underserved today.  Broadband access is an essential service in today’s society, for job 
creation, educational enhancement and community involvement.   
 
The VTA would like to thank your organization for taking a leadership role in the efforts to serve 100% of our citizens 
with broadband.  We request that the Rural Utility Service award funding to the VTEL project due to the merits of your 
application and the overwhelming need in these areas. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Thomas Murray 
Executive Director  
 
 



 
                                                                                           

  

 

 

March 25, 2010 

 

Michel Guite 

President 

Vermont Telephone Co., Inc. 

 

Dear Michel: 

 

The Vermont State Colleges fully support the efforts to make broadband access available 

to all communities in the State of Vermont.  We are acutely aware that reliable, 

ubiquitous broadband is a critical requirement for achieving both our institutional mission 

and national broadband goals for education in the 21
st
 Century. 

Currently, bandwidth availability and cost vary widely across the State and many 

educational institutions cannot obtain or reasonably afford the amount of throughput 

required to fulfill educational needs.  It is in the interest of all Vermont schools and 

colleges that we see increased bandwidth supporting the expansion of applications and 

services that reliable broadband access will enable for all levels of learning.   

The Vermont State Colleges wish to convey support for VTEL’s proposal to bring optical 

fiber to every state college and every high school over 500 students, and broadband 

wireless to every un-served home and office in the state.” 

  

 

Sincerely,  

 

 
 

Linda Hilton, Chief Information Officer 

Vermont State Colleges  

 







 



	
  



'o!I~ WAITSFIELD 

.,.EI.ECOM 

CHAMPLAI N VALLEY 

March 22, 2010 

Michel Guite 
Chief Executive Officer 
Vermont Telephone Company, Inc. 
354 River Street 
Springfield, VT 05156 

Dear Michel: 

I am writing in support ofVTel's proposals to expand broadband throughout Vermont. 
Over the years we have worked together on projects and both share a vision of preserving 
strong independent rural telephone companies and extending rural broadband wherever 
possible. The schools and community institutions that we both serve have a lot to gain 
from mutual cooperation and inter-dependence between our networks. 

Through our participation with the Telephone Association of Vermont, we have worked 
hard to make the legislative and regulatory environment in Vermont more supportive. 
Prohibitively high costs for Internet bandwidth have long disadvantaged rural Vermont 
broadband companies, and VTel has worked hard to help reduce these. Distance 
learning, shared access by libraries to local and global databases, better cooperation 
between emergency responders, and better access to shared data storage are all examples 
of new and possible iterations of our continued cooperation. VTel ' s plans contribute to 
an environment in which fiber construction and broadband become more economical and 
sustainable and can help all of us achieve our shared goals. 

We support broadband growth in Vermont. We welcome working with VTel's 
broadband plans to enable all of us to provide better broadband services to all our 
customers 

Sinc~ 

. ':1/~-
Gregg L. Haskin 

President & CEO 


P.O . Box 9 

WAITSFIELD, VER MON T 05673-0009 

TELEPHONE 802-496-3391 

OR 1-800- 496-3391 

FAX 802-496-7040 
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A.  General Application Information 
Applicant Information 

Name and Federal ID for Applicant 

 DUNS Number 961943912 

 CCR # (CAGE) 5XTY2 

 Legal Business Name VTEL WIRELESS, INC. 

Point of Contact (POC) DAWN TUCKER 

8028857783 

Ext.  

dtucker@vermontel.com 

Alternate POC FRANCES STOCKER 

8028857745 

Ext.  

fstocker@vermontel.com 

Electronic Business POC JUSTIN ROBINSON 

8028857708 

Ext.  

jmrobins@vermontel.com 

Alternate Electronic Business 

POC 

SAM COLEMAN 

8028857793 

Ext.  

scoleman@vermontel.com 

 

Name and Contact Information of Person to be Contacted on Matters Involving this Application: 

Prefix Dr. 

First Name Michel 

Middle Name  

Last Name Guite 

Suffix  

Telephone Number 802-885-7000 
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Fax Number  

Email mguite@vermontel.com 

Title CEO 

Business Mailing Address of 

Applicant 

Michel Guite

President

VTel Wireless, Inc.

354 River 

Street

Springfield, VT 05156 

 

Additional Contact Information of Person to be Contacted on Matters Involving this Application: 

 
Project Role Name Phone Email 

Other Contact 

 

Mr. 

Justin , Robinson  

 

8028857708 

 

 

jmrobins@verm

ontel.com 

 

Secondary Point of Contact 

 

Ms. 

Fran , Stocker  

 

8028857745 

 

 

fstocker@vermo

ntel.com 

 

 

 
 
Environmental Point of Contact 

 
Prefix: Mr. 

Name: Coleman, Sam 

Suffix:  

Telephone Number:  8028857793 

Title: Engineer 

 

 
 

Additional Organization Information 

Type of Organization For-profit Corporation 

NON-CONFIDENTIAL: 

Summary of Organization 

VTel Wireless, Inc (VTW) is a subsidiary of Vermont Telephone 

Company, Inc. (VTC), proposing to offer a combination of fiber-

optic cabling run directly to homes (FTTH) and wireless broadcast 

to homes and mobile end users. The wireless portion of the VTW 

network utilizes several licensed wireless frequencies, including 

the 700MHz, AWS, BRS, and PCS bands to provide high-speed 



 

 
Broadband Infrastructure Application  

Submission to RUS – Broadband Infrastructure Program 

Submitted Date: 3/29/2010 9:37:34 PM                  Easygrants ID: 7555                                                                                                        

Funding Opportunity: Broadband Initiatives 

Program 
Applicant Organization:  
VTEL WIRELESS, INC. 

Task: Submit Application - BIP Applicant Name: Dr. Michel  Guite  

 

 

 Page 4 
 

Internet and telephony services. The FTTH portion utilizes an 

Active-Fiber design, providing high-speed Internet, video, and 

telephony services. Through its proposal, VTW intends to serve 

consumers in rural Vermont and portions of New York, with some 

incidental wireless coverage into New Hampshire. 

Is the organization a small 

business? 
Yes 

Does the organization meet the 

definition of a socially and 

economically disadvantaged 

small business concern as 

defined under section 8(a) of 

the SBA? 

No 

Congressional District of 

Applicant Headquarters 
Vermont - At-Large 

If the applicant is a subsidiary, 

provide parent legal name 
Vermont Telephone Company, Inc. 

If the applicant is a startup, 

name of entity with controlling 

interest 

 

 

Is the applicant deliquent on any federal debt? 

 No 

 

 If Yes, justification for deliquency:   

 

Is the applicant a current or former RUS borrower or Grantee? 

 Yes 

 

Is the applicant a current or past RUS Title II borrower? 

 Yes 

 

 

Authorized Organizational Representative 

AOR Name ROBINSON, JUSTIN 

AOR Email jmrobins@vermontel.com 
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Result Applicant Authorized 

 

Project Title and Project Description 

 

NON-CONFIDENTIAL: Project Title: Wireless Open World (WOW) by VTel Wireless, Inc. 

 

NON-CONFIDENTIAL: Project Description: Wireless Open World (WOW) by VTel Wireless, Inc., 

commits to bring Tri-Band 4G LTE wireless broadband to virtually every unserved anchor 

institution, unserved home, and unserved business throughout Vermont, and parts of NY and NH 

near VT. We commit, at our cost, to use a model that proved effective in rural America during 

the Great Depression, called Rural Radio Farm Forum. We will send out teams of Rural 

Broadband Farm Forum field workers, to organize several thousand neighbor-to-neighbor small-

group meetings to discuss and show how Broadband can help find jobs, improve schools, start 

businesses, access federal and state assistance, and enhance rural life.  We also propose to extend 

our use of GigE over active fiber to some regions and institutions. 
 

NON-CONFIDENTIAL: How many jobs will be created or saved from this project? 1870 

Project Type: Last Mile 

 

Other Applications 

Are you or your co-applicants submitting any other applications during this round?  

 

Yes 

 
Easygrants ID Project Title 

7508 

 

Vermont Broadband Enhanced Learning Link (VT BELL) 

 

 
 

If YES, please explain any synergies and/or dependencies between this project and any other applications. 

Vermont Telephone Co., Inc., owns VTel Wireless, and also operates a 1,000 mile optical fiber 

network that today serves 43 schools, hospitals, libraries, and universities in Vermont, and we 

proposed 70% BTOP funding to expand this network to a further 207 community anchor 

institutions, to reach  a total of 250 sites. Vermont is a small state, and while 250 sites might 

serve only a good-sized neighborhood in some cities, our 250 sites in Vermont include (i) every 

high school in Vermont serving over 500 students, (ii) every hospital in Vermont, (iii) every 

community college, state college, and private college in Vermont, (iv) every public safety center 

and police barracks, (v) three federally-funded Broadband fiber hubs including New England 
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Tele-Health Consortium in NH, CBN Connect in Plattsburgh (EasyGrant ID 6412), NY, and 

North-Link in Stowe, VT, (v) Vermont's three highest mountain tops helping public safety, and 

wireless carriers, send and receive cost-effective microwave. Please see our support letters from 

Vermont's Department of Education, and schools, and others, endorsing this BIP proposal.   

 

One synergy is that the Vermont portions of our four-state fiber network, as proposed to BTOP, 

today includes hundreds of miles of fiber on VELCO (Vermont Electric Power Co.) transmission 

facilities, and we are working closely with VELCO, and Green Mountain Power, lending our  

WiMax licenses to a federally-funded multi-million dollar Smart Grid VELCO/General 

Electric/Green Mountain trial. Recent news tells us LTE 4G is gaining more momentum than 

WiMax. BIP rapid funding of our WOW project would enable immediate build-out our 700 MHz 

licenses, using 4G LTE, enabling VELCO and Vermont‟s other large electric companies to test 

700 MHz and WiMax, to make the best Smart Grid decision affecting over 600,000 Vermont 

electric utility customers.        

 

A 2nd synergy concerns our proposed Rural Radio Farm Forums. We committed to BIP, and to 

BTOP, if funded, at our own cost, to equip and send out two VTel yellow broadband vans per 

project, with two paid full-time field workers per van, organizing thousands of small meetings 

patterned on Rural Radio Farm Forums. These Forums were used in the 1940‟s to help Prairie 

farm families better survive the Great Depression. Members of the VTel and VTel Wireless 

teams have done field research on this Farm Forum model. One of VTel‟s founders studied at 

MIT and Stanford with Rural Radio Farm Forum pioneers Professors Ithiel Pool, and Daniel 

Lerner, and Wilbur Schramm, and worked overseas on several such projects. Our BTOP project 

proposes Farm Forums to help make GigE over fiber more effective in 250 community anchor 

sites, and places Cisco HDTV teleconferencing technology in 52 of these sites. Our BIP project 

similarly uses Farm Forums and two Broadband Vans with field workers to make Broadband via 

4G LTE a key part of rural lives. The two projects, for GigE fixed and LTE 4G mobile, dovetail 

perfectly. 
 

 

Other Project Information 

 

Executive Summary of the proposed project 

Wireless Open World (WOW) by VTel Wireless, Inc. 
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There are five features of this Wireless Open World (WOW) application to 

highlight here. In summary we seek an $81.6 million RUS grant, and a $35.1 million RUS loan, 

supported by our of independently-valued FCC wireless licenses, to serve

homes in Vermont, and small parts of New York and New Hampshire.   

 

These homes include all of the 33,165 unserved households in Vermont, and an independently 

verified 714 community anchors.  These households represent 114,110 people, comprising 

virtually 100% of Vermont‟s unserved population (as permitted by BIP rules), and 18.7% of 

Vermont‟s entire population.   

 

 

 

Part 1:

 

(B) (4)

(B) (4)(B) (4)

(B) (4)

(B) (4)
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Part 2: WOW Includes

 

(B) (4)

(B) (4)

(B) (4)



 

 
Broadband Infrastructure Application  

Submission to RUS – Broadband Infrastructure Program 

Submitted Date: 3/29/2010 9:37:34 PM                  Easygrants ID: 7555                                                                                                        

Funding Opportunity: Broadband Initiatives 

Program 
Applicant Organization:  
VTEL WIRELESS, INC. 

Task: Submit Application - BIP Applicant Name: Dr. Michel  Guite  

 

 Page 9 
 

 

We envision a future where non-rural America is served primarily by three large telephone 

companies, Verizon, AT&T, and Comcast, and each offers voice/video/data, with a „thick route‟ 

of fiber to homes, and a „thin route‟ of affiliated wireless for mobility. We also know, from 

Vermont experience, that these large publicly-owned companies are often compelled to focus on 

bringing innovation to the largest 100 U.S. markets, with smaller rural markets as a lower 

priority. To us, building GigE over Active Fiber to homes in our 14 Vermont towns and villages 

is an immediate priority, as well as a survival need. We see a strong need, and a useful future, for 

those small rural telephone companies who are willing and able to adapt to new technologies, 

and to serve rural customers in ways the giants are less willing to do.   

 

We welcomed the news about Google‟s February 10, 2010 advocacy of the urgent need for GigE 

to homes in the US, and we contacted Google several times over the past two years inviting them 

to assist, and proposed Springfield, VT. We urge the reader to view our Vermont Telephone TV 

commercial about GigE, that ran during Super Bowl, on February 7, 2010, on CBS channel 

WCAX (http://www.vermontel.net/VTelCommercialV3.mp4). We invite the reader to also take a 

few moments to view TV news coverage regarding  attempts by another company to compel us 

to not mention our GigE tests and progress 

(http://www.vermontel.net/VTel_WCAX_Story.html). 

 

The participants in our Super Bowl commercial are actual VTel customers, and all but one are 

among our 185 homes with Passive Optical Network (PON) fiber. The exception, the 

enthusiastic high-school student in the commercial who almost steals the show by speaking so 

enthusiastically about GigE over Active Fiber, is a baby-sitter to a family who is part of our 

GigE over Active Fiber test. Our field tests, over the past eight months, using Juniper Networks 

and Calix Networks technology, are producing very consistent results of

per second over Active Fiber.  

 

Furthermore, while speed alone is important, we believe GigE may also produce a less obvious 

benefit. We believe next-generation GigE over Active Fiber will help make many current costly 

cable television and satellite TV tiers of hundreds of mandatory channels obsolete. We believe 

(B) (4)

(B) (4)
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GigE over Active Fiber will accelerate „a la carte‟ video programming, and more consumer 

choice, and we want to be part of it. If it does, and massive costly bundles and tiers of rarely 

viewed video channels are here to stay, and video programmers forbid us to offer 'a la carte' 

programming, we will agree to offer conventional-video bundles and tiers.   

 

 

 

Part 3: WOW Includes Rural Broadband Farm Forums 

 

 

A third feature of our BIP application replicates, and seeks to revive, a development model once 

known as Rural Radio Farm Forum.  In the early 1940‟s, when many farm families in Canada 

and the U.S. struggled to survive the waning years of the Great Depression, and radio was seen 

as a relatively new and intriguing technology, a number of organizations began experimenting 

with gathering small groups of 5 or 6 rural neighbors -- with similar interests and backgrounds, 

facing similar challenges -- to discuss matters of common concern. Topics might have been grain 

prices, or water access, or children‟s health, or railroad transport costs, but a unifying concept of 

these many Rural Radio Farm Forum projects was that a lot of under-recognized information, 

and wisdom, and practicality, exists within small groups of concerned rural neighbors, when a 

mechanism is put into place to permit this wisdom, and practicality, to be shared.  

 

The use of radio technology was no doubt helpful, and the field workers as organizers were 

helpful, but much of the true strength of the model was the simple recognition that „experts‟ are 

often less helpful, compared to informed local neighbors -- including some neighbors who don‟t 

necessarily get many invitations to talk or lead group discussions. One of the founders of VTel, 

when a scholarship student at Stanford and MIT, worked very closely over several years with 

Rural Radio Farm Forum pioneers Professors Wilbur Schramm, Ithiel de Sola Pool, and Dan 

Lerner, and also worked on several Rural Radio Farm Forum projects overseas. The model has 

been proven in hundreds of sites, worldwide, and is widely documented in books published by 

UNESCO, and in textbooks. We propose to adapt Rural Broadband Farm Forums to rural 

Vermont and, at our sole cost, to send workers into the field, to organize thousands of small-

group meetings, driving bright yellow VTel Broadband Vans 

(http://www.vermontel.net/stim/VTelBroadbandVan.pdf). 
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We used a BTOP Council of Economic Advisors recommendation to estimate ARRA direct, 

indirect, and induced full-time jobs created. By dividing project size of  

 we concluded this investment should yield 1,268 BIP-created jobs. However we believe 

our Rural Broadband Farm Forum investment can significantly enhance any conventional job 

creation methodology.  

 

We believe the two VTel Broadband Vans proposed here, with four field workers, can guide 40 

small meetings each week, with five rural Vermonters attending per meeting, for a total of 6,000 

meetings over three years. We are optimistic that by our field workers, and our Broadband Vans, 

helping neighbors discuss how Broadband can help identify jobs, train for jobs, help family 

members support job seekers, identify local and federal programs to help families in need, help 

start small businesses, and the like, we can add a further 600 new jobs to the result.  

 

 

Part 4: WOW Includes Smart-Grid 

 

 

The fourth highlight of our BIP application concerns Smart-Grid. We work closely with Central 

Vermont Public Service (CVPS), Green Mountain Power, and the affiliate of Vermont‟s electric 

companies known as VELCO.  Our roots working closely together began in the 1950‟s when 

CVPS owned our core telephone company under the name Central Vermont Public Service 

Telephone. Several years ago, when VELCO had dark fiber to lease, they came to us and we 

agreed.  

 

Today our several hundred miles of optical fiber on VELCO‟s transmission system forms a core 

of our 1,000 mile optical fiber network to New York and Boston. This is meaningful in part 

because VELCO and its members recently received over $90 million from federal Smart Grid 

and other funding sources to build massive amounts of new optical fiber to hundreds of VELCO 

electric sub-stations throughout all of rural Vermont, and under our VELCO contract we have a 

first right to use any fibers they don‟t need for internal communications.    

 

For these and other reasons, when Green Mountain Power and VELCO approached us, with the 

Smart Meter group of GE (General Electric Co.), and invited us to work closely with them to use 

our WiMax wireless licenses for one of America‟s first two tests of GE‟s WiMax Smart Meters, 

(B) (4)
(B) (4)
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in Montpelier, VT, we readily agreed and offered to lease our WiMax licenses for the nominal 

cost of $1.00/year (http://www.vermontel.net/stim/GMPSmartGridLetter.pdf). 

 

Part 5: WOW Includes Access to the Best Fiber Network in Vermont 

 

 

VTel was the driving force in Vermont behind reducing broadband Internet wholesale costs, and 

wholesale data transport costs, by  during the last four years. It happened like this. We 

were the first telephone company in Vermont to offer Internet, in 1994-95, and as our Internet 

usage increased we became one of Vermont‟s largest purchasers of wholesale bandwidth.  

 

As our wholesale costs began to approach  (standard 

in rural Vermont at the time), we approached the largest carriers to explain that if we couldn‟t 

find much lower prices it would cost less to build our own competing fiber network. We 

explained that high Internet wholesale prices were suffocating demand, and stifling innovation. 

We learned, nonetheless, that small rural areas such as Vermont are often simply not a highest 

priority. We were therefore compelled to build our own new fiber network, and we did so, at a 

cost of some  and the result has exceeded our expectations.  

 

Our fiber network today serves  

 

 and more. We 

continue to be an entusiastic Vermont price leader in reducng wholesale and retail Broadband 

(B) (4)

(B) (4)

(B) (4)

(B) (4)

(B) (4)
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prices, and we guarantee to all customers we will always try to be be lowest-cost. A recent set of 

public price quotes sent to Univerasity of Vermont, for a GigE path from Burlington to the 

Harvard/MIT Internet II hub in Boston, provides an illustrative example. Our successful quote 

was  The next lowest offer was  

years. The highest bidder was Fairpoint at  And we further offer 

all customers -- and we always have -- and we repeat it here for each and all customers in this 

BIP application -- The VTel Guarantee. If you are our customer, and you ever feel we could have 

done more to serve you, you need only tell us, and we will give you a free month service once a 

year no questions asked.  

 

We also, several years ago, proposed to Vermont‟s Department of Education a Public/Private 

Partnership, at our sole cost, to extend fiber to the state‟s largest High Schools in Burlington, 

Montpelier, Rutland, Hartford, Hanover, NH (which is part of Vermont‟s schools system), 

Springfield, St. Albans, Morrisville, and others.  

 

This history of growing high-demand Inernegt customers is relevant because these steps enabled 

us to acquire more massive amounts of bandwidth, from some of the largest carriers in the world, 

in New York and Boston. Furthermore, because we had also acquired 12 dark fibers on the core 

“backbone” of the former $300 million Telergy network, in New York,  we were able to trade 

dark fibers from Montreal to New York for yet more bandwidth.  

 

We have more Internet bandwidth that we can use, and our fiber trades are likely to bring in 

much more. We virtually give bandwidth away. Every school on our system is configured with 

full GigE Internet bandwidth. We estimate we have much more bandwidth than anyone in our 

region, and with the correct 4G LTE technology, and GigE over Active Fiber to rural Vermont 

homes, we can use this to help make rural Vermont what it wants to be – the leading rural 

Broadband prototype in America. 

 

Finally we point with some pride that this BIP application includes the formal support and 

endorsements of the major rural independent telephone companies in Vermont. We consider this 

important because we are not familiar with any similar project where these companies have 

agreed to similarly work together. We intend to interconnect hubs with these companies for 

highest-speed data exchange, to cooperate on offerings, and most significantly to cooperate on 

selling 4G/LTE wireless Broadband services. We believe strongly in supporting the proud 

history of independent telephone companies in Vermont, and we believe they can do an excellent 

(B) (4)
(B) (4)

(B) (4)
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job participating in the sale of 4G/LTE wireless Broadband services inside their rural service 

areas. We also believe a good opportunity exists in Vermont for us to all work together, with 

Burlington Telecom, Topsham, Waitsfield, and ION in New York, to share video head-end 

services. We anticipate that GigE over Active Fiber means sufficiently ample bandwidth to every 

home -- with a lightwave to every home -- that it will be possible to offer rural Broadband 

customers a menu of video offerings including for example,  

 

 Our goal with this BIP WOW project is to serve rural 

Vermont customers better than anyone, and to support other telephone companies who are 

similarly dedicated to Vermont rural Broadband. 
 

Is the applicant cooperating with any other Recovery Act Awards?  

 Yes 

 

If the answer to the above question is "Yes," description of Cooperation with other Recovery Act Awards:  

(B) (4)

(B) (4)
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Is the applicant seeking a waiver of the Buy American provision? 

 No 

 

If YES, click "Add" to provide your justification for the waiver: 
 

 

 

B. Co-Applicant or Consortium 
Are you applying with any other key institutions, organizations, or other entities for this project? 

 No 

 

If YES, Co-Applicants are listed below: 

 
 

 
 

 

C.  Community Anchor Summary 
 

(B) (4)
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NON-CONFIDENTIAL – Critical Community Facilities and Public Safety Entities 

 

Schools (k-12) 119 

Libraries 43 

Medical and Healthcare 

Providers 

125 

Public Safety Entities 71 

Public Housing 30 

Institutions of Higher 

Education 

6 

Community Support 

Organization 

146 

Government Facilities 174 

Total Critical Community 

Facilities and Public Safety 

Entities 

714 

 

 

D. Project Map 
Project Map (Reference Number): 3052-1FD3-4D6D-84AC 
 

E. Service Area Details 

 
Service Area Details 

PFSA or Non-Funded: Funded 

Name of Service Area:  Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA) 

Total Population in Service Area: 114110 

Total Households in Service Area: 57008 

Total Businesses in Service Area: 3775 

Total Critical Community Facilities and Public Safety Entities in Service Area: 714 

Number of Unserved Households to be served in this Service Area: 33165 

Premises within the rural portion of the service area, without access to 5 Mb service: 34879 

Total premises within the rural portion of the service area (including without access to 5 Mb service): 61497 

Total square miles within this service area: 5055 
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Total rural square miles within this service area: 5055 

Shortest number of miles from non-rural area: 15 

 

Methodology used to determine the classifications of the service areas: The information gathered for the State 

of Vermont was obtained from the Vermont Office of Economic Stimulus and Recovery 

(http://recovery.vermont.gov/broadband).  This information was gathered by the Vermont Department of 

Public Service as part of the Vermont Broadband Mapping Initiative and is intended to represent broadband 

availability as of June 30, 2009, or later.  The information gathered reports, by census block: total number of 

premises, number of premises with access to broadband of at least 768 Kbps downstream / 200 Kbps 

upstream, and number of premises with access to broadband of at least 5 Mbps (downstream and upstream 

combined). 

  

The information gathered for the State of New York was obtained from the State of New York’s Broadband 

Federal Stimulus Website (http://www.nysbroadband.ny.gov/).  The information provides, by blockgroup, a 

representation of each blockgroup as served, underserved, or unserved. 

  

Our proposed funded service area was loaded into MapInfo, a popular GIS program, and the broadband 

information from Vermont and New York, for the covered census blocks and blockgroups, was then totaled.  

Given the information from both the State of Vermont and the State of New York the process was simply a 

matter of adding up the numbers.  The final results were: 61,497 total households, 26,618 households with 

access to at least 5 Mbps, 1,714 households with access to less than 5 Mbps but greater than 768 Kbps / 200 

Kbps, and 33,165 households with access to less than 768 Kbps / 200 Kbps.  One area of note is that as we 

utilized detailed census block data our calculations and mapping – matched directly with Census 2000 data – 

our count of households does not match that which is obtained via the Online Mapping Tool.  This is due to 

the margin of error introduced in the online mapping tool being input by hand rather than exact coordinates 

and boundaries. 

  

To determine that our proposed funded service area was at least 75% rural we loaded all non-rural areas in 

our region into the MapInfo GIS program.  We then layered our proposed funded service area over the top 

and verified visually that there was zero overlap – meaning our proposed funded service area is 100% rural. 

 

 
 

F. Technology Detail 
Technology Feasibility 

 
Indicate the technology that will be used to deliver services. The following items were selected: 

 

Wireline - Fiber-optic Cable 

 

Wireless - Terrestrial Fixed 
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Wireless - Terrestrial Mobile 

 

 
Other:  
 

Technology Questions  

 

Description of Network Openness   
 

Subject to needs of law enforcement and reasonable network management practices, VTel 

Wireless (VTW) agrees to:(1) Adhere to the principles contained in the FCC Internet Policy 

Statement (FCC 05–151 adopted Aug. 5, 2005), including subsequent rulings to lawfully modify 

the FCC Internet Policy Statement.(2) Not favor any lawful Internet applications and content 

over others, to ensure neutral Internet traffic routing. VTW will not engage in differential 

treatment of Internet packets based on source, destination, or ownership. VTW reserves all legal 

and reasonable rights to employ generally accepted technical measures to provide acceptable 

service levels to all customers, such as caching and application-neutral bandwidth allocation, as 

well as measures to address spam, denial of service attacks, illegal content, and other harmful 

activities. No warranties made by VTW shall prevent its ability to comply with applicable 

statutes such as the Communications Assistance to Law Enforcement Act. Warranties made by 

VTW regarding the handling or management of Internet traffic shall apply only to Internet 

applications and content which traverse the public Internet. VTW withholds all rights to design 

its network in a technically efficient manner with the ability to provide services that may require 

enhanced quality of service or separate connections for privacy and security reasons. (3) Display 

network management policies in a prominent location on the VTW website and provide notice to 

customers of changes to these policies. VTW will describe business practices or technical 

mechanisms employed, other than standard best efforts Internet delivery, to  allocate capacity, 

differentiate among applications, providers, or sources; limit usage; and manage or block access 

to illegal or harmful content. (4) Connect to the public Internet directly or indirectly, such that 

the project is not an entirely private closed network. (5) Offer interconnection, where technically 

feasible, on reasonable rates and terms to be negotiated with requesting parties towards an agreed 

mutually-beneficial Commercial Agreement; Interconnection, as hereby stated, includes the 

ability to connect to the public Internet and/or the ability to provision peering by physical 

interconnection for the purpose of exchanging Internet traffic. Interconnection must take place 

where technically feasible and without exceeding current or anticipated capacity limitations. 

VTW does not, through participation in the negotiation of any Commercial Agreement, waive 
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any of its federal and/or state rights and regulatory exemptions regarding any obligations to 

negotiate an Interconnection Agreement.These conditions will apply to VTW for the life of the 

federally funded facilities, but will not apply to network arrangements or facilities not 

implemented under the BIP project. The conditions shall apply to any contractors or 

subcontractors employed by VTW to deploy or operate the network facilities for the BIP project. 
 

G. Project Budget 

Project Budget 

 
Budget Loan 

Request 

Grant 

Request 

Equity Non-RUS 

Debt 

Bond Other 

Network & Access 

Equipment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Outside Plant 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Buildings and Land 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Customer Premise 

Equipment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Billing and Operational 

Support Systems 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Operating Equipment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Professional Services 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Testing 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Site Preparation 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Other 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TOTAL 

 

35,166,081 

 

81,664,754 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Total Capital Project Budget: 

(B) (4)

(B) (4)

(B) (4)
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Total Requested Award:  $116,830,835 

Grant Percentage of Total Award:   

 

Is the applicant seeking a waiver of the 75-25 grant-to-loan ratio? No 

 

If Yes, justification for the waiver:  

 

 

Premises Passed (from Proposed Funded Service Areas):  

Cost per Premesis Passed:  

 

Is the applicant seeking a waiver of the $10,000 per premise passed requirement? (Last Mile only): No 

 

If Yes, justification for the waiver: 

 

 

 

H. Self Scoring 

Criteria Method Points Self Score 

Proportion of 

Rural 

Residents 

Served in 

Unserved 

Areas 

Points will be awarded for serving rural residents located in 

unserved areas. For every 10 percent of unserved households 

compared to the total households to be served that will receive 

broadband service, 1 point will be awarded up to a maximum of 

10 points. For Middle Mile projects, this will be based on the 

location of the interconnection points. 

0 - 10 

Rural Area 

Targeting 

Points will be awarded for exceeding the 75 percent rural area 

service requirement. For every five percent increase in the total 

proposed funded service area that is above the 75% rural 

requirement, 2 points will be awarded up to a maximum of ten 

points. For MM projects, this will be based on the location of 

the interconnection points. 

0 - 10 

Distance from 

Non-Rural 

Areas 

One point will be awarded for each additional 10 miles that at 

least one proposed funded service area is located away from the 

closest non-rural area, up to a total of five points. For applicants 

with multiple service areas, this calculation will be based on the 

service area closest to the non-rural area. For MM projects, this 

will be based on the location of the interconnection points. 

0 - 5 

Title II 

Borrowers 

Eight points will be awarded to applications which are 

submitted by entities which have borrowed under Title II of the 

RE Act. 

0 or 8 

Other 

Recovery Act 

Five points will be awarded for any cooperation with a 

Recovery Act award. 
0 or 5 

(B) 
(4)

(B) 
(4)(B) 

(4)

(B) (4)
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Criteria Method Points Self Score 

Awards 

Performance 

of the offered 

service 

For Last Mile Projects:  

For wireline projects that are constructed to deliver a minimum 

of 5 Mbps service to the premises (upstream and downstream 

combined), 5 points will be awarded. For wireline projects that 

are constructed to deliver a minimum of 20 Mbps service to the 

premises (upstream and downstream combined), 10 points will 

be awarded. For wireless projects that are constructed to deliver 

a minimum of 3 Mbps service to the end user (upstream and 

downstream combined), 8 points will be awarded. For mobile 

wireless projects that are constructed to deliver a minimum of 3 

Mbps service to the end user (upstream and downstream 

combined), 10 points will be awarded. Scoring will be based on 

the predominant technology used for combination systems.  

For Middle Mile Projects:  

For middle mile projects that are constructed to deliver 100 

Mbps service to all interconnection points in their network, 10 

points will be awarded. 

0, 5, 8, or 

10 

Services to 

Critical 

Community 

Facilities and 

Small 

Disadvantage

d Businesses 

Points will be awarded to applications that are proposing to 

offer discounted rate packages to all critical community 

facilities in the proposed funded service area(s) that are at least 

25 percent lower than the proposed base rate packages for at 

least three years, 4 points wil be awarded. for Critical 

Community Facilities. For applications that are proposing to 

offer discounted rate packages to disadvantaged small 

businesses under section 8(a) of the SBA, 2 points will be 

awarded. 

0,2, 4, or 6 

Applicant‟s 

organizational 

capability 

Up to ten points will be awarded based on the strength of the 

project‟s management team. RUS will evaluate past 

performance and accomplishments and award points 

accordingly. Details of these requirements will be in the 

Application Guide. 

0 - 10 

Small 

Disadvantage

d Businesses 

Three points will be awarded to applicants that meet the 

definition of a socially and economically disadvantaged small 

business concern under section 8(a) of the SBA. 

0 or 3 

Leverage of 

outside 

resources 

Up to 10 points will be awarded based on the amount of outside 

resources contributed to the total financing provided under BIP:  

a. 10 points if this ratio is greater than 100%. 

0, 3, 5. 7, 

and 10 

(B) (4)
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Criteria Method Points Self Score 

b. 7 points if this ratio is between 99% and 75%. 

c. 5 points if this ratio is between 74% and 50%. 

d. 3 points if this ratio is between 49% and 25%. 

e. 0 points if the ratio is less than 25%. 

Outside resources are limited to new investments that are 

proposed to support the project and do not include any existing 

assets that the Applicant already owns or has rights to or any 

revenues generating from the operations. 

Extent of 

grant funding 

Up to 15 points will be awarded based on the amount of grants 

funds requested in relation to the total amount of the award 

requested.  

a. 0 points if requesting a grant greater than 70%. 

b. 5 point if requesting a grant between 70 and 51%. 

c. 10 points if requesting a grant between 50 and 16%. 

d. 15 points if requesting a grant between 15 and 0%. 

0, 5, 10, 

and 15 

Cost 

Effectiveness 

For Last Mile projects only, up to 8 points will be awarded for 

projects that promote cost effectiveness of federal assistance, 

based on cost per premise passed. To calculate the cost per 

premise passed, the applicant shall divide the total award 

requested in the application by the total number of premises 

passed. 

a. 2 points if cost per premise passed is less than $8,000. 

b. 4 points if cost per premise passed is less than $7,000. 

c. 6 points if cost per premise passed is less than $6,000. 

d. 8 points if cost per premise passed is less than $5,000. 

0, 2, 4, 6 

and 8 

Total 
 

100 

 

 

  

(B) (4)
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Uploads 

 

The following pages contain the following uploads provided by the applicant: 

 

Upload Name File Name Uploade

d By 

Uploade

d Date 

Legal Opinion 

 

WCSR Opinion.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/29/20

10 

 

Communities in 

PFSA 

 

FINAL_Rd2_Communities in PFSA.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/27/20

10 

 

Recovery Act 

Collaboration 

 

FINAL_Combined_RecoveryActCollaboration.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/29/20

10 

 

Equal 

Opportunity and 

Nondiscriminati

on 

 

VTelWireless_Round2Final_EqualOpp&Nondiscrimination.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/24/20

10 

 

Certification 

Regarding 

Architectural 

Barriers 

 

VTelWireless_Round2Final_CertificationRegardingArchitecturalBarrier

s.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/24/20

10 

 

Uniform 

Relocation 

Assistance and 

Real Property 

 

VTelWireless_Round2Final - Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real 

Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 Certification.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/24/20

10 
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Certification 

Regarding 

Debarment, 

Suspension etc 

 

VTelWireless_Round2Final_CertificationRegardingDebarmentSuspensi

onEtc.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/24/20

10 

 

Certification 

Regarding 

Lobbying for 

Contracts 

 

VTelWireless_Round2Final_CertificationRegardingLobbying.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/24/20

10 

 

Environmental 

Questionnaire 

 

FINAL_Environmental Questonnaire_BIP.Round2.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/28/20

10 

 

Competitor 

Service 

Offerings 

 

Competitor Service Offerings_Final.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/29/20

10 

 

System Design 

 

System Design Combined Wireless and Fiber 03-27-10.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/29/20

10 

 

Network 

Diagram 

 

FINAL_COMPILED.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/27/20

10 

 

Subscriber 

Projections and 

Service Tiers 

 

Subscriber Projections and Service Tiers v3 Formatting FINAL 

FINAL.xls 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/29/20

10 

 

Service Metrics 

and Network 

Management 

Service Metrics and Network Mgmt - FINAL.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

03/28/20

10 
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Professional 

Engineer 

Certification 

 

ATTCH 15 PE Certification Signed.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/29/20

10 

 

Licenses and 

Agreements 

 

Combined_License & Agreements upload.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/29/20

10 

 

Historical 

Financial 

Statements 

 

VTel 2007 Financials.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/27/20

10 

 

Historical 

Financial 

Statements 

 

VTel 2008 Audited Financial Statements.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/27/20

10 

 

Historical 

Financial 

Statements 

 

VTel 2009 Financials (unaudited).pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/27/20

10 

 

Historical 

Financial 

Statements 

 

VTNaT 2007 Financials.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/27/20

10 

 

Historical 

Financial 

Statements 

 

VTNat 2008 Audited Financial Statements.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/27/20

10 

 

Historical 

Financial 

Statements 

VTNat 2009 Financials (unaudited).pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/27/20

10 
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Pro-Forma 5-

Year Financial 

Forecast - 

Single 

 

18 - FTTH.xlsx 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/29/20

10 

 

Pro-Forma 5-

Year Financial 

Forecast - 

Single 

 

18 - Project Only.xlsx 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/29/20

10 

 

Pro-Forma 5-

Year Financial 

Forecast - 

Single 

 

18 - VTNat + Project.xlsx 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/29/20

10 

 

Pro-Forma 5-

Year Financial 

Forecast - 

Single 

 

18 - Wireless.xlsx 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/29/20

10 

 

Pro-Forma 

Financial 

Assumptions 

 

19 - Fiber Assumptions.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/29/20

10 

 

Pro-Forma 

Financial 

Assumptions 

 

19 - Wireless Assumptions.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/29/20

10 

 

Pro-Forma 

Financial 

Assumptions 

 

19 - Outline of Assumptions.docx 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/29/20

10 
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Project Capital 

Investment 

Workbook 

 

22 Capital Project workbook DRAFT - needs review.xlsx 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/29/20

10 

 

Schedule of 

Debt and Equity 

Funding 

 

BIP_Schedule of Debt and Equity Funding.xls 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/29/20

10 

 

Source 

Documentation 

for Debt and 

Equity Funding 

 

Combined_SourceDocumentation _DebtEquity.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/29/20

10 

 

Proof of Entity 

Type 

 

VTel Wireless, Inc. - DE Certificate of Good Standing .pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/27/20

10 

 

Organization 

Charts 

 

VTel Wireless Org Chart_FINALRd2.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/27/20

10 

 

Management 

Team Resumes 

 

Management Resume_CHOI.doc 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/24/20

10 

 

Management 

Team Resumes 

 

Management Resume_GUITE.doc 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/24/20

10 

 

Management 

Team Resumes 

 

Management Resume_HARBESON.doc 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/24/20

10 
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Management 

Team Resumes 

 

Management Resume_HEWLETT.doc 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/24/20

10 

 

Management 

Team Resumes 

 

Management Resume_KOCH.doc 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/24/20

10 

 

Management 

Team Resumes 

 

Management Resume_ROBINSON.doc 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/24/20

10 

 

Management 

Team Resumes 

 

Management Resume_STOCKER.doc 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/24/20

10 

 

Management 

Team Resumes 

 

Management Resume_TURCO.doc 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/24/20

10 

 

Management 

Team Resumes 

 

Organizational Readiness.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/28/20

10 

 

Management 

Team Resumes 

 

Summary Document.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/28/20

10 

 

Affordability 

 

Statement of Affordability v2 - BIP Round 2.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/29/20

10 
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Supplemental 

Document 

 

VTel Wireless Spectrum.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/29/20

10 

 

Supplemental 

Document 

 

VTel Broadband Van.pdf.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/29/20

10 

 

Supplemental 

Document 

 

SuppLetters_COMBINED.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/29/20

10 

 

Supplemental 

Document 

 

FCC table Jpg Insert.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/28/20

10 

 

Supplemental 

Document 

 

DataCenter_picture_Wallingford.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/28/20

10 

 

Supplemental 

Document 

 

WCAX Story.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/29/20

10 

 

Supplemental 

Document 

 

WirelessLicenses_Transfer Authorization By RTFC.pdf 

 

Guite, 

Michel 

 

 

03/29/20

10 
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USDA RUS Broadband Initiative Program Project Capital Investment Workbook 

Round 2 1 Detailed Project Costs

PROJECT TITLE EASYGRANTS ID

Project Capital Investment Workbook
Attachment 22 -

Wireless Open World (WOW) by VTel Wireless, Inc. 7555

Instructions for Completing This Template:
Enter a descriptive name for each capital item or group of items in the appropriate category. In the Eligible Capital Costs field, select YES or NO to confirm whether the cost is eligible for BIP funding. (See NOFA section IV.D for eligible and ineligible 
project costs.) Use the Unit Cost and Number of Units fields to further break down the costs. When multiple items are included in one “unit”, use the description column to provide enough detail that the reviewers can easily see how you arrived at that 
unit cost. Now multiply Unit Cost and Number of Units to get a sub-total for each line and enter that sub-total in the correct column, "BIP Funded Costs" and/or "Non-BIP Funded Costs". If the item is not eligible to be purchased with BIP funds, the 
amount MUST be entered into the 

Use the following as a guide to the budget categories:

 • Network & Access Equipment Costs: Examples include next-generation switches, video headends, optical equipment,
 digital line concentrators, digital subscriber line access multiplexers, middleware, video-on-demand equipment, radio equipment,
 data routing equipment, and so on.
 • Outside Plant Costs:  Examples include cable (aerial, buried, underground, and submarine),
 conduit systems, poles, network interface devices (NIDs), miscellaneous construction units, make-ready costs for aerial plant, and so on.
 • Tower Costs:  Include the cost for the construction of new towers and any costs involved with structural changes to existing towers.
  Site engineering and project management costs should not be included in this schedule; they should be included under Engineering Costs.
 • Building and Land Costs:  Include the cost of constructing new buildings, renovating existing buildings, and any site preparation cost involved
 with installing pad-mounted equipment. Include only those sites that you will purchase.
 • Customer Premises Equipment:  Examples include wireless subscriber units, modems, set-top boxes, and so on.
 • Billing and Operational Support Systems: Include billing, customer, and other support systems.
 • Operating Equipment:  Include items such as vehicles, furniture, and other operating equipment.
 • Professional Services:  Include engineering costs involved in designing and constructing the proposed project, consultant services,
 and project management.
 • Testing:  Include items such as testing network and IT systems, user devices, servers, as well as lab furnishing and test generators.
 • Other Upfront Costs:  Include any other upfront costs not covered in the other categories, such as site preparation.

"Non-BIP Funded Cost" column.  If the item is considered an eligible cost, you may enter the amount in either column or allocate between the two columns, "BIP Funded Costs" and "Non-BIP Funded Costs", based on your capital project budget.  
Total each column at the bottom of each budget category and then provide a Grand Total of all items included in each budget category added together. These budget category totals must tie to, and may be used to prepare, the totals you provide in 
the Capital Project Budget screen in the online application.

Detailed Project Costs



USDA RUS Broadband Initiative Program Project Capital Investment Workbook 

Round 2 2 Detailed Project Costs

Project Capital Investment Workbook
Attachment 22 -

Detailed Project Costs

   SERVICE AREA or COMMON Eligible Capital Unit Cost No. of BIP funded Non-BIP funded Total 
   NETWORK FACILITIES: Costs (Yes/No) Units Costs Costs Costs
   NETWORK AND ACCESS EQUIPMENT
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Switching -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Routing -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Transport -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Access -$                       -$                          -$                             

-$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Other -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             

-$                       -$                          -$                             
   OUTSIDE PLANT
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Cables -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             

-$                       -$                          -$                             
   Conduits -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Ducts -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Poles -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Towers -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Repeaters -$                       -$                          -$                             

-$                       -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Other -$                       -$                          -$                             

-$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             

-$                       -$                          -$                             

Step 1: Please complete the table below for the different categories of equipment you will require to complete the project.  Each category should be broken down to the appropriate level to 
identify unit cost.  For each entry, identify BIP funded and Non-BIP funded costs for the project so they can be totaled separately.                    

DETAIL OF CAPITAL PROJECT COST SCHEDULE

(B) (4)



USDA RUS Broadband Initiative Program Project Capital Investment Workbook 

Round 2 3 Detailed Project Costs

Project Capital Investment Workbook
Attachment 22 -

Detailed Project Costs

   BUILDINGS AND LAND
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   New -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Construction -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Pre-Fab Huts -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Improvements & -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Renovation -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Other -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             

-$                       -$                          -$                             
   CUSTOMER PREMISE EQUIP
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Modems -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Set Top Boxes -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Inside Wiring -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Other -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             

-$                       -$                          -$                             
   BILLING AND OPERATIONAL
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Billing Support -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Systems -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Customer Care -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Systems -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Other Support -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             

-$                       -$                          -$                             
   OPERATING EQUIPMENT
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Vehicles -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Other -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Equipment/ -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Furniture -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Other -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             

-$                       -$                          -$                             

(B) (4)



USDA RUS Broadband Initiative Program Project Capital Investment Workbook 

Round 2 4 Detailed Project Costs

Project Capital Investment Workbook
Attachment 22 -

Detailed Project Costs

   PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Engineering -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Design -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Project -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Management -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Consulting -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Other -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             

-$                       -$                          -$                             
   TESTING
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Network -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Elements -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   IT System -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Elements -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   User Devices -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Test -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Generators -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Lab -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Furnishings -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Servers/ -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Computers -$                       -$                          -$                             

-$                       -$                          -$                             
   OTHER UPFRONT COSTS
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Site -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Preparation -$                       -$                          -$                             
   -$                       -$                          -$                             
   Other -$                       -$                          -$                             

-$                       -$                          -$                             
-$                       -$                          -$                             

GRAND TOTAL 116,830,835$        -$                          116,830,835$              

(B) (4)



USDA RUS Broadband Initiative Program Project Capital Investment Workbook 

Round 2 5 Detailed Project Costs

Project Capital Investment Workbook
Attachment 22 -

Detailed Project Costs

TOTAL CATEGORY SPEND FROM DETAIL SCHEDULE ABOVE

ENTER USEFUL 
LIFE BY 

CATEGORY

ESTIMATED 
ANNUAL 

DEPRECIATION BIP GRANT $

WEIGHTED 
AVERAGE USEFUL 
LIFE CALCULATED 

BELOW
ESTIMATED ANNUAL 

GRANT REVENUE
#DIV/0! -$                       -$                             
#DIV/0!

-$                       
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!

-$                       
-$                       

#DIV/0!
Total Project Costs and Avg Useful Life #DIV/0!

YES
NO
Select

DO NOT EDIT This section is for pull 
down tabs of this worksheet

Operating Equipment

Weighted Average Useful Life - calculate from useful life above

Testing
Other Upfront Costs

Professional Services

Buildings and Land

SUMMARY OF PROJECT COSTS

Outside Plant

Billing and Operational Support Systems
Customer Premise Equipment

Network and Access Equipment

USEFUL LIFE, ASSET DEPRECIATION, AND GRANT AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

BIP GRANT AMORTIZATION AMOUNT

Step 2:  This table shows the estimated depreciation and BIP grant amortization amount based on the average useful life of the project assets

USEFUL LIFE OF ASSETS AND ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION

(B) (4)
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Round 2 7 Detailed Project Costs
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Round 2 8 Detailed Project Costs
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Round 2 10 Detailed Project Costs



USDA RUS Broadband Initiatives Program Schedule of Debt and Equity Funding

Round 2 1 Non-BIPFunding

PROJECT TITLE EASYGRANTS 
ID 7555

Principal Annual Term of Number of Annual Loan Start Date
Amount Interest Rate Loan Payments Payment Document of Loan

($) (%) (Years) (per Year) Amount Submitted? (mm/dd/yyyy)
Long Term Debt 
Obligations Description of Loan
Loan 1
Loan 2
Loan 3
Loan 4
Loan 5
Loan 6

Capital Annual Term of Number of Annual Lease Start Date
Lease Amount Interest Rate Lease Payments Lease Document of Lease

($) (%) (Years) (per Year) Payment Submitted? (mm/dd/yyyy)
Lease 
Obligations Description of Lease
Lease 1 Select
Lease 2 Select
Lease 3 Select
Lease 4 Select
Lease 5 Select

Grand
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Total

Other Capital 
Funding for this 
Project (Non-BIP 

Resources)

Description of 
Funding (Letter from 

bank, board of 
directors, loan 

agreement, etc.)

Source 
Document 

Submitted?
Select Select
Select Select
Select Select
Select Select
Select Select
Select Select

Total Non-BIP 
Capital Funding 

by Year -$                      -$                -$                  -$                      -$                      -$                     

Grand
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Total

Funding for 
Working Capital 
or Other Capital 
Projects (Non-

BIP Resources)

Description of 
Funding (Letter from 

bank, board of 
directors, loan 

agreement, etc.)

Source 
Document 

Submitted?
Select Select
Select Select
Select Select
Select Select
Select Select
Select Select

Total other Non-
BIP Funding by 

Year -$                      -$                -$                  -$                      -$                      -$                     

Attachment 23 - 
Schedule of Debt and Equity Funding

Forecast Period

Step 2: Enter non-BIP funding required to support this application's pro forma financial statements.  The funding for the capital 
budget and working capital should include documentation of equity, debt, or other contributions, including a list of the 
committed sources of capital funding.  A brief description of each should be included.  The requested BIP loan and/or BIP grant 
should not be listed here.                   

Step 1: Please complete the table below for all existing obligations at the time of BIP Application.               
NON-BIP Long Term Obligations

NON-BIP Funding Sources

Forecast Period

Wireless Open World (WOW) by Vtel 
Wireless, Inc.

(B) (4)



USDA RUS Broadband Initiatives Program Subscriber Projections and Service Tiers

1 Offerings & Subs. Projections

PROJECT TITLE EASYGRANTS ID 7555

SERVICE AREA 
NAME

Currently Offered 
Service

Current 
Subscribers Price Last Mile / 

Middle Mile

Tier Designator Traffic Flow Direction Y / N Year 0 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5  ($/Month) LM / MM

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Currently Offered 
Service

Current 
Subscribers Price Last Mile / 

Middle Mile

Tier Designator Traffic Flow Direction Y / N Year 0 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5  ($/Month) LM / MM

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Wireless Open World (WOW) by VTel Wireless, Inc.

Wireless Open World Service Area (WOWSA)

Best Effort 3 
Mbps Wireless

Best Effort Active 
Fiber

IP DATA SERVICES:  Residential Offerings and Projected Subscribers - List all Services, both Current and Future

Tier Speed

Y

Y

Y

Y

N

N

N

Attachment 13 - 

Subscriber Projections and Service Tiers

Best Effort 15 
Mbps Wireless

Lifeline

Multi-office Local 
Area Network

Dedicated Active 
Fiber 100 Mbps

Dedicated Active 
Fiber 25 Mbps

Tier Speed

We offer customers with Lifeline discounts on their 
phone service a corresponding discount on their 
Broadband for 3 years and plan to ask the State 

regulatory departments to pass legislation 
supporting this going forward.

Subscriber Projections (total EOY)

N

N

Y

IP DATA SERVICES:  Business Offerings and Projected Subscribers - List all Services, both Current and Future

Best Effort 15 
Mbps Wireless (1-

5 Users)

Best Effort Active 
Fiber (1-5 Users)

Best Effort 3 
Mbps Wireless (1-

5 Users)

Subscriber Projections (total EOY)

Wireless or 
Wireline?

Advertised Tier Definitions

   IP D
A

TA
 SER

VIC
ES SEC

TIO
N

Wireless / 
Wireline

Advertised Tier Definitions

   IP D
A

TA
 SER

VIC
ES SEC

TIO
N(B) (4)(B) (4)

(B) (4)(B) (4)



USDA RUS Broadband Initiatives Program Subscriber Projections and Service Tiers

2 Offerings & Subs. Projections

Currently Offered 
Service

Current 
Subscribers Price Last Mile / 

Middle Mile

Tier Designator Traffic Flow Direction Y / N Year 0 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5  ($/Month) LM / MM

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

*While VTel Wireless, Inc. identifies all prices with the goal of price stability for 5 years, it reserves the right to modify pricing and/or services to respond to consumer requests, competitive conditions, and technology change.

Currently Offered 
Service

Current 
Subscribers Price Last Mile / 

Middle Mile

Tier Designator Traffic Flow Direction Y / N Year 0 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5  ($/Month) LM / MM

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Currently Offered 
Service

Current 
Subscribers Price Last Mile / 

Middle Mile

Tier Designator Traffic Flow Direction Y / N Year 0 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5  ($/Month) LM / MM

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

VIDEO SERVICES:  Business Offerings and Projected Subscribers - List all Services, both Current and Future

Advertised Tier Definitions Subscriber Projections (total EOY)

Number of Channels

Tier 3

Wireless / 
Wireline

Tier 1

Number of Channels

Y

Y

Y

Y

Advertised Tier Definitions

Y

Y

Multi-office Local 
Area Network

Best Effort Active 
Fiber (1-5 Users)

Best Effort 15 
Mbps Wireless (1-

5 Users)
Best Effort 15 

Mbps Wireless (1-
5 Users)

Dedicated Active 
Fiber 25 Mbps

Dedicated Active 
Fiber 100 Mbps

IP DATA SERVICES:  Critical Community Facilities / SDB Offerings and Projected Subscribers - List all Services, Current and Future

Subscriber Projections (total EOY)

   
 

 
 

Wireless / 
Wireline

   VID
EO

 SER
VIC

ES SEC
TIO

N

VIDEO SERVICES:  Residential Offerings and Projected Subscribers - List all Services, both Current and Future

Advertised Tier Definitions Subscriber Projections (total EOY)
Wireless or 
Wireline?

Tier 1

Tier 2

Tier 3

Tier 4

Tier 5

Tier 6

Tier 2

   
 

 
 

   VID
EO

 SER
VIC

ES SEC
TIO

N

Tier Speed

(B) (4)(B) (4)

(B) (4)

(B) (4)



USDA RUS Broadband Initiatives Program Subscriber Projections and Service Tiers

3 Offerings & Subs. Projections

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Currently Offered 
Service

Current 
Subscribers Price Last Mile / 

Middle Mile

Tier Designator Traffic Flow Direction Y / N Year 0 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5  ($/Month) LM / MM

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

*While VTel Wireless, Inc. identifies all prices with the goal of price stability for 5 years, it reserves the right to modify pricing and/or services to respond to consumer requests, competitive conditions, and technology change.

Currently Offered 
Service

Current 
Subscribers Price Last Mile / 

Middle Mile

Tier Designator Traffic Flow Direction Y / N Year 0 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5  ($/Month) LM / MM

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Currently Offered 
Service

Current 
Subscribers Price Last Mile / 

Middle Mile

Tier 5

Tier 6

Advertised Tier Definitions

Advertised Tier Definitions

Tier 2

   
 

 

Tier 4

Tier 5

VIDEO SERVICES:  Critical Community Facilities / SDB Offerings and Projected Subscribers - List all Services, Current and Future

Tier 6

Tier 1

Number of Channels

Subscriber Projections (total EOY)
Wireless / 
Wireline

Tier 3

Tier 4

Service Plans (Number of Minutes)

Lifeline

   VO
IC

E SER
VIC

ES SEC
TIO

N

VOICE SERVICES:  Residential Offerings and Projected Subscribers - List all Services, both Current and Future

Advertised Tier Definitions Subscriber Projections (total EOY)
Wireless or 
Wireline?

PlainTalk

PlainTalk Ultimate

ValuPak

VOICE SERVICES:  Business Offerings and Projected Subscribers - List all Services, both Current and Future

Subscriber Projections (total EOY)
Wireless / 
Wi li

   VO
IC

E SER
VIC

ES SEC
TIO

N
   

 
 

(B) (4)

(B) (4)

(B) (4)



USDA RUS Broadband Initiatives Program Subscriber Projections and Service Tiers

4 Offerings & Subs. Projections

Tier Designator Traffic Flow Direction Y / N Year 0 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5  ($/Month) LM / MM

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Currently Offered 
Service

Current 
Subscribers Price Last Mile / 

Middle Mile

Tier Designator Traffic Flow Direction Y / N Year 0 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5  ($/Month) LM / MM

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

Downstream

Upstream

*While VTel Wireless, Inc. identifies all prices with the goal of price stability for 5 years, it reserves the right to modify pricing and/or services to respond to consumer requests, competitive conditions, and technology change.

Service Plans (Number of Minutes)

   
 

 

PlainTalk

  
Wireline

PlainTalk 30k

ValuPak

Service Plans (Number of Minutes)

Wireless / 
Wireline

Advertised Tier Definitions

VOICE SERVICES:  Critical Community Facilities / SDB  Offerings and Projected Subscribers - List all Services, Current and Future

PlainTalk

PlainTalk 30k

Subscriber Projections (total EOY)

ValuPak

   
 

 

(B) (4)

(B) (4)



USDA RUS Broadband Initiatives Program Pro-Forma 5-Year Financial  Forecast - Single Application

Round 2 1 RUS IS FTTH

This Pro Forma applies to the Fiber-to-the-Home portion of the application EASYGRANTS ID 7555

Historical Year 1 Historical Year 2 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
REVENUES

Network Services Revenues:
    Local Voice Service
    Broadband Data Service
    Video Service
Middle Mile Revenues
Network Access Service Revenues
Universal Service Fund
Toll Service/Long Distance Voice
Installation Revenues
Amortized Grant Revenue BIP
Other Operating Revenues

Uncollectible Revenues
Total Revenues -$                       -$                             $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENSES

Backhaul/Tower Leases
IP/Interconnection/Data Acquisition
Video Content If Applicable
Spectrum If Applicable
Network Maintenance/Monitoring
Utilities
Sales/Marketing
Customer Care
Corporate G&A
Property Tax
Other Operating Expense (Billing, Engineering)

Total Expenses

EBITDA -$                       -$                             $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Depreciation Non BIP Assets
Depreciation BIP Assets
Amortization

Interest Expense - BIP Loan
Interest Expense - Non BIP Debt
Interest Income

Income Taxes

Net Income (Loss) -$                       -$                             $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TIER -                         -                               #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Attachment 18 -
Pro Forma 5-Year Financial Forecast - Single Application

Income Statement - Existing Operations and BIP Project

PROJECT TITLE Wireless Open World (WOW) by Vtel 
Wireless, Inc.

Historical Forecast Period

(B) (4)

(B) (4)

(B) (4)



USDA RUS Broadband Initiatives Program Pro-Forma 5-Year Financial Forecast - Single Application

Round 2 1 WOW CF

This Pro-Forma applies to the FTTH + Wireless (combined) EASYGRANTS ID 7555

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Beginning Cash

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
  Net Income (Loss)
  Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income (Loss)  to Net Cash From
  Operating Activities:
    Add: Depreciation Non BIP Assets
    Add: Depreciation BIP Assets
    Add: Amortization
    Less: Amortized Grant Revenue BIP
  Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
    Accounts Receivable
    Other Current Assets
    Other Non-Current Assets
    Accounts Payable
    Other Current Liabilities
    Other Non-Current Liabilities

Net Cash From Operating Activities -$                       -$                             -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
    Proceeds from Sale of Equity
    Proceeds from BIP Grant
    Proceeds from BIP Loans
    Proceeds from Non BIP Debt
    Repayments of BIP Loans
    Repayments of Non BIP Debt
    Payments of Patronage Capital Credits
    Payments of Dividends

Net Cash From Financing Activities -$                       -$                             -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
    Capital Expenditures Non BIP Operations
    Capital Expenditures BIP
    Additions to Amortizable Assets
    Change in Marketable Securities- Net

Net Cash From Investing Activities -$                       -$                             -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

Increase (Decrease) in Cash -                         -                               -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

Ending Cash -$                       -$                             -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

Attachment 18 
Pro Forma 5-Year Financial Forecast - Single Application

Cash Flows - Existing Operations and BIP Project

PROJECT TITLE Wireless Open World (WOW) by VTel Wi  

Historical Forecast Period

(B) (4)

(B) (4)

(B) (4)



USDA RUS Broadband Initiatives Program Pro-Forma 5-Year Financial Forecast - Single Application

Round 2 1 WOW CF

This Pro-Forma is for the Combined Project (Wireless & FTTH) and Current 
Operations going forward EASYGRANTS ID 7555

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Beginning Cash

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
  Net Income (Loss)
  Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income (Loss)  to Net Cash From
  Operating Activities:
    Add: Depreciation Non BIP Assets
    Add: Depreciation BIP Assets
    Add: Amortization
    Less: Amortized Grant Revenue BIP
  Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
    Accounts Receivable
    Other Current Assets
    Other Non-Current Assets
    Accounts Payable
    Other Current Liabilities
    Other Non-Current Liabilities

Net Cash From Operating Activities -$                       -$                             -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
    Proceeds from Sale of Equity
    Proceeds from BIP Grant
    Proceeds from BIP Loans
    Proceeds from Non BIP Debt
    Repayments of BIP Loans
    Repayments of Non BIP Debt
    Payments of Patronage Capital Credits
    Payments of Dividends

Net Cash From Financing Activities -$                       -$                             -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
    Capital Expenditures Non BIP Operations
    Capital Expenditures BIP
    Additions to Amortizable Assets
    Change in Marketable Securities- Net

Net Cash From Investing Activities -$                       -$                             -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

Increase (Decrease) in Cash -                         -                               -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

Ending Cash -$                       -$                             -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

Attachment 18 
Pro Forma 5-Year Financial Forecast - Single Application

Cash Flows - Existing Operations and BIP Project

PROJECT TITLE Wireless Open World (WOW) by VTel 
Wireless, Inc.

Historical Forecast Period

(B) (4)

(B) (4)

(B) (4)



USDA RUS Broadband Initiatives Program Pro Forma 5-Year Financial Forecast - Single Application

Round 2 1 RUS BS Wireless

This Pro-Forma relates to the Wireless portion of the application EASYGRANTS ID 7555

ASSETS 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Current Assets

Cash
Marketable Securities
Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets -                         -                               $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Non-Current Assets

Amortizable Asset - Net
Plant in Service Non BIP Assets
Accumulated Depreciation Non BIP Assets
Plant in Service BIP Assets
Accumulated Depreciation BIP Assets
Other Non-Current Assets

Total Non-Current Assets -                         -                               $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Assets -$                       -$                             $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY Historical Year 1 Historical Year 2 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Current Portion - Non BIP Debt
Current Portion - BIP Loans
Current Portion - Deferred Grant Revenue BIP
Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities -                         -                               $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Non-Current Liabilities
Existing Non BIP Debt
BIP Loans
Deferred Grant Revenue BIP
Other Non-Current Liabilities

Total Non-Current Liabilitie
Total Liabilities -$                       -$                             $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Equity
Capital Stock
Additional Paid-In Capital
Patronage Capital Credits
Retained Earnings

Total Equity -$                       -$                             $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Liabilities and Equity -$                       -$                             $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Current Ratio -                         -                               #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Historical Forecast Period

Attachment 18 
Pro Forma 5-Year Financial Forecast - Single Application

Balance Sheet - Existing Operations and BIP Project

PROJECT TITLE Wireless Open World (WOW) by Vtel 
Wireless, Inc.

(B) (4)

(B) (4)

(B) (4)

(B) (4)

(B) (4)



USDA RUS Broadband Initiatives Program Pro-Forma 5-Year Financial  Forecast - Single Application

Round 2 1 RUS IS Wireless

This Pro-Forma relates to the Wireless portion of the application EASYGRANTS ID 7555

Historical Year 1 Historical Year 2 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
REVENUES

Network Services Revenues:
    Local Voice Service
    Broadband Data Service
    Video Service
Middle Mile Revenues
Network Access Service Revenues
Universal Service Fund
Toll Service/Long Distance Voice
Installation Revenues
Amortized Grant Revenue BIP
Other Operating Revenues

Uncollectible Revenues
Total Revenues -$                       -$                             $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENSES

Backhaul/Tower Leases
IP/Interconnection/Data Acquisition
Video Content If Applicable
Spectrum If Applicable
Network Maintenance/Monitoring
Utilities
Sales/Marketing
Customer Care
Corporate G&A
Property Tax
Other Operating Expense (Billing, Engineering)

Total Expense

EBITDA -$                       -$                             $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Depreciation Non BIP Assets
Depreciation BIP Assets
Amortization

Interest Expense - BIP Loan
Interest Expense - Non BIP Debt
Interest Income

Income Taxes

Net Income (Loss) -$                       -$                             $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TIER -                         -                               #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Attachment 18 -
Pro Forma 5-Year Financial Forecast - Single Application

Income Statement - Existing Operations and BIP Project

PROJECT TITLE Wireless Open World (WOW) by Vtel 
Wireless, Inc.

Historical Forecast Period

(B) (4)

(B) (4)

(B) (4)



(B) (4)





(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)





(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)

(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



USDA-RUS
This data will be used by RUS to review your financial situation. Your response is required by 7 U.S.C. 901 et seq.
 and, subject to federal laws and regulations regarding confidential information, will be treated as confidential.

BORROWER NAME

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATIONPERIOD ENDINGINSTRUCTIONS-Submit report to RUS within 15 days after close of the period.

CERTIFICATION
We hereby certify that:
1. the entries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records of the system and reflect the status of the system

to the best of our knowledge and belief; and

2. we have fulfilled our obligations under the Loan Documents throughout the year in all material respects

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY 7 CFR PART 1788, CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD AND
RENEWALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES.

All of the obligations under the RUS loan documents There has been a default in the fulfillment of the obligations
have been fulfilled in all material respects. under the RUS loan documents. Said default(s) is/are

specifically described in the notes section of this report.

DATE

According to  the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid
OMB control number for this information  collection is xxxx.  The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average x hours per response, including the time for reviewing  instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

ADDRESS

VTEL WIRELESS, INC.

04/30/2012

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

VT1103

December, 2011

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2011

(B) (4)

http://itextsharp.sourceforge.net


USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2011

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

1 Londonderry town Windham VT

2 Sheldon town Franklin VT

3 Windham town Windham VT

4 Averill town Essex VT

5 Brandon town Rutland VT

6 Lyndon town Caledonia VT

7 Waterford town Caledonia VT

8 Mendon town Rutland VT

9 Roxbury town Washington VT

10 Plainfield town Washington VT

11 Royalton town Windsor VT

12 Shrewsbury town Rutland VT

13 Norton town Essex VT

14 Brattleboro town Windham VT

15 Glover town Orleans VT

16 Weathersfield town Windsor VT

17 Holland town Orleans VT

18 Clarendon town Rutland VT

19 Waterbury town Washington VT

20 Troy town Orleans VT

21 St. Johnsbury town Caledonia VT

22 Berlin town Washington VT

23 Marlboro town Windham VT

24 Wallingford CDP Rutland VT

25 Westmore town Orleans VT

26 Braintree town Orange VT

27 St. Albans town Franklin VT

28 West Haven town Rutland VT

29 Eden town Lamoille VT

30 Craftsbury town Orleans VT

31 Lunenburg town Essex VT

32 Westfield town Orleans VT

33 Belvidere town Lamoille VT

34 Coventry town Orleans VT

35 Ferdinand town Essex VT

36 Barton town Orleans VT

37 Canaan town Essex VT

38 Orwell town Addison VT

39 Derby town Orleans VT

40 Granville town Addison VT

41 Woodstock town Windsor VT

42 Berkshire town Franklin VT

43 Enosburg town Franklin VT

44 Brighton town Essex VT

45 Middlebury town Addison VT

46 Brookfield town Orange VT

47 East Haven town Essex VT

48 Orange town Orange VT

49 Leicester town Addison VT

50 Weston town Windsor VT

51 Brunswick town Essex VT

(B) (4)

http://itextsharp.sourceforge.net
http://itextsharp.sourceforge.net


USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2011

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

52 Peru town Bennington VT

53 Jamaica town Windham VT

54 Grafton town Windham VT

55 Newark town Caledonia VT

56 Franklin town Franklin VT

57 Athens town Windham VT

58 Charleston town Orleans VT

59 Middlesex town Washington VT

60 Dummerston town Windham VT

61 Irasburg town Orleans VT

62 Burke town Caledonia VT

63 Readsboro town Bennington VT

64 Concord town Essex VT

65 Arlington town Bennington VT

66 Sunderland town Bennington VT

67 Richford town Franklin VT

68 Cornwall town Addison VT

69 Rupert town Bennington VT

70 West Windsor town Windsor VT

71 Morgan town Orleans VT

72 Bridport town Addison VT

73 Newport town Orleans VT

74 Randolph town Orange VT

75 Whiting town Addison VT

76 Lemington town Essex VT

77 Warren's gore Essex VT

78 Fairfield town Franklin VT

79 Stowe town Lamoille VT

80 Woodbury town Washington VT

81 Barnet town Caledonia VT

82 Bloomfield town Essex VT

83 Andover town Windsor VT

84 Swanton town Franklin VT

85 Bridgewater town Windsor VT

86 Somerset town Windham VT

87 Williamstown town Orange VT

88 Whitingham town Windham VT

89 Sandgate town Bennington VT

90 Bethel town Windsor VT

91 Walden town Caledonia VT

92 Bennington town Bennington VT

93 Tinmouth town Rutland VT

94 Calais town Washington VT

95 Rockingham town Windham VT

96 Hardwick town Caledonia VT

97 Glastenbury town Bennington VT

98 Saxtons River village Windham VT

99 West Rutland town Rutland VT

100 Morristown town Lamoille VT

101 Hartland town Windsor VT

102 Pittsfield town Rutland VT

(B) (4)

http://itextsharp.sourceforge.net
http://itextsharp.sourceforge.net


USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2011

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

103 Newfane town Windham VT

104 Ryegate town Caledonia VT

105 Salisbury town Addison VT

106 Fletcher town Franklin VT

107 Wells town Rutland VT

108 Sharon town Windsor VT

109 Halifax town Windham VT

110 Mount Holly town Rutland VT

111 Pownal town Bennington VT

112 Pawlet town Rutland VT

113 Fair Haven town Rutland VT

114 Weybridge town Addison VT

115 Vershire town Orange VT

116 Landgrove town Bennington VT

117 Ira town Rutland VT

118 Rochester town Windsor VT

119 Goshen town Addison VT

120 Sutton town Caledonia VT

121 Hancock town Addison VT

122 Castleton town Rutland VT

123 Waterville town Lamoille VT

124 Danby town Rutland VT

125 Victory town Essex VT

126 Winhall town Bennington VT

127 Albany town Orleans VT

128 Dover town Windham VT

129 Chelsea town Orange VT

130 Brookline town Windham VT

131 Wilmington town Windham VT

132 Ripton town Addison VT

133 Killington town Rutland VT

134 Bakersfield town Franklin VT

135 Jay town Orleans VT

136 Dorset town Bennington VT

137 Lowell town Orleans VT

138 Montgomery town Franklin VT

139 Johnson town Lamoille VT

140 Middletown Springs town Rutland VT

141 Rutland town Rutland VT

142 Maidstone town Essex VT

143 Marshfield town Washington VT

144 Strafford town Orange VT

145 Barre town Washington VT

146 Cambridge town Lamoille VT

147 Elmore town Lamoille VT

148 Warner's grant Essex VT

149 Marlboro town Windham VT

150 Wheelock town Caledonia VT

151 Pomfret town Windsor VT

152 Poultney town Rutland VT

153 Townshend town Windham VT

(B) (4)

http://itextsharp.sourceforge.net
http://itextsharp.sourceforge.net


USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2011

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

154 East Montpelier town Washington VT

155 Hyde Park town Lamoille VT

156 Barnard town Windsor VT

157 Reading town Windsor VT

158 Woodford town Bennington VT

159 Wolcott town Lamoille VT

160 Peacham town Caledonia VT

161 Putney town Windham VT

162 Greensboro town Orleans VT

163 Ludlow town Windsor VT

164 Norwich town Windsor VT

165 Pittsford town Rutland VT

166 Searsburg town Bennington VT

167 Stannard town Caledonia VT

168 Guildhall town Essex VT

169 Newport city Orleans VT

170 Kirby town Caledonia VT

171 Westminster town Windham VT

172 Shaftsbury town Bennington VT

173 Chittenden town Rutland VT

174 Tunbridge town Orange VT

175 Wardsboro town Windham VT

176 Highgate town Franklin VT

177 Springfield town Windsor VT

178 Danville town Caledonia VT

179 Lewis town Essex VT

180 Brownington town Orleans VT

181 Benson town Rutland VT

182 Granby town Essex VT

183 Stockbridge town Windsor VT

184 Cabot town Washington VT

185 Windsor town Windsor VT

186 Plymouth town Windsor VT

187 Sudbury town Rutland VT

188 Worcester town Washington VT

189 Manchester town Bennington VT

190 Northfield town Washington VT

191 Stratton town Windham VT

192 Hubbardton town Rutland VT

193 Shoreham town Addison VT

194 Thetford town Orange VT

195 Sheffield town Caledonia VT

196 Chester town Windsor VT

197 Stamford town Bennington VT

198 Mount Tabor town Rutland VT

199 Avery's gore Essex VT

200 Cavendish town Windsor VT

201 Hartford town Windsor VT

(B) (4)

http://itextsharp.sourceforge.net
http://itextsharp.sourceforge.net


USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

December, 2011

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

PART E. BIP PERFORMANCE MEASURES
 YEAR-TO-DATEITEM

VT1103

December, 2011

bharani.mantrala
Line



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2011

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS
This data will be used by RUS to review your financial situation. Your response is required by 7 U.S.C. 901 et seq.
 and, subject to federal laws and regulations regarding confidential information, will be treated as confidential.

BORROWER NAME

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

According to  the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid
OMB control number for this information  collection is xxxx.  The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average x hours per response, including the time for reviewing  instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

ADDRESS

VTEL WIRELESS, INC.

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

VT1103

December, 2011

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2011

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2011

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State Broadband

Application

1 Springfield town Windsor VT

2 Andover town Windsor VT

3 Bridgewater town Windsor VT

4 Cavendish town Windsor VT

5 Chester town Windsor VT

6 Hartland town Windsor VT

7 Plymouth town Windsor VT

8 Reading town Windsor VT

9 Weathersfield town Windsor VT

10 West Windsor town Windsor VT

11 Woodstock town Windsor VT

12 Athens town Windham VT

13 Brattleboro town Windham VT

14 Grafton town Windham VT

15 Rockingham town Windham VT

16 Saxtons River village Windham VT

17 Townshend town Windham VT

18 Westminster town Windham VT

19 Windham town Windham VT

20 Clarendon town Rutland VT

21 Danby town Rutland VT

22 Ira town Rutland VT

23 Killington town Rutland VT

24 Mendon town Rutland VT

25 Middletown Springs town Rutland VT

26 Mount Holly town Rutland VT

27 Mount Tabor town Rutland VT

28 Pawlet town Rutland VT

29 Shrewsbury town Rutland VT

30 Tinmouth town Rutland VT

31 Wallingford CDP Rutland VT

32 Wells town Rutland VT

33 Dorset town Bennington VT

34 Rupert town Bennington VT

35 Bridport town Addison VT

36 Cornwall town Addison VT

37 Goshen town Addison VT

38 Granville town Addison VT

39 Hancock town Addison VT

40 Leicester town Addison VT

41 Middlebury town Addison VT

42 Orwell town Addison VT

43 Ripton town Addison VT

44 Salisbury town Addison VT

45 Shoreham town Addison VT

46 Weybridge town Addison VT

47 Whiting town Addison VT

48 Arlington town Bennington VT

49 Bennington town Bennington VT

50 Glastenbury town Bennington VT

51 Landgrove town Bennington VT
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2011

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

52 Manchester town Bennington VT

53 Peru town Bennington VT

54 Pownal town Bennington VT

55 Readsboro town Bennington VT

56 Sandgate town Bennington VT

57 Searsburg town Bennington VT

58 Shaftsbury town Bennington VT

59 Stamford town Bennington VT

60 Sunderland town Bennington VT

61 Winhall town Bennington VT

62 Woodford town Bennington VT

63 Barnet town Caledonia VT

64 Burke town Caledonia VT

65 Danville town Caledonia VT

66 Hardwick town Caledonia VT

67 Kirby town Caledonia VT

68 Lyndon town Caledonia VT

69 Newark town Caledonia VT

70 Peacham town Caledonia VT

71 Ryegate town Caledonia VT

72 St. Johnsbury town Caledonia VT

73 Sheffield town Caledonia VT

74 Stannard town Caledonia VT

75 Sutton town Caledonia VT

76 Walden town Caledonia VT

77 Waterford town Caledonia VT

78 Wheelock town Caledonia VT

79 Averill town Essex VT

80 Avery's gore Essex VT

81 Bloomfield town Essex VT

82 Brighton town Essex VT

83 Brunswick town Essex VT

84 Canaan town Essex VT

85 Concord town Essex VT

86 East Haven town Essex VT

87 Ferdinand town Essex VT

88 Granby town Essex VT

89 Guildhall town Essex VT

90 Lemington town Essex VT

91 Lewis town Essex VT

92 Lunenburg town Essex VT

93 Maidstone town Essex VT

94 Norton town Essex VT

95 Victory town Essex VT

96 Warner's grant Essex VT

97 Warren's gore Essex VT

98 Bakersfield town Franklin VT

99 Berkshire town Franklin VT

100 Enosburg town Franklin VT

101 Fairfield town Franklin VT

102 Fletcher town Franklin VT
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2011

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

103 Franklin town Franklin VT

104 Highgate town Franklin VT

105 Montgomery town Franklin VT

106 Richford town Franklin VT

107 St. Albans town Franklin VT

108 Sheldon town Franklin VT

109 Swanton town Franklin VT

110 Belvidere town Lamoille VT

111 Cambridge town Lamoille VT

112 Eden town Lamoille VT

113 Elmore town Lamoille VT

114 Hyde Park town Lamoille VT

115 Johnson town Lamoille VT

116 Morristown town Lamoille VT

117 Stowe town Lamoille VT

118 Waterville town Lamoille VT

119 Wolcott town Lamoille VT

120 Braintree town Orange VT

121 Brookfield town Orange VT

122 Chelsea town Orange VT

123 Orange town Orange VT

124 Randolph town Orange VT

125 Strafford town Orange VT

126 Thetford town Orange VT

127 Tunbridge town Orange VT

128 Vershire town Orange VT

129 Williamstown town Orange VT

130 Albany town Orleans VT

131 Barton town Orleans VT

132 Brownington town Orleans VT

133 Charleston town Orleans VT

134 Coventry town Orleans VT

135 Craftsbury town Orleans VT

136 Derby town Orleans VT

137 Glover town Orleans VT

138 Greensboro town Orleans VT

139 Holland town Orleans VT

140 Irasburg town Orleans VT

141 Jay town Orleans VT

142 Lowell town Orleans VT

143 Morgan town Orleans VT

144 Newport city Orleans VT

145 Newport town Orleans VT

146 Troy town Orleans VT

147 Westfield town Orleans VT

148 Westmore town Orleans VT

149 Benson town Rutland VT

150 Brandon town Rutland VT

151 Castleton town Rutland VT

152 Chittenden town Rutland VT

153 Fair Haven town Rutland VT
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FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2011

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

154 Hubbardton town Rutland VT

155 Pittsfield town Rutland VT

156 Pittsford town Rutland VT

157 Poultney town Rutland VT

158 Rutland town Rutland VT

159 Sudbury town Rutland VT

160 West Haven town Rutland VT

161 West Rutland town Rutland VT

162 Barre town Washington VT

163 Berlin town Washington VT

164 Cabot town Washington VT

165 Calais town Washington VT

166 East Montpelier town Washington VT

167 Marshfield town Washington VT

168 Middlesex town Washington VT

169 Northfield town Washington VT

170 Plainfield town Washington VT

171 Roxbury town Washington VT

172 Waterbury town Washington VT

173 Woodbury town Washington VT

174 Worcester town Washington VT

175 Brookline town Windham VT

176 Dover town Windham VT

177 Dummerston town Windham VT

178 Halifax town Windham VT

179 Jamaica town Windham VT

180 Londonderry town Windham VT

181 Marlboro town Windham VT

182 Marlboro town Windham VT

183 Newfane town Windham VT

184 Putney town Windham VT

185 Somerset town Windham VT

186 Stratton town Windham VT

187 Wardsboro town Windham VT

188 Whitingham town Windham VT

189 Wilmington town Windham VT

190 Barnard town Windsor VT

191 Bethel town Windsor VT

192 Hartford town Windsor VT

193 Ludlow town Windsor VT

194 Norwich town Windsor VT

195 Pomfret town Windsor VT

196 Rochester town Windsor VT

197 Royalton town Windsor VT

198 Sharon town Windsor VT

199 Weston town Windsor VT

200 Windsor town Windsor VT

201 Stockbridge town Windsor VT
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USDA-RUS
This data will be used by RUS to review your financial situation. Your response is required by 7 U.S.C. 901 et seq.
 and, subject to federal laws and regulations regarding confidential information, will be treated as confidential.

BORROWER NAME

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

According to  the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid
OMB control number for this information  collection is xxxx.  The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average x hours per response, including the time for reviewing  instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

ADDRESS

VTEL WIRELESS, INC.
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

September, 2011

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

1 Springfield town Windsor VT

2 Andover town Windsor VT

3 Bridgewater town Windsor VT

4 Cavendish town Windsor VT

5 Chester town Windsor VT

6 Hartland town Windsor VT

7 Plymouth town Windsor VT

8 Reading town Windsor VT

9 Weathersfield town Windsor VT

10 West Windsor town Windsor VT

11 Woodstock town Windsor VT

12 Athens town Windham VT

13 Brattleboro town Windham VT

14 Grafton town Windham VT

15 Rockingham town Windham VT

16 Saxtons River village Windham VT

17 Townshend town Windham VT

18 Westminster town Windham VT

19 Windham town Windham VT

20 Clarendon town Rutland VT

21 Danby town Rutland VT

22 Ira town Rutland VT

23 Killington town Rutland VT

24 Mendon town Rutland VT

25 Middletown Springs town Rutland VT

26 Mount Holly town Rutland VT

27 Mount Tabor town Rutland VT

28 Pawlet town Rutland VT

29 Shrewsbury town Rutland VT

30 Tinmouth town Rutland VT

31 Wallingford CDP Rutland VT

32 Wells town Rutland VT

33 Dorset town Bennington VT

34 Rupert town Bennington VT

35 Bridport town Addison VT

36 Cornwall town Addison VT

37 Goshen town Addison VT

38 Granville town Addison VT

39 Hancock town Addison VT

40 Leicester town Addison VT

41 Middlebury town Addison VT

42 Orwell town Addison VT

43 Ripton town Addison VT

44 Salisbury town Addison VT

45 Shoreham town Addison VT

46 Weybridge town Addison VT

47 Whiting town Addison VT

48 Arlington town Bennington VT

49 Bennington town Bennington VT

50 Glastenbury town Bennington VT

51 Landgrove town Bennington VT
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

September, 2011

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

52 Manchester town Bennington VT 0

53 Peru town Bennington VT 0

54 Pownal town Bennington VT 0

55 Readsboro town Bennington VT 0

56 Sandgate town Bennington VT 0

57 Searsburg town Bennington VT 0

58 Shaftsbury town Bennington VT 0

59 Stamford town Bennington VT 0

60 Sunderland town Bennington VT 0

61 Winhall town Bennington VT 0

62 Woodford town Bennington VT 0

63 Barnet town Caledonia VT 0

64 Burke town Caledonia VT 0

65 Danville town Caledonia VT 0

66 Hardwick town Caledonia VT 0

67 Kirby town Caledonia VT 0

68 Lyndon town Caledonia VT 0

69 Newark town Caledonia VT 0

70 Peacham town Caledonia VT 0

71 Ryegate town Caledonia VT 0

72 St. Johnsbury town Caledonia VT 0

73 Sheffield town Caledonia VT 0

74 Stannard town Caledonia VT 0

75 Sutton town Caledonia VT 0

76 Walden town Caledonia VT 0

77 Waterford town Caledonia VT 0

78 Wheelock town Caledonia VT 0

79 Averill town Essex VT 0

80 Avery's gore Essex VT 0

81 Bloomfield town Essex VT 0

82 Brighton town Essex VT 0

83 Brunswick town Essex VT 0

84 Canaan town Essex VT 0

85 Concord town Essex VT 0

86 East Haven town Essex VT 0

87 Ferdinand town Essex VT 0

88 Granby town Essex VT 0

89 Guildhall town Essex VT 0

90 Lemington town Essex VT 0

91 Lewis town Essex VT 0

92 Lunenburg town Essex VT 0

93 Maidstone town Essex VT 0

94 Norton town Essex VT 0

95 Victory town Essex VT 0

96 Warner's grant Essex VT 0

97 Warren's gore Essex VT 0

98 Bakersfield town Franklin VT 0

99 Berkshire town Franklin VT 0

100 Enosburg town Franklin VT 0

101 Fairfield town Franklin VT 0

102 Fletcher town Franklin VT 0
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 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

September, 2011

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

103 Franklin town Franklin VT 0

104 Highgate town Franklin VT 0

105 Montgomery town Franklin VT 0

106 Richford town Franklin VT 0

107 St. Albans town Franklin VT 0

108 Sheldon town Franklin VT 0

109 Swanton town Franklin VT 0

110 Belvidere town Lamoille VT 0

111 Cambridge town Lamoille VT 0

112 Eden town Lamoille VT 0

113 Elmore town Lamoille VT 0

114 Hyde Park town Lamoille VT 0

115 Johnson town Lamoille VT 0

116 Morristown town Lamoille VT 0

117 Stowe town Lamoille VT 0

118 Waterville town Lamoille VT 0

119 Wolcott town Lamoille VT 0

120 Braintree town Orange VT 0

121 Brookfield town Orange VT 0

122 Chelsea town Orange VT 0

123 Orange town Orange VT 0

124 Randolph town Orange VT 0

125 Strafford town Orange VT 0

126 Thetford town Orange VT 0

127 Tunbridge town Orange VT 0

128 Vershire town Orange VT 0

129 Williamstown town Orange VT 0

130 Albany town Orleans VT 0

131 Barton town Orleans VT 0

132 Brownington town Orleans VT 0

133 Charleston town Orleans VT 0

134 Coventry town Orleans VT 0

135 Craftsbury town Orleans VT 0

136 Derby town Orleans VT 0

137 Glover town Orleans VT 0

138 Greensboro town Orleans VT 0

139 Holland town Orleans VT 0

140 Irasburg town Orleans VT 0

141 Jay town Orleans VT 0

142 Lowell town Orleans VT 0

143 Morgan town Orleans VT 0

144 Newport city Orleans VT 0

145 Newport town Orleans VT 0

146 Troy town Orleans VT 0

147 Westfield town Orleans VT 0

148 Westmore town Orleans VT 0

149 Benson town Rutland VT 0

150 Brandon town Rutland VT 0

151 Castleton town Rutland VT 0

152 Chittenden town Rutland VT 0

153 Fair Haven town Rutland VT 0
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

September, 2011

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

154 Hubbardton town Rutland VT 0

155 Pittsfield town Rutland VT 0

156 Pittsford town Rutland VT 0

157 Poultney town Rutland VT 0

158 Rutland town Rutland VT 0

159 Sudbury town Rutland VT 0

160 West Haven town Rutland VT 0

161 West Rutland town Rutland VT 0

162 Barre town Washington VT 0

163 Berlin town Washington VT 0

164 Cabot town Washington VT 0

165 Calais town Washington VT 0

166 East Montpelier town Washington VT 0

167 Marshfield town Washington VT 0

168 Middlesex town Washington VT 0

169 Northfield town Washington VT 0

170 Plainfield town Washington VT 0

171 Roxbury town Washington VT 0

172 Waterbury town Washington VT 0

173 Woodbury town Washington VT 0

174 Worcester town Washington VT 0

175 Brookline town Windham VT 0

176 Dover town Windham VT 0

177 Dummerston town Windham VT 0

178 Halifax town Windham VT 0

179 Jamaica town Windham VT 0

180 Londonderry town Windham VT 0

181 Marlboro town Windham VT 0

182 Marlboro town Windham VT 0

183 Newfane town Windham VT 0

184 Putney town Windham VT 0

185 Somerset town Windham VT 0

186 Stratton town Windham VT 0

187 Wardsboro town Windham VT 0

188 Whitingham town Windham VT 0

189 Wilmington town Windham VT 0

190 Barnard town Windsor VT 0

191 Bethel town Windsor VT 0

192 Hartford town Windsor VT 0

193 Ludlow town Windsor VT 0

194 Norwich town Windsor VT 0

195 Pomfret town Windsor VT 0

196 Rochester town Windsor VT 0

197 Royalton town Windsor VT 0

198 Sharon town Windsor VT 0

199 Weston town Windsor VT 0

200 Windsor town Windsor VT 0

201 Stockbridge town Windsor VT 0
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USDA-RUS
This data will be used by RUS to review your financial situation. Your response is required by 7 U.S.C. 901 et seq.
 and, subject to federal laws and regulations regarding confidential information, will be treated as confidential.

BORROWER NAME

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATIONPERIOD ENDINGINSTRUCTIONS-Submit report to RUS within 15 days after close of the period.

CERTIFICATION
We hereby certify that:
1. the entries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records of the system and reflect the status of the system

to the best of our knowledge and belief; and

2. we have fulfilled our obligations under the Loan Documents throughout the year in all material respects

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY 7 CFR PART 1788, CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD AND
RENEWALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES.

According to  the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid
OMB control number for this information  collection is xxxx.  The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average x hours per response, including the time for reviewing  instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

ADDRESS

VTEL WIRELESS, INC.
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FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2012

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

1 Glastenbury town Bennington VT

2 Jamaica town Windham VT

3 Benson town Rutland VT

4 Jay town Orleans VT

5 Maidstone town Essex VT

6 Woodbury town Washington VT

7 Killington town Rutland VT

8 Swanton town Franklin VT

9 Barnard town Windsor VT

10 Marshfield town Washington VT

11 Woodford town Bennington VT

12 Readsboro town Bennington VT

13 Norwich town Windsor VT

14 West Windsor town Windsor VT

15 Landgrove town Bennington VT

16 Worcester town Washington VT

17 Chester town Windsor VT

18 West Rutland town Rutland VT

19 Westmore town Orleans VT

20 Somerset town Windham VT

21 Hubbardton town Rutland VT

22 Stockbridge town Windsor VT

23 Halifax town Windham VT

24 Brandon town Rutland VT

25 Kirby town Caledonia VT

26 Orange town Orange VT

27 Dummerston town Windham VT

28 Berkshire town Franklin VT

29 Mendon town Rutland VT

30 Pittsford town Rutland VT

31 Saxtons River village Windham VT

32 Berlin town Washington VT

33 Townshend town Windham VT

34 Burke town Caledonia VT

35 Lemington town Essex VT

36 Athens town Windham VT

37 Ludlow town Windsor VT

38 Clarendon town Rutland VT

39 Leicester town Addison VT

40 Wardsboro town Windham VT

41 Lunenburg town Essex VT

42 Hardwick town Caledonia VT

43 Newfane town Windham VT

44 Victory town Essex VT

45 Cavendish town Windsor VT

46 Newport town Orleans VT

47 Richford town Franklin VT

48 Rutland town Rutland VT

49 Arlington town Bennington VT

50 Braintree town Orange VT

51 Weston town Windsor VT
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2012

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

52 Avery's gore Essex VT

53 Fletcher town Franklin VT

54 Elmore town Lamoille VT

55 Sharon town Windsor VT

56 Sutton town Caledonia VT

57 Pomfret town Windsor VT

58 Derby town Orleans VT

59 Brunswick town Essex VT

60 Johnson town Lamoille VT

61 Springfield town Windsor VT

62 Hancock town Addison VT

63 Calais town Washington VT

64 Windham town Windham VT

65 Royalton town Windsor VT

66 Brookfield town Orange VT

67 Bridport town Addison VT

68 Manchester town Bennington VT

69 Franklin town Franklin VT

70 Bloomfield town Essex VT

71 Grafton town Windham VT

72 Whiting town Addison VT

73 Chittenden town Rutland VT

74 Searsburg town Bennington VT

75 Barnet town Caledonia VT

76 Belvidere town Lamoille VT

77 Irasburg town Orleans VT

78 Montgomery town Franklin VT

79 Marlboro town Windham VT

80 Rupert town Bennington VT

81 Troy town Orleans VT

82 Londonderry town Windham VT

83 Sunderland town Bennington VT

84 Dorset town Bennington VT

85 Thetford town Orange VT

86 Brookline town Windham VT

87 Middletown Springs town Rutland VT

88 Holland town Orleans VT

89 Pittsfield town Rutland VT

90 Newport city Orleans VT

91 Barton town Orleans VT

92 Andover town Windsor VT

93 Coventry town Orleans VT

94 Strafford town Orange VT

95 Whitingham town Windham VT

96 Woodstock town Windsor VT

97 Wolcott town Lamoille VT

98 Charleston town Orleans VT

99 Dover town Windham VT

100 Reading town Windsor VT

101 Williamstown town Orange VT

102 Salisbury town Addison VT
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2012

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

103 Rochester town Windsor VT

104 Lewis town Essex VT

105 Middlesex town Washington VT

106 Barre town Washington VT

107 Vershire town Orange VT

108 Tunbridge town Orange VT

109 Westminster town Windham VT

110 West Haven town Rutland VT

111 Shoreham town Addison VT

112 Pawlet town Rutland VT

113 Stamford town Bennington VT

114 Danville town Caledonia VT

115 Bennington town Bennington VT

116 Hyde Park town Lamoille VT

117 Ripton town Addison VT

118 Poultney town Rutland VT

119 Warner's grant Essex VT

120 Windsor town Windsor VT

121 Walden town Caledonia VT

122 Sudbury town Rutland VT

123 Enosburg town Franklin VT

124 Norton town Essex VT

125 Waterbury town Washington VT

126 Lowell town Orleans VT

127 East Haven town Essex VT

128 Morgan town Orleans VT

129 Stannard town Caledonia VT

130 East Montpelier town Washington VT

131 Weybridge town Addison VT

132 Danby town Rutland VT

133 Winhall town Bennington VT

134 Stowe town Lamoille VT

135 Stratton town Windham VT

136 Sandgate town Bennington VT

137 Bethel town Windsor VT

138 Ira town Rutland VT

139 Highgate town Franklin VT

140 Marlboro town Windham VT

141 Cornwall town Addison VT

142 Waterford town Caledonia VT

143 Roxbury town Washington VT

144 Newark town Caledonia VT

145 Granville town Addison VT

146 Sheffield town Caledonia VT

147 Middlebury town Addison VT

148 Weathersfield town Windsor VT

149 Fair Haven town Rutland VT

150 Rockingham town Windham VT

151 Mount Holly town Rutland VT

152 Glover town Orleans VT

153 Averill town Essex VT
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2012

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

154 Fairfield town Franklin VT

155 St. Albans town Franklin VT

156 Northfield town Washington VT

157 Cambridge town Lamoille VT

158 Waterville town Lamoille VT

159 Peacham town Caledonia VT

160 Plainfield town Washington VT

161 Castleton town Rutland VT

162 Pownal town Bennington VT

163 Shrewsbury town Rutland VT

164 Hartland town Windsor VT

165 Tinmouth town Rutland VT

166 Wallingford CDP Rutland VT

167 Brattleboro town Windham VT

168 Granby town Essex VT

169 Shaftsbury town Bennington VT

170 Wheelock town Caledonia VT

171 Bridgewater town Windsor VT

172 Goshen town Addison VT

173 Concord town Essex VT

174 St. Johnsbury town Caledonia VT

175 Chelsea town Orange VT

176 Westfield town Orleans VT

177 Wilmington town Windham VT

178 Orwell town Addison VT

179 Peru town Bennington VT

180 Plymouth town Windsor VT

181 Greensboro town Orleans VT

182 Brownington town Orleans VT

183 Randolph town Orange VT

184 Hartford town Windsor VT

185 Brighton town Essex VT

186 Ferdinand town Essex VT

187 Canaan town Essex VT

188 Guildhall town Essex VT

189 Cabot town Washington VT

190 Bakersfield town Franklin VT

191 Eden town Lamoille VT

192 Sheldon town Franklin VT

193 Ryegate town Caledonia VT

194 Morristown town Lamoille VT

195 Putney town Windham VT

196 Wells town Rutland VT

197 Mount Tabor town Rutland VT

198 Albany town Orleans VT

199 Craftsbury town Orleans VT

200 Lyndon town Caledonia VT

201 Warren's gore Essex VT
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2012

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS
This data will be used by RUS to review your financial situation. Your response is required by 7 U.S.C. 901 et seq.
 and, subject to federal laws and regulations regarding confidential information, will be treated as confidential.

BORROWER NAME

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATIONPERIOD ENDINGINSTRUCTIONS-Submit report to RUS within 15 days after close of the period.

According to  the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid
OMB control number for this information  collection is xxxx.  The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average x hours per response, including the time for reviewing  instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

ADDRESS

VTEL WIRELESS, INC.
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USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2012
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2012

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

1 Londonderry town Windham VT

2 Sheldon town Franklin VT

3 Windham town Windham VT

4 Averill town Essex VT

5 Brandon town Rutland VT

6 Lyndon town Caledonia VT

7 Waterford town Caledonia VT

8 Mendon town Rutland VT

9 Roxbury town Washington VT

10 Plainfield town Washington VT

11 Royalton town Windsor VT

12 Shrewsbury town Rutland VT

13 Norton town Essex VT

14 Brattleboro town Windham VT

15 Glover town Orleans VT

16 Weathersfield town Windsor VT

17 Holland town Orleans VT

18 Clarendon town Rutland VT

19 Waterbury town Washington VT

20 Troy town Orleans VT

21 St. Johnsbury town Caledonia VT

22 Berlin town Washington VT

23 Marlboro town Windham VT

24 Wallingford CDP Rutland VT

25 Westmore town Orleans VT

26 Braintree town Orange VT

27 St. Albans town Franklin VT

28 West Haven town Rutland VT

29 Eden town Lamoille VT

30 Craftsbury town Orleans VT

31 Lunenburg town Essex VT

32 Westfield town Orleans VT

33 Belvidere town Lamoille VT

34 Coventry town Orleans VT

35 Ferdinand town Essex VT

36 Barton town Orleans VT

37 Canaan town Essex VT

38 Orwell town Addison VT

39 Derby town Orleans VT

40 Granville town Addison VT

41 Woodstock town Windsor VT

42 Berkshire town Franklin VT

43 Enosburg town Franklin VT

44 Brighton town Essex VT

45 Middlebury town Addison VT

46 Brookfield town Orange VT

47 East Haven town Essex VT

48 Orange town Orange VT

49 Leicester town Addison VT

50 Weston town Windsor VT

51 Brunswick town Essex VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2012

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

52 Peru town Bennington VT

53 Jamaica town Windham VT

54 Grafton town Windham VT

55 Newark town Caledonia VT

56 Franklin town Franklin VT

57 Athens town Windham VT

58 Charleston town Orleans VT

59 Middlesex town Washington VT

60 Dummerston town Windham VT

61 Irasburg town Orleans VT

62 Burke town Caledonia VT

63 Readsboro town Bennington VT

64 Concord town Essex VT

65 Arlington town Bennington VT

66 Sunderland town Bennington VT

67 Richford town Franklin VT

68 Cornwall town Addison VT

69 Rupert town Bennington VT

70 West Windsor town Windsor VT

71 Morgan town Orleans VT

72 Bridport town Addison VT

73 Newport town Orleans VT

74 Randolph town Orange VT

75 Whiting town Addison VT

76 Lemington town Essex VT

77 Warren's gore Essex VT

78 Fairfield town Franklin VT

79 Stowe town Lamoille VT

80 Woodbury town Washington VT

81 Barnet town Caledonia VT

82 Bloomfield town Essex VT

83 Andover town Windsor VT

84 Swanton town Franklin VT

85 Bridgewater town Windsor VT

86 Somerset town Windham VT

87 Williamstown town Orange VT

88 Whitingham town Windham VT

89 Sandgate town Bennington VT

90 Bethel town Windsor VT

91 Walden town Caledonia VT

92 Bennington town Bennington VT

93 Tinmouth town Rutland VT

94 Calais town Washington VT

95 Rockingham town Windham VT

96 Hardwick town Caledonia VT

97 Glastenbury town Bennington VT

98 Saxtons River village Windham VT

99 West Rutland town Rutland VT

100 Morristown town Lamoille VT

101 Hartland town Windsor VT

102 Pittsfield town Rutland VT
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2012

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

103 Newfane town Windham VT

104 Ryegate town Caledonia VT

105 Salisbury town Addison VT

106 Fletcher town Franklin VT

107 Wells town Rutland VT

108 Sharon town Windsor VT

109 Halifax town Windham VT

110 Mount Holly town Rutland VT

111 Pownal town Bennington VT

112 Pawlet town Rutland VT

113 Fair Haven town Rutland VT

114 Weybridge town Addison VT

115 Vershire town Orange VT

116 Landgrove town Bennington VT

117 Ira town Rutland VT

118 Rochester town Windsor VT

119 Goshen town Addison VT

120 Sutton town Caledonia VT

121 Hancock town Addison VT

122 Castleton town Rutland VT

123 Waterville town Lamoille VT

124 Danby town Rutland VT

125 Victory town Essex VT

126 Winhall town Bennington VT

127 Albany town Orleans VT

128 Dover town Windham VT

129 Chelsea town Orange VT

130 Brookline town Windham VT

131 Wilmington town Windham VT

132 Ripton town Addison VT

133 Killington town Rutland VT

134 Bakersfield town Franklin VT

135 Jay town Orleans VT

136 Dorset town Bennington VT

137 Lowell town Orleans VT

138 Montgomery town Franklin VT

139 Johnson town Lamoille VT

140 Middletown Springs town Rutland VT

141 Rutland town Rutland VT

142 Maidstone town Essex VT

143 Marshfield town Washington VT

144 Strafford town Orange VT

145 Barre town Washington VT

146 Cambridge town Lamoille VT

147 Elmore town Lamoille VT

148 Warner's grant Essex VT

149 Marlboro town Windham VT

150 Wheelock town Caledonia VT

151 Pomfret town Windsor VT

152 Poultney town Rutland VT

153 Townshend town Windham VT
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2012

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

154 East Montpelier town Washington VT

155 Hyde Park town Lamoille VT

156 Barnard town Windsor VT

157 Reading town Windsor VT

158 Woodford town Bennington VT

159 Wolcott town Lamoille VT

160 Peacham town Caledonia VT

161 Putney town Windham VT

162 Greensboro town Orleans VT

163 Ludlow town Windsor VT

164 Norwich town Windsor VT

165 Pittsford town Rutland VT

166 Searsburg town Bennington VT

167 Stannard town Caledonia VT

168 Guildhall town Essex VT

169 Newport city Orleans VT

170 Kirby town Caledonia VT

171 Westminster town Windham VT

172 Shaftsbury town Bennington VT

173 Chittenden town Rutland VT

174 Tunbridge town Orange VT

175 Wardsboro town Windham VT

176 Highgate town Franklin VT

177 Springfield town Windsor VT

178 Danville town Caledonia VT

179 Lewis town Essex VT

180 Brownington town Orleans VT

181 Benson town Rutland VT

182 Granby town Essex VT

183 Stockbridge town Windsor VT

184 Cabot town Washington VT

185 Windsor town Windsor VT

186 Plymouth town Windsor VT

187 Sudbury town Rutland VT

188 Worcester town Washington VT

189 Manchester town Bennington VT

190 Northfield town Washington VT

191 Stratton town Windham VT

192 Hubbardton town Rutland VT

193 Shoreham town Addison VT

194 Thetford town Orange VT

195 Sheffield town Caledonia VT

196 Chester town Windsor VT

197 Stamford town Bennington VT

198 Mount Tabor town Rutland VT

199 Avery's gore Essex VT

200 Cavendish town Windsor VT

201 Hartford town Windsor VT
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2012
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USDA-RUS
This data will be used by RUS to review your financial situation. Your response is required by 7 U.S.C. 901 et seq.
 and, subject to federal laws and regulations regarding confidential information, will be treated as confidential.

BORROWER NAME

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

According to  the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid
OMB control number for this information  collection is xxxx.  The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average x hours per response, including the time for reviewing  instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

ADDRESS

VTEL WIRELESS, INC.
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FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING
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FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION
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PERIOD ENDING
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2012

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

1 East Haven town Essex VT

2 Ludlow town Windsor VT

3 Marlboro town Windham VT

4 Marlboro town Windham VT

5 Maidstone town Essex VT

6 Braintree town Orange VT

7 Woodbury town Washington VT

8 Sutton town Caledonia VT

9 West Rutland town Rutland VT

10 Grafton town Windham VT

11 Bridport town Addison VT

12 Belvidere town Lamoille VT

13 West Haven town Rutland VT

14 Bennington town Bennington VT

15 Newark town Caledonia VT

16 Wolcott town Lamoille VT

17 Holland town Orleans VT

18 Hubbardton town Rutland VT

19 Chittenden town Rutland VT

20 Ryegate town Caledonia VT

21 Fair Haven town Rutland VT

22 Hardwick town Caledonia VT

23 Plymouth town Windsor VT

24 Calais town Washington VT

25 Saxtons River village Windham VT

26 Ripton town Addison VT

27 Tinmouth town Rutland VT

28 Middlesex town Washington VT

29 Poultney town Rutland VT

30 Berkshire town Franklin VT

31 Avery's gore Essex VT

32 Enosburg town Franklin VT

33 Bakersfield town Franklin VT

34 Woodstock town Windsor VT

35 Glastenbury town Bennington VT

36 Jay town Orleans VT

37 Pittsfield town Rutland VT

38 Brunswick town Essex VT

39 Brownington town Orleans VT

40 Norwich town Windsor VT

41 Barton town Orleans VT

42 Hartford town Windsor VT

43 Clarendon town Rutland VT

44 Chester town Windsor VT

45 Westminster town Windham VT

46 Sandgate town Bennington VT

47 West Windsor town Windsor VT

48 Pomfret town Windsor VT

49 Athens town Windham VT

50 Randolph town Orange VT

51 Averill town Essex VT
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2012

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

52 Whitingham town Windham VT

53 East Montpelier town Washington VT

54 Waterford town Caledonia VT

55 Stockbridge town Windsor VT

56 Canaan town Essex VT

57 Killington town Rutland VT

58 Royalton town Windsor VT

59 Wardsboro town Windham VT

60 Berlin town Washington VT

61 Wells town Rutland VT

62 Readsboro town Bennington VT

63 Weston town Windsor VT

64 Mount Holly town Rutland VT

65 Danville town Caledonia VT

66 Hartland town Windsor VT

67 Coventry town Orleans VT

68 Reading town Windsor VT

69 Fletcher town Franklin VT

70 Guildhall town Essex VT

71 Springfield town Windsor VT

72 Hancock town Addison VT

73 Highgate town Franklin VT

74 Sheldon town Franklin VT

75 Dummerston town Windham VT

76 Stratton town Windham VT

77 Walden town Caledonia VT

78 Putney town Windham VT

79 Middlebury town Addison VT

80 Cambridge town Lamoille VT

81 Bloomfield town Essex VT

82 Granby town Essex VT

83 Albany town Orleans VT

84 Cornwall town Addison VT

85 Weathersfield town Windsor VT

86 Wheelock town Caledonia VT

87 Pawlet town Rutland VT

88 Johnson town Lamoille VT

89 Lunenburg town Essex VT

90 Craftsbury town Orleans VT

91 Jamaica town Windham VT

92 Halifax town Windham VT

93 Winhall town Bennington VT

94 Thetford town Orange VT

95 Marshfield town Washington VT

96 Warren's gore Essex VT

97 Woodford town Bennington VT

98 Waterbury town Washington VT

99 Newfane town Windham VT

100 Wallingford CDP Rutland VT

101 Shrewsbury town Rutland VT

102 Westmore town Orleans VT

(B) (4)

http://itextsharp.sourceforge.net
http://itextsharp.sourceforge.net


USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2012

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

103 Arlington town Bennington VT

104 Danby town Rutland VT

105 Londonderry town Windham VT

106 Northfield town Washington VT

107 Greensboro town Orleans VT

108 Vershire town Orange VT

109 Strafford town Orange VT

110 Leicester town Addison VT

111 Worcester town Washington VT

112 Rupert town Bennington VT

113 Rockingham town Windham VT

114 Weybridge town Addison VT

115 Eden town Lamoille VT

116 Brookfield town Orange VT

117 Orange town Orange VT

118 Pownal town Bennington VT

119 Williamstown town Orange VT

120 Swanton town Franklin VT

121 Benson town Rutland VT

122 Stowe town Lamoille VT

123 Peacham town Caledonia VT

124 Lowell town Orleans VT

125 Victory town Essex VT

126 Irasburg town Orleans VT

127 Barre town Washington VT

128 Chelsea town Orange VT

129 Wilmington town Windham VT

130 Tunbridge town Orange VT

131 Stamford town Bennington VT

132 Richford town Franklin VT

133 Whiting town Addison VT

134 Concord town Essex VT

135 Bethel town Windsor VT

136 Roxbury town Washington VT

137 Lyndon town Caledonia VT

138 Granville town Addison VT

139 St. Albans town Franklin VT

140 Shoreham town Addison VT

141 Mendon town Rutland VT

142 Dover town Windham VT

143 Barnard town Windsor VT

144 Troy town Orleans VT

145 Elmore town Lamoille VT

146 Landgrove town Bennington VT

147 Hyde Park town Lamoille VT

148 Brattleboro town Windham VT

149 Montgomery town Franklin VT

150 Searsburg town Bennington VT

151 Ira town Rutland VT

152 Burke town Caledonia VT

153 Brighton town Essex VT
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2012

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

154 Sunderland town Bennington VT

155 Franklin town Franklin VT

156 Somerset town Windham VT

157 Warner's grant Essex VT

158 Sudbury town Rutland VT

159 Townshend town Windham VT

160 Cavendish town Windsor VT

161 Morristown town Lamoille VT

162 Morgan town Orleans VT

163 Westfield town Orleans VT

164 Dorset town Bennington VT

165 Shaftsbury town Bennington VT

166 Glover town Orleans VT

167 Plainfield town Washington VT

168 Cabot town Washington VT

169 Rochester town Windsor VT

170 Derby town Orleans VT

171 Fairfield town Franklin VT

172 Windsor town Windsor VT

173 St. Johnsbury town Caledonia VT

174 Newport city Orleans VT

175 Pittsford town Rutland VT

176 Brandon town Rutland VT

177 Waterville town Lamoille VT

178 Norton town Essex VT

179 Rutland town Rutland VT

180 Orwell town Addison VT

181 Middletown Springs town Rutland VT

182 Bridgewater town Windsor VT

183 Windham town Windham VT

184 Sheffield town Caledonia VT

185 Castleton town Rutland VT

186 Salisbury town Addison VT

187 Ferdinand town Essex VT

188 Kirby town Caledonia VT

189 Lewis town Essex VT

190 Peru town Bennington VT

191 Andover town Windsor VT

192 Brookline town Windham VT

193 Sharon town Windsor VT

194 Lemington town Essex VT

195 Stannard town Caledonia VT

196 Barnet town Caledonia VT

197 Manchester town Bennington VT

198 Charleston town Orleans VT

199 Goshen town Addison VT

200 Mount Tabor town Rutland VT

201 Newport town Orleans VT
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2012

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS
This data will be used by RUS to review your financial situation. Your response is required by 7 U.S.C. 901 et seq.
 and, subject to federal laws and regulations regarding confidential information, will be treated as confidential.

BORROWER NAME

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATIONPERIOD ENDINGINSTRUCTIONS-Submit report to RUS within 15 days after close of the period.

According to  the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid
OMB control number for this information  collection is xxxx.  The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average x hours per response, including the time for reviewing  instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

ADDRESS

VTEL WIRELESS, INC.

June, 2012
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FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

June, 2012

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

1 Londonderry town Windham VT

2 Sheldon town Franklin VT

3 Windham town Windham VT

4 Averill town Essex VT

5 Brandon town Rutland VT

6 Lyndon town Caledonia VT

7 Waterford town Caledonia VT

8 Mendon town Rutland VT

9 Roxbury town Washington VT

10 Plainfield town Washington VT

11 Royalton town Windsor VT

12 Shrewsbury town Rutland VT

13 Norton town Essex VT

14 Brattleboro town Windham VT

15 Glover town Orleans VT

16 Weathersfield town Windsor VT

17 Holland town Orleans VT

18 Clarendon town Rutland VT

19 Waterbury town Washington VT

20 Troy town Orleans VT

21 St. Johnsbury town Caledonia VT

22 Berlin town Washington VT

23 Marlboro town Windham VT

24 Wallingford CDP Rutland VT

25 Westmore town Orleans VT

26 Braintree town Orange VT

27 St. Albans town Franklin VT

28 West Haven town Rutland VT

29 Eden town Lamoille VT

30 Craftsbury town Orleans VT

31 Lunenburg town Essex VT

32 Westfield town Orleans VT

33 Belvidere town Lamoille VT

34 Coventry town Orleans VT

35 Ferdinand town Essex VT

36 Barton town Orleans VT

37 Canaan town Essex VT

38 Orwell town Addison VT

39 Derby town Orleans VT

40 Granville town Addison VT

41 Woodstock town Windsor VT

42 Berkshire town Franklin VT

43 Enosburg town Franklin VT

44 Brighton town Essex VT

45 Middlebury town Addison VT

46 Brookfield town Orange VT

47 East Haven town Essex VT

48 Orange town Orange VT

49 Leicester town Addison VT

50 Weston town Windsor VT

51 Brunswick town Essex VT
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

June, 2012

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

52 Peru town Bennington VT

53 Jamaica town Windham VT

54 Grafton town Windham VT

55 Newark town Caledonia VT

56 Franklin town Franklin VT

57 Athens town Windham VT

58 Charleston town Orleans VT

59 Middlesex town Washington VT

60 Dummerston town Windham VT

61 Irasburg town Orleans VT

62 Burke town Caledonia VT

63 Readsboro town Bennington VT

64 Concord town Essex VT

65 Arlington town Bennington VT

66 Sunderland town Bennington VT

67 Richford town Franklin VT

68 Cornwall town Addison VT

69 Rupert town Bennington VT

70 West Windsor town Windsor VT

71 Morgan town Orleans VT

72 Bridport town Addison VT

73 Newport town Orleans VT

74 Randolph town Orange VT

75 Whiting town Addison VT

76 Lemington town Essex VT

77 Warren's gore Essex VT

78 Fairfield town Franklin VT

79 Stowe town Lamoille VT

80 Woodbury town Washington VT

81 Barnet town Caledonia VT

82 Bloomfield town Essex VT

83 Andover town Windsor VT

84 Swanton town Franklin VT

85 Bridgewater town Windsor VT

86 Somerset town Windham VT

87 Williamstown town Orange VT

88 Whitingham town Windham VT

89 Sandgate town Bennington VT

90 Bethel town Windsor VT

91 Walden town Caledonia VT

92 Bennington town Bennington VT

93 Tinmouth town Rutland VT

94 Calais town Washington VT

95 Rockingham town Windham VT

96 Hardwick town Caledonia VT

97 Glastenbury town Bennington VT

98 Saxtons River village Windham VT

99 West Rutland town Rutland VT

100 Morristown town Lamoille VT

101 Hartland town Windsor VT

102 Pittsfield town Rutland VT
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

June, 2012

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

103 Newfane town Windham VT

104 Ryegate town Caledonia VT

105 Salisbury town Addison VT

106 Fletcher town Franklin VT

107 Wells town Rutland VT

108 Sharon town Windsor VT

109 Halifax town Windham VT

110 Mount Holly town Rutland VT

111 Pownal town Bennington VT

112 Pawlet town Rutland VT

113 Fair Haven town Rutland VT

114 Weybridge town Addison VT

115 Vershire town Orange VT

116 Landgrove town Bennington VT

117 Ira town Rutland VT

118 Rochester town Windsor VT

119 Goshen town Addison VT

120 Sutton town Caledonia VT

121 Hancock town Addison VT

122 Castleton town Rutland VT

123 Waterville town Lamoille VT

124 Danby town Rutland VT

125 Victory town Essex VT

126 Winhall town Bennington VT

127 Albany town Orleans VT

128 Dover town Windham VT

129 Chelsea town Orange VT

130 Brookline town Windham VT

131 Wilmington town Windham VT

132 Ripton town Addison VT

133 Killington town Rutland VT

134 Bakersfield town Franklin VT

135 Jay town Orleans VT

136 Dorset town Bennington VT

137 Lowell town Orleans VT

138 Montgomery town Franklin VT

139 Johnson town Lamoille VT

140 Middletown Springs town Rutland VT

141 Rutland town Rutland VT

142 Maidstone town Essex VT

143 Marshfield town Washington VT

144 Strafford town Orange VT

145 Barre town Washington VT

146 Cambridge town Lamoille VT

147 Elmore town Lamoille VT

148 Warner's grant Essex VT

149 Marlboro town Windham VT

150 Wheelock town Caledonia VT

151 Pomfret town Windsor VT

152 Poultney town Rutland VT

153 Townshend town Windham VT
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

June, 2012

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

154 East Montpelier town Washington VT

155 Hyde Park town Lamoille VT

156 Barnard town Windsor VT

157 Reading town Windsor VT

158 Woodford town Bennington VT

159 Wolcott town Lamoille VT

160 Peacham town Caledonia VT

161 Putney town Windham VT

162 Greensboro town Orleans VT

163 Ludlow town Windsor VT

164 Norwich town Windsor VT

165 Pittsford town Rutland VT

166 Searsburg town Bennington VT

167 Stannard town Caledonia VT

168 Guildhall town Essex VT

169 Newport city Orleans VT

170 Kirby town Caledonia VT

171 Westminster town Windham VT

172 Shaftsbury town Bennington VT

173 Chittenden town Rutland VT

174 Tunbridge town Orange VT

175 Wardsboro town Windham VT

176 Highgate town Franklin VT

177 Springfield town Windsor VT

178 Danville town Caledonia VT

179 Lewis town Essex VT

180 Brownington town Orleans VT

181 Benson town Rutland VT

182 Granby town Essex VT

183 Stockbridge town Windsor VT

184 Cabot town Washington VT

185 Windsor town Windsor VT

186 Plymouth town Windsor VT

187 Sudbury town Rutland VT

188 Worcester town Washington VT

189 Manchester town Bennington VT

190 Northfield town Washington VT

191 Stratton town Windham VT

192 Hubbardton town Rutland VT

193 Shoreham town Addison VT

194 Thetford town Orange VT

195 Sheffield town Caledonia VT

196 Chester town Windsor VT

197 Stamford town Bennington VT

198 Mount Tabor town Rutland VT

199 Avery's gore Essex VT

200 Cavendish town Windsor VT

201 Hartford town Windsor VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION
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FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

PART E. BIP PERFORMANCE MEASURES
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VT1103

June, 2012

0
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

June, 2012

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS
This data will be used by RUS to review your financial situation. Your response is required by 7 U.S.C. 901 et seq.
 and, subject to federal laws and regulations regarding confidential information, will be treated as confidential.

BORROWER NAME

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

According to  the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid
OMB control number for this information  collection is xxxx.  The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average x hours per response, including the time for reviewing  instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

ADDRESS

VTEL WIRELESS, INC.

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

VT1103

March, 2012

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

March, 2012

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

March, 2012

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

1 Londonderry town Windham VT

2 Sheldon town Franklin VT

3 Windham town Windham VT

4 Averill town Essex VT

5 Brandon town Rutland VT

6 Lyndon town Caledonia VT

7 Waterford town Caledonia VT

8 Mendon town Rutland VT

9 Roxbury town Washington VT

10 Plainfield town Washington VT

11 Royalton town Windsor VT

12 Shrewsbury town Rutland VT

13 Norton town Essex VT

14 Brattleboro town Windham VT

15 Glover town Orleans VT

16 Weathersfield town Windsor VT

17 Holland town Orleans VT

18 Clarendon town Rutland VT

19 Waterbury town Washington VT

20 Troy town Orleans VT

21 St. Johnsbury town Caledonia VT

22 Berlin town Washington VT

23 Marlboro town Windham VT

24 Wallingford CDP Rutland VT

25 Westmore town Orleans VT

26 Braintree town Orange VT

27 St. Albans town Franklin VT

28 West Haven town Rutland VT

29 Eden town Lamoille VT

30 Craftsbury town Orleans VT

31 Lunenburg town Essex VT

32 Westfield town Orleans VT

33 Belvidere town Lamoille VT

34 Coventry town Orleans VT

35 Ferdinand town Essex VT

36 Barton town Orleans VT

37 Canaan town Essex VT

38 Orwell town Addison VT

39 Derby town Orleans VT

40 Granville town Addison VT

41 Woodstock town Windsor VT

42 Berkshire town Franklin VT

43 Enosburg town Franklin VT

44 Brighton town Essex VT

45 Middlebury town Addison VT

46 Brookfield town Orange VT

47 East Haven town Essex VT

48 Orange town Orange VT

49 Leicester town Addison VT

50 Weston town Windsor VT

51 Brunswick town Essex VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

March, 2012

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

52 Peru town Bennington VT

53 Jamaica town Windham VT

54 Grafton town Windham VT

55 Newark town Caledonia VT

56 Franklin town Franklin VT

57 Athens town Windham VT

58 Charleston town Orleans VT

59 Middlesex town Washington VT

60 Dummerston town Windham VT

61 Irasburg town Orleans VT

62 Burke town Caledonia VT

63 Readsboro town Bennington VT

64 Concord town Essex VT

65 Arlington town Bennington VT

66 Sunderland town Bennington VT

67 Richford town Franklin VT

68 Cornwall town Addison VT

69 Rupert town Bennington VT

70 West Windsor town Windsor VT

71 Morgan town Orleans VT

72 Bridport town Addison VT

73 Newport town Orleans VT

74 Randolph town Orange VT

75 Whiting town Addison VT

76 Lemington town Essex VT

77 Warren's gore Essex VT

78 Fairfield town Franklin VT

79 Stowe town Lamoille VT

80 Woodbury town Washington VT

81 Barnet town Caledonia VT

82 Bloomfield town Essex VT

83 Andover town Windsor VT

84 Swanton town Franklin VT

85 Bridgewater town Windsor VT

86 Somerset town Windham VT

87 Williamstown town Orange VT

88 Whitingham town Windham VT

89 Sandgate town Bennington VT

90 Bethel town Windsor VT

91 Walden town Caledonia VT

92 Bennington town Bennington VT

93 Tinmouth town Rutland VT

94 Calais town Washington VT

95 Rockingham town Windham VT

96 Hardwick town Caledonia VT

97 Glastenbury town Bennington VT

98 Saxtons River village Windham VT

99 West Rutland town Rutland VT

100 Morristown town Lamoille VT

101 Hartland town Windsor VT

102 Pittsfield town Rutland VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

March, 2012

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

103 Newfane town Windham VT

104 Ryegate town Caledonia VT

105 Salisbury town Addison VT

106 Fletcher town Franklin VT

107 Wells town Rutland VT

108 Sharon town Windsor VT

109 Halifax town Windham VT

110 Mount Holly town Rutland VT

111 Pownal town Bennington VT

112 Pawlet town Rutland VT

113 Fair Haven town Rutland VT

114 Weybridge town Addison VT

115 Vershire town Orange VT

116 Landgrove town Bennington VT

117 Ira town Rutland VT

118 Rochester town Windsor VT

119 Goshen town Addison VT

120 Sutton town Caledonia VT

121 Hancock town Addison VT

122 Castleton town Rutland VT

123 Waterville town Lamoille VT

124 Danby town Rutland VT

125 Victory town Essex VT

126 Winhall town Bennington VT

127 Albany town Orleans VT

128 Dover town Windham VT

129 Chelsea town Orange VT

130 Brookline town Windham VT

131 Wilmington town Windham VT

132 Ripton town Addison VT

133 Killington town Rutland VT

134 Bakersfield town Franklin VT

135 Jay town Orleans VT

136 Dorset town Bennington VT

137 Lowell town Orleans VT

138 Montgomery town Franklin VT

139 Johnson town Lamoille VT

140 Middletown Springs town Rutland VT

141 Rutland town Rutland VT

142 Maidstone town Essex VT

143 Marshfield town Washington VT

144 Strafford town Orange VT

145 Barre town Washington VT

146 Cambridge town Lamoille VT

147 Elmore town Lamoille VT

148 Warner's grant Essex VT

149 Marlboro town Windham VT

150 Wheelock town Caledonia VT

151 Pomfret town Windsor VT

152 Poultney town Rutland VT

153 Townshend town Windham VT
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

March, 2012

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

154 East Montpelier town Washington VT

155 Hyde Park town Lamoille VT

156 Barnard town Windsor VT

157 Reading town Windsor VT

158 Woodford town Bennington VT

159 Wolcott town Lamoille VT

160 Peacham town Caledonia VT

161 Putney town Windham VT

162 Greensboro town Orleans VT

163 Ludlow town Windsor VT

164 Norwich town Windsor VT

165 Pittsford town Rutland VT

166 Searsburg town Bennington VT

167 Stannard town Caledonia VT

168 Guildhall town Essex VT

169 Newport city Orleans VT

170 Kirby town Caledonia VT

171 Westminster town Windham VT

172 Shaftsbury town Bennington VT

173 Chittenden town Rutland VT

174 Tunbridge town Orange VT

175 Wardsboro town Windham VT

176 Highgate town Franklin VT

177 Springfield town Windsor VT

178 Danville town Caledonia VT

179 Lewis town Essex VT

180 Brownington town Orleans VT

181 Benson town Rutland VT

182 Granby town Essex VT

183 Stockbridge town Windsor VT

184 Cabot town Washington VT

185 Windsor town Windsor VT

186 Plymouth town Windsor VT

187 Sudbury town Rutland VT

188 Worcester town Washington VT

189 Manchester town Bennington VT

190 Northfield town Washington VT

191 Stratton town Windham VT

192 Hubbardton town Rutland VT

193 Shoreham town Addison VT

194 Thetford town Orange VT

195 Sheffield town Caledonia VT

196 Chester town Windsor VT

197 Stamford town Bennington VT

198 Mount Tabor town Rutland VT

199 Avery's gore Essex VT

200 Cavendish town Windsor VT

201 Hartford town Windsor VT
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USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

March, 2012

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

March, 2012

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS
This data will be used by RUS to review your financial situation. Your response is required by 7 U.S.C. 901 et seq.
 and, subject to federal laws and regulations regarding confidential information, will be treated as confidential.

BORROWER NAME

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATIONPERIOD ENDINGINSTRUCTIONS-Submit report to RUS within 15 days after close of the period.

According to  the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid
OMB control number for this information  collection is xxxx.  The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average x hours per response, including the time for reviewing  instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

ADDRESS

VTEL WIRELESS, INC.

September, 2012
(B) (4)



USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

VT1103

September, 2012

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

September, 2012

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

September, 2012

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

1 Londonderry town Windham VT

2 Sheldon town Franklin VT

3 Windham town Windham VT

4 Averill town Essex VT

5 Brandon town Rutland VT

6 Lyndon town Caledonia VT

7 Waterford town Caledonia VT

8 Mendon town Rutland VT

9 Roxbury town Washington VT

10 Plainfield town Washington VT

11 Royalton town Windsor VT

12 Shrewsbury town Rutland VT

13 Norton town Essex VT

14 Brattleboro town Windham VT

15 Glover town Orleans VT

16 Weathersfield town Windsor VT

17 Holland town Orleans VT

18 Clarendon town Rutland VT

19 Waterbury town Washington VT

20 Troy town Orleans VT

21 St. Johnsbury town Caledonia VT

22 Berlin town Washington VT

23 Marlboro town Windham VT

24 Wallingford CDP Rutland VT

25 Westmore town Orleans VT

26 Braintree town Orange VT

27 St. Albans town Franklin VT

28 West Haven town Rutland VT

29 Eden town Lamoille VT

30 Craftsbury town Orleans VT

31 Lunenburg town Essex VT

32 Westfield town Orleans VT

33 Belvidere town Lamoille VT

34 Coventry town Orleans VT

35 Ferdinand town Essex VT

36 Barton town Orleans VT

37 Canaan town Essex VT

38 Orwell town Addison VT

39 Derby town Orleans VT

40 Granville town Addison VT

41 Woodstock town Windsor VT

42 Berkshire town Franklin VT

43 Enosburg town Franklin VT

44 Brighton town Essex VT

45 Middlebury town Addison VT

46 Brookfield town Orange VT

47 East Haven town Essex VT

48 Orange town Orange VT

49 Leicester town Addison VT

50 Weston town Windsor VT

51 Brunswick town Essex VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

September, 2012

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

52 Peru town Bennington VT

53 Jamaica town Windham VT

54 Grafton town Windham VT

55 Newark town Caledonia VT

56 Franklin town Franklin VT

57 Athens town Windham VT

58 Charleston town Orleans VT

59 Middlesex town Washington VT

60 Dummerston town Windham VT

61 Irasburg town Orleans VT

62 Burke town Caledonia VT

63 Readsboro town Bennington VT

64 Concord town Essex VT

65 Arlington town Bennington VT

66 Sunderland town Bennington VT

67 Richford town Franklin VT

68 Cornwall town Addison VT

69 Rupert town Bennington VT

70 West Windsor town Windsor VT

71 Morgan town Orleans VT

72 Bridport town Addison VT

73 Newport town Orleans VT

74 Randolph town Orange VT

75 Whiting town Addison VT

76 Lemington town Essex VT

77 Warren's gore Essex VT

78 Fairfield town Franklin VT

79 Stowe town Lamoille VT

80 Woodbury town Washington VT

81 Barnet town Caledonia VT

82 Bloomfield town Essex VT

83 Andover town Windsor VT

84 Swanton town Franklin VT

85 Bridgewater town Windsor VT

86 Somerset town Windham VT

87 Williamstown town Orange VT

88 Whitingham town Windham VT

89 Sandgate town Bennington VT

90 Bethel town Windsor VT

91 Walden town Caledonia VT

92 Bennington town Bennington VT

93 Tinmouth town Rutland VT

94 Calais town Washington VT

95 Rockingham town Windham VT

96 Hardwick town Caledonia VT

97 Glastenbury town Bennington VT

98 Saxtons River village Windham VT

99 West Rutland town Rutland VT

100 Morristown town Lamoille VT

101 Hartland town Windsor VT

102 Pittsfield town Rutland VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

September, 2012

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

103 Newfane town Windham VT

104 Ryegate town Caledonia VT

105 Salisbury town Addison VT

106 Fletcher town Franklin VT

107 Wells town Rutland VT

108 Sharon town Windsor VT

109 Halifax town Windham VT

110 Mount Holly town Rutland VT

111 Pownal town Bennington VT

112 Pawlet town Rutland VT

113 Fair Haven town Rutland VT

114 Weybridge town Addison VT

115 Vershire town Orange VT

116 Landgrove town Bennington VT

117 Ira town Rutland VT

118 Rochester town Windsor VT

119 Goshen town Addison VT

120 Sutton town Caledonia VT

121 Hancock town Addison VT

122 Castleton town Rutland VT

123 Waterville town Lamoille VT

124 Danby town Rutland VT

125 Victory town Essex VT

126 Winhall town Bennington VT

127 Albany town Orleans VT

128 Dover town Windham VT

129 Chelsea town Orange VT

130 Brookline town Windham VT

131 Wilmington town Windham VT

132 Ripton town Addison VT

133 Killington town Rutland VT

134 Bakersfield town Franklin VT

135 Jay town Orleans VT

136 Dorset town Bennington VT

137 Lowell town Orleans VT

138 Montgomery town Franklin VT

139 Johnson town Lamoille VT

140 Middletown Springs town Rutland VT

141 Rutland town Rutland VT

142 Maidstone town Essex VT

143 Marshfield town Washington VT

144 Strafford town Orange VT

145 Barre town Washington VT

146 Cambridge town Lamoille VT

147 Elmore town Lamoille VT

148 Warner's grant Essex VT

149 Marlboro town Windham VT

150 Wheelock town Caledonia VT

151 Pomfret town Windsor VT

152 Poultney town Rutland VT

153 Townshend town Windham VT
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

September, 2012

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

154 East Montpelier town Washington VT

155 Hyde Park town Lamoille VT

156 Barnard town Windsor VT

157 Reading town Windsor VT

158 Woodford town Bennington VT

159 Wolcott town Lamoille VT

160 Peacham town Caledonia VT

161 Putney town Windham VT

162 Greensboro town Orleans VT

163 Ludlow town Windsor VT

164 Norwich town Windsor VT

165 Pittsford town Rutland VT

166 Searsburg town Bennington VT

167 Stannard town Caledonia VT

168 Guildhall town Essex VT

169 Newport city Orleans VT

170 Kirby town Caledonia VT

171 Westminster town Windham VT

172 Shaftsbury town Bennington VT

173 Chittenden town Rutland VT

174 Tunbridge town Orange VT

175 Wardsboro town Windham VT

176 Highgate town Franklin VT

177 Springfield town Windsor VT

178 Danville town Caledonia VT

179 Lewis town Essex VT

180 Brownington town Orleans VT

181 Benson town Rutland VT

182 Granby town Essex VT

183 Stockbridge town Windsor VT

184 Cabot town Washington VT

185 Windsor town Windsor VT

186 Plymouth town Windsor VT

187 Sudbury town Rutland VT

188 Worcester town Washington VT

189 Manchester town Bennington VT

190 Northfield town Washington VT

191 Stratton town Windham VT

192 Hubbardton town Rutland VT

193 Shoreham town Addison VT

194 Thetford town Orange VT

195 Sheffield town Caledonia VT

196 Chester town Windsor VT

197 Stamford town Bennington VT

198 Mount Tabor town Rutland VT

199 Avery's gore Essex VT

200 Cavendish town Windsor VT

201 Hartford town Windsor VT
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USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

September, 2012
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USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

PART E. BIP PERFORMANCE MEASURES
 YEAR-TO-DATEITEM

VT1103

September, 2012
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

September, 2012

(B) (4)

http://itextsharp.sourceforge.net








(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)





(B) (4)

(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)

(B) (4)



(B) (4)





(B) (4)





(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)





(B) (4)

(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)

(B) (4)



(B) (4)



USDA-RUS
This data will be used by RUS to review your financial situation. Your response is required by 7 U.S.C. 901 et seq.
 and, subject to federal laws and regulations regarding confidential information, will be treated as confidential.

BORROWER NAME

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATIONPERIOD ENDINGINSTRUCTIONS-Submit report to RUS within 15 days after close of the period.

According to  the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid
OMB control number for this information  collection is xxxx.  The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average x hours per response, including the time for reviewing  instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

ADDRESS

VTEL WIRELESS, INC.

December, 2013
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USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

VT1103

December, 2013
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2013
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2013

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

1 Manchester town Bennington VT

2 Bridport town Addison VT

3 Bridgewater town Windsor VT

4 Kirby town Caledonia VT

5 Calais town Washington VT

6 East Montpelier town Washington VT

7 Dummerston town Windham VT

8 Belvidere town Lamoille VT

9 Weston town Windsor VT

10 Sudbury town Rutland VT

11 Stockbridge town Windsor VT

12 Franklin town Franklin VT

13 Hyde Park town Lamoille VT

14 Wells town Rutland VT

15 Sutton town Caledonia VT

16 Guildhall town Essex VT

17 Hubbardton town Rutland VT

18 Bethel town Windsor VT

19 Hartland town Windsor VT

20 Albany town Orleans VT

21 Barnet town Caledonia VT

22 Lunenburg town Essex VT

23 Killington town Rutland VT

24 Berkshire town Franklin VT

25 Stowe town Lamoille VT

26 Readsboro town Bennington VT

27 Cambridge town Lamoille VT

28 Pittsfield town Rutland VT

29 Arlington town Bennington VT

30 Windham town Windham VT

31 Putney town Windham VT

32 Fair Haven town Rutland VT

33 Wolcott town Lamoille VT

34 Chittenden town Rutland VT

35 Cabot town Washington VT

36 Barre town Washington VT

37 Wallingford CDP Rutland VT

38 Peacham town Caledonia VT

39 Westminster town Windham VT

40 Middlebury town Addison VT

41 Clarendon town Rutland VT

42 Plainfield town Washington VT

43 Walden town Caledonia VT

44 Bennington town Bennington VT

45 Danville town Caledonia VT

46 Craftsbury town Orleans VT

47 Charleston town Orleans VT

48 Newport city Orleans VT

49 Brownington town Orleans VT

50 Granby town Essex VT

51 Newport town Orleans VT
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2013

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

52 Springfield town Windsor VT

53 Athens town Windham VT

54 Randolph town Orange VT

55 Fletcher town Franklin VT

56 Holland town Orleans VT

57 Thetford town Orange VT

58 Pomfret town Windsor VT

59 Troy town Orleans VT

60 Morgan town Orleans VT

61 Weybridge town Addison VT

62 Windsor town Windsor VT

63 Woodstock town Windsor VT

64 Jay town Orleans VT

65 Montgomery town Franklin VT

66 Andover town Windsor VT

67 Tunbridge town Orange VT

68 Newfane town Windham VT

69 Williamstown town Orange VT

70 Whitingham town Windham VT

71 Cavendish town Windsor VT

72 Cornwall town Addison VT

73 Dorset town Bennington VT

74 Chester town Windsor VT

75 Lemington town Essex VT

76 Norton town Essex VT

77 Marlboro town Windham VT

78 Londonderry town Windham VT

79 Hancock town Addison VT

80 Middletown Springs town Rutland VT

81 West Windsor town Windsor VT

82 Richford town Franklin VT

83 Ryegate town Caledonia VT

84 Victory town Essex VT

85 Wardsboro town Windham VT

86 Ira town Rutland VT

87 Brandon town Rutland VT

88 Ripton town Addison VT

89 Ludlow town Windsor VT

90 Elmore town Lamoille VT

91 Lyndon town Caledonia VT

92 Dover town Windham VT

93 Swanton town Franklin VT

94 Danby town Rutland VT

95 Averill town Essex VT

96 Eden town Lamoille VT

97 Middlesex town Washington VT

98 Marshfield town Washington VT

99 Saxtons River village Windham VT

100 Canaan town Essex VT

101 Stratton town Windham VT

102 Plymouth town Windsor VT
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2013

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

103 St. Johnsbury town Caledonia VT

104 Goshen town Addison VT

105 Johnson town Lamoille VT

106 Wheelock town Caledonia VT

107 Shrewsbury town Rutland VT

108 Orange town Orange VT

109 Barton town Orleans VT

110 Greensboro town Orleans VT

111 Berlin town Washington VT

112 Pittsford town Rutland VT

113 Orwell town Addison VT

114 Warner's grant Essex VT

115 Norwich town Windsor VT

116 Pawlet town Rutland VT

117 Bloomfield town Essex VT

118 Sheldon town Franklin VT

119 Ferdinand town Essex VT

120 Whiting town Addison VT

121 Brookline town Windham VT

122 Stamford town Bennington VT

123 Braintree town Orange VT

124 Stannard town Caledonia VT

125 Mount Tabor town Rutland VT

126 Marlboro town Windham VT

127 Lewis town Essex VT

128 Westfield town Orleans VT

129 Hartford town Windsor VT

130 Enosburg town Franklin VT

131 Coventry town Orleans VT

132 Landgrove town Bennington VT

133 Glastenbury town Bennington VT

134 Brattleboro town Windham VT

135 Westmore town Orleans VT

136 Newark town Caledonia VT

137 Shoreham town Addison VT

138 Tinmouth town Rutland VT

139 Chelsea town Orange VT

140 Castleton town Rutland VT

141 Highgate town Franklin VT

142 Rutland town Rutland VT

143 Morristown town Lamoille VT

144 Somerset town Windham VT

145 Waterbury town Washington VT

146 Fairfield town Franklin VT

147 Poultney town Rutland VT

148 Sunderland town Bennington VT

149 Sandgate town Bennington VT

150 Jamaica town Windham VT

151 Salisbury town Addison VT

152 Hardwick town Caledonia VT

153 Worcester town Washington VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2013

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

154 Glover town Orleans VT

155 Strafford town Orange VT

156 Grafton town Windham VT

157 Waterford town Caledonia VT

158 Waterville town Lamoille VT

159 East Haven town Essex VT

160 Bakersfield town Franklin VT

161 Searsburg town Bennington VT

162 Barnard town Windsor VT

163 Concord town Essex VT

164 Rockingham town Windham VT

165 Sharon town Windsor VT

166 St. Albans town Franklin VT

167 Halifax town Windham VT

168 Brunswick town Essex VT

169 Irasburg town Orleans VT

170 Wilmington town Windham VT

171 Benson town Rutland VT

172 Peru town Bennington VT

173 Reading town Windsor VT

174 Woodbury town Washington VT

175 Woodford town Bennington VT

176 Shaftsbury town Bennington VT

177 West Haven town Rutland VT

178 Lowell town Orleans VT

179 Mendon town Rutland VT

180 Maidstone town Essex VT

181 Brookfield town Orange VT

182 Pownal town Bennington VT

183 Brighton town Essex VT

184 Townshend town Windham VT

185 Derby town Orleans VT

186 Weathersfield town Windsor VT

187 Granville town Addison VT

188 Winhall town Bennington VT

189 Roxbury town Washington VT

190 Northfield town Washington VT

191 Royalton town Windsor VT

192 Burke town Caledonia VT

193 Avery's gore Essex VT

194 Leicester town Addison VT

195 Sheffield town Caledonia VT

196 West Rutland town Rutland VT

197 Rochester town Windsor VT

198 Mount Holly town Rutland VT

199 Warren's gore Essex VT

200 Rupert town Bennington VT

201 Vershire town Orange VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

December, 2013
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USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

VT1103

December, 2013
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2013

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS
This data will be used by RUS to review your financial situation. Your response is required by 7 U.S.C. 901 et seq.
 and, subject to federal laws and regulations regarding confidential information, will be treated as confidential.

BORROWER NAME

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATIONPERIOD ENDINGINSTRUCTIONS-Submit report to RUS within 15 days after close of the period.

According to  the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid
OMB control number for this information  collection is xxxx.  The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average x hours per response, including the time for reviewing  instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

ADDRESS

VTEL WIRELESS, INC.

December, 2013
(B) (4)



USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

VT1103

December, 2013

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2013

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2013

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

1 Glastenbury town Bennington VT

2 Jamaica town Windham VT

3 Benson town Rutland VT

4 Jay town Orleans VT

5 Maidstone town Essex VT

6 Woodbury town Washington VT

7 Killington town Rutland VT

8 Swanton town Franklin VT

9 Barnard town Windsor VT

10 Marshfield town Washington VT

11 Woodford town Bennington VT

12 Readsboro town Bennington VT

13 Norwich town Windsor VT

14 West Windsor town Windsor VT

15 Landgrove town Bennington VT

16 Worcester town Washington VT

17 Chester town Windsor VT

18 West Rutland town Rutland VT

19 Westmore town Orleans VT

20 Somerset town Windham VT

21 Hubbardton town Rutland VT

22 Stockbridge town Windsor VT

23 Halifax town Windham VT

24 Brandon town Rutland VT

25 Kirby town Caledonia VT

26 Orange town Orange VT

27 Dummerston town Windham VT

28 Berkshire town Franklin VT

29 Mendon town Rutland VT

30 Pittsford town Rutland VT

31 Saxtons River village Windham VT

32 Berlin town Washington VT

33 Townshend town Windham VT

34 Burke town Caledonia VT

35 Lemington town Essex VT

36 Athens town Windham VT

37 Ludlow town Windsor VT

38 Clarendon town Rutland VT

39 Leicester town Addison VT

40 Wardsboro town Windham VT

41 Lunenburg town Essex VT

42 Hardwick town Caledonia VT

43 Newfane town Windham VT

44 Victory town Essex VT

45 Cavendish town Windsor VT

46 Newport town Orleans VT

47 Richford town Franklin VT

48 Rutland town Rutland VT

49 Arlington town Bennington VT

50 Braintree town Orange VT

51 Weston town Windsor VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2013

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

52 Avery's gore Essex VT

53 Fletcher town Franklin VT

54 Elmore town Lamoille VT

55 Sharon town Windsor VT

56 Sutton town Caledonia VT

57 Pomfret town Windsor VT

58 Derby town Orleans VT

59 Brunswick town Essex VT

60 Johnson town Lamoille VT

61 Springfield town Windsor VT

62 Hancock town Addison VT

63 Calais town Washington VT

64 Windham town Windham VT

65 Royalton town Windsor VT

66 Brookfield town Orange VT

67 Bridport town Addison VT

68 Manchester town Bennington VT

69 Franklin town Franklin VT

70 Bloomfield town Essex VT

71 Grafton town Windham VT

72 Whiting town Addison VT

73 Chittenden town Rutland VT

74 Searsburg town Bennington VT

75 Barnet town Caledonia VT

76 Belvidere town Lamoille VT

77 Irasburg town Orleans VT

78 Montgomery town Franklin VT

79 Marlboro town Windham VT

80 Rupert town Bennington VT

81 Troy town Orleans VT

82 Londonderry town Windham VT

83 Sunderland town Bennington VT

84 Dorset town Bennington VT

85 Thetford town Orange VT

86 Brookline town Windham VT

87 Middletown Springs town Rutland VT

88 Holland town Orleans VT

89 Pittsfield town Rutland VT

90 Newport city Orleans VT

91 Barton town Orleans VT

92 Andover town Windsor VT

93 Coventry town Orleans VT

94 Strafford town Orange VT

95 Whitingham town Windham VT

96 Woodstock town Windsor VT

97 Wolcott town Lamoille VT

98 Charleston town Orleans VT

99 Dover town Windham VT

100 Reading town Windsor VT

101 Williamstown town Orange VT

102 Salisbury town Addison VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2013

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

103 Rochester town Windsor VT

104 Lewis town Essex VT

105 Middlesex town Washington VT

106 Barre town Washington VT

107 Vershire town Orange VT

108 Tunbridge town Orange VT

109 Westminster town Windham VT

110 West Haven town Rutland VT

111 Shoreham town Addison VT

112 Pawlet town Rutland VT

113 Stamford town Bennington VT

114 Danville town Caledonia VT

115 Bennington town Bennington VT

116 Hyde Park town Lamoille VT

117 Ripton town Addison VT

118 Poultney town Rutland VT

119 Warner's grant Essex VT

120 Windsor town Windsor VT

121 Walden town Caledonia VT

122 Sudbury town Rutland VT

123 Enosburg town Franklin VT

124 Norton town Essex VT

125 Waterbury town Washington VT

126 Lowell town Orleans VT

127 East Haven town Essex VT

128 Morgan town Orleans VT

129 Stannard town Caledonia VT

130 East Montpelier town Washington VT

131 Weybridge town Addison VT

132 Danby town Rutland VT

133 Winhall town Bennington VT

134 Stowe town Lamoille VT

135 Stratton town Windham VT

136 Sandgate town Bennington VT

137 Bethel town Windsor VT

138 Ira town Rutland VT

139 Highgate town Franklin VT

140 Marlboro town Windham VT

141 Cornwall town Addison VT

142 Waterford town Caledonia VT

143 Roxbury town Washington VT

144 Newark town Caledonia VT

145 Granville town Addison VT

146 Sheffield town Caledonia VT

147 Middlebury town Addison VT

148 Weathersfield town Windsor VT

149 Fair Haven town Rutland VT

150 Rockingham town Windham VT

151 Mount Holly town Rutland VT

152 Glover town Orleans VT

153 Averill town Essex VT
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2013

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

154 Fairfield town Franklin VT

155 St. Albans town Franklin VT

156 Northfield town Washington VT

157 Cambridge town Lamoille VT

158 Waterville town Lamoille VT

159 Peacham town Caledonia VT

160 Plainfield town Washington VT

161 Castleton town Rutland VT

162 Pownal town Bennington VT

163 Shrewsbury town Rutland VT

164 Hartland town Windsor VT

165 Tinmouth town Rutland VT

166 Wallingford CDP Rutland VT

167 Brattleboro town Windham VT

168 Granby town Essex VT

169 Shaftsbury town Bennington VT

170 Wheelock town Caledonia VT

171 Bridgewater town Windsor VT

172 Goshen town Addison VT

173 Concord town Essex VT

174 St. Johnsbury town Caledonia VT

175 Chelsea town Orange VT

176 Westfield town Orleans VT

177 Wilmington town Windham VT

178 Orwell town Addison VT

179 Peru town Bennington VT

180 Plymouth town Windsor VT

181 Greensboro town Orleans VT

182 Brownington town Orleans VT

183 Randolph town Orange VT

184 Hartford town Windsor VT

185 Brighton town Essex VT

186 Ferdinand town Essex VT

187 Canaan town Essex VT

188 Guildhall town Essex VT

189 Cabot town Washington VT

190 Bakersfield town Franklin VT

191 Eden town Lamoille VT

192 Sheldon town Franklin VT

193 Ryegate town Caledonia VT

194 Morristown town Lamoille VT

195 Putney town Windham VT

196 Wells town Rutland VT

197 Mount Tabor town Rutland VT

198 Albany town Orleans VT

199 Craftsbury town Orleans VT

200 Lyndon town Caledonia VT

201 Warren's gore Essex VT
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USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

December, 2013

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

PART E. BIP PERFORMANCE MEASURES

VT1103

December, 2013
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2013

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS
This data will be used by RUS to review your financial situation. Your response is required by 7 U.S.C. 901 et seq.
 and, subject to federal laws and regulations regarding confidential information, will be treated as confidential.

BORROWER NAME

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

According to  the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid
OMB control number for this information  collection is xxxx.  The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average x hours per response, including the time for reviewing  instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

ADDRESS

VTEL WIRELESS, INC.

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

VT1103

June, 2013

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

June, 2013

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

June, 2013

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

1 Glastenbury town Bennington VT

2 Jamaica town Windham VT

3 Benson town Rutland VT

4 Jay town Orleans VT

5 Maidstone town Essex VT

6 Woodbury town Washington VT

7 Killington town Rutland VT

8 Swanton town Franklin VT

9 Barnard town Windsor VT

10 Marshfield town Washington VT

11 Woodford town Bennington VT

12 Readsboro town Bennington VT

13 Norwich town Windsor VT

14 West Windsor town Windsor VT

15 Landgrove town Bennington VT

16 Worcester town Washington VT

17 Chester town Windsor VT

18 West Rutland town Rutland VT

19 Westmore town Orleans VT

20 Somerset town Windham VT

21 Hubbardton town Rutland VT

22 Stockbridge town Windsor VT

23 Halifax town Windham VT

24 Brandon town Rutland VT

25 Kirby town Caledonia VT

26 Orange town Orange VT

27 Dummerston town Windham VT

28 Berkshire town Franklin VT

29 Mendon town Rutland VT

30 Pittsford town Rutland VT

31 Saxtons River village Windham VT

32 Berlin town Washington VT

33 Townshend town Windham VT

34 Burke town Caledonia VT

35 Lemington town Essex VT

36 Athens town Windham VT

37 Ludlow town Windsor VT

38 Clarendon town Rutland VT

39 Leicester town Addison VT

40 Wardsboro town Windham VT

41 Lunenburg town Essex VT

42 Hardwick town Caledonia VT

43 Newfane town Windham VT

44 Victory town Essex VT

45 Cavendish town Windsor VT

46 Newport town Orleans VT

47 Richford town Franklin VT

48 Rutland town Rutland VT

49 Arlington town Bennington VT

50 Braintree town Orange VT

51 Weston town Windsor VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

June, 2013

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

52 Avery's gore Essex VT

53 Fletcher town Franklin VT

54 Elmore town Lamoille VT

55 Sharon town Windsor VT

56 Sutton town Caledonia VT

57 Pomfret town Windsor VT

58 Derby town Orleans VT

59 Brunswick town Essex VT

60 Johnson town Lamoille VT

61 Springfield town Windsor VT

62 Hancock town Addison VT

63 Calais town Washington VT

64 Windham town Windham VT

65 Royalton town Windsor VT

66 Brookfield town Orange VT

67 Bridport town Addison VT

68 Manchester town Bennington VT

69 Franklin town Franklin VT

70 Bloomfield town Essex VT

71 Grafton town Windham VT

72 Whiting town Addison VT

73 Chittenden town Rutland VT

74 Searsburg town Bennington VT

75 Barnet town Caledonia VT

76 Belvidere town Lamoille VT

77 Irasburg town Orleans VT

78 Montgomery town Franklin VT

79 Marlboro town Windham VT

80 Rupert town Bennington VT

81 Troy town Orleans VT

82 Londonderry town Windham VT

83 Sunderland town Bennington VT

84 Dorset town Bennington VT

85 Thetford town Orange VT

86 Brookline town Windham VT

87 Middletown Springs town Rutland VT

88 Holland town Orleans VT

89 Pittsfield town Rutland VT

90 Newport city Orleans VT

91 Barton town Orleans VT

92 Andover town Windsor VT

93 Coventry town Orleans VT

94 Strafford town Orange VT

95 Whitingham town Windham VT

96 Woodstock town Windsor VT

97 Wolcott town Lamoille VT

98 Charleston town Orleans VT

99 Dover town Windham VT

100 Reading town Windsor VT

101 Williamstown town Orange VT

102 Salisbury town Addison VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

June, 2013

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

103 Rochester town Windsor VT

104 Lewis town Essex VT

105 Middlesex town Washington VT

106 Barre town Washington VT

107 Vershire town Orange VT

108 Tunbridge town Orange VT

109 Westminster town Windham VT

110 West Haven town Rutland VT

111 Shoreham town Addison VT

112 Pawlet town Rutland VT

113 Stamford town Bennington VT

114 Danville town Caledonia VT

115 Bennington town Bennington VT

116 Hyde Park town Lamoille VT

117 Ripton town Addison VT

118 Poultney town Rutland VT

119 Warner's grant Essex VT

120 Windsor town Windsor VT

121 Walden town Caledonia VT

122 Sudbury town Rutland VT

123 Enosburg town Franklin VT

124 Norton town Essex VT

125 Waterbury town Washington VT

126 Lowell town Orleans VT

127 East Haven town Essex VT

128 Morgan town Orleans VT

129 Stannard town Caledonia VT

130 East Montpelier town Washington VT

131 Weybridge town Addison VT

132 Danby town Rutland VT

133 Winhall town Bennington VT

134 Stowe town Lamoille VT

135 Stratton town Windham VT

136 Sandgate town Bennington VT

137 Bethel town Windsor VT

138 Ira town Rutland VT

139 Highgate town Franklin VT

140 Marlboro town Windham VT

141 Cornwall town Addison VT

142 Waterford town Caledonia VT

143 Roxbury town Washington VT

144 Newark town Caledonia VT

145 Granville town Addison VT

146 Sheffield town Caledonia VT

147 Middlebury town Addison VT

148 Weathersfield town Windsor VT

149 Fair Haven town Rutland VT

150 Rockingham town Windham VT

151 Mount Holly town Rutland VT

152 Glover town Orleans VT

153 Averill town Essex VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

June, 2013

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

June, 2013

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

PART E. BIP PERFORMANCE MEASURES
 YEAR-TO-DATEITEM

VT1103

June, 2013
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

June, 2013

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS
This data will be used by RUS to review your financial situation. Your response is required by 7 U.S.C. 901 et seq.
 and, subject to federal laws and regulations regarding confidential information, will be treated as confidential.

BORROWER NAME

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATIONPERIOD ENDINGINSTRUCTIONS-Submit report to RUS within 15 days after close of the period.

According to  the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid
OMB control number for this information  collection is xxxx.  The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average x hours per response, including the time for reviewing  instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

ADDRESS

VTEL WIRELESS, INC.

March, 2013
(B) (4)



USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

VT1103

March, 2013

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

March, 2013

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

March, 2013

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

1 Glastenbury town Bennington VT

2 Jamaica town Windham VT

3 Benson town Rutland VT

4 Jay town Orleans VT

5 Maidstone town Essex VT

6 Woodbury town Washington VT

7 Killington town Rutland VT

8 Swanton town Franklin VT

9 Barnard town Windsor VT

10 Marshfield town Washington VT

11 Woodford town Bennington VT

12 Readsboro town Bennington VT

13 Norwich town Windsor VT

14 West Windsor town Windsor VT

15 Landgrove town Bennington VT

16 Worcester town Washington VT

17 Chester town Windsor VT

18 West Rutland town Rutland VT

19 Westmore town Orleans VT

20 Somerset town Windham VT

21 Hubbardton town Rutland VT

22 Stockbridge town Windsor VT

23 Halifax town Windham VT

24 Brandon town Rutland VT

25 Kirby town Caledonia VT

26 Orange town Orange VT

27 Dummerston town Windham VT

28 Berkshire town Franklin VT

29 Mendon town Rutland VT

30 Pittsford town Rutland VT

31 Saxtons River village Windham VT

32 Berlin town Washington VT

33 Townshend town Windham VT

34 Burke town Caledonia VT

35 Lemington town Essex VT

36 Athens town Windham VT

37 Ludlow town Windsor VT

38 Clarendon town Rutland VT

39 Leicester town Addison VT

40 Wardsboro town Windham VT

41 Lunenburg town Essex VT

42 Hardwick town Caledonia VT

43 Newfane town Windham VT

44 Victory town Essex VT

45 Cavendish town Windsor VT

46 Newport town Orleans VT

47 Richford town Franklin VT

48 Rutland town Rutland VT

49 Arlington town Bennington VT

50 Braintree town Orange VT

51 Weston town Windsor VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

March, 2013

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

52 Avery's gore Essex VT

53 Fletcher town Franklin VT

54 Elmore town Lamoille VT

55 Sharon town Windsor VT

56 Sutton town Caledonia VT

57 Pomfret town Windsor VT

58 Derby town Orleans VT

59 Brunswick town Essex VT

60 Johnson town Lamoille VT

61 Springfield town Windsor VT

62 Hancock town Addison VT

63 Calais town Washington VT

64 Windham town Windham VT

65 Royalton town Windsor VT

66 Brookfield town Orange VT

67 Bridport town Addison VT

68 Manchester town Bennington VT

69 Franklin town Franklin VT

70 Bloomfield town Essex VT

71 Grafton town Windham VT

72 Whiting town Addison VT

73 Chittenden town Rutland VT

74 Searsburg town Bennington VT

75 Barnet town Caledonia VT

76 Belvidere town Lamoille VT

77 Irasburg town Orleans VT

78 Montgomery town Franklin VT

79 Marlboro town Windham VT

80 Rupert town Bennington VT

81 Troy town Orleans VT

82 Londonderry town Windham VT

83 Sunderland town Bennington VT

84 Dorset town Bennington VT

85 Thetford town Orange VT

86 Brookline town Windham VT

87 Middletown Springs town Rutland VT

88 Holland town Orleans VT

89 Pittsfield town Rutland VT

90 Newport city Orleans VT

91 Barton town Orleans VT

92 Andover town Windsor VT

93 Coventry town Orleans VT

94 Strafford town Orange VT

95 Whitingham town Windham VT

96 Woodstock town Windsor VT

97 Wolcott town Lamoille VT

98 Charleston town Orleans VT

99 Dover town Windham VT

100 Reading town Windsor VT

101 Williamstown town Orange VT

102 Salisbury town Addison VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

March, 2013

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

103 Rochester town Windsor VT

104 Lewis town Essex VT

105 Middlesex town Washington VT

106 Barre town Washington VT

107 Vershire town Orange VT

108 Tunbridge town Orange VT

109 Westminster town Windham VT

110 West Haven town Rutland VT

111 Shoreham town Addison VT

112 Pawlet town Rutland VT

113 Stamford town Bennington VT

114 Danville town Caledonia VT

115 Bennington town Bennington VT

116 Hyde Park town Lamoille VT

117 Ripton town Addison VT

118 Poultney town Rutland VT

119 Warner's grant Essex VT

120 Windsor town Windsor VT

121 Walden town Caledonia VT

122 Sudbury town Rutland VT

123 Enosburg town Franklin VT

124 Norton town Essex VT

125 Waterbury town Washington VT

126 Lowell town Orleans VT

127 East Haven town Essex VT

128 Morgan town Orleans VT

129 Stannard town Caledonia VT

130 East Montpelier town Washington VT

131 Weybridge town Addison VT

132 Danby town Rutland VT

133 Winhall town Bennington VT

134 Stowe town Lamoille VT

135 Stratton town Windham VT

136 Sandgate town Bennington VT

137 Bethel town Windsor VT

138 Ira town Rutland VT

139 Highgate town Franklin VT

140 Marlboro town Windham VT

141 Cornwall town Addison VT

142 Waterford town Caledonia VT

143 Roxbury town Washington VT

144 Newark town Caledonia VT

145 Granville town Addison VT

146 Sheffield town Caledonia VT

147 Middlebury town Addison VT

148 Weathersfield town Windsor VT

149 Fair Haven town Rutland VT

150 Rockingham town Windham VT

151 Mount Holly town Rutland VT

152 Glover town Orleans VT

153 Averill town Essex VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

March, 2013

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

154 Fairfield town Franklin VT

155 St. Albans town Franklin VT

156 Northfield town Washington VT

157 Cambridge town Lamoille VT

158 Waterville town Lamoille VT

159 Peacham town Caledonia VT

160 Plainfield town Washington VT

161 Castleton town Rutland VT

162 Pownal town Bennington VT

163 Shrewsbury town Rutland VT

164 Hartland town Windsor VT

165 Tinmouth town Rutland VT

166 Wallingford CDP Rutland VT

167 Brattleboro town Windham VT

168 Granby town Essex VT

169 Shaftsbury town Bennington VT

170 Wheelock town Caledonia VT

171 Bridgewater town Windsor VT

172 Goshen town Addison VT

173 Concord town Essex VT

174 St. Johnsbury town Caledonia VT

175 Chelsea town Orange VT

176 Westfield town Orleans VT

177 Wilmington town Windham VT

178 Orwell town Addison VT

179 Peru town Bennington VT

180 Plymouth town Windsor VT

181 Greensboro town Orleans VT

182 Brownington town Orleans VT

183 Randolph town Orange VT

184 Hartford town Windsor VT

185 Brighton town Essex VT

186 Ferdinand town Essex VT

187 Canaan town Essex VT

188 Guildhall town Essex VT

189 Cabot town Washington VT

190 Bakersfield town Franklin VT

191 Eden town Lamoille VT

192 Sheldon town Franklin VT

193 Ryegate town Caledonia VT

194 Morristown town Lamoille VT

195 Putney town Windham VT

196 Wells town Rutland VT

197 Mount Tabor town Rutland VT

198 Albany town Orleans VT

199 Craftsbury town Orleans VT

200 Lyndon town Caledonia VT

201 Warren's gore Essex VT
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USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

March, 2013
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USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

PART E. BIP PERFORMANCE MEASURES
 YEAR-TO-DATEITEM

VT1103

March, 2013
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

March, 2013

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS
This data will be used by RUS to review your financial situation. Your response is required by 7 U.S.C. 901 et seq.
 and, subject to federal laws and regulations regarding confidential information, will be treated as confidential.

BORROWER NAME

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATIONPERIOD ENDINGINSTRUCTIONS-Submit report to RUS within 15 days after close of the period.

According to  the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid
OMB control number for this information  collection is xxxx.  The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average x hours per response, including the time for reviewing  instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

ADDRESS

VTEL WIRELESS, INC.

September, 2013
(B) (4)



USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

VT1103

September, 2013
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

September, 2013
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

September, 2013

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

1 Glastenbury town Bennington VT

2 Jamaica town Windham VT

3 Benson town Rutland VT

4 Jay town Orleans VT

5 Maidstone town Essex VT

6 Woodbury town Washington VT

7 Killington town Rutland VT

8 Swanton town Franklin VT

9 Barnard town Windsor VT

10 Marshfield town Washington VT

11 Woodford town Bennington VT

12 Readsboro town Bennington VT

13 Norwich town Windsor VT

14 West Windsor town Windsor VT

15 Landgrove town Bennington VT

16 Worcester town Washington VT

17 Chester town Windsor VT

18 West Rutland town Rutland VT

19 Westmore town Orleans VT

20 Somerset town Windham VT

21 Hubbardton town Rutland VT

22 Stockbridge town Windsor VT

23 Halifax town Windham VT

24 Brandon town Rutland VT

25 Kirby town Caledonia VT

26 Orange town Orange VT

27 Dummerston town Windham VT

28 Berkshire town Franklin VT

29 Mendon town Rutland VT

30 Pittsford town Rutland VT

31 Saxtons River village Windham VT

32 Berlin town Washington VT

33 Townshend town Windham VT

34 Burke town Caledonia VT

35 Lemington town Essex VT

36 Athens town Windham VT

37 Ludlow town Windsor VT

38 Clarendon town Rutland VT

39 Leicester town Addison VT

40 Wardsboro town Windham VT

41 Lunenburg town Essex VT

42 Hardwick town Caledonia VT

43 Newfane town Windham VT

44 Victory town Essex VT

45 Cavendish town Windsor VT

46 Newport town Orleans VT

47 Richford town Franklin VT

48 Rutland town Rutland VT

49 Arlington town Bennington VT

50 Braintree town Orange VT

51 Weston town Windsor VT
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

September, 2013

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

52 Avery's gore Essex VT

53 Fletcher town Franklin VT

54 Elmore town Lamoille VT

55 Sharon town Windsor VT

56 Sutton town Caledonia VT

57 Pomfret town Windsor VT

58 Derby town Orleans VT

59 Brunswick town Essex VT

60 Johnson town Lamoille VT

61 Springfield town Windsor VT

62 Hancock town Addison VT

63 Calais town Washington VT

64 Windham town Windham VT

65 Royalton town Windsor VT

66 Brookfield town Orange VT

67 Bridport town Addison VT

68 Manchester town Bennington VT

69 Franklin town Franklin VT

70 Bloomfield town Essex VT

71 Grafton town Windham VT

72 Whiting town Addison VT

73 Chittenden town Rutland VT

74 Searsburg town Bennington VT

75 Barnet town Caledonia VT

76 Belvidere town Lamoille VT

77 Irasburg town Orleans VT

78 Montgomery town Franklin VT

79 Marlboro town Windham VT

80 Rupert town Bennington VT

81 Troy town Orleans VT

82 Londonderry town Windham VT

83 Sunderland town Bennington VT

84 Dorset town Bennington VT

85 Thetford town Orange VT

86 Brookline town Windham VT

87 Middletown Springs town Rutland VT

88 Holland town Orleans VT

89 Pittsfield town Rutland VT

90 Newport city Orleans VT

91 Barton town Orleans VT

92 Andover town Windsor VT

93 Coventry town Orleans VT

94 Strafford town Orange VT

95 Whitingham town Windham VT

96 Woodstock town Windsor VT

97 Wolcott town Lamoille VT

98 Charleston town Orleans VT

99 Dover town Windham VT

100 Reading town Windsor VT

101 Williamstown town Orange VT

102 Salisbury town Addison VT
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

September, 2013

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

103 Rochester town Windsor VT

104 Lewis town Essex VT

105 Middlesex town Washington VT

106 Barre town Washington VT

107 Vershire town Orange VT

108 Tunbridge town Orange VT

109 Westminster town Windham VT

110 West Haven town Rutland VT

111 Shoreham town Addison VT

112 Pawlet town Rutland VT

113 Stamford town Bennington VT

114 Danville town Caledonia VT

115 Bennington town Bennington VT

116 Hyde Park town Lamoille VT

117 Ripton town Addison VT

118 Poultney town Rutland VT

119 Warner's grant Essex VT

120 Windsor town Windsor VT

121 Walden town Caledonia VT

122 Sudbury town Rutland VT

123 Enosburg town Franklin VT

124 Norton town Essex VT

125 Waterbury town Washington VT

126 Lowell town Orleans VT

127 East Haven town Essex VT

128 Morgan town Orleans VT

129 Stannard town Caledonia VT

130 East Montpelier town Washington VT

131 Weybridge town Addison VT

132 Danby town Rutland VT

133 Winhall town Bennington VT

134 Stowe town Lamoille VT

135 Stratton town Windham VT

136 Sandgate town Bennington VT

137 Bethel town Windsor VT

138 Ira town Rutland VT

139 Highgate town Franklin VT

140 Marlboro town Windham VT

141 Cornwall town Addison VT

142 Waterford town Caledonia VT

143 Roxbury town Washington VT

144 Newark town Caledonia VT

145 Granville town Addison VT

146 Sheffield town Caledonia VT

147 Middlebury town Addison VT

148 Weathersfield town Windsor VT

149 Fair Haven town Rutland VT

150 Rockingham town Windham VT

151 Mount Holly town Rutland VT

152 Glover town Orleans VT

153 Averill town Essex VT
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

September, 2013

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

154 Fairfield town Franklin VT

155 St. Albans town Franklin VT

156 Northfield town Washington VT

157 Cambridge town Lamoille VT

158 Waterville town Lamoille VT

159 Peacham town Caledonia VT

160 Plainfield town Washington VT

161 Castleton town Rutland VT

162 Pownal town Bennington VT

163 Shrewsbury town Rutland VT

164 Hartland town Windsor VT

165 Tinmouth town Rutland VT

166 Wallingford CDP Rutland VT

167 Brattleboro town Windham VT

168 Granby town Essex VT

169 Shaftsbury town Bennington VT

170 Wheelock town Caledonia VT

171 Bridgewater town Windsor VT

172 Goshen town Addison VT

173 Concord town Essex VT

174 St. Johnsbury town Caledonia VT

175 Chelsea town Orange VT

176 Westfield town Orleans VT

177 Wilmington town Windham VT

178 Orwell town Addison VT

179 Peru town Bennington VT

180 Plymouth town Windsor VT

181 Greensboro town Orleans VT

182 Brownington town Orleans VT

183 Randolph town Orange VT

184 Hartford town Windsor VT

185 Brighton town Essex VT

186 Ferdinand town Essex VT

187 Canaan town Essex VT

188 Guildhall town Essex VT

189 Cabot town Washington VT

190 Bakersfield town Franklin VT

191 Eden town Lamoille VT

192 Sheldon town Franklin VT

193 Ryegate town Caledonia VT

194 Morristown town Lamoille VT

195 Putney town Windham VT

196 Wells town Rutland VT

197 Mount Tabor town Rutland VT

198 Albany town Orleans VT

199 Craftsbury town Orleans VT

200 Lyndon town Caledonia VT

201 Warren's gore Essex VT
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USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

September, 2013
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USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

PART E. BIP PERFORMANCE MEASURES

VT1103

September, 2013

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

September, 2013

(B) (4)





(B) (4)



(B) (4)



VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

- 3 -

(B) (4)



VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

- 4 -

(B) (4)



VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

- 5 -

(B) (4)



VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

- 6 -

(B) (4)



VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

- 7 -

(B) (4)



VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

- 8 -

(B) (4)



VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

- 9 -

(B) (4)



VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

- 10 -

(B) (4)



VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

- 11 -

(B) (4)



VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

- 12 -

(B) (4)



VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

- 13 -

(B) (4)



VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

6.

- 14 -

(B) (4)



VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

- 15 -

(B) (4)



VERMONT TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

- 16 -

(B) (4)





(B) (4)

(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)

(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)

(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)





(B) (4)

(B) (4)



(B) (4)



VTEL WIRELESS, INC.
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

- 3 -

(B) (4)



VTEL WIRELESS, INC.
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

- 4 -

(B) (4)



VTEL WIRELESS, INC.
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

- 5 -

(B) (4)



VTEL WIRELESS, INC.
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

- 6 -

(B) (4)



VTEL WIRELESS, INC.
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

- 7 -

(B) (4)



VTEL WIRELESS, INC.
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

- 8 -

(B) (4)



VTEL WIRELESS, INC.
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

- 9 -

(B) (4)



VTEL WIRELESS, INC.
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

- 10 -

(B) (4)



VTEL WIRELESS, INC.
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

- 11 -

(B) (4)



VTEL WIRELESS, INC.
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Vermont National Telephone Company, Inc.)

- 12 -

(B) (4)





(B) (4)

(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)

(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)

(B) (4)



(B) (4)



(B) (4)



USDA-RUS
This data will be used by RUS to review your financial situation. Your response is required by 7 U.S.C. 901 et seq.
 and, subject to federal laws and regulations regarding confidential information, will be treated as confidential.

BORROWER NAME

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATIONPERIOD ENDINGINSTRUCTIONS-Submit report to RUS within 15 days after close of the period.

According to  the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid
OMB control number for this information  collection is xxxx.  The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average x hours per response, including the time for reviewing  instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

ADDRESS

VTEL WIRELESS, INC.

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

VT1103

December, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2014

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

1 Peru town Bennington VT

2 Grafton town Windham VT

3 Rockingham town Windham VT

4 Hubbardton town Rutland VT

5 Elmore town Lamoille VT

6 Stamford town Bennington VT

7 Bridport town Addison VT

8 Guildhall town Essex VT

9 Ludlow town Windsor VT

10 Enosburg town Franklin VT

11 Barton town Orleans VT

12 Marlboro town Windham VT

13 Leicester town Addison VT

14 Shrewsbury town Rutland VT

15 Tunbridge town Orange VT

16 Warren's gore Essex VT

17 St. Albans town Franklin VT

18 Johnson town Lamoille VT

19 Westminster town Windham VT

20 Craftsbury town Orleans VT

21 Bethel town Windsor VT

22 Walden town Caledonia VT

23 Whitingham town Windham VT

24 Newfane town Windham VT

25 Cambridge town Lamoille VT

26 Braintree town Orange VT

27 Wells town Rutland VT

28 Granby town Essex VT

29 Greensboro town Orleans VT

30 Morgan town Orleans VT

31 Middlesex town Washington VT

32 Brattleboro town Windham VT

33 Lewis town Essex VT

34 Goshen town Addison VT

35 Pawlet town Rutland VT

36 Peacham town Caledonia VT

37 Bloomfield town Essex VT

38 Castleton town Rutland VT

39 Strafford town Orange VT

40 Danville town Caledonia VT

41 Richford town Franklin VT

42 Whiting town Addison VT

43 Victory town Essex VT

44 Mendon town Rutland VT

45 Windham town Windham VT

46 Avery's gore Essex VT

47 Westmore town Orleans VT

48 Sandgate town Bennington VT

49 Woodford town Bennington VT

50 Andover town Windsor VT

51 West Haven town Rutland VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2014

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

52 Plymouth town Windsor VT

53 Montgomery town Franklin VT

54 Rutland town Rutland VT

55 East Montpelier town Washington VT

56 Stowe town Lamoille VT

57 Bennington town Bennington VT

58 Barnet town Caledonia VT

59 Baltimore town Windsor VT

60 Wheelock town Caledonia VT

61 Danby town Rutland VT

62 Springfield town Windsor VT

63 Dover town Windham VT

64 Ryegate town Caledonia VT

65 West Rutland town Rutland VT

66 Londonderry town Windham VT

67 Wardsboro town Windham VT

68 Athens town Windham VT

69 Wolcott town Lamoille VT

70 Winhall town Bennington VT

71 Northfield town Washington VT

72 Pownal town Bennington VT

73 Woodbury town Washington VT

74 Halifax town Windham VT

75 Arlington town Bennington VT

76 Woodstock town Windsor VT

77 Troy town Orleans VT

78 Holland town Orleans VT

79 Pittsfield town Rutland VT

80 Jamaica town Windham VT

81 Weathersfield town Windsor VT

82 Waterford town Caledonia VT

83 Clarendon town Rutland VT

84 Brandon town Rutland VT

85 Calais town Washington VT

86 Kirby town Caledonia VT

87 Dorset town Bennington VT

88 Sheffield town Caledonia VT

89 Plainfield town Washington VT

90 Eden town Lamoille VT

91 Ira town Rutland VT

92 Benson town Rutland VT

93 Chester town Windsor VT

94 East Haven town Essex VT

95 Reading town Windsor VT

96 Norwich town Windsor VT

97 Maidstone town Essex VT

98 Derby town Orleans VT

99 Killington town Rutland VT

100 Brunswick town Essex VT

101 Concord town Essex VT

102 Mount Holly town Rutland VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2014

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

103 Jay town Orleans VT

104 Ferdinand town Essex VT

105 Newport city Orleans VT

106 Marshfield town Washington VT

107 Hartford town Windsor VT

108 Dummerston town Windham VT

109 Charleston town Orleans VT

110 Coventry town Orleans VT

111 Bradford town Orange VT

112 Hartland town Windsor VT

113 Vershire town Orange VT

114 Wilmington town Windham VT

115 Putney town Windham VT

116 Westfield town Orleans VT

117 Shaftsbury town Bennington VT

118 Weybridge town Addison VT

119 Averill town Essex VT

120 Pomfret town Windsor VT

121 Stratton town Windham VT

122 Thetford town Orange VT

123 Sunderland town Bennington VT

124 Waterbury town Washington VT

125 Swanton town Franklin VT

126 Barre town Washington VT

127 St. Johnsbury town Caledonia VT

128 Bakersfield town Franklin VT

129 Randolph town Orange VT

130 Marlboro town Windham VT

131 Fletcher town Franklin VT

132 Sutton town Caledonia VT

133 Orange town Orange VT

134 Glastenbury town Bennington VT

135 Warner's grant Essex VT

136 Chelsea town Orange VT

137 Fairfield town Franklin VT

138 Cabot town Washington VT

139 Salisbury town Addison VT

140 Brookline town Windham VT

141 Orwell town Addison VT

142 Highgate town Franklin VT

143 Newark town Caledonia VT

144 Poultney town Rutland VT

145 Readsboro town Bennington VT

146 Fair Haven town Rutland VT

147 Sheldon town Franklin VT

148 Brighton town Essex VT

149 Ripton town Addison VT

150 Wallingford CDP Rutland VT

151 Shoreham town Addison VT

152 Somerset town Windham VT

153 Stannard town Caledonia VT

(B) (4)

http://itextsharp.sourceforge.net
http://itextsharp.sourceforge.net


USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2014

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

154 Morristown town Lamoille VT

155 Hyde Park town Lamoille VT

156 Weston town Windsor VT

157 Lemington town Essex VT

158 Barnard town Windsor VT

159 Brownington town Orleans VT

160 Berkshire town Franklin VT

161 Belvidere town Lamoille VT

162 Brookfield town Orange VT

163 Hardwick town Caledonia VT

164 Middletown Springs town Rutland VT

165 Granville town Addison VT

166 Saxtons River village Windham VT

167 Sudbury town Rutland VT

168 Lyndon town Caledonia VT

169 Franklin town Franklin VT

170 Rupert town Bennington VT

171 Irasburg town Orleans VT

172 Cavendish town Windsor VT

173 Manchester town Bennington VT

174 Roxbury town Washington VT

175 Williamstown town Orange VT

176 West Windsor town Windsor VT

177 Stockbridge town Windsor VT

178 Chittenden town Rutland VT

179 Searsburg town Bennington VT

180 Townshend town Windham VT

181 Windsor town Windsor VT

182 Worcester town Washington VT

183 Canaan town Essex VT

184 Hancock town Addison VT

185 Tinmouth town Rutland VT

186 Waterville town Lamoille VT

187 Glover town Orleans VT

188 Sharon town Windsor VT

189 Bridgewater town Windsor VT

190 Newport town Orleans VT

191 Lunenburg town Essex VT

192 Lowell town Orleans VT

193 Berlin town Washington VT

194 Royalton town Windsor VT

195 Middlebury town Addison VT

196 Albany town Orleans VT

197 Mount Tabor town Rutland VT

198 Pittsford town Rutland VT

199 Norton town Essex VT

200 Rochester town Windsor VT

201 Landgrove town Bennington VT

202 Burke town Caledonia VT

203 Cornwall town Addison VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

December, 2014
(B) (4)



USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

PART E. BIP PERFORMANCE MEASURES

VT1103

December, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS
This data will be used by RUS to review your financial situation. Your response is required by 7 U.S.C. 901 et seq.
 and, subject to federal laws and regulations regarding confidential information, will be treated as confidential.

BORROWER NAME

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

According to  the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid
OMB control number for this information  collection is xxxx.  The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average x hours per response, including the time for reviewing  instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

ADDRESS

VTEL WIRELESS, INC.

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

VT1103

December, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2014

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

1 Putney town Windham VT

2 Concord town Essex VT

3 Victory town Essex VT

4 Sandgate town Bennington VT

5 Woodford town Bennington VT

6 Hancock town Addison VT

7 Rutland town Rutland VT

8 Grafton town Windham VT

9 Jamaica town Windham VT

10 Sunderland town Bennington VT

11 Swanton town Franklin VT

12 Chittenden town Rutland VT

13 Fairfield town Franklin VT

14 Avery's gore Essex VT

15 Cabot town Washington VT

16 Somerset town Windham VT

17 Marlboro town Windham VT

18 Lewis town Essex VT

19 Newfane town Windham VT

20 Kirby town Caledonia VT

21 Stannard town Caledonia VT

22 Plymouth town Windsor VT

23 Brandon town Rutland VT

24 Landgrove town Bennington VT

25 Waterbury town Washington VT

26 Rupert town Bennington VT

27 Springfield town Windsor VT

28 Middlesex town Washington VT

29 Newark town Caledonia VT

30 St. Albans town Franklin VT

31 Dover town Windham VT

32 Saxtons River village Windham VT

33 West Windsor town Windsor VT

34 Chester town Windsor VT

35 Wolcott town Lamoille VT

36 Cambridge town Lamoille VT

37 Irasburg town Orleans VT

38 Berlin town Washington VT

39 Morristown town Lamoille VT

40 Norton town Essex VT

41 Barre town Washington VT

42 Londonderry town Windham VT

43 Pittsfield town Rutland VT

44 Westfield town Orleans VT

45 Brookfield town Orange VT

46 Franklin town Franklin VT

47 Hartland town Windsor VT

48 Reading town Windsor VT

49 Waterville town Lamoille VT

50 Troy town Orleans VT

51 Whiting town Addison VT

(B) (4)

http://itextsharp.sourceforge.net
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2014

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

52 East Haven town Essex VT

53 Peru town Bennington VT

54 St. Johnsbury town Caledonia VT

55 Norwich town Windsor VT

56 Clarendon town Rutland VT

57 Waterford town Caledonia VT

58 Worcester town Washington VT

59 Charleston town Orleans VT

60 Danby town Rutland VT

61 Sharon town Windsor VT

62 Barnet town Caledonia VT

63 Marshfield town Washington VT

64 Goshen town Addison VT

65 Cavendish town Windsor VT

66 Marlboro town Windham VT

67 Middletown Springs town Rutland VT

68 East Montpelier town Washington VT

69 Middlebury town Addison VT

70 Lemington town Essex VT

71 Pomfret town Windsor VT

72 Roxbury town Washington VT

73 Andover town Windsor VT

74 Barnard town Windsor VT

75 Tunbridge town Orange VT

76 Belvidere town Lamoille VT

77 Bridport town Addison VT

78 Hardwick town Caledonia VT

79 Whitingham town Windham VT

80 Brattleboro town Windham VT

81 Ripton town Addison VT

82 Enosburg town Franklin VT

83 Cornwall town Addison VT

84 Shaftsbury town Bennington VT

85 Brighton town Essex VT

86 Wells town Rutland VT

87 Lowell town Orleans VT

88 Wilmington town Windham VT

89 Bennington town Bennington VT

90 Brookline town Windham VT

91 Stockbridge town Windsor VT

92 Elmore town Lamoille VT

93 Albany town Orleans VT

94 Averill town Essex VT

95 Canaan town Essex VT

96 Mendon town Rutland VT

97 Granville town Addison VT

98 Fletcher town Franklin VT

99 Greensboro town Orleans VT

100 Sutton town Caledonia VT

101 Mount Tabor town Rutland VT

102 Derby town Orleans VT

(B) (4)

http://itextsharp.sourceforge.net
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2014

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

103 Benson town Rutland VT

104 Poultney town Rutland VT

105 Northfield town Washington VT

106 Weston town Windsor VT

107 Williamstown town Orange VT

108 Guildhall town Essex VT

109 Hartford town Windsor VT

110 Rochester town Windsor VT

111 Searsburg town Bennington VT

112 Glover town Orleans VT

113 Bakersfield town Franklin VT

114 Wheelock town Caledonia VT

115 Glastenbury town Bennington VT

116 Eden town Lamoille VT

117 Craftsbury town Orleans VT

118 Orange town Orange VT

119 Pawlet town Rutland VT

120 Shoreham town Addison VT

121 Stowe town Lamoille VT

122 Lunenburg town Essex VT

123 Dummerston town Windham VT

124 Rockingham town Windham VT

125 Mount Holly town Rutland VT

126 Stamford town Bennington VT

127 Danville town Caledonia VT

128 Chelsea town Orange VT

129 Woodstock town Windsor VT

130 Strafford town Orange VT

131 Hyde Park town Lamoille VT

132 Orwell town Addison VT

133 Pownal town Bennington VT

134 Brownington town Orleans VT

135 Sheffield town Caledonia VT

136 Plainfield town Washington VT

137 Richford town Franklin VT

138 Leicester town Addison VT

139 Dorset town Bennington VT

140 Bethel town Windsor VT

141 Wardsboro town Windham VT

142 Pittsford town Rutland VT

143 Killington town Rutland VT

144 Weathersfield town Windsor VT

145 Warren's gore Essex VT

146 Ludlow town Windsor VT

147 Athens town Windham VT

148 Braintree town Orange VT

149 Wallingford CDP Rutland VT

150 Hubbardton town Rutland VT

151 Weybridge town Addison VT

152 Barton town Orleans VT

153 Morgan town Orleans VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2014

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

154 Ira town Rutland VT

155 Randolph town Orange VT

156 Woodbury town Washington VT

157 Townshend town Windham VT

158 Maidstone town Essex VT

159 Warner's grant Essex VT

160 Peacham town Caledonia VT

161 Bloomfield town Essex VT

162 Fair Haven town Rutland VT

163 Vershire town Orange VT

164 Sheldon town Franklin VT

165 Calais town Washington VT

166 Brunswick town Essex VT

167 Westminster town Windham VT

168 Johnson town Lamoille VT

169 Berkshire town Franklin VT

170 Westmore town Orleans VT

171 Shrewsbury town Rutland VT

172 Lyndon town Caledonia VT

173 Walden town Caledonia VT

174 Montgomery town Franklin VT

175 Thetford town Orange VT

176 Arlington town Bennington VT

177 West Haven town Rutland VT

178 West Rutland town Rutland VT

179 Manchester town Bennington VT

180 Highgate town Franklin VT

181 Burke town Caledonia VT

182 Windsor town Windsor VT

183 Readsboro town Bennington VT

184 Granby town Essex VT

185 Ferdinand town Essex VT

186 Ryegate town Caledonia VT

187 Newport city Orleans VT

188 Salisbury town Addison VT

189 Winhall town Bennington VT

190 Windham town Windham VT

191 Jay town Orleans VT

192 Halifax town Windham VT

193 Holland town Orleans VT

194 Bridgewater town Windsor VT

195 Sudbury town Rutland VT

196 Royalton town Windsor VT

197 Tinmouth town Rutland VT

198 Newport town Orleans VT

199 Castleton town Rutland VT

200 Stratton town Windham VT

201 Coventry town Orleans VT

202 Bradford town Orange VT

203 Baltimore town Windsor VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

December, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

VT1103

December, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

December, 2014

(B) (4)

http://itextsharp.sourceforge.net


USDA-RUS
This data will be used by RUS to review your financial situation. Your response is required by 7 U.S.C. 901 et seq.
 and, subject to federal laws and regulations regarding confidential information, will be treated as confidential.

BORROWER NAME

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATIONPERIOD ENDINGINSTRUCTIONS-Submit report to RUS within 15 days after close of the period.

According to  the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid
OMB control number for this information  collection is xxxx.  The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average x hours per response, including the time for reviewing  instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

ADDRESS

VTEL WIRELESS, INC.

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

VT1103

June, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

June, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

June, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

June, 2014

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

1 Putney town Windham VT

2 Concord town Essex VT

3 Victory town Essex VT

4 Sandgate town Bennington VT

5 Woodford town Bennington VT

6 Hancock town Addison VT

7 Rutland town Rutland VT

8 Grafton town Windham VT

9 Jamaica town Windham VT

10 Sunderland town Bennington VT

11 Swanton town Franklin VT

12 Chittenden town Rutland VT

13 Fairfield town Franklin VT

14 Avery's gore Essex VT

15 Cabot town Washington VT

16 Somerset town Windham VT

17 Marlboro town Windham VT

18 Lewis town Essex VT

19 Newfane town Windham VT

20 Kirby town Caledonia VT

21 Stannard town Caledonia VT

22 Plymouth town Windsor VT

23 Brandon town Rutland VT

24 Landgrove town Bennington VT

25 Waterbury town Washington VT

26 Rupert town Bennington VT

27 Springfield town Windsor VT

28 Middlesex town Washington VT

29 Newark town Caledonia VT

30 St. Albans town Franklin VT

31 Dover town Windham VT

32 Saxtons River village Windham VT

33 West Windsor town Windsor VT

34 Chester town Windsor VT

35 Wolcott town Lamoille VT

36 Cambridge town Lamoille VT

37 Irasburg town Orleans VT

38 Berlin town Washington VT

39 Morristown town Lamoille VT

40 Norton town Essex VT

41 Barre town Washington VT

42 Londonderry town Windham VT

43 Pittsfield town Rutland VT

44 Westfield town Orleans VT

45 Brookfield town Orange VT

46 Franklin town Franklin VT

47 Hartland town Windsor VT

48 Reading town Windsor VT

49 Waterville town Lamoille VT

50 Troy town Orleans VT

51 Whiting town Addison VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

June, 2014

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

52 East Haven town Essex VT

53 Peru town Bennington VT

54 St. Johnsbury town Caledonia VT

55 Norwich town Windsor VT

56 Clarendon town Rutland VT

57 Waterford town Caledonia VT

58 Worcester town Washington VT

59 Charleston town Orleans VT

60 Danby town Rutland VT

61 Sharon town Windsor VT

62 Barnet town Caledonia VT

63 Marshfield town Washington VT

64 Goshen town Addison VT

65 Cavendish town Windsor VT

66 Marlboro town Windham VT

67 Middletown Springs town Rutland VT

68 East Montpelier town Washington VT

69 Middlebury town Addison VT

70 Lemington town Essex VT

71 Pomfret town Windsor VT

72 Roxbury town Washington VT

73 Andover town Windsor VT

74 Barnard town Windsor VT

75 Tunbridge town Orange VT

76 Belvidere town Lamoille VT

77 Bridport town Addison VT

78 Hardwick town Caledonia VT

79 Whitingham town Windham VT

80 Brattleboro town Windham VT

81 Ripton town Addison VT

82 Enosburg town Franklin VT

83 Cornwall town Addison VT

84 Shaftsbury town Bennington VT

85 Brighton town Essex VT

86 Wells town Rutland VT

87 Lowell town Orleans VT

88 Wilmington town Windham VT

89 Bennington town Bennington VT

90 Brookline town Windham VT

91 Stockbridge town Windsor VT

92 Elmore town Lamoille VT

93 Albany town Orleans VT

94 Averill town Essex VT

95 Canaan town Essex VT

96 Mendon town Rutland VT

97 Granville town Addison VT

98 Fletcher town Franklin VT

99 Greensboro town Orleans VT

100 Sutton town Caledonia VT

101 Mount Tabor town Rutland VT

102 Derby town Orleans VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

June, 2014

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

103 Benson town Rutland VT

104 Poultney town Rutland VT

105 Northfield town Washington VT

106 Weston town Windsor VT

107 Williamstown town Orange VT

108 Guildhall town Essex VT

109 Hartford town Windsor VT

110 Rochester town Windsor VT

111 Searsburg town Bennington VT

112 Glover town Orleans VT

113 Bakersfield town Franklin VT

114 Wheelock town Caledonia VT

115 Glastenbury town Bennington VT

116 Eden town Lamoille VT

117 Craftsbury town Orleans VT

118 Orange town Orange VT

119 Pawlet town Rutland VT

120 Shoreham town Addison VT

121 Stowe town Lamoille VT

122 Lunenburg town Essex VT

123 Dummerston town Windham VT

124 Rockingham town Windham VT

125 Mount Holly town Rutland VT

126 Stamford town Bennington VT

127 Danville town Caledonia VT

128 Chelsea town Orange VT

129 Woodstock town Windsor VT

130 Strafford town Orange VT

131 Hyde Park town Lamoille VT

132 Orwell town Addison VT

133 Pownal town Bennington VT

134 Brownington town Orleans VT

135 Sheffield town Caledonia VT

136 Plainfield town Washington VT

137 Richford town Franklin VT

138 Leicester town Addison VT

139 Dorset town Bennington VT

140 Bethel town Windsor VT

141 Wardsboro town Windham VT

142 Pittsford town Rutland VT

143 Killington town Rutland VT

144 Weathersfield town Windsor VT

145 Warren's gore Essex VT

146 Ludlow town Windsor VT

147 Athens town Windham VT

148 Braintree town Orange VT

149 Wallingford CDP Rutland VT

150 Hubbardton town Rutland VT

151 Weybridge town Addison VT

152 Barton town Orleans VT

153 Morgan town Orleans VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

June, 2014

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

154 Ira town Rutland VT

155 Randolph town Orange VT

156 Woodbury town Washington VT

157 Townshend town Windham VT

158 Maidstone town Essex VT

159 Warner's grant Essex VT

160 Peacham town Caledonia VT

161 Bloomfield town Essex VT

162 Fair Haven town Rutland VT

163 Vershire town Orange VT

164 Sheldon town Franklin VT

165 Calais town Washington VT

166 Brunswick town Essex VT

167 Westminster town Windham VT

168 Johnson town Lamoille VT

169 Berkshire town Franklin VT

170 Westmore town Orleans VT

171 Shrewsbury town Rutland VT

172 Lyndon town Caledonia VT

173 Walden town Caledonia VT

174 Montgomery town Franklin VT

175 Thetford town Orange VT

176 Arlington town Bennington VT

177 West Haven town Rutland VT

178 West Rutland town Rutland VT

179 Manchester town Bennington VT

180 Highgate town Franklin VT

181 Burke town Caledonia VT

182 Windsor town Windsor VT

183 Readsboro town Bennington VT

184 Granby town Essex VT

185 Ferdinand town Essex VT

186 Ryegate town Caledonia VT

187 Newport city Orleans VT

188 Salisbury town Addison VT

189 Winhall town Bennington VT

190 Windham town Windham VT

191 Jay town Orleans VT

192 Halifax town Windham VT

193 Holland town Orleans VT

194 Bridgewater town Windsor VT

195 Sudbury town Rutland VT

196 Royalton town Windsor VT

197 Tinmouth town Rutland VT

198 Newport town Orleans VT

199 Castleton town Rutland VT

200 Stratton town Windham VT

201 Coventry town Orleans VT

202 Bradford town Orange VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

June, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

VT1103

June, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

June, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS
This data will be used by RUS to review your financial situation. Your response is required by 7 U.S.C. 901 et seq.
 and, subject to federal laws and regulations regarding confidential information, will be treated as confidential.

BORROWER NAME

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

According to  the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid
OMB control number for this information  collection is xxxx.  The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average x hours per response, including the time for reviewing  instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

ADDRESS

VTEL WIRELESS, INC.

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

VT1103

March, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

March, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

March, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

March, 2014

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

1 Putney town Windham VT

2 Concord town Essex VT

3 Victory town Essex VT

4 Sandgate town Bennington VT

5 Woodford town Bennington VT

6 Hancock town Addison VT

7 Rutland town Rutland VT

8 Grafton town Windham VT

9 Jamaica town Windham VT

10 Sunderland town Bennington VT

11 Swanton town Franklin VT

12 Chittenden town Rutland VT

13 Fairfield town Franklin VT

14 Avery's gore Essex VT

15 Cabot town Washington VT

16 Somerset town Windham VT

17 Marlboro town Windham VT

18 Lewis town Essex VT

19 Newfane town Windham VT

20 Kirby town Caledonia VT

21 Stannard town Caledonia VT

22 Plymouth town Windsor VT

23 Brandon town Rutland VT

24 Landgrove town Bennington VT

25 Waterbury town Washington VT

26 Rupert town Bennington VT

27 Springfield town Windsor VT

28 Middlesex town Washington VT

29 Newark town Caledonia VT

30 St. Albans town Franklin VT

31 Dover town Windham VT

32 Saxtons River village Windham VT

33 West Windsor town Windsor VT

34 Chester town Windsor VT

35 Wolcott town Lamoille VT

36 Cambridge town Lamoille VT

37 Irasburg town Orleans VT

38 Berlin town Washington VT

39 Morristown town Lamoille VT

40 Norton town Essex VT

41 Barre town Washington VT

42 Londonderry town Windham VT

43 Pittsfield town Rutland VT

44 Westfield town Orleans VT

45 Brookfield town Orange VT

46 Franklin town Franklin VT

47 Hartland town Windsor VT

48 Reading town Windsor VT

49 Waterville town Lamoille VT

50 Troy town Orleans VT

51 Whiting town Addison VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

March, 2014

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

52 East Haven town Essex VT

53 Peru town Bennington VT

54 St. Johnsbury town Caledonia VT

55 Norwich town Windsor VT

56 Clarendon town Rutland VT

57 Waterford town Caledonia VT

58 Worcester town Washington VT

59 Charleston town Orleans VT

60 Danby town Rutland VT

61 Sharon town Windsor VT

62 Barnet town Caledonia VT

63 Marshfield town Washington VT

64 Goshen town Addison VT

65 Cavendish town Windsor VT

66 Marlboro town Windham VT

67 Middletown Springs town Rutland VT

68 East Montpelier town Washington VT

69 Middlebury town Addison VT

70 Lemington town Essex VT

71 Pomfret town Windsor VT

72 Roxbury town Washington VT

73 Andover town Windsor VT

74 Barnard town Windsor VT

75 Tunbridge town Orange VT

76 Belvidere town Lamoille VT

77 Bridport town Addison VT

78 Hardwick town Caledonia VT

79 Whitingham town Windham VT

80 Brattleboro town Windham VT

81 Ripton town Addison VT

82 Enosburg town Franklin VT

83 Cornwall town Addison VT

84 Shaftsbury town Bennington VT

85 Brighton town Essex VT

86 Wells town Rutland VT

87 Lowell town Orleans VT

88 Wilmington town Windham VT

89 Bennington town Bennington VT

90 Brookline town Windham VT

91 Stockbridge town Windsor VT

92 Elmore town Lamoille VT

93 Albany town Orleans VT

94 Averill town Essex VT

95 Canaan town Essex VT

96 Mendon town Rutland VT

97 Granville town Addison VT

98 Fletcher town Franklin VT

99 Greensboro town Orleans VT

100 Sutton town Caledonia VT

101 Mount Tabor town Rutland VT

102 Derby town Orleans VT

(B) (4)

http://itextsharp.sourceforge.net
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

March, 2014

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

103 Benson town Rutland VT

104 Poultney town Rutland VT

105 Northfield town Washington VT

106 Weston town Windsor VT

107 Williamstown town Orange VT

108 Guildhall town Essex VT

109 Hartford town Windsor VT

110 Rochester town Windsor VT

111 Searsburg town Bennington VT

112 Glover town Orleans VT

113 Bakersfield town Franklin VT

114 Wheelock town Caledonia VT

115 Glastenbury town Bennington VT

116 Eden town Lamoille VT

117 Craftsbury town Orleans VT

118 Orange town Orange VT

119 Pawlet town Rutland VT

120 Shoreham town Addison VT

121 Stowe town Lamoille VT

122 Lunenburg town Essex VT

123 Dummerston town Windham VT

124 Rockingham town Windham VT

125 Mount Holly town Rutland VT

126 Stamford town Bennington VT

127 Danville town Caledonia VT

128 Chelsea town Orange VT

129 Woodstock town Windsor VT

130 Strafford town Orange VT

131 Hyde Park town Lamoille VT

132 Orwell town Addison VT

133 Pownal town Bennington VT

134 Brownington town Orleans VT

135 Sheffield town Caledonia VT

136 Plainfield town Washington VT

137 Richford town Franklin VT

138 Leicester town Addison VT

139 Dorset town Bennington VT

140 Bethel town Windsor VT

141 Wardsboro town Windham VT

142 Pittsford town Rutland VT

143 Killington town Rutland VT

144 Weathersfield town Windsor VT

145 Warren's gore Essex VT

146 Ludlow town Windsor VT

147 Athens town Windham VT

148 Braintree town Orange VT

149 Wallingford CDP Rutland VT

150 Hubbardton town Rutland VT

151 Weybridge town Addison VT

152 Barton town Orleans VT

153 Morgan town Orleans VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

March, 2014

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

154 Ira town Rutland VT

155 Randolph town Orange VT

156 Woodbury town Washington VT

157 Townshend town Windham VT

158 Maidstone town Essex VT

159 Warner's grant Essex VT

160 Peacham town Caledonia VT

161 Bloomfield town Essex VT

162 Fair Haven town Rutland VT

163 Vershire town Orange VT

164 Sheldon town Franklin VT

165 Calais town Washington VT

166 Brunswick town Essex VT

167 Westminster town Windham VT

168 Johnson town Lamoille VT

169 Berkshire town Franklin VT

170 Westmore town Orleans VT

171 Shrewsbury town Rutland VT

172 Lyndon town Caledonia VT

173 Walden town Caledonia VT

174 Montgomery town Franklin VT

175 Thetford town Orange VT

176 Arlington town Bennington VT

177 West Haven town Rutland VT

178 West Rutland town Rutland VT

179 Manchester town Bennington VT

180 Highgate town Franklin VT

181 Burke town Caledonia VT

182 Windsor town Windsor VT

183 Readsboro town Bennington VT

184 Granby town Essex VT

185 Ferdinand town Essex VT

186 Ryegate town Caledonia VT

187 Newport city Orleans VT

188 Salisbury town Addison VT

189 Winhall town Bennington VT

190 Windham town Windham VT

191 Jay town Orleans VT

192 Halifax town Windham VT

193 Holland town Orleans VT

194 Bridgewater town Windsor VT

195 Sudbury town Rutland VT

196 Royalton town Windsor VT

197 Tinmouth town Rutland VT

198 Newport town Orleans VT

199 Castleton town Rutland VT

200 Stratton town Windham VT

201 Coventry town Orleans VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

March, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

PART E. BIP PERFORMANCE MEASURES

VT1103

March, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

March, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS
This data will be used by RUS to review your financial situation. Your response is required by 7 U.S.C. 901 et seq.
 and, subject to federal laws and regulations regarding confidential information, will be treated as confidential.

BORROWER NAME

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

According to  the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid
OMB control number for this information  collection is xxxx.  The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average x hours per response, including the time for reviewing  instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

ADDRESS

VTEL WIRELESS, INC.

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

VT1103

March, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

March, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

March, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

March, 2014

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

1 Glastenbury town Bennington VT

2 Jamaica town Windham VT

3 Benson town Rutland VT

4 Jay town Orleans VT

5 Maidstone town Essex VT

6 Woodbury town Washington VT

7 Killington town Rutland VT

8 Swanton town Franklin VT

9 Barnard town Windsor VT

10 Marshfield town Washington VT

11 Woodford town Bennington VT

12 Readsboro town Bennington VT

13 Norwich town Windsor VT

14 West Windsor town Windsor VT

15 Landgrove town Bennington VT

16 Worcester town Washington VT

17 Chester town Windsor VT

18 West Rutland town Rutland VT

19 Westmore town Orleans VT

20 Somerset town Windham VT

21 Hubbardton town Rutland VT

22 Stockbridge town Windsor VT

23 Halifax town Windham VT

24 Brandon town Rutland VT

25 Kirby town Caledonia VT

26 Orange town Orange VT

27 Dummerston town Windham VT

28 Berkshire town Franklin VT

29 Mendon town Rutland VT

30 Pittsford town Rutland VT

31 Saxtons River village Windham VT

32 Berlin town Washington VT

33 Townshend town Windham VT

34 Burke town Caledonia VT

35 Lemington town Essex VT

36 Athens town Windham VT

37 Ludlow town Windsor VT

38 Clarendon town Rutland VT

39 Leicester town Addison VT

40 Wardsboro town Windham VT

41 Lunenburg town Essex VT

42 Hardwick town Caledonia VT

43 Newfane town Windham VT

44 Victory town Essex VT

45 Cavendish town Windsor VT

46 Newport town Orleans VT

47 Richford town Franklin VT

48 Rutland town Rutland VT

49 Arlington town Bennington VT

50 Braintree town Orange VT

51 Weston town Windsor VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

March, 2014

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

52 Avery's gore Essex VT

53 Fletcher town Franklin VT

54 Elmore town Lamoille VT

55 Sharon town Windsor VT

56 Sutton town Caledonia VT

57 Pomfret town Windsor VT

58 Derby town Orleans VT

59 Brunswick town Essex VT

60 Johnson town Lamoille VT

61 Springfield town Windsor VT

62 Hancock town Addison VT

63 Calais town Washington VT

64 Windham town Windham VT

65 Royalton town Windsor VT

66 Brookfield town Orange VT

67 Bridport town Addison VT

68 Manchester town Bennington VT

69 Franklin town Franklin VT

70 Bloomfield town Essex VT

71 Grafton town Windham VT

72 Whiting town Addison VT

73 Chittenden town Rutland VT

74 Searsburg town Bennington VT

75 Barnet town Caledonia VT

76 Belvidere town Lamoille VT

77 Irasburg town Orleans VT

78 Montgomery town Franklin VT

79 Marlboro town Windham VT

80 Rupert town Bennington VT

81 Troy town Orleans VT

82 Londonderry town Windham VT

83 Sunderland town Bennington VT

84 Dorset town Bennington VT

85 Thetford town Orange VT

86 Brookline town Windham VT

87 Middletown Springs town Rutland VT

88 Holland town Orleans VT

89 Pittsfield town Rutland VT

90 Newport city Orleans VT

91 Barton town Orleans VT

92 Andover town Windsor VT

93 Coventry town Orleans VT

94 Strafford town Orange VT

95 Whitingham town Windham VT

96 Woodstock town Windsor VT

97 Wolcott town Lamoille VT

98 Charleston town Orleans VT

99 Dover town Windham VT

100 Reading town Windsor VT

101 Williamstown town Orange VT

102 Salisbury town Addison VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

March, 2014

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

103 Rochester town Windsor VT

104 Lewis town Essex VT

105 Middlesex town Washington VT

106 Barre town Washington VT

107 Vershire town Orange VT

108 Tunbridge town Orange VT

109 Westminster town Windham VT

110 West Haven town Rutland VT

111 Shoreham town Addison VT

112 Pawlet town Rutland VT

113 Stamford town Bennington VT

114 Danville town Caledonia VT

115 Bennington town Bennington VT

116 Hyde Park town Lamoille VT

117 Ripton town Addison VT

118 Poultney town Rutland VT

119 Warner's grant Essex VT

120 Windsor town Windsor VT

121 Walden town Caledonia VT

122 Sudbury town Rutland VT

123 Enosburg town Franklin VT

124 Norton town Essex VT

125 Waterbury town Washington VT

126 Lowell town Orleans VT

127 East Haven town Essex VT

128 Morgan town Orleans VT

129 Stannard town Caledonia VT

130 East Montpelier town Washington VT

131 Weybridge town Addison VT

132 Danby town Rutland VT

133 Winhall town Bennington VT

134 Stowe town Lamoille VT

135 Stratton town Windham VT

136 Sandgate town Bennington VT

137 Bethel town Windsor VT

138 Ira town Rutland VT

139 Highgate town Franklin VT

140 Marlboro town Windham VT

141 Cornwall town Addison VT

142 Waterford town Caledonia VT

143 Roxbury town Washington VT

144 Newark town Caledonia VT

145 Granville town Addison VT

146 Sheffield town Caledonia VT

147 Middlebury town Addison VT

148 Weathersfield town Windsor VT

149 Fair Haven town Rutland VT

150 Rockingham town Windham VT

151 Mount Holly town Rutland VT

152 Glover town Orleans VT

153 Averill town Essex VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

March, 2014

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

154 Fairfield town Franklin VT

155 St. Albans town Franklin VT

156 Northfield town Washington VT

157 Cambridge town Lamoille VT

158 Waterville town Lamoille VT

159 Peacham town Caledonia VT

160 Plainfield town Washington VT

161 Castleton town Rutland VT

162 Pownal town Bennington VT

163 Shrewsbury town Rutland VT

164 Hartland town Windsor VT

165 Tinmouth town Rutland VT

166 Wallingford CDP Rutland VT

167 Brattleboro town Windham VT

168 Granby town Essex VT

169 Shaftsbury town Bennington VT

170 Wheelock town Caledonia VT

171 Bridgewater town Windsor VT

172 Goshen town Addison VT

173 Concord town Essex VT

174 St. Johnsbury town Caledonia VT

175 Chelsea town Orange VT

176 Westfield town Orleans VT

177 Wilmington town Windham VT

178 Orwell town Addison VT

179 Peru town Bennington VT

180 Plymouth town Windsor VT

181 Greensboro town Orleans VT

182 Brownington town Orleans VT

183 Randolph town Orange VT

184 Hartford town Windsor VT

185 Brighton town Essex VT

186 Ferdinand town Essex VT

187 Canaan town Essex VT

188 Guildhall town Essex VT

189 Cabot town Washington VT

190 Bakersfield town Franklin VT

191 Eden town Lamoille VT

192 Sheldon town Franklin VT

193 Ryegate town Caledonia VT

194 Morristown town Lamoille VT

195 Putney town Windham VT

196 Wells town Rutland VT

197 Mount Tabor town Rutland VT

198 Albany town Orleans VT

199 Craftsbury town Orleans VT

200 Lyndon town Caledonia VT

201 Warren's gore Essex VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

March, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

VT1103

March, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

March, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS
This data will be used by RUS to review your financial situation. Your response is required by 7 U.S.C. 901 et seq.
 and, subject to federal laws and regulations regarding confidential information, will be treated as confidential.

BORROWER NAME

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

According to  the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid
OMB control number for this information  collection is xxxx.  The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average x hours per response, including the time for reviewing  instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

ADDRESS

VTEL WIRELESS, INC.

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

VT1103

September, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

September, 2014

(B) (4)

http://itextsharp.sourceforge.net


USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

September, 2014

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

September, 2014

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

September, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

September, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

September, 2014

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

154 Ira town Rutland VT

155 Randolph town Orange VT

156 Woodbury town Washington VT

157 Townshend town Windham VT

158 Maidstone town Essex VT

159 Warner's grant Essex VT

160 Peacham town Caledonia VT

161 Bloomfield town Essex VT

162 Fair Haven town Rutland VT

163 Vershire town Orange VT

164 Sheldon town Franklin VT

165 Calais town Washington VT

166 Brunswick town Essex VT

167 Westminster town Windham VT

168 Johnson town Lamoille VT

169 Berkshire town Franklin VT

170 Westmore town Orleans VT

171 Shrewsbury town Rutland VT

172 Lyndon town Caledonia VT

173 Walden town Caledonia VT

174 Montgomery town Franklin VT

175 Thetford town Orange VT

176 Arlington town Bennington VT

177 West Haven town Rutland VT

178 West Rutland town Rutland VT

179 Manchester town Bennington VT

180 Highgate town Franklin VT

181 Burke town Caledonia VT

182 Windsor town Windsor VT

183 Readsboro town Bennington VT

184 Granby town Essex VT

185 Ferdinand town Essex VT

186 Ryegate town Caledonia VT

187 Newport city Orleans VT

188 Salisbury town Addison VT

189 Winhall town Bennington VT

190 Windham town Windham VT

191 Jay town Orleans VT

192 Halifax town Windham VT

193 Holland town Orleans VT

194 Bridgewater town Windsor VT

195 Sudbury town Rutland VT

196 Royalton town Windsor VT

197 Tinmouth town Rutland VT

198 Newport town Orleans VT

199 Castleton town Rutland VT

200 Stratton town Windham VT

201 Coventry town Orleans VT

202 Bradford town Orange VT

203 Baltimore town Windsor VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

September, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

VT1103

September, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

September, 2014

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS
This data will be used by RUS to review your financial situation. Your response is required by 7 U.S.C. 901 et seq.
 and, subject to federal laws and regulations regarding confidential information, will be treated as confidential.

BORROWER NAME

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

According to  the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid
OMB control number for this information  collection is xxxx.  The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average x hours per response, including the time for reviewing  instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

ADDRESS

VTEL WIRELESS, INC.

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

VT1103

June, 2015

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

June, 2015

(B) (4)



(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

June, 2015

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

1 Westmore town Orleans VT

2 Waterville town Lamoille VT

3 Brighton town Essex VT

4 Andover town Windsor VT

5 Norwich town Windsor VT

6 Norton town Essex VT

7 Rupert town Bennington VT

8 Stannard town Caledonia VT

9 Newark town Caledonia VT

10 Cambridge town Lamoille VT

11 Kirby town Caledonia VT

12 Wilmington town Windham VT

13 Fair Haven town Rutland VT

14 Barnet town Caledonia VT

15 Wolcott town Lamoille VT

16 Richford town Franklin VT

17 St. Johnsbury town Caledonia VT

18 Sandgate town Bennington VT

19 Hubbardton town Rutland VT

20 Warner's grant Essex VT

21 Granby town Essex VT

22 Windsor town Windsor VT

23 Bridport town Addison VT

24 Canaan town Essex VT

25 Rutland town Rutland VT

26 Woodstock town Windsor VT

27 Woodford town Bennington VT

28 Lewis town Essex VT

29 Danby town Rutland VT

30 Enosburg town Franklin VT

31 Rockingham town Windham VT

32 Brookfield town Orange VT

33 Bloomfield town Essex VT

34 St. Albans town Franklin VT

35 Morristown town Lamoille VT

36 Arlington town Bennington VT

37 Royalton town Windsor VT

38 Warren's gore Essex VT

39 Stowe town Lamoille VT

40 Shaftsbury town Bennington VT

41 Johnson town Lamoille VT

42 Stamford town Bennington VT

43 Brattleboro town Windham VT

44 Belvidere town Lamoille VT

45 Ira town Rutland VT

46 Barton town Orleans VT

47 Bradford town Orange VT

48 Leicester town Addison VT

49 Manchester town Bennington VT

50 Lyndon town Caledonia VT

51 Westminster town Windham VT
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

June, 2015

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

52 Sharon town Windsor VT

53 Brownington town Orleans VT

54 Hyde Park town Lamoille VT

55 Williamstown town Orange VT

56 Bakersfield town Franklin VT

57 Searsburg town Bennington VT

58 Highgate town Franklin VT

59 Pittsford town Rutland VT

60 Benson town Rutland VT

61 Shoreham town Addison VT

62 Peacham town Caledonia VT

63 Bennington town Bennington VT

64 Morgan town Orleans VT

65 Albany town Orleans VT

66 Townshend town Windham VT

67 Roxbury town Washington VT

68 Bridgewater town Windsor VT

69 Dover town Windham VT

70 Sunderland town Bennington VT

71 Baltimore town Windsor VT

72 Northfield town Washington VT

73 Middlebury town Addison VT

74 West Haven town Rutland VT

75 Waterbury town Washington VT

76 Strafford town Orange VT

77 Bethel town Windsor VT

78 Vershire town Orange VT

79 Readsboro town Bennington VT

80 Berlin town Washington VT

81 Wells town Rutland VT

82 Windham town Windham VT

83 Coventry town Orleans VT

84 Peru town Bennington VT

85 Newport city Orleans VT

86 Winhall town Bennington VT

87 Wardsboro town Windham VT

88 Eden town Lamoille VT

89 Waterford town Caledonia VT

90 Glastenbury town Bennington VT

91 Marshfield town Washington VT

92 Chittenden town Rutland VT

93 Mount Holly town Rutland VT

94 Irasburg town Orleans VT

95 Middletown Springs town Rutland VT

96 Cabot town Washington VT

97 Westfield town Orleans VT

98 Sudbury town Rutland VT

99 Newfane town Windham VT

100 Victory town Essex VT

101 Greensboro town Orleans VT

102 Elmore town Lamoille VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

June, 2015

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

103 Montgomery town Franklin VT

104 Chelsea town Orange VT

105 Worcester town Washington VT

106 Hartford town Windsor VT

107 Derby town Orleans VT

108 Middlesex town Washington VT

109 Dummerston town Windham VT

110 Hancock town Addison VT

111 Chester town Windsor VT

112 Lemington town Essex VT

113 Orwell town Addison VT

114 Mount Tabor town Rutland VT

115 West Rutland town Rutland VT

116 Craftsbury town Orleans VT

117 Stockbridge town Windsor VT

118 Killington town Rutland VT

119 Franklin town Franklin VT

120 Saxtons River village Windham VT

121 Tinmouth town Rutland VT

122 Orange town Orange VT

123 Weybridge town Addison VT

124 Ludlow town Windsor VT

125 Pownal town Bennington VT

126 Concord town Essex VT

127 Rochester town Windsor VT

128 Whiting town Addison VT

129 Tunbridge town Orange VT

130 Hardwick town Caledonia VT

131 Jay town Orleans VT

132 Mendon town Rutland VT

133 Thetford town Orange VT

134 Ripton town Addison VT

135 West Windsor town Windsor VT

136 Marlboro town Windham VT

137 Ryegate town Caledonia VT

138 Castleton town Rutland VT

139 Brandon town Rutland VT

140 Ferdinand town Essex VT

141 Lunenburg town Essex VT

142 Pittsfield town Rutland VT

143 Danville town Caledonia VT

144 Jamaica town Windham VT

145 East Montpelier town Washington VT

146 Glover town Orleans VT

147 Randolph town Orange VT

148 Burke town Caledonia VT

149 Plainfield town Washington VT

150 Cornwall town Addison VT

151 Reading town Windsor VT

152 Granville town Addison VT

153 Londonderry town Windham VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

June, 2015

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

154 Sheffield town Caledonia VT

155 East Haven town Essex VT

156 Springfield town Windsor VT

157 Halifax town Windham VT

158 Clarendon town Rutland VT

159 Charleston town Orleans VT

160 Whitingham town Windham VT

161 Averill town Essex VT

162 Grafton town Windham VT

163 Putney town Windham VT

164 Maidstone town Essex VT

165 Cavendish town Windsor VT

166 Goshen town Addison VT

167 Calais town Washington VT

168 Newport town Orleans VT

169 Barre town Washington VT

170 Berkshire town Franklin VT

171 Brunswick town Essex VT

172 Barnard town Windsor VT

173 Guildhall town Essex VT

174 Weston town Windsor VT

175 Fairfield town Franklin VT

176 Troy town Orleans VT

177 Walden town Caledonia VT

178 Wheelock town Caledonia VT

179 Brookline town Windham VT

180 Avery's gore Essex VT

181 Pawlet town Rutland VT

182 Pomfret town Windsor VT

183 Salisbury town Addison VT

184 Plymouth town Windsor VT

185 Weathersfield town Windsor VT

186 Athens town Windham VT

187 Landgrove town Bennington VT

188 Stratton town Windham VT

189 Sutton town Caledonia VT

190 Lowell town Orleans VT

191 Shrewsbury town Rutland VT

192 Sheldon town Franklin VT

193 Hartland town Windsor VT

194 Braintree town Orange VT

195 Dorset town Bennington VT

196 Somerset town Windham VT

197 Wallingford CDP Rutland VT

198 Woodbury town Washington VT

199 Fletcher town Franklin VT

200 Holland town Orleans VT

201 Poultney town Rutland VT

202 Swanton town Franklin VT

203 Jericho town Chittenden VT

204 North Hero town Grand Isle VT

(B) (4)
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USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

June, 2015

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING

VT1103

June, 2015

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

June, 2015

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS
This data will be used by RUS to review your financial situation. Your response is required by 7 U.S.C. 901 et seq.
 and, subject to federal laws and regulations regarding confidential information, will be treated as confidential.

BORROWER NAME

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

According to  the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid
OMB control number for this information  collection is xxxx.  The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average x hours per response, including the time for reviewing  instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

ADDRESS

VTEL WIRELESS, INC.

(B) (4)



USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION
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No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
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1 Westmore town Orleans VT

2 Waterville town Lamoille VT

3 Brighton town Essex VT

4 Andover town Windsor VT

5 Norwich town Windsor VT

6 Norton town Essex VT

7 Rupert town Bennington VT

8 Stannard town Caledonia VT

9 Newark town Caledonia VT

10 Cambridge town Lamoille VT

11 Kirby town Caledonia VT

12 Wilmington town Windham VT

13 Fair Haven town Rutland VT

14 Barnet town Caledonia VT

15 Wolcott town Lamoille VT

16 Richford town Franklin VT

17 St. Johnsbury town Caledonia VT

18 Sandgate town Bennington VT

19 Hubbardton town Rutland VT

20 Warner's grant Essex VT

21 Granby town Essex VT

22 Windsor town Windsor VT

23 Bridport town Addison VT

24 Canaan town Essex VT

25 Rutland town Rutland VT

26 Woodstock town Windsor VT

27 Woodford town Bennington VT

28 Lewis town Essex VT

29 Danby town Rutland VT

30 Enosburg town Franklin VT

31 Rockingham town Windham VT

32 Brookfield town Orange VT

33 Bloomfield town Essex VT

34 St. Albans town Franklin VT

35 Morristown town Lamoille VT

36 Arlington town Bennington VT

37 Royalton town Windsor VT

38 Warren's gore Essex VT

39 Stowe town Lamoille VT

40 Shaftsbury town Bennington VT

41 Johnson town Lamoille VT

42 Stamford town Bennington VT

43 Brattleboro town Windham VT

44 Belvidere town Lamoille VT

45 Ira town Rutland VT

46 Barton town Orleans VT

47 Bradford town Orange VT

48 Leicester town Addison VT

49 Manchester town Bennington VT

50 Lyndon town Caledonia VT

51 Westminster town Windham VT
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No. Community County State No.Broadband
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Broadband
Application

52 Sharon town Windsor VT

53 Brownington town Orleans VT

54 Hyde Park town Lamoille VT

55 Williamstown town Orange VT

56 Bakersfield town Franklin VT

57 Searsburg town Bennington VT

58 Highgate town Franklin VT

59 Pittsford town Rutland VT

60 Benson town Rutland VT

61 Shoreham town Addison VT

62 Peacham town Caledonia VT

63 Bennington town Bennington VT

64 Morgan town Orleans VT

65 Albany town Orleans VT

66 Townshend town Windham VT

67 Roxbury town Washington VT

68 Bridgewater town Windsor VT

69 Dover town Windham VT

70 Sunderland town Bennington VT

71 Baltimore town Windsor VT

72 Northfield town Washington VT

73 Middlebury town Addison VT

74 West Haven town Rutland VT

75 Waterbury town Washington VT

76 Strafford town Orange VT

77 Bethel town Windsor VT

78 Vershire town Orange VT

79 Readsboro town Bennington VT

80 Berlin town Washington VT

81 Wells town Rutland VT

82 Windham town Windham VT

83 Coventry town Orleans VT

84 Peru town Bennington VT

85 Newport city Orleans VT

86 Winhall town Bennington VT

87 Wardsboro town Windham VT

88 Eden town Lamoille VT

89 Waterford town Caledonia VT

90 Glastenbury town Bennington VT

91 Marshfield town Washington VT

92 Chittenden town Rutland VT

93 Mount Holly town Rutland VT

94 Irasburg town Orleans VT

95 Middletown Springs town Rutland VT

96 Cabot town Washington VT

97 Westfield town Orleans VT

98 Sudbury town Rutland VT

99 Newfane town Windham VT

100 Victory town Essex VT

101 Greensboro town Orleans VT

102 Elmore town Lamoille VT
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103 Montgomery town Franklin VT

104 Chelsea town Orange VT

105 Worcester town Washington VT

106 Hartford town Windsor VT

107 Derby town Orleans VT

108 Middlesex town Washington VT

109 Dummerston town Windham VT

110 Hancock town Addison VT

111 Chester town Windsor VT

112 Lemington town Essex VT

113 Orwell town Addison VT

114 Mount Tabor town Rutland VT

115 West Rutland town Rutland VT

116 Craftsbury town Orleans VT

117 Stockbridge town Windsor VT

118 Killington town Rutland VT

119 Franklin town Franklin VT

120 Saxtons River village Windham VT

121 Tinmouth town Rutland VT

122 Orange town Orange VT

123 Weybridge town Addison VT

124 Ludlow town Windsor VT

125 Pownal town Bennington VT

126 Concord town Essex VT

127 Rochester town Windsor VT

128 Whiting town Addison VT

129 Tunbridge town Orange VT

130 Hardwick town Caledonia VT

131 Jay town Orleans VT

132 Mendon town Rutland VT

133 Thetford town Orange VT

134 Ripton town Addison VT

135 West Windsor town Windsor VT

136 Marlboro town Windham VT

137 Ryegate town Caledonia VT

138 Castleton town Rutland VT

139 Brandon town Rutland VT

140 Ferdinand town Essex VT

141 Lunenburg town Essex VT

142 Pittsfield town Rutland VT

143 Danville town Caledonia VT

144 Jamaica town Windham VT

145 East Montpelier town Washington VT

146 Glover town Orleans VT

147 Randolph town Orange VT

148 Burke town Caledonia VT

149 Plainfield town Washington VT

150 Cornwall town Addison VT

151 Reading town Windsor VT

152 Granville town Addison VT

153 Londonderry town Windham VT
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Data Customers
Broadband
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154 Sheffield town Caledonia VT

155 East Haven town Essex VT

156 Springfield town Windsor VT

157 Halifax town Windham VT

158 Clarendon town Rutland VT

159 Charleston town Orleans VT

160 Whitingham town Windham VT

161 Averill town Essex VT

162 Grafton town Windham VT

163 Putney town Windham VT

164 Maidstone town Essex VT

165 Cavendish town Windsor VT

166 Goshen town Addison VT

167 Calais town Washington VT

168 Newport town Orleans VT

169 Barre town Washington VT

170 Berkshire town Franklin VT

171 Brunswick town Essex VT

172 Barnard town Windsor VT

173 Guildhall town Essex VT

174 Weston town Windsor VT

175 Fairfield town Franklin VT

176 Troy town Orleans VT

177 Walden town Caledonia VT

178 Wheelock town Caledonia VT

179 Brookline town Windham VT

180 Avery's gore Essex VT

181 Pawlet town Rutland VT

182 Pomfret town Windsor VT

183 Salisbury town Addison VT

184 Plymouth town Windsor VT

185 Weathersfield town Windsor VT

186 Marlboro town Windham VT

187 Athens town Windham VT

188 Landgrove town Bennington VT

189 Stratton town Windham VT

190 Sutton town Caledonia VT

191 Lowell town Orleans VT

192 Shrewsbury town Rutland VT

193 Sheldon town Franklin VT

194 Hartland town Windsor VT

195 Braintree town Orange VT

196 Dorset town Bennington VT

197 Somerset town Windham VT

198 Wallingford CDP Rutland VT

199 Woodbury town Washington VT

200 Fletcher town Franklin VT

201 Holland town Orleans VT

202 Poultney town Rutland VT

203 Swanton town Franklin VT
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USDA-RUS
This data will be used by RUS to review your financial situation. Your response is required by 7 U.S.C. 901 et seq.
 and, subject to federal laws and regulations regarding confidential information, will be treated as confidential.

BORROWER NAME

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATIONPERIOD ENDINGINSTRUCTIONS-Submit report to RUS within 15 days after close of the period.

According to  the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid
OMB control number for this information  collection is xxxx.  The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average x hours per response, including the time for reviewing  instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

ADDRESS

VTEL WIRELESS, INC.
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No. Community County State No.Broadband
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Broadband
Application

1 Putney town Windham VT

2 Concord town Essex VT

3 Victory town Essex VT

4 Sandgate town Bennington VT

5 Woodford town Bennington VT

6 Hancock town Addison VT

7 Rutland town Rutland VT

8 Grafton town Windham VT

9 Jamaica town Windham VT

10 Sunderland town Bennington VT

11 Swanton town Franklin VT

12 Chittenden town Rutland VT

13 Fairfield town Franklin VT

14 Avery's gore Essex VT

15 Cabot town Washington VT

16 Somerset town Windham VT

17 Marlboro town Windham VT

18 Lewis town Essex VT

19 Newfane town Windham VT

20 Kirby town Caledonia VT

21 Stannard town Caledonia VT

22 Plymouth town Windsor VT

23 Brandon town Rutland VT

24 Landgrove town Bennington VT

25 Waterbury town Washington VT

26 Rupert town Bennington VT

27 Springfield town Windsor VT

28 Middlesex town Washington VT

29 Newark town Caledonia VT

30 St. Albans town Franklin VT

31 Dover town Windham VT

32 Saxtons River village Windham VT

33 West Windsor town Windsor VT

34 Chester town Windsor VT

35 Wolcott town Lamoille VT

36 Cambridge town Lamoille VT

37 Irasburg town Orleans VT

38 Berlin town Washington VT

39 Morristown town Lamoille VT

40 Norton town Essex VT

41 Barre town Washington VT

42 Londonderry town Windham VT

43 Pittsfield town Rutland VT

44 Westfield town Orleans VT

45 Brookfield town Orange VT

46 Franklin town Franklin VT

47 Hartland town Windsor VT

48 Reading town Windsor VT

49 Waterville town Lamoille VT

50 Troy town Orleans VT

51 Whiting town Addison VT

(B) (4)

http://itextsharp.sourceforge.net
http://itextsharp.sourceforge.net


USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
 FOR BROADBAND BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

VT1103

PERIOD ENDING

March, 2015

PART C. COMMUNITIES
No. Community County State No.Broadband
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52 East Haven town Essex VT

53 Peru town Bennington VT

54 St. Johnsbury town Caledonia VT

55 Norwich town Windsor VT

56 Clarendon town Rutland VT

57 Waterford town Caledonia VT

58 Worcester town Washington VT

59 Charleston town Orleans VT

60 Danby town Rutland VT

61 Sharon town Windsor VT

62 Barnet town Caledonia VT

63 Marshfield town Washington VT

64 Goshen town Addison VT

65 Cavendish town Windsor VT

66 Marlboro town Windham VT

67 Middletown Springs town Rutland VT

68 East Montpelier town Washington VT

69 Middlebury town Addison VT

70 Lemington town Essex VT

71 Pomfret town Windsor VT

72 Roxbury town Washington VT

73 Andover town Windsor VT

74 Barnard town Windsor VT

75 Tunbridge town Orange VT

76 Belvidere town Lamoille VT

77 Bridport town Addison VT

78 Hardwick town Caledonia VT

79 Whitingham town Windham VT

80 Brattleboro town Windham VT

81 Ripton town Addison VT

82 Enosburg town Franklin VT

83 Cornwall town Addison VT

84 Shaftsbury town Bennington VT

85 Brighton town Essex VT

86 Wells town Rutland VT

87 Lowell town Orleans VT

88 Wilmington town Windham VT

89 Bennington town Bennington VT

90 Brookline town Windham VT

91 Stockbridge town Windsor VT

92 Elmore town Lamoille VT

93 Albany town Orleans VT

94 Averill town Essex VT

95 Canaan town Essex VT

96 Mendon town Rutland VT

97 Granville town Addison VT

98 Fletcher town Franklin VT

99 Greensboro town Orleans VT

100 Sutton town Caledonia VT

101 Mount Tabor town Rutland VT

102 Derby town Orleans VT
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103 Benson town Rutland VT

104 Poultney town Rutland VT

105 Northfield town Washington VT

106 Weston town Windsor VT

107 Williamstown town Orange VT

108 Guildhall town Essex VT

109 Hartford town Windsor VT

110 Rochester town Windsor VT

111 Searsburg town Bennington VT

112 Glover town Orleans VT

113 Bakersfield town Franklin VT

114 Wheelock town Caledonia VT

115 Glastenbury town Bennington VT

116 Eden town Lamoille VT

117 Craftsbury town Orleans VT

118 Orange town Orange VT

119 Pawlet town Rutland VT

120 Shoreham town Addison VT

121 Stowe town Lamoille VT

122 Lunenburg town Essex VT

123 Dummerston town Windham VT

124 Rockingham town Windham VT

125 Mount Holly town Rutland VT

126 Stamford town Bennington VT

127 Danville town Caledonia VT

128 Chelsea town Orange VT

129 Woodstock town Windsor VT

130 Strafford town Orange VT

131 Hyde Park town Lamoille VT

132 Orwell town Addison VT

133 Pownal town Bennington VT

134 Brownington town Orleans VT

135 Sheffield town Caledonia VT

136 Plainfield town Washington VT

137 Richford town Franklin VT

138 Leicester town Addison VT

139 Dorset town Bennington VT

140 Bethel town Windsor VT

141 Wardsboro town Windham VT

142 Pittsford town Rutland VT

143 Killington town Rutland VT

144 Weathersfield town Windsor VT

145 Warren's gore Essex VT

146 Ludlow town Windsor VT

147 Athens town Windham VT

148 Braintree town Orange VT

149 Wallingford CDP Rutland VT

150 Hubbardton town Rutland VT

151 Weybridge town Addison VT

152 Barton town Orleans VT

153 Morgan town Orleans VT
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No. Community County State No.Broadband

Data Customers
Broadband
Application

154 Ira town Rutland VT

155 Randolph town Orange VT

156 Woodbury town Washington VT

157 Townshend town Windham VT

158 Maidstone town Essex VT

159 Warner's grant Essex VT

160 Peacham town Caledonia VT

161 Bloomfield town Essex VT

162 Fair Haven town Rutland VT

163 Vershire town Orange VT

164 Sheldon town Franklin VT

165 Calais town Washington VT

166 Brunswick town Essex VT

167 Westminster town Windham VT

168 Johnson town Lamoille VT

169 Berkshire town Franklin VT

170 Westmore town Orleans VT

171 Shrewsbury town Rutland VT

172 Lyndon town Caledonia VT

173 Walden town Caledonia VT

174 Montgomery town Franklin VT

175 Thetford town Orange VT

176 Arlington town Bennington VT

177 West Haven town Rutland VT

178 West Rutland town Rutland VT

179 Manchester town Bennington VT

180 Highgate town Franklin VT

181 Burke town Caledonia VT

182 Windsor town Windsor VT

183 Readsboro town Bennington VT

184 Granby town Essex VT

185 Ferdinand town Essex VT

186 Ryegate town Caledonia VT

187 Newport city Orleans VT

188 Salisbury town Addison VT

189 Winhall town Bennington VT

190 Windham town Windham VT

191 Jay town Orleans VT

192 Halifax town Windham VT

193 Holland town Orleans VT

194 Bridgewater town Windsor VT

195 Sudbury town Rutland VT

196 Royalton town Windsor VT

197 Tinmouth town Rutland VT

198 Newport town Orleans VT

199 Castleton town Rutland VT

200 Stratton town Windham VT

201 Coventry town Orleans VT

202 Bradford town Orange VT

203 Baltimore town Windsor VT
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